&R A
% % BAMRIA TOWHN SERVICES

%{”’y ‘“W YOUR LIFESTYLE DEET!NAT!DN
‘*ug 5%’&
%‘% ‘?;t“ oy orpren 2 “YC" ,
BAHRIA TOWN 0. _ —
— DRe ‘;/ —L A Bahria Town Services
Cvfy I 2= A9 Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd
e SA (Feeh) o sE-T 2o clolroa Rawalpindi / Islamabad
— De (\mtsk, e ADE L) Ve -m)  No:786/BTS/NEPRA Tariff-1
o, Mgy —m (v) Telephone: 5731004
iy LT P) ‘ 5. & Oct 2019
To: Syed Safeer Hussain

Registrar, NEPRA Islamabad

Subject: -~ Revised Tariff Petition for De‘termmaticn “of Revenue
Requnrements & Consumer End Tariff for the FY 2018~19 &
‘ FY 2019~20 in Respect of Bahrua Town (Pvt) Ltci

Ref: NI:PRA letter No NEPRA/R/TRF 100/4031 dated Ol Aug 2019 in
response to our letter No 786/BTS/NEPRA Tariff dated 15 Jun 2019.

1. As desired, a separate Tariff Petition for Determination of Revenue

Requsremcnts & Consumer End Tarxff alongw:h fol!owmg documents

“ eubm!tted hereWIth for consxderatxon of honourab!e National Electric Power

tz: Regulatory Authority (NE:PRA)

f;ié% @ a. Copy of resolution passed by the Board of Dlrectors of Bahrla

(spf\"‘ ?\\\ ~ Town (Pvt) Ltd.

H ) n b.  An afﬂdavnt as required under Rule 3 (8) of NEPRA Tarlff
m gé: | Standards and Procedures Rule, 1998 \

S C Copy of Croscs cheque bearing machme No 00006828 amountmq
o E'%'to Rs 682 976/ dated 14 Jun 2019 as fee for the Tarxff Petxtlon
(Original already submitted vide our above referred letter)

d. Complete Tariff Petition alongwith summary and annexures,

2. Favourable consideration is solicited please,

Engr Muhammad Saleem
' Deputy Chief Executive

BAHRIA TOWN SERVICES

Safari Valley Office, Safari Homes, Sector-E-, Phase-Viil Bahrie Town, Rawelpindi,
Tel: +92-51-5731004, Fax: +92-51-5731005, E-mail: bahria.services@hotmail.com.
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£ AHTRIA TOWN

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLATION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF BAHRIA TOWN (PRIVATE) LIMITED IN ITS BOARD OF
{ DIRECTORS MEETING HELD ON 11" JUNE 2019 L

. g The board of director resolved to accord approval as follows:

P I*llhﬁg of Tariff Petition with National Electric Power Regulatory Authorlty ( NEPRA), :
! 1 : For determination of consumer end tariff of the company for the period from 01% July
2018 to 30" June 2019 and 01** July 2019 to 30“’ June 2020

il Following management officers / representatwes and as. 1nd1cated the summary of the

petition are hereby authonzed to sxgn 1nd1v1dually or Jomﬂy the nece%sazy documents ;
pay the necessary ﬁlhng fee, appeau before the authonty as needed dﬂd do all’ aot

:’“] necessary for completlon and processmn of the apphcatlon for the filling of tariff petmon

Mr. MalikRiaz Hussain =~ Chairman/ Chief Executive

Mr. Shabbar Hussain o Company Secretary / |
N | R " ~ Chief Financial Officer .

Engr Muhammad Saleem | r",Deputy Chlef Executlve .
LNJ Engr Ahmad Kamal | General Manager Elect Developmentf
~ r“;i"ngr A/har Mahmood ; Sy ’Genera! Manager Grid Stations
Mr. Masoem Akhtar, FCA* Fmapc:al Qonsultant |
. ,Mr.QaiYSer:(iadeet: Qureshi Legal Adv;sor

For and on behalf of baard ofplre“ctors

3 POWEROFATTORNERY

- 24/7 Toll Free T 9251111333888 csrwpho@bahriatown.com.pk
0800 00100 | R 92515705821 www.bahriatown.com




" AFFIDAVIT

[, Muhammad Saleem S/0 Ch. Ghulam Muhammad, Deputy Chief Executive Officer, Bahria
Town (Private) Limited holding CNIC No. 37405-9868765-9 being duly appointed Attorney of
Bahria Town (Private) Limited do hereby solemnly affirm and declare that the contents of the
Tariff Petition for the Financial Year 2018-2019 & 2019-2020 including all supporting
documents are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that nothing has been

- concealed.

Verified on this 25" day of Oct 2019.

il :

Muhammad Saleem

DEPONENT:
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TAHRIATOWN

POWER OF ATTORNERY
BEFORE THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC POWER REGULATORY AUTHORITY
- ISLAMABAD

Appearance for the Tariff Petitions

We, Bahria Town (Pvt) 'L’fd the Pet‘i%‘:{io“ner/Respdnded/Respondent/
N Intervener hereby appomt Mr. Masomm Akhtar of Masaom Akhtar &
Company, Chartered Accountants to appear ‘and handle ‘the above
mentioned proceedmgs and conduct, prosecute and/or defend us and or
thhdraw the same and any other proceedmgs that may arise out of or in
e connection with the same vvlth power dnd authonty to sign all. necessary
petmons aDDIICdtIOn papers/documents and pay to all fee and cost cmd to file
and withdraw documents and to apply for and recelve payments of all money(s)
that may be or become payable by or due to'us during the course of or after the

conclusion of the said proceedings.

anr ammad Saleem
Deputy Chief Executive:
For-and on behalf of

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd

No: 786/BTS/NEPRA Tariff dated 25 Oct 2019

BAHRIA TOWN SERVICES

; Safari Valley Office, Safari Homes, Sector-E-, Phase-Vill Bahria Town, Rawglpindi.
Tel: +92-51-5731004, Fax: +92-51-5731005, E-mail: bahria.services@hotmail.com.
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Annex - E

BEFORE
THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC POWER REGULATORY AUTHORITY (NEPRA)

TARIFF PETITION

PURSUANT TO NEPRA (TARJFF STANDARDS AND PROCEDURE) RULES, 1998
READ WITH THE PROVISIONS OF
THE REGULATION FOR GENERATION, TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION
OF ELECTRIC POWER ACT (XL OF) 1997 AND SUBSEQUENT AMMENDMENTS & THE -
RULES AND REGULATIONS MADE THERE UNDER
ON BEHALF OF
BAHRIA TOWN (PRIVATE) LIMITED (BTPL)
FOR DETERMINATION OF REVENUE REQUIREMENTS
AND CONSUMERS END TARIFF FOR THE FINANCIAL

YEAR 2018-2019 & 2019-2020
FOR BAHRIA TOWN (PRIVATE) LIMITED (BTPL)

DATED: OCTOBER 25,2019

Bahria Town (Private) Limited

Address: Bahria Town Services, Safari Valley Office,
Bahria Homes, Sector-E, Phase-VIII, Bahria Town
Rawalpindi.

PHONE # 92-51-5731004, 92-51-5731006

FAX #: 92-51-5731005

1]Pasge
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1.

DETAILS OF THE PETITIONER

1.1

1.2

Name of Address

Bahria Town (Private) Limited

Address: Bahria Town Services, Safari Valley Office, Safari Homes,
Sector-E Phase-VIII, Bahria Town

Rawalpindi

Phone #: 92-51-5731004, 5731006

Fax #: 92-51-5731005

Petitioner Details

Petitioner, a bona fide power distribution licensee, is a Private
Limited Company incorporated under the Companies Ordinance,
1984 replaced with the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017. The
petitioner is principally engaged in real estate development. The
petitioner was awarded distribution license # 20/DL/2010 on
November 24, 2010 by the National Power Regulatory Authority
(NEPRA) for its distribution system in the locations developed by it
located at Bahria Town, Rawalpindi/Islamabad, in the Province of
Punjab and Islamabad Capital Territory (ICT).

Bahria Town Private Limited has already developed Phase I to VIII,
Safari Valley, Bahria Garden City while Phase IX and other
surroundin'g areas are in the process of development. However most
of its distribution system is operational in developed areas. Area
consisting Phase I to VIII and Safari Valley are fully developed and
almost 68% occupied.
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1.3

Representatives of Bahria Town (Private) Limited

Malik Riaz Hussain

Syed Shabbar Hussain Shah

Engr. Muhammad Saleem
Engr. Ahmad Kamal

Engr. Azhar Mahmood

Mr. Masoom Akhtar, FCA
Mr. Qaiser Qadeer Qureshi

Mr Tanseer Bukhari

Chéirman/ Chief Executive

Company Secretary /
Chief Financial Officer

Deputy Chief Executive
GM Elect Development
GM Grid Stations
Financial Consultant
Legal Advisor

Legal Consultant



SUBMISSION

This Tariff Petition is being filed in accordance with the NEPRA Rules 1998
Part 1T Section 3. The information required to be filed under the NEPRA

Rules is given under the following sections:

NEPRA Requirement Tariff
Rules Petition
Reference Reference |

3(2)(a) Name and address of Tariff Petitioner 1.1
Licensee details 1.2
Representative(é) of Tariff Petitioner 1.3

3 (2)(a) Grounds giving rise to the Tariff 3
Petitioner's interest

3 (2)}(b) Grounds and facts forming basis of Tariff 4
Petition

3 (2)(c) Relief or determination sough't 7

3 (2)(d) Comparative schedule of charges, costs,
etc. |

3 (2)(e) Proposed changes in tariff

3(2)(F) | Summary of evidence 6




3.

GROUNDS FOR PETITIONER’S INTEREST

a)

b)

d)

Petitioner, a bona fide power distribution licensee, is a Private
Limited Company incorporated under the Companies Ordinance
1984, replaced with the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017. The
petitioner is principally engaged in real estate development. The
petitioner was awarded distribution license #  20/DL/2010 on
November 24, 2010 by the National Electric Power Regulatory
Authority (NEPRA) for its distribution system In the locations
developed by it located at Bahria Town', Rawalpindi/Islamabad, in
the Province of Punjab and Islamabad Capital Territory (ICT).

Bahria Town (Private) Limited has already developed Phase I to
VIII, Safari Valley, Bahria Garden City while Phase IX and other
surrounding areas are the process of development. However, most
of its distribution system is operational in developed areas. Area
consisting Phase I to VIII and Safari Valley are fully developed and
almost 68% occupied. '

In order to perform its obligatory duties prescribed by the Authority
(NEPRA) as per NEPRA Performance Standards (Distribution) Rule
2005, the petitioner has some development plans; which require
financial resources by determination of appropriate tariff as the
internal financial viability of a utility can only be ensured having
sufficient financial outlay.

The petitioner is facing financial losses due to non occupancy of
more than 32% housing units in few part of developed area. While
the whole infrastructure including the transformers, RMU’s and other
related equipments has been completely laid, thus resulting into
technical/line/administrative losses. This can be met through
compatible increase in tariff.

The petitioner is also facing losses due to new tariff approved by the
authority in January, 2019, that is increased in bulk power purchase

price (C-3 Tariff) from Rs. 12.20 to Rs. 14.70 (20.50%) for off peak

hours and Rs. 18.00 to Rs.21.60 (20%) for peak hours. |




On the other hand as per new tariff approved by the authority, BTPL

g sold energy to its consumers as follows;
Residential
Load below 5kW:- %% Increase
(1) Up to 300 Units - 0%
(2) 301 to 700 Units - 10%

‘ i (3) 700 and above ; 15%

Load 5KW and above:-

(1) Increase in peak units - 15%

I (2) Increase in off peak units - 15%

Commercial

%lIncrease
(1) Load below 5 KW - 0%
M
(2) Load 5 KW and above - 23%




GROUNDS AND FACTS FOR TARIFF PETITION FILING

Refer to the determination of the Authority in the matter of petition filed

by Bahria Town (Private) Limited of consumer-end Tariff. The Authority, in

exercise powers conferred on it under section 7(3)(a) read with Section 31

of the Regulation of Generation, Transmission and Distribution of Electric
Power Act, 1997 and subsequent amendments, Tariff Standards and

Procedures Rules, 1998 and all other powers enabling it in this behalf, and

after taking into consideration all the submissions made by the parties,

issues raised, evidence/record produced during hearings, and all other

relevant material hereby issues the determination as follows:

a.

"BTPL the petitioner, is allowed to charge such tariff from the
customers in its services territory as is applicable to relevant

consumer catégory of IESCO including all taxes, levies and

surcharges....................

In January 2019, NEPRA (the Authority) enhanced the tariff of bulk
supply (C-3) substantially. Resultantly the tariff of BTPL got
increased from 12.20 to 14.70 (20.50%) for off peak hours and Rs.
18.00 to Rs.21.60 (20%) for peak hours.

This resulted in increase of per unit cost to BTPL for its purchases
from IESCO thhout any corresponding increase in sale price of each

unit to the consumu As a result, Bahrla Town is suffering from
heavy financial losses.

On an average 28.64% of Bahria consumers are those whose

electricity consumption is below 700 units wherein the maximum




charge out rate works out on an average as Rs.10.20, Rs.10.20, and
Rs.10.20 during January 2019, February 2019 and March 2019
respectively against purchases of Rs.14.70 and Rs. 21.60 as per C3
tariff. BTPL is bearing a minimum gross loss of Rs. 4.05 per unit even

at off peak hour rate.

d.  BTPL has borne loss of Rs. 179.39 M during the period from January
2019 to June 2019 which cannot be continued for a long time as this
diversion of funds shall adversely affect the development work. This
loss is actually much more if all related operational, maintenance
cost, administration and financial cost are included to work out the

overall financial impact.

e.  Considering all the above facts it is evident that BTPL shall sell the
electricity to its consumers at a unit price even below its unit

purchase price.

Following are the basis of the Tariff petition:

1.

IESCO is the exclusive supplier and calculations are made on existing bulk
supply tariff (C-3);

Financial losses are because of increase in electricity bulk supply rate from
IESCO in Jan 2019 and not corresponding increase in our sale price. These
losses are huge and can only be minimized either by decrease in bulk
supply rate i.e. bringing in line with purchase rate of IESCO or increase in
Consumers End tariff;




]

charge cut rate works out on an average as Rs.10.20, Rs.10.20, arnd
Rs.10.20 during January 2019, February 2019 and March 20,5
respectively against purchases of Rs.14.70 and Rs. 21.60 as per C3
tariff. BTPL is bearing a minimum gross loss of Rs. 4.1 per unit ever

at off peak hour rate. b4.oS

d.  BTPL has borne loss of Rs. 179.39 M during the perio” -om Januarv
2019 to June 2019 which cannot be continued for a 1ong time as tuis
diversion of funds shall adversely affect the development work. This
loss is actually much more if all related operational, maintenance

cost, administration and financial cost are included to work out the

overall financial impact.

e. Cr lsidering all the above facts it is evident that BTPL ShaH“seH the

electricity to its consumers at g unit price even below its unjt
purchase price.

Following are the basis of the Tariff petition:

1.

IESCO is the exclusive supplier and calculations are made on existing bulk
supply tariff (C-3);

Financial losses are because of increase in electricity bulk supply rate from
IESCO in Jan 2019 and not corresponding increase in our sale price. These
losses are huge and can only be minimized either by decrease in bulk

supply rate i.e. bringing in line with purchase rate of IESCO or mcrease in

Consumers End tariff;



5. Key Assumptions to the Financial Projection

Basic Information |

The financial projections have been prepared on the basis of the following

assumptions:

a. All the operational deficit shall be met by the Bahria Town (Private)
Limited from its own resources till the electric supply wing comes to

surplus level.
b. Sales (In KWh) have been projected as given in Table — 1 below:
Bahria Town (Private) Limited

Projection of Sales (Without Subsidy)

et

Ser | Fiscal year | Units (.kWh) Increase/ %age Remarks
(Decrease) | Increase/
Decrease
1. 2017-18 142,670,118 Actual Units
= 2. | 2018-19 | 158,264,767 | 15,594,649 10.93% | Actual Units
3. 2019-20 176,438,302 | 18,173,535 11.48% Projected
L ' Units

Numbers of units sold for the year 2017-18 (12 months) are 142,670,118
kWh while for the year 2018-19 are 158,264,767 kWh. There is an
increase of 10.93% units while for projected year 2019-2020 it will be
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176,438,302 kWh. Which is 11.48% increase in sale these shall increase

from time to time with the increase in number of consumers/dwellers.

Revenue (in Rupees) for FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20 is determined
based on the requirements to cover the PPP, portion of operating and
maintenance expenses and depreciation. Adequate return on investment

or financial cost has not been incorporated in this proposal.

Determination of tariff rate: Proposed tariff is same as charged by
IESCO:

Increase in consumption: 11% per annum overall Average increase in

consumption has been assumed on the basis of history.

Power Purchase Price: The tariff charged by IESCO shall remain the

Power Purchase Price for the purposes of this proposal.

Operating and Maintenance Expenses have been arrived at by actuat
current cost of division with an increase of 10.33% and 12.28% during
financial year 2018-2019 and 2019-2020 respectively:

Depreciation has been taken on the rates as per DISCO policies: Plant

and machinery 3.5%, computer & accessories 33% and other assets 15%.

Workers Profit Participation Fund: In view of heavy losses no
provision has been made. When the electricity wing comes in profit,
accordingly WPPF would be provided.

Taxatidn: The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at-
the current rates of taxation after taking into account évaiiable tax rebates
and credits. No provision for deferred taxation is required to be made in
these accounts due to the fact that timing differences will not reverse
within next three years.
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Return on investment: At this point of time return of investment has
not been charged to income while preparing these projections. However, a

detailed analysis of return of investment is attached as “Form - 19”.

Receivables have been assumed at 1.39% of the last n’ionth bill of the

financial period.

Equity is the amount of Head Office Current Account (Bahria Town

(Private) Limited) that is repayable after recovering all losses.

Other creditors include payables against material procurement, retention
from suppliers and contractors, capital receipts against works /

connections to be executed.

Technical Loss:
- Year ended June 30, 2018 8.24%
- Year ended June 30, 2019 8.16%

- Year ended June 30, 2020  8.04% (Assumed)




6.  Summary of Evidence

For purposes of this Tariff Petition, BTPL has relied on the following
documents:

a) Financial statements as follows:

i) Balance sheet: For the period of 12 month i.e.:

- From July 01, 2017 to June 30, 2018 (Audited)

- From July 01, 2018 to June 30, 2019 (Unaudited)
L - From July 01, 2019 to June 30, 2020 (Projected)

ii) Profit and loss Account: For the period from:
. From July 01, 2017 to June 30, 2018
Out of this period from July 01, 2017 to June 30, 2018
| based on actual basis. (ANNEXURE - A)

- From July 01, 2018 to June 30, 2019
; Out of this Period from July 01, 2018 to June 30, 2019
MJ based on actual basis. (ANNEXURE - B)

- From July 01, 2019 to June 30, 2020
Period from July 01, 2019 to June 30, 2020 based on
projection. (ANNEXURE - ()
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Company statistics

Profit and Loss Statement

Profit and Loss Statemenf (monthly)
Balance Sheet

Cash Flow Statément

Power Purchase

Li‘ne Losses Statement

Load factors

Average Rate per unit purchased and sold
Demand (actual and calculated) and number of consumers
Asset register

Operating cost

Distribution margin comparison

RORB Calculation

Revenue requirement

Investment

Existing and Proposed Tariff Statement
Revenue and subsidy statement

Proposed revenue and subsidy statement




7. Relief/Determination Sought

a) BTPL's C-3 tariff, being purchase price from IESCO for onﬁward sale
to residential area/colony owned and developed by it, may kindly be
considered separately from other C-3 bulk purchasers who purchase
electricity for their own commercial or industrial use and enhance
the rate of their product accordingly;

b) In view of the consideration and grounds aforesaid, it is respectfully
prayed:

- » Tariff pertaining to the financial year 2018-2019 and 2019-
2020 be determined on the basis of information provided.

> The petitioner may be granted an opportunity of hearing of

this petition.
» The petitioner may be allowed to submit additional grounds,
) 7 information and documents in support of this petition if
required. ‘ |

= c) Till the determination of consumer end tariff; a suitable interim relief
to BTPL may kindly be provided so as to continue its operations
smoothly as a viable entity.

Furthermore, Honorable Authority is requested to kindly process the
Tariff Petition at the earliest thereby enabling BTPL to proceed further
with its investment and development plans for FY 2019-20.

In light of the submissions, the financial analysis and information
contained in this Tariff Petition, along with the Annexure attached
hereto, and in the interest of expediting BTPL's initiatives in improving
its transmission and distribution network infrastructure through

system augmentation, rehabilitation, expansion and relieving the power




system from disruptions and its commitment to better serve its

customer base, this Tariff Petition is submitted for NEPRA's approval of

the Reference Tariff.

Respectfully submitted for and on behalf of:

Bahria Town (Private) Limited

) . é@, D
o

Deputy Chief Executive




STANDARD PETITION FQRMA’I‘S FOR DISTRIBUTION COMPANIES
INDEX

Form # DESCRIPTION

Company Statistics

Profit & Loss Statement

Profit & Loss Statement ( Month wise )

Cash Flow Statement

Power Purchase (Actual for the Last Corresponding period)

1
2
3
4 . |Balance Sheet
5
6
7

Line Losses Statement

] 11 |Sold Energy Evaluation and Setting up Sold Energy Average

13 |Asset Register

14 |Aging of Accounts Receivables

15 |Sales Growth with Distribution losses

16 |Operating Cost

17 |Distribution Margin Comparison

19 |RORB Calculation

) 20  |Revenue Requirement

21 Investements

M] 25 |Provision for Tax

26  |Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement

27 |Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement pertaining to the last year

28 |Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement 2018-19

29  |Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement 2019-20

B3




Form - 1

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAIRIA ELECYRIC SUPPLY WING

Peak demand during FY MkWh 18.00 21.56 24.08
Number of Consumers 26,205 29,461 ) 32,620
Area Balwia Town (Pvt) Lid Bahda Town (Pvt) Lid Balwia Town (Pvt) Ltd
Divisions North & South North & South North & South
Sub Divisions NIL NiL NIL
Length of Feeders km 382.00 496.60 645.58
Average Length of Feeders km 10.91 14.19 18.45
Maximum Length of Feeder km 14.35 14.35 14.35
Minimum Length of Feeder kam 0.27 0.27 0.27
Target for new connections NIiL NIL NiL
Length of High Voltage Transmission lines {132 kV) NIL NIL NIL
Length of STG lines (66 and 11 kV) km 382.00 496.60 645.58
Length of Low Voltage Distribution lines (400 V) km 1,19838 1,557.89 2025.26
Number of HV transformers (11/0.4 kV) 982 1,277 1659.58
Number of burned down HV transformers NIL NIL . NIL :
Number of STG transformers NIL NIL NIL
Number of burned down STG transformers NIL NIL NIL
Number of LV transformers NIL NIL NIL
Number of burned down LV transformers NIL NIL NIL
Strength Cost Rs. (VMlillior)
Number of Employees
2017 -18 2018 - 19 2019 -20 2017-18 2018 -19% 2019 -20
A [Qualilied Professionals
fingineors | 4 4 4 4,974,732 | 5,720,947 | 6,579,083 |
B |Staff
Techiical 19 19 19 6,641,880 7,638,162 8,783,886
Clerical 7 7 7 4,553,052 5,435,833 6,251,208
Non-Technical 136 136 136 29,423,388 33,888,526 39,028,599




Form -2

Power Balances
Units Received
Units Lost

Units Lost

Units Sold

Revenue

Sales Revenue

Subsidy

Fuel Price Adjustment
Total Sales Revenue
Rental & Service Income
Amortization of Def Credits
Other Income

Total Revenue

Operating Cost

Power Purchase Cost
Supply O&M Expenses

Depreciation

Armortization

Provision for Bad Debt

Total Operating Cost

EBIT

Financial Charges
EBT

Tax

EAT

WPPF

Profit for the period

IMEWh]
[MkWh]
%age]

[MKWh]

[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[MIn Rs]
{Min Rs]
[Mln Rs]

[Min Rs] -

IMIn Rs)

[Min Rs]
[Miln Rs]
[Min Rs]
[MIn Rs]
[Min Rs]
{Mln Rs}

{Min Rs}
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]

Q1
Actual
51.65

4.26
8.24
47.39

876.78

(73.01y

803.78

803.78

759.39
65.41
0.11

824.92

(21.14)

(21.14)
10,05

(31.19)

(31.19)

(90.22)
495.78

495.78

309.52
43.72
0.08

(57.53)
6.20
(63.73)

(63.73)

Q3
Actual

(95.69)
(95.69)
4.82
(100.51)

(160.51)

Q4

Actual

39.38
3.24
8.24

36.13

(54.68)
(54.68)

7.15
(61.83)

(61.83)

|

i B

Bahiria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Total Total Q1

Actual Projected Actual
155.48 172.33 61.96
12.81 14.06 3.06
8.24 8.16 §.16
142.67 158.26 56.91
2,546.66 2,529.78 8355.67
(289.51) 73.08 32.61
2,257.15 2,602.85 888.28
2,257.15 2,602.85 888.28
2,295.87 1,740.09 909.31
189.99 200.32 67.75
0.33 0.28 0.10
2,486.19 2,940.69 977.16
(225.04) (337.84) (88.87)
(22%.04) (337.84) (88.87)
28.21 32.54 11,10
(257.25) 370.37) (99.98)
(257.25) (370.37) (99.98)

Q2

Actual

33.57
2.74
8.16

30.83

(85.38)
(85.38)

5.62
(91.00)

(51.00)

Q3

Projected
34.40

2.81
8.16

31.59
564.25

4.54
569.19

569.19

589.42
44.68

0.06

634.16
(64.97)

(64.97)
7.11
(72.08)

(72.08)

Q4

Projected

42.39
346
816

38.93

794.43

(98.61)
(98.61)
8.70
(107.31)

(107.31)

Total
Projected

191.86
15.43
8.04
176.44

3,151.94
3,151.94

3,151.94

3,368.47
212.60
0.24

3,581.30
(429.36)
(429.36)

39.40
(468.76)

(468.76)

Q1

Projected

69.26
5.57
8.04

63.69

1,131.37

1,131.37

1,209.49
76.31
0.09

(154.52)
14.14
(168.66)

(168.66)

2

Projected

37.63
3.03
8.04

34.61

G68.48
41.64
0.05

710.17
(62.80)
(92.80)
772
(100.52)

(100.52)

e

Projected

37.99
3.05
8.04

34.94

671.62
42.50
0.03

714.17

(84.02)
(84.02)

7.88
(91.90)

(91.90)

Projectet

773.0

7730

773.6:

818.8°
52.1
0.0
871.¢"
(58.01
(98.01
9.6¢
(107.68

(107.68



Form-3

Power Balances
Units Received

Revernue
Sales Revenue
Subsidy

fuel Pr
Total Sales Revenue
Rertat & Service Income
Amortization of Def Credits
Other

Total Reverue

ice Adjustment

Operating Cost

‘Total Operating Cost

EBIT
Financial Chasges
EBT

2x

Profit for the period

{Min Rs]
{Mln Rs]
{Min Rs}
[Min Rs}
[MIn Rs]
[Min Rs}
{Min Rs)
{Min Rs}

[Min Rs]
{Min Rs]
{Min Rs]
{Min Rs]
[MiIn Rs}
{Mi Rs]

[Mis Rs}
{Min Rsj
{Min Rs]
{Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
{Min Rsl
{Min Rs}

@
S

00 -~ 0B
%

N

[P

o
by

14
.30
.02

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

" Total

34,45
2.84
8.24

31.61

386.00
(90.22}
495878

(37.33)
6.20
(63,73

{63.73)

=
@
&%

g
[Fe Y

o
<.
8.
Q.

o

o3
oo da
(&

o

%
o
&

R
i
@

157.04

{24.00)
133.03

(33.42)

/\
i
o
B .
o
X &

(35.09)

i)

» o m
- O

s}
i~

-
o
G

=

—

30.00
2.47
8.24

27.53

469.54

(83.86)
383.68

446.28
35.0
0.06

481.37

(95.69)

(95.6%)
4.82

(100.50

(100.51)

Qs
Total

N

w o S
% o e
PO N

&

aoia
38

35.38
324
8.24

36.13

614.34
(42.42)
57192

626.59

(34.68}

(34.68)
7.15

(61.83)

(61.83)

Total

135.48
12.81
8.24
142.67

2,5346.56

2,295.87
189.99
.33

2,486.1%

(229.84)

(229.04)




FORM - 3 (A)

Power Balances
Units Received

Revenue

Sales Revenue

ce Adjustment
Total Sales Revenue
Rental & Service Income
Amortizetion of Def Credits

v

Total Revenue

Operating Cost

Provision for Bad Debt
Total Operating Cost

EBIT

Finandal Charges
EBT

Tax

EAT

WPPF

Profit for the period

* Where

{Projected™y

[MkWh]
[MEWR]
[S%ege]

IMKWh]

[Min Rs]
fMin Rs}

[Min Rs]
[Min Rs}
{Min Rs]
Min Rs}

{pln Rs}
{MIn Rs}
Min Rs]
{Min Rs]
{Min Rs]

8y
» oS

i

o i
~3 hotA R

&

(29.86)

(29.86)
387
(33.73)

(33.73)

tuz] Sguzes are available , these should be repleced by the actuz fgures,

2

@ &
& 0o
LYV NN

315.06

509.3
67.8
6.1

877.16
(88.9)

(38.%
161
(100.0)

(100.0)

21847

(36.65)

(36.65)
25
(38.94)

(38.94)

9.58
0.8t
8.i6
e.17

(29.16}

(21.22)
1.68
(22,503

(22.90)

Bahria Tewn (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

33.57

30.83

534.94

(85.38)

(83.38)
5.62

(81.00)

(81.00y

el
o o
& o B

o ow o
[
o

188.73

{22.81)
(22.813

2.07
(24.89)

(24.89)

(64.97)

(6397}
7.11

(72.08})

(72.08)

175.62

188.75
14722

0.02

(23.37)
225
(25.61)

(25.61)

LBl
A e Oy
[N

=

[

22442

224.42

224.42 -

23776
17.77

42.39

38.93

739.25
3516
0.08

794.43

(98.61})

(98.61}
8.7%

(167.31}

(107.31)

172.33
14.06
8.16
158.26

2,528.78
73.08
2,602.85

2,602.83

2,740.09
200.32
0.28

2,946.69

{337.84)

(337.84)
32.54

(378.37)

(370.37
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FORM -3 (1)
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

{MKWh] 22.

2.57 2408 2281 69.3 1121 11.04 37.63 1236 13.66 1087 37.99 11.90 1515 1863 46.98 191.86
{MEWh} 1.81 1.94 1.82 36 490 ¢.88 3.03 1.07 110 {.88 3.63 0.96 1.22 1.50 3.78 1543
{%%age] 8.04 8.04 8.04 8.0 804 3.04 8.04 8.04 8.64 8.04 8.04 8.04 8.04 8.04 8.04 2.04 8.04
{Mkwh] 20.76 22.i4 20,79 63.7 14.14 163} 618 34.61 1229 12.56 16.08 34.94 1094 1363 1833 43.20 176.44
[Mn Rs] 369.00 38321 36915 1,131.4 230.85 18403 182.68 617.37 220.11 22551 184.33 630.15 200.14 249.72 32321 773.86  3,131.94
MIn Rsj - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
¥ {Mln Rs} - - - - - - - .
Total Sales Revenue Min Rs) 368.00 38321 369,13 11314 250.65 184.33 182.68 617.37 220.11 225.51 184.53 630,13 200.14 248.72 323.21 773.86 3,151.94
Rental & Service Income {Min Rs} - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
tization of Def Credits {Mln Rs} - - - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - . -
Ot me {Min Rs} - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - -
Total Revenue {Min Rs} 369.00 3%3.21 369.13 1,131.4 250,63 184.03 182.68 617.37 224.11 225.51 184.33 630.15 200.14 249.72 32321 773.06 151,94
Qperating Cost . - . .
-Power Purchase Cost {Min Rs} 39338 42026 39584 1,209.49 27480 194.43 £68.48 - 23560 241.29 19473 671.62 208.7 26352 818.87  3,368.47
= Min Rs] 24.8% 26.52 24.5C 76.51 16.51 12.32 41.64 14.83 1521 12.45 42.50 13.50 16.84 52.14 212.60
0.03 0.03 .03 0.09 0.62 0.01 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.0t 0.05 0.02 .02 .66 0.24
izafon - - - - - - - - ~ - - - - - - - -
1 for Bad Debt - - - - - . - N - . . . - . . . -
Total Operating Cost 418.30 446.82 420.77 1,285.89 291.72 211.68 206.77 710.17 250.46 256.52 207.19 714.17 223.28 280.38 367.41 871.07 3,581.30
EBIT (49.30) {53.60) (31.62) (15432 (27.65} (24.09) (92.80) (30.35) (3100 (22.67) (84.02) (2314  (30.67) (4421) (98.01) (429.36)
EBT (49.30) (53.60) (51.62) (13451 (24.09) (52.80) (30.35) (3101 (22.67) (84.02) (2314 (3067) (44213 (98.01) (429.36}
Tax 461 492 461 14.14 228 7.72 275 282 231 7.88 2.50 312 404 5.66 39.40
EAT (53.91} (38.52) (56.24)  (168.66) 14,20} (26.37) (106.52) (33.10) (33.83) {24.57) (21.96) (2564 (3379 (4825 (107.68) (468.76)
WPPF {MinRs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Profit for the peried [Min Rs] (53.91) (58.52) (56.24) (168.66) (44.20) (29.95) {26.37) (100.52) (33.10) (33.83) {24.97) (91.90) 25.64) (3379 (48.25) (167.68) (468.76)
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Balance Sheet [in million Rupees]

Current Projected Projected
- Qrt/ FY Qi FY Qrt/ FY
Description as on 30 as on 30 as on 30
June, 2018 June, 2019 June, 2020
Intangible Fixed Assets - - -
Net Fixed Assets in Operations 1.87 1.59 1.35
Total Net Fixed Assets in Operations 1.87 1.59 1.35
Capital Work in Progress - - -
Long Term Loans to Employees - - -
Deferred Cost & Long Term Deposits 64.10 64.10 64,10
64.10 64.10 64.10
Current Assets
Stores & Spares - - -
Trade Debts 4.66 513 5164
Advances, Prepayments, Other Receivables 3.58 3.94 4.33
Tariff Subsidy (Recetvable from GoP) - -
Receivable from Associated Companies - - -
Cash & Bank Balances 18.23 20.05 22.05
Total Current Assets 26.47 29.12 32.03
Total Assets 92.44 94.81 97.48
Subscribed Equity - - -
Head Office Current Account 56.87 54.18 49.19
Unappropriated Profit - -
Total Equity 56.87 54.18 49.19
Long Term Liability
Security Deposits - -
Employee Retirement Benefits - -
TFCs & SUKUK - - -
Deferred Credits - -
Total Long Term Loan - -
Total Long Term Liability - -
Current Liability
Current Maturity on Long Term Loans - -
Subsidy Received in Advance from GoP - - -
Provision for Taxation 28.21 32.54 39.40
Payable to NTDC - -
Creditors, Accrued and Other Liabilities 7.36 8.09 3.89
Total Current Liability 35.57 40.63 48.29
Total Liabilities and Commitments 35.57 40.63 48.29
Total Liabilities and Equity 92.44 94.81 97.48
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FORM -5

Cash Flow Statement [in million Rapees]

Previous Current Projected
Description for Qrt/FY ending| for Qrt/FY ending | for Qrt/FY ending
2018 2019 2020
Average Monthly Demand Index (MDI) [MW] 26.90 29.58 32.92
Units Purchased [GWh] 1555 172 192
Transmission Losses (132 kV) [GW]h] 0.78 0.86 1
Distribution Losses [GWh] 12.03 13.34 14.85
Units Sold to Customers [GWh] 142.67 158.13 176
Average Tariff Required [Rs/unit] 12.76 17.86 17.86
Average Tariff Existing [Rs/unit] 12.76 15.67 15.67
Tariff Difference [Rs/unit] - 2.19 2.19
Revenue from Sales 2,257 2,603 3,152
Collection from Required %] 100.00 100.00 100.00
Inflows from Operations
Collection from Current Sales 2,257 2,603 3,152
Prior Year Recovery - - -
Total Inflows from Operations 2,257 2,603 3,152
Outflow from Operations
Payment for electricity (IESCO) (2,296) (2,740) (3,368)
Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities 8.40 5.05 7.67
(Increase)/decrease in current assets 9.51 (0.82) (0.90)
Income tax paid - (28) - (33 (39)
Total Qutflow from Operations (2,306) (2,768) (3,401)
Surplus/(Deficit) from Operations 49) (166) (249)
Inflows from Other Soirces
Capital Contributions - - .
Consumer Security Deposits - - -
Other Incomes . - - -
GOP Subsidy (Actual and Estimated) - -
Long Term Loan / Redeemable Capital - - -
Totul Inflows from Other Sources - - -
Outflow Others
Financial Charges - - -
Repayment of Long Term Loans - - -
Fixed capital expenditure - - -
Worl in progress - -
Investment Program - - .
Working Capital/other Changes - - -
Total Outflow Others - - -
Surplus/(l)cﬁcit) Others - - -
Total Inflows (Operations + Others) 2,257 2,603 3,152
Total Outflows (Opemﬁons + Others) (2,306) (2,768) (3,401)
Opening Balance 28.67 18.23 20.05
Surplus/(Deticit) for Fiscal Year (20) (147) (229)
Deficit from Financing/Loans - - -
Head Office Current Account 38.57 167.36 251.16
Closing Balance 18.23 20.05 22.05
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FORM -6
Bahria Town (Private) Limited

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

- Purchase (Actual for the |

e last corresponding period)

emand & Energy Actual Actual Act tual Actual Actual Actual Actual

Units Recetved [MkWh] 16.70 18.00 16.935 15.01 10.38 8.066 10.88 10.45 8.67 10.72 11.87 16.78 155.48
MDI MW] 37.30 35.38 36.46 28.79 25.73 17.94 19.81 20.96 21.23 18.84 24.44 335.84 322.74
Energy Purchase Price [Rs/ KWh] 14.72 14.66 14.73 14.64 14.95 14.85 14.78 14.80 15.08 14.73 1477 - 1474 177.46
Capacity Purchase Prics [Rs/ KW/ M} - - . - - - - - - - - - .
Transmission Charge [Rs/ KW/ M} - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Power Purchase Cost

Energy Charge [Min Rs] 245.85 263.9 249.67 218.75 155.14 134.63 160.86 134.72 130.70 157.98 175.32 247.38 2,295.87
Capacity Charge [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - .
Transmission Charge . [Min Rs] - - - Lo - - - - - - - - -
Adjustment ** [Min Rs] - - - - - - . - - - - - - -
Total Operating Cost [MIn Rs] 245.85 263.87 249.67 218.75 155.14 134.63 160.86 154.72 130.70 157.98 175.32 247.38 2,295.87




FORM -6 (A)

Power Pur

Demand & Energy
Units Received
MDI

Energy Purchase Price

Capacity Purchase Price

Transmission Charge

Power Purchase Cost
Energy Charge
Capacity Charge
Transmission Charge
Adjustment **

Total Operating Cost

hase (Projected™®

(MK Wh]
IMW]

[Rs/ KWh]
[Rs/ KW/ M]
[Rs/ KW/ M]

[Min Rs]
Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

207.01

267.01

chual
10.71
21.32
17.63

13.65
23.69
17.42

172.33
354.95
192.74




FORM-6(B)

Power Pu.

Demand & Energy

Units Received [MKWh]
MDI MW}
Energy Purchase Price [Rs/ kWh}
Capacity Purchase Price [Re/ KW/ M3
Transmission Charge [Rs/ KW/ M]

Power Purchase Cost

Energy Charge [Min Rs}
Capacity Charge {Min Rs}
Transmmission Charge {Min Re]
Adjustment ** [Min Rs]

Total Operating Cost [Min Rs]

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

FA

191.86
395.00
211.05

3,368.47

3,368.47



Power Balances

Power Balances
Units Received

Units Sold

Units Lost

Units Lost

Technical Losses
Administrative Losses

Technical Losses at

Transmission Losses 132 kV

11 kV Losses
LT Losses
Total Technical Losses

Losses (Projected July 2017 to June 2018)

Actual
[MkWh] 16.70
[MkWh] 15.33
MkWh] - 138
[%%age] 8.24
[%oage] 3.45
[Yoage] 4.79
[%age 050

gel

ge] 0.93
[%%0age] 2.00

ge] 3.45

g
Actua

o "'“”T\

Rsmmeidinimiad

18.00
16.52

1.48
8.24
3.45
4.79

0.50
0.93
2.00
3.45

16.95
15.55

1.40
8.24
3.45
4.7%

0.50
0.95
2.00
3.45

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Actual

N

4 e

L o0 a
o N

oo
$aotn PO

[ Y N et

wh

B 00 © 000

B S B R P

D
0

10.88

3.99
0.90
8.24
3.453
4.79

0.50
0.95
2.00
3.45

Actual

10.45

9.59
0.86
8.24

8.67
7.95
0.7t
8.24
3.45

479

0.50
0.95
2.00
3.45

Actual

16.72

9.84
0.88

8.24"

3.45
4.79

0.50
0.95
2.00

3.45°

11.87
10.89

0.98
8.24
3.45
4.79

0.50
0.95
2.00
3.45

16.78
15.40

1.38
8.24
3.45

4.79

0.50
0.95
2.00
3.45

Actual

155.48
142.67

12.81
98.88
41.40
37.48

6.00
1L.40
24.00
41.40
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FORM - 7 (A)
Bahria Town (Private) Limited p

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Lins Lo *(Projected July

2018 to Jure 2019)

Actual

Actual

Actual

Power Balances

Units Received [MkWh] 20.22 21.56 2017 13.73 .98 9.86 12.09 12.41 9.89 10.71 13.65 1804  172.33
Units Sold [M&kWHh] 18.57 19.80 18.33 12.61 9.17 9.05 11.11 11.40 9.08 9.83 12.54 16.56  138.26
Units Lost [IMKWHh] 1.65 1.76 1.65 1.12 0.81 (.80 0.99 1.01 0.81 0.87 1.11 1.47 14.06
Units Lost [Yeage] 8.16 8.16 8.16 8.16 8.16 8.16 8.16 8.16 816 8.16 8.16 8.16 97.92
Technical Losses [Yoage] 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.43 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.43 3.45 41.40
Administrative Losses {Yoage] 471 471 471 4,71 4.71 4,71 471 471 4,71 4.71 4.71 471 56.52
Technical Losses at

Transmission Losses 132kV [%age] 0.50 0.50 (.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 6.00
11 kV Losses [%age] 0.95 0.95 ' 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 095 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95  11.40
LT Losses [Yoage] 2.00 00 2.00 2.00 2.006 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 24.00

2
Total Technical Losses [%age]’ 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 © 345 3.45 345 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 4140
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FORM -7 (B)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Line Losses *(Projected July 2019 to June 2020)
Gy ‘

Projected

Power Balances

Units Received [MkWh] 22.57 24.08 22.61 15.38 11.21 11.04 13.36 13.66 10.97 11.90 1515 1993 191.86

Units Sold [MkWh] 20.76 22.14 20.79 14.14 1031 10.16 12.29 12.56 10.09 10.94 . 13.93 1833 17644

Units Lost {MkWh]} 1.81 1.94 1.82 1.24 0.90 0.89 1.07 110 0.88 0.96 1.22 1.60 15.43 -

Units Lost [Yoage] 8.04 8.04 8.04 8.04 8.04 8.04 8.04 8.04 8.04 8.04 8.04 8.04 56.48

Technical Losses [%eage] 345 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 345 345 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.43 41.40

Administrative Losses [Yeage] 4.59 4.39 4.59 4.59 4,59 4.59 4.59 4.59 459 4.59 4.59 4.39 55.08

Technical Losses at ) ) )

Transmission Losses 132 kV  [Y%age] 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 6.00

11 kV Losses [Yoage] 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.93 0.95 0.93 0.95 0.95 0.95 11.40
LT Losses ’ [%age] 2.00 2.00 2.00 ©2.00 2.00 200 2.00 1 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 200 2400

Total Technical Losses [Yeage] 3.458 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.435 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 41.40




Form -11

Month
17

SR
R
: G

Oz«
i+}
2

&

Jun-18
Jul-18
Aug-18

May-19
Jun-19
Jul-19
Aug-18
Sep-1¢
Cot-19
Now19
Dec-19
Jan-20
Feb-20
Mar-20
Apr-20
May-20
Jun-20

1z
months
Sale moving
[MWh] average
H Si
153
1.51
329
8317.0C
$,986.77
9,593.14
7,851.37
9,840.13
16.,893.40
15,400.91 11,889
18,574.00 12,160
19.804.55 12,434
18,527.2¢ 12,682
12,612.57 12,585
9,168.28 12,556
$,052.48 12,617
11,106.37 12,710
11,400.6 12,861
i 12,955
12,955
13,092
13,189
3 13,370
.5 13,365
103 13,754
18 13,882
72 13,877
1 .24 14,669
12,289.68 14,167
12,558.24 14,264
10,088.08 14,348
10,943.85 14,440
13,032.84 14,536
.80 14,703

Table/Graph 14 - Seld Energy Evaluation and Setting up Seid Energy Average
[Sales in MWHh] DISCO Evaluation of Sold Energy tc Customers by using 12 month moving average

5,000.00




Assel register as the year ended at date June 30, 2018

Torm - 13

Fs

Cost Accumulated Depreciation
! . As at July 01, Addition/ As at June 30, | As atJuly 01, | Charged during ™ ) As at June 30, f:):i{::(l)“];‘lg}i:
No, Description 2017 (deletions) 2018 2017 the year Adjustments 2018 5
Rs. in'0009 | (Rs. in 0000 | (Rs. in 10009 Rs. in '600") (Rs. in '8009 (Rs. in '000") | (Rs. in "000") (Rs. in '000Y
Land
1| Freehold - - . - - . . -
2| Leaschold - - - - - . . .
1 | Total - - . . . - .
Buildings
11 Residential Buildings - - - . - - - -
21 Non-Residential Buildings - - - - - - - -
3| GSO Residential Buildings - - - . - - - -
—{4| Non-GSO Residential Buildings - - - - - - - -

Total

Sub Transmission
132 KV Sub Transmission Lines

21 66 KV Sub Transmission Lines

33 KV Sub Transmission Lines

Total

Grid Station

|| 220 KV Grid Station

132 KV Grid Station
66 KV Grid Station
33 KV Grid Station

Total

11 KV Distribution Equipments
11 KV Poles

11KV Line (Cables)
Distribution Transfotumer

Total

LV Distribution Equipments
LV Poles

21 440 LV Distribution Line

220 LV Distribution Line
K'Wh Meters & Service Cable
Misc. Equipment (DBs & SMIPs)

Total

Vehicles
132/66/33 KV GSQ Vehicles

24 Vehicles 6,550 - 6,550 4,451 315 - 4,766
Total 6,550 - 6,350 4,451 315 - 4,766
Detail of General Plant Assets
1| Computer Equiprent 195 - 195 182 4 - 186 8
21 Furniture 25 - 25 17 1 - 18 7
3| Workshop Equipment - - - - - - - -
i Laboratory Equipment - - - - - - - -
; 51 Mise. Equipment 267 - 267 182 13 - 194 -
Ld | Total 487 - 487 381 18 - 399
J. | O&M Equipments - - - - - - - -
Grand Total 7,037 - 7,037 4,831 333 - 5,165 L#73




=AIRW - 14
“bing of Accounts Receivables as on 30th June

Qutstanding for current year

tstanding for more than 1 year
itstanding for more than 2 years
Autstanding for more than 3 years
htstanding for more than 4 years
itstanding for more than 3 years

lotal Receivables as on June 30, ...... ...

—

|

Actual Projected Projected
For FY ended For FY ended For ¥Y ended

17-18 18-19 19-240

Rs In Million 4.66 5.13 5.64

Rs In Million - -

Rs In Million - - -

Rs In Million - - -

Rs In Million - - -

Rs In Million - - .

Rs In Million 4.66 5.13 5.64

.. ais form should be accompanied with a reconcilation of bad debts written off during the year .
1 case of quarterly filing this form should be replaced with the most recent updated figures.




Fonu - 18

rojected energy sates by taifls:

Bahria Town (Private} Limited

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Catesory Vollage Energy l Energy Distribution Enevgy 1 Energy Distribution Energy Buergy Distribution ] .
. Level Purchased Sale | Ipsses Sales Growth Purchased Sale losses Sales Growth Purchased Sate tosses Sales Growth
1t July, 2817 to 3010 June, 2018 Projeciion 1 Frojoction 2
o MiWh MWk MKWl WKW MEWn MKW MKW MKW MW MEWh NIk Wi MRWh
(U Domestic
‘lag Rate Fata Lv . - - . - - - N - . - -
e - 50 v - - - . . B - - - . - -
0 LV - 1.70 - - - 1.83 - 0.13 - 2.28 - 0.45
v . 541 340 (0.01) 6.27 0.87
LV - 747 - - - £.14 - 0.74) . 697 - 0.23
LV - 2557 - - - 2119 - (4.38) - 14,74 B (6.45)
v - 37.66 - - - 3160 - (5.06) - 9.72 - (21.38)
Lv - 821 - - - 10.06 - 185 - 1141 . 13§
. - . - - 4.22 - 422 - 10.58 . 6.36
¢ (TO) - OffPeak LV . . - - - 14.30 - 14.30 - 35.91 - 2160
orury E-1 () - - - - . . . 8 . . -
Sumnumary - 86.03 - - - 95.34 - 931 - 97,87 - 254
2 Cowmercial v N . . : 5 . = 5 . . B X
2-A v - 45.64 - - - 30.69 - 5.05 - 61.62 - 1093

W LV - - . - - - - - - - - .
_pTOD v - - - . - . - - . - - B

orary Commercial LV - - - - - . - . . - - .

. Sunwuary - 45.64 - - - 50.69 - 5.05 - 61.62 - 1093
mlustry
1 00 V Upto 40 kW v - - . . - . . . . - . -
i1 (TOD) &Y - - - . . R . R . . . .

%00 V Upto (d1-500 kW) v . - - - R . . . . R . .

100 V {TOD) v . - - - - . R . - B - .

§133 KV 0y . . - . . - - . - . . .

_ AU33 KV (TOD) HV - - - R . - . . . - B R
-4 66/132/220 KV STG - - - - - - . . . . . .
-4 _66/132/220 KV (TOD) STG - - - - - - - - . . . .

Semmary - : N 5 N . . . . N 5

Supply

“3) upto 20 kW v . . P . . . - . . . R .

“1) above 20 kW LV . - B - . - . R . . . .
5211433 KV HY - - . . R . R B . . . .
2(TOD) 8TG - - . - - . - . . . . .
“3{6/13U720 KV) $TG - - . - . . - . N R . .

oD} STG - . - - - - R . - . - -

155.48 . 12.81 - 172.33 - 14.06 - 191.86 - 1543 -

lorary {E2-iju £15ib, 52 v - . - - . . - . . . .

- AIK i . - - - . . . . R . . .
(B)~ KESC (Billing) §TG - . . - . - - . . . . R
(C ) Ravar Lab Ny - - - - - - . - . . - .
. Sunumary 155,48 - 12.81 - 17233 . 14.06 - 191,36 - 15.43 -

vells

Scap w - - - . R . - - . R _ .

oDy w - . . . . . - . . R . .

) Punjub & Sind v - . . . . - - R . . B N
~2 (1) NWIP & Balochisian v - - . . - - - - - - - -
GRIT/W D=2 {1)STOD w - - . - - . - - . . . .

{ii) STOD Lv - - - - - . - . . . .
) TOD v . - . - . . . . . . . .

I} TOD LV - - - - - B . s . . s .

Sunuyary B . B B p N . . . " ) :
-1 Public Lighting w - - . - R . . . . . . .
-2 Public Lighting w - 1129 . . . 12.56 _ 127 _ 17.30 . 474
dential Colonjes Hv - - - - . - - - - . .
dential Colouies HY - - . . - - - - . . . .
By - - - - - - - - - - - -
ion uy - - - - - - - . . . . R
Sumary - 11,29 - - - 12.56 - .27 - 17.30 - 4.7
Total 153,48 142.97 1281 - 17233 158,59 14.06 13.62 191.86 176.30 1543 13.4)
R}
T

#

e ( '/

el




= 0TI - 1()
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Jperating Cost

Power Purchase Cost

Linergy Charge _ [Mln Rs] 2,295.87 2,740.09 3,368.47
Capacity Charge [Mln Rs] - - -
Transmission Charge [MIn Rs] - - -
o Adjustment * ' [Min Rs] - - -
~ Total Power Purchase Cost [MIn Rs] 2,295.87 2,740.09 3,368.47

* Provide the detail of adjustment
5 Operation & Maintenance *
2 Limployees Cost **

Salarics, Wages & Benefits [Miln Rs] 45.59 52.68 60.64
Retirement Benefits [Mln Rs] - - -

7 Total Employees Cost - ‘ [Min Rs] 45.59 52.68 60.64
Distribution margin ‘ 134.33 _ 136.57 39.79
Admin Expenses ' [Mln Rs] 2.82 3.09 3.40
Repair & Maintenance [Min Rs] 2.60 2.86 3.14
Selling expenses [MIn Rs] 3.28 3.61 3.97

o Lravelling ' [MIn Rs] - - ~

} Transportation [Mln Rs] - - S

~ Management Iee : [Min Rs] - - -

= Miscellaneous Expenses [Mln Rs] 1.37 1.51 1.66

~| Total O&M [Min Rs] 189.99 200.32 212.60

| Depreciation & Amortization

~

"‘} Depreciation . : [MIn Rs] 0.33 0.28 b.24
= Amortization of Leased Assets [Mln Rs]
. Total . [Min Rs} 033 ' 0.28 0.24
“; Provision for Bad Debts
)
Provision for bad debts * : [Min Rs] - - -
Bad debts written off [Min Rs] - - B
Total [Min Rs] - S N

* Basis of this provision should be elaborated
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= FORM - 17 ‘
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
" BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Distribution Margin Comparison:
Actual Projected Projected

2017 - 18 2018 -19 2019 - 20
Supply O&M Expenses 189.99 200.32 212.60
Increase in % 10.33% 12.28%
Depreciation 0.33 0.28 0.24
RORB 0.38 0.33 0.28
Income Tax - - -
Other Income , - - -
Supplier/distribution Margin 190.71 201.03 213.24
Energy Sold 142.67 158.26 176.44
DM per unit 1.337 1.2702 1.2086
DM per unit increase ' -4.97% -4.85%




]
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FORM - 18

Financial Charges

C

Long Term Loans

GOP loans
Foreign Loans
Bonds

TFCs

Others

Total

Short Term Loan
Running Finance
Short Term Loan
Others

Total

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Period
Determined

NIL

Actual

NIL

Projected

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Total Financial Charges (A+B) -




RM - 19

g

" Bahria Town (Private) Limited

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

IRB Calculation

Actual Actual Projected
L Gross Fixed Assets in Operation - Opening Bal [MIn Rs] 7 ' 7 7
I3 Addition in Fixed Assets : [Mln Rs) - - -

- } Gross Fixed Assets in Operation - Closing Bal [Mln Rs} 7 7 7
P Less: Accumulated Depreciation [Mln Rs] 5 5 6
E Net I'ixed Assets in Operation [(MIn Rs] 2 2 1

N Add : Capital Work In Progress - Closing Bal [MIn Rs] - - -
L Investment in Fixed Assels [Mln Rs] 2 2 1

H  Less : Deferred Credits [MIn Rs] - - -
2 Regulatory Asscts Base ' [MIn Rs] 2 2 1
:L Average Regulatory Assets Base [Mln Rs} 2 2 1
Rate of Return [Yoage] 18.85% 18.85% 18.85%
Return on Rate Base [Min Rs] 0.38 0.33 0.28




FORM - 20

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Actual Actual Projected
A Power Purchase Price {Miln Rs] 2,295.87 2,740.09 3,368.47
B DM
Supply O&M Exp [Min Rs] 189.99 200.32 212.60
Depreciation ' [Min Rs] 0.33 0.28 0.24
RORB [Mln Rs] 0.38 0.33 0.28
Other Income , [Mln Rs} - - -
Impact of Disallowed Losses [MIn Rs] - - -
Total DM [MIn Rs} 190.71 200.93 213.11
C  Revenue Requircment (A+B) - [Mln Rs] 2,486.57 2,941.02 3,581.58
I Less/ (Excess) Recovery [MIn Rs] - - -
E  Total Revenue Requirement (C+D) [MinRs}] 2,486.57 2,941.02 3,581.58

FORM - 20 (A)
Bahria Town (Private) Limited

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Revenue Requirement (per unit sold)

A Power Purchase I’nu} [Rs/kWh] . 16.09 17.31 ' 21.28
B DM
Supply. O&M Exp [Rs/ kWh] 1.33 1.27 1.34
Depreciation [Rs/ kWh] 0.00 0.00 0.00
RORB : [Rs/ kWh] 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Income [Rs/ kWh] - - -
Irmpact of Disallowed Losses [Rs/kWh] - - -
Total DIV : [Rs/ kWh] 1.34 ' 1.27 1.35
€ Revenue Requirement (A+13) ‘ [Rs/ kWh] 17.43 18.58 2253
D Less/ (Excess) Recovery : [Rs/kWh] - - -
I Total Revenue Requirement (C+D) [Rs/kWh} 17.43 18.58 2263




-
FORM - 21 (A)
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Investment

Determined Budgeted Actual 18-19 Projected 19-20

A Iovestment Plan :
DOP [Min Rs

] - - - -
ELR {Mln Rs] - - - -
STG (Min Rs] - - - -
Village Electricification [Miln Rs] - - - -
Others (Please Mention) [Mln Rs} - - -
Total {Min Rs] - - - .

B Financing Arrangement

Local ’ ' [Mln Rs] - - - -
Loan [MIn Rs] - - - -
PSDP / Own Resources , [Mln Rs] - - - -
Grant {MIn Rs] - - - -
Consumer Contribution [Mln Rs] - - - -
Others (Bahria Town Head Office) [Mln Rs] - - - "
Total [Min Rs} - - -

B

=

E
J




Supply Company

Provision for Tax

Form - 25

\ Actual tax pal ‘ing the FY s. Millior
Sr. No. || Provision for Tax allowed ctual tax paid during the Rs. Million
Ist Qrt || 2nd Qrt ” 3rd Ort “41‘th Ort Total
1 2821
28.21




FORM - 26 . g
Baluia Town (Private) Limited
BAMRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For FY 2018 - 19 Consolidated

(Monthly, Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

&
(Re/kWh) (Rs/KWM)

(MkWh) ( [(3i2) (%bage) (Re/kWh) (Rs/KW/M)
Residential
. Jp 1o 50 Units R 5 : . . 5 p . , _ . A .
) “peak load requicement up fo § KAV
0£-100 Units 1.8331 1.16 45,883 - - - - 579 - 6.50 - (0.8106)
101-200 Units 3.3976 3.468 30,692 8.11 9.25 {1.1354)
201-306 Units K 6.7369 425§ 23,771 - - - - 10.20 - 11.63 - {1.4280)
301-700Unis - 21.1890 13.36 41,042 - - - - 17.60 - 20.06 - {24640}
Above 700 Usits 31.3998 19.93 23,637 - - - - 20.70 - 23.60 - (2.8980)
Tior peak [ond cequircmnt exceeding 3 kW s . . -
Time of Use (TOD) - Peak 42182 2.66 61,295 . 20.70 . 23.60 {2.2980)
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 14.3039 . 9.02 14.38 16.39 (2.013%
) Temporary B-1 (i) 10,0576 6.34 46,204 : - - - 20.84 - 23.76 - (2.9176)
Total Residentinl 95,3362 60.11 272,824 - b - - 115,32 - 134.88 - £16.36)

Comunercial - A2
Conunercial - 50.6946 31.97 57.969 - - - - 19.68 - 2244 - (2.7552)
For peak load requisement vp to § KW
Commercial (<100) - - - - - - - - - -

Commercial (<20 KW
For peak load requivement exceeding § kW
Regutar -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use {TOU) - O-Peak {Tewp) -
Total Commercial 50.6945 3197 57,969 - - - - 15,6508 L B - 27558

Industrial
Bl -
B2 .
B2 - TOU (Peak) N
B2 - TOU (Opeak
B3 - TOY (Peak) -
B3 - TOU (Ofipeak) -

U (Peaky .

SU (OfFpeak) N

Total Industriat - - - - - - - - - - -

Bulk
Ci{a) Stpply a1 400 Volis - up to 5 KW T
[C1(by Supply ot 400 Volis -sncecding 5 KW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak ,
Tine of Use {TOU) - Of-Peak s
C2Z Supply at 11 KV
Time of Use (1003 - Penk -
“Time of Use (TOU) - Ofi-Penk | -
C3 Supply alrove 11§V
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak p
e of Use (TOL - Of-Peak .
Totu Single Pok

Apricalinrg Trbeowells - Tarilf D
D1 Sewp ~ N X . - - - - - - -
032 Agriculiual Tobe-wells
Time of Tse (TOU) - Peak D7 .
“Tianc of Ust (TOU} - OR-Peak D2 -
Totad Asricuitual - - - - - : - - : - g
Public Lighting G 12.5600 792 5259 B . ~ - 15,68 . 2130 .
Residential Cotomies H : .
Special Confracts - Tadll K (AdK)
Time of Use (TOUj - Peak A
“Time of Use (TOU) - GR-Peak .
Railway TractionTraction - 1 i -
alion-d . !
Totl 7.97 5,259 B - - - 19 - - (O}
Grand Total 100.00 335,152 - B - - 15665 - 134,88 - 22
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TORM - 26 (A)

{3dontily, Quartery us welt as

Bahria Town (Private) Limdted
BAURIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statenient For FY 2018 - 19 Consolidated

bsge

(Yoage)

(M Rs)

(

B
Min Rs)

(8ln Rs)

i
(Mn Rs)

Residential

Up to 30 Units

For peak tond requirement up fo 5 kW

01-100 Units

1.8331

1.16

32,092 - -

19.61

12,10

(1.4859)

101-200 Units

33976

3.40

21,766

4377

49.90

(6.12835)

201-300 Units

6.7369

4,25

17,323 - -

63.72

78.34

(9.5201)

30t-700Units

21.1890

13.36

33,167 « -

302.68

345.95

(423757}

Above 700 Units

31.5998

19.93

21,804 - -

49647

36598

(69.5061)

[ For peak lond requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

4.2182

2.66

14.3039

9.02

87.32

99.54

(12.2345)

61,295

205.69

234.49

(28.7967)

10.0578

834

36,342 - .

193,97

22112

(27.1555)

Total Residential

95.3382

66.11

217,727 B _

1,489.23

1,606.53

(197.29)

Commercial «
For peak load reguirement up 1o 5 kw

30.6946

3197

38,035 - -

953.82

1,087.4

(133.5249;

Commercial (<100)

Conunercial (<20 KI)
For peak lond requirement excecding 3 kW

Repular

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak {A-2)

e of Use (TOU) - O-Peak (Temp)

Total Conumercial

58.6946,

35,030 - -

953.82

1,087.36

(133.534%)

Indnseein)

61

87

n2

TOU {Peak)

TOU (Opea)

33 - TOU (Peak)

T3 - TOU (Olfopeak)

B - TOU (Peak)

B - TOU {Ofpeak)

Total Industriad

Bulk

Cl{a} Supply ot 300 Volis - p 10 3 KW

C1{b) Supply t 400 Volls -exceeding, 5 KW

Time of Use (TOU) - Pe

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Penk

C2 Supply ai 11 kY

__Time of Use {TOU) - Peak

Thue of Use (TOU) - GfFPeak

C3 Supply above 11 KV

ime ol Use (TOU) - Penk

__Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Agvicnitural Tube-wells - TaiiT D

DI Searp

D3 Agriculiual Tube-wells

Tiwe of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

OU) - O-Peak D2

Total Agricultural

Public Lightiug G

12.3600

208.13

23129

Residentinl Colonies H

4,388 - -

Special Coutracts - Tarill K (AJK]

Time of Use (TOU} - P

Time of Use (TOU) - OF

Railway TractionTraction - |

Co-Genjafion-]

Total

12.5600

4,388 - -

20815

237.29

Grnd Total

138,59

. 260,145 - B

2,571.20

2,931.17




ORM - 26 o
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For 1st Qtr. (July’ 18 - September 18}

Mosthly , Quar

iy as svell as Consolid

- arge. ¢ g
(%age) (%age) Re/AW/ND] (RskkWh) [(Rs/RW/ND| (Rs/kWhy |(Rs/kW/M)

Residential
Jp to 50 Units - - - - - - R R R
For.peak load requirement up to 5§ kW

01--100 Units 0.2756 0.48 9,322 - - - 5.79 - 6.60 - (0.8106)
101-200 Units 0.6290 1.10 3,934 8.11 9.23 (1.1354)
201-300 Units 1.0948 1.92 4,094 - - - 10.20 - 11.63 - (1.4280)
301-700Units 9.1810 16.09 17,480 - - - 13.00 - 14.82 - (1.8200)
Above 700 Units 24.7780 43.43 19,139 - - - 15.00 - 17.10 - (2.1000)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
“Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - © - - -
Time of U 'OU) - Off-Peak - - - - .
HFemporary E-1 () 3.5895 6.29 11,261 18.00 20.52 2.5200)
Total Residentinl 39.5479 69.31 63,230 - - - - - - - 5.5148)

Commercial - A2 .

Tlorumercial - 15.1370 26.53 13,637 - - - 18.00 - 20.52 - (2.5200)
lor peak load requirsment up to 5 kW
Comrercial (<100) - - - ) - - - - - -
Commercial (<20 KW)

For peak load requiremnent exceeding 5 kW :

28 Regular - - - - - - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - - - - -
) j Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - - - -
" Total Commercial 15.1370 26.83 13,637 - - - - - - - (2.5200)

Industrial

"OU (Peak) - - - - - - - .
B2 - TOU (Offpeak) . - . - - - B - . -
83 - TOU (Peak) - - - - N - -
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - N - - - - - -

B4 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - -
B34 - TOU {Off-peak) L - - . - - .

Total Industyial - - - - - - - - . - .

Bulk
4 1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - - - B -
C1(b) Supply at 400 Valis -exceeding 5 kW
1e of Use (TOU) - Peak - C . B . -
< Time of Use (TOU) - Ofl-Peak - - N N N
C2 Supply at 11 kV
o Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - B - -
% Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - N
13 Suppty above 11 kV )

! Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - . N - _

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - . - - -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - B

“\gricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
Di Scarp - - N - B
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D2 - - - - - .

Thue of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - - - - .
Total Agricultural - - - - - . - . . - B

ublic Lighting G 2.3742 4.16 1,231 - - - 14.00 - 15,96 - (1.9600)

«..kesidential Colonies H - - - - . .

f Special Conlracts ~ Tanfl K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - . - - - - .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - -
railway TractionTraction - 1 - - - - - N

]To~Gonmli0an - - - - - . - -
| Total 23742 4.16 1,231 ;N - - - - . B (1,965
| Grand Total 57,0891 100,00 80,098 - - - - - - - (14.2940;

o




orthly, Ouarterly as well as Consolidated)

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY & DISTRIBUTION WING
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of July 2018

Balwia Town (Private) Limited

(MkWh) (Yage) (%age)
Residential
Up to 30 Units - - - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
01-100 Units 0.0871 0.47 3,164 5.79 6.60 0.811)
101-200 Units 0.1977 1.06 1,265 8.11 9.25 (1.135)
201-300 Units 0.3134 1.69 1,206 10.20 11.63 {1.428;
301-700Units 2.8798 15.46 5,547 13.00 14.82 (1.820)
Above 700 Units 8.5700 46.01 6,653 15.00 17.10 (2.100)
1 For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - -
emporary E-1 (i) 1.2083 6.49 3,788 18.00 20.52 £2.520)
Total Residential 13.2585 7119 21,628 - - - (.81
Commercial - A2
Cotunercial - 4.80153 25.78 4,487 18.60 20.52 {2.520)
“or peak load requiremment up to S kW
Conunergial (<10 .
Commercial (<20 KW} -
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
2] Regular
=1 _Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Péak (Temp) . .
Total Cemnercial 4.88158 25.78 4,487 - - - {2,528}
Industrial
B1 -
B2 -
B2 - TOU (Peak) -
82 - TOU (Oft-peak) -
B3 - TOU (Peak) N
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) .
B4 - TOU (Peak) -
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -
Total Industrial - ~ - - - - .
Budks
s 1(a) Supply at 400 Vols - up to S kW -
ACUD) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding S kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak N
7 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - o
C2Z Supply at 11 kY
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
% Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
“ﬂ 3 Supply above 11 kV
) me of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak R e e
Tetal Single Yoint Supply - - - - - - -
Aericultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
D1 Scarp -
2 Agriculfual Tube-wells
‘time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 7
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
Total Apricultural - - - - - - .
Public Lighting G 0.5652 3.03 396 14.00 15.96 (1.960)
4. AResidential Colonies H - - -
Special Contracts - Tantf K (AJK)
Tune of Use (TOU) - Peak - o
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak
}Railway TractionTraction - 1 -
.\“Jo--(‘muralion»l -
| Total 0.5652 3.03 396 - - - (15603
[ srand Tofal 18.6252 100.00 26,508 - ~ - (14.294)




FORM - 26 : : i
’ Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY & DISTRIBUTION WING
- Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of November 2018
(Monthiyv | Quarteriy as well ¢ onsolidated)

Re/k'Wh)

(MKW (Yeage) )] (Re/kWAVD! (Re/KWh) [(Rs/KW/MY! (Rs/kWh) [(RsAKW/MD)
| Residential .

Up to 50 Units - R - T

For peak load requirement up to 3 kKW
01-100 Units 0.2387 2.60 5,167 | 5.79 6.60 (0.8106)
101-200 Units 0.8419 9.17 5,127 8.11 9.25 {1.13543
201-300 Units 0.9683 10.54 3,611 10.20 1163 (1.4280)
301-700Units 1.5952 17.37 3,545 13.00 14.82 {1.8200)
Above 700 Units 0.5283 5.75 413 15.00 17.10 (2.1000)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 KW -
Time of Use {TOU) - Peak - -
Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -

Temporary E-1 (i) 0.5793 6.31 3,699 18.00 20.52 (2.5200)

Total Residential 4.7516 3174 22,162 - - - - - - - (9.8140)

Commercial - A2
Commercial - . 3.2575 T 3547 4,831 18.00 20.52 (2.5200)
For peak Joad requirement up to $ kW

Commercial {<100) - -

Commercial (<20 KW)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular ~
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -

Total Comwercial 3.257% 35.47 4,831 - - - - - - - (2.5280)
Indusirial .
Bl -
32 -
82 - TOU (Peak) -
B2 - TOU (Ofl-peak) -
83 - TOU (Peak) -
33 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B4 - TOU (Peak) .-
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - -
Bulk .
| C1(3) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 3 kW -
? C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW e
: j Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
2 Supply at 11KV
Time of Use (TOU) ~ Peak -
“Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
} C3 Supply above 11 KV ) )
Time of Use (TOU) ~ Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - ) - - - - -
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D ) ]
21 Scarp -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
‘Time of Use (TOU) -~ Peak D-2 -
Time of Use {TOU) - Dff-Peak D2 -
Total Agricultural - C- - - - - - - - - -
Public Lighting G 11753 12.80 434 14,00 15.96 (1.96003
Residential Colonies H - - - -
Special Contracts - Tarill K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Railway TractionTraction - 1 -
Co-Genration-1 -
Total 1.1753 12.80 434 - - - - - - - (1.9500
Grand Total 91844 100,00 27,427 - - - - - - - (14.294t)




FERM - 26
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY & DISTRIBUTION WING
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of December 2018
erly as well as Conso,

(Aonil dated, )

(MkWh)

(Re/kW/MY (Rs/kWhY {(Rs/kKW/M)| (Rs/kWh) [(Rs/KW/M)] (Rs/lkWi)

Residential
Up to 50 Units - - - -
| For peak oad requirement up to 5 kW
__01-100 Units 0.2191 2.42 5,764 5.79 6.60 (0.81)
| 101-200 Units 0.7274 8.03 4,953 811 9.25 (RN
201-300 Units 0.8189 9.04 3,419 10.20 11.63 (1.43)
301-700Units 1.5590 17.20 3,744 13.00 14.82 (1.82)
Abave 700 Unils 0.9290 10.25 827 15.00 ) 17.10 (2.10%

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
__Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -
Temporary E-1 (i) 0.6289 6.94 3,733 18.00 20.52 (2.52)
Total Residential 4.8822 53.87 22,440 - - - - - - - {5.81)

Commercinl - A2
Conunerctal - 3.3153 36,58 4,902 18.00 20.52 (2.52)
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
| Commercial {<100) - -
Cormercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) ~
Total Commercial 33153 36.58 4,902 - - - - - - - 2.52)

_industrial
Bl i N
B2 - TOU (Peak) .
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -

B3 - TOU (Peak) - |
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - |

| BA-TOU (O peak) N
Total Industrial - - - - - . . - - - -

Bullk
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW : . -
1 Clb) Supply at 400 Voits -exceeding, 3 kW
Time of Use {TOU) - Peak -
Tims of Use (TOL) - Off-Peak -
C2 Supply at 11kV
- Tune of Use (TOU) - Peak - .
% Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - )
- C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
__Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
» Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - -
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
D1 Scarp : ~
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use {TOU) ~ Peak -2 ~
Time of Use (TOU) « Off-Peak D2 -
Total Agricaltura} - - ) - - - - - - - - ~
_Public Lighting G 0.8654 9.55 431 14.00 15.96 (1.96)
41 Residential Colonies H - - B
_Special Contracts ~ Tanifl K (AJK)
Time of {OU) - Peak S WSS NN N U U R R N .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Poak -
_Railway TractionTvaction - | -
} Co-Gonration-{ -

Total 0.8654 9,55 431 - - - - - - - (1.96)
L Grand Total 9.0629 100.08 27,773 - - - - - - - (14250




FORM - 26 ’ K
= Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
. Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For 3rd Qtr. (January' 19 - March' 19)
g 15 well as Consofidated)

} | (MkWh) (Rs/KW/M) (Rs/kWh)
}(osiﬂenlinl
Up to 50 Units ) - ’ - - - - - - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
01-100 Units 0.4374 1.38 11,597 - - - 5.79 - 6.60 - (0.8106)
"1101-200 Units 1.1634 3.68 7,217 ) 8.1t 9.25 (1.1354)
201-300 Units 1.2667 4.00 4,889 - - - 10.20 - 11.63 - (1.4280)
301-700Units 2.7499 8.69 5,923 - - - 17.60 - 20.06 - (2.4640)
Above 700 Unts 2.0891 6.60 1,640 - - - 20.70 - 23.60 - (2.8980)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 1.8759 5.93 26,342 20.70 - 23.60 - (2.8980)
Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 5.9936 18.94 14.38 - 16.39 - (2.0132)
Femporary E-1 (i) 2.1065 6,66 11,781 20.84 23.76 (2.9176)
o Total Residential 17.682¢6 55,89 69,389 - - - - - - - {16.56483
Commereial - A2
Comumercial - 10.8744 34.37 14,942 - - - 19.68 - 22.44 B {2.7552)
lor peak foad requirerent up to 5 kW
Commercial (<100) . - - - . _ - - -

Comumercial (<20 KW)

For peak |oad requirement exceeding 5 kW

Regular - - . - R - . R

| Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - . . - - .

1 Time of Use (TOUN) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - - - .
Totat Commercial 10.8744 34.37 14,942 - - - - - - -

Industrial
ooy D1 - - - 4 - - - -
= m - - . . b . - .
{ B2 - TOU (Peak) p P P . P . N ~
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - .
83 - TOU (Peak) ) - i - - - . N - B
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - B B B
B4 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - N - -
B4 - TOU (Offpeak) - - - - - - N . - -

Total Industrial - ~ - - - - - - - . -

' Bulk
Vgﬁg‘.l(a) Supply al 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - - - - - -
C1(b) Supply al 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
ime of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - . - - - .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - L. - - R . R R
22 Supply at 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - . -
Tiine of Use (TOU) - OfF-Peak - - - - . . .
—£3 Supply above 11 kV X -
) Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - R - . .
Time of Use (TOU) - Oft-Peak - - - - - - - -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - -
sgricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
1 Scarp - - - . . - -
.02 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - - B . - -
Tiue of Use {TOU) - O -Peak D2 - - - - . . - .
. Total Agricultural - - - - - - - . R . -
ublic Lighting G 3.0810 974 1,412 - - - 18.68 - 21.30 - (2.61523
.- Residential Colonies H - - - - -
Spocial Coniracts - Tarifl K (AJK)
ime of Use (TOU) ~ Peak - - - - - - - .
ime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak ) - ) - - - R - - -
tway TractionTraction - 1 - - - - - - - .
Po-Genration-J - - - - .
Total 3.0810 9.74 1,412 ~ - ) - - - - -
l Grand Totat 31.6380 100.00 85,743 - - - - - - -




I FORM - 26

Bahvria Town (Private) Linited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of January 2019

fonthly , Quarterly as well as Consoli
. o Erd e
(Yeage) (Rs/kWh) HRs/KW/M)| {Re/kWh) H{Rs/KWhy)
Residential
Up to 56 Units - - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units 0.1530 1.38 4,430 5.79 5.60 0.811)

101-200 Units 0.5002 4.50 3,352 811 9.25 (1.135)

201-300 Units 0,5795 5.21 2,380 10.20 11.63 (1.428)
| 301-700Unils 1.3048 11.73 2,967 17.60 20.06 (2.464)

Above 700 Units : 1.2312 c 1107 1,023 20.70 23.60 {2.898)
TFor peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW - -

_Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.4107 3.69 4,852 20.70 23.60 (2.8983
| Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 1.2330 11.09 - 14.38 16.39 (2.013)
Temporary B-1 (1) 0.7598 6.83 3,936 20.84 23.76 (2.918)
. Total Residential 6.1722 §5.50 22,940 - - - - - - - (16,565
Commercial - A2
‘|Cammercial - 3.9845 35.83 4,977 19.68 22.44 (2.755)
‘or peak load requicement up to 5 kW n
Conmnereial (<100) - C o - -

Conunercial (<20 KW)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular -
E { Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
i i Time of Use (TOU) - OfF-Peak (Temp) ) -
) Total Commercial 3.9845 35.83 4,977 - - - - - - -

o,
(8]
~1
1
o

A

Industrial
Bl .

B2 - TOU (Peak) -
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B3 - TOU {Peak) -

B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -

B4 - TOU {Peak) -
| B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -

’ Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - -

Bulk
a1 () Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kKW : . -
AC1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
“1Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C2 Supply al 11 kV )
_Time of Use (TOU) - Peak ~
Tire of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C3 Supply above 11 kv
) _Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Thne of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak
_ Total Single Poiut Supply - - - - - - - - - -
lAgricultural Tube-welis - Tariff I}
|D1 Scarp -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Time of Use (TQU) - Peak D-2 ) -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -

Total Agricultural - - - F - - - - - M -

. |Public Lighting G 0.9651 8.68 466 18.68 21.30
| Residential Colonies H - - -
Special Contracts - Tarifl K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use {TOU]} - Off-Peak -
‘Railwa ¢ TractionTraction - 1 -
iCmGGm’alioM -
Total 0.9651 8.68 466 - - - - - - : (2.615;

Grand Total 11.1218 100.60 28383 - - - - - - - (L5353




FORM - 26 , ¥
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of February 2019

hase) | (RSAWIN)| (Re/KWHD) [(R/KWIM) ; (Re/EWh)

Residential )
Up te 50 Units - - - -
For peak load requirement up fo 5 kW

01-100 Units 0.1280 1.12 3,466 | 5.79 6.00 (0.8108)
101-200 Units 0.3095 271 1,806 811 9.25 (1.1354)
201-300 Units 0.3587 314 1,271 10.20 11,63 (1.4280)
301-700Units 0.8417 7.37 1,695 17.60 20.06 (2.4640)
Above 700 Units 0.6177 5.41 451 20,70 23.60 (2.8980)
For peak load reguiremoent exceeding 5 kW - -

Time of Use (TOU) - Poak 0.7996 7.00 10,562 20.79 23.60 (2.90)
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 2.6493 23.20 - 14.38 16.39 (2.013

J | Temporary E-1 (i) 0.7533 6.60 3,949 20.84 23.76 (2.9176)
Total Residential 6.4577 56.56 23,200 - - - - - - - (16.5648)

Conunercial - A2

Commercial - ) 37104 | 3250 5,015 19.68 22.44 (2.7552)

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

Cosmercial {(<100) - - - b

Comumeércial (<20 KW)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular -
Time of Use {TOU) - Peak (A-2) ~
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -

‘Total Connmereial 3.7104 S 32.50

p
@
-
2

¢

i

f

f

f

f

(2.7552)

Indusivial
Bl -
32 -
32 - TOU (Peak) -
832 - TOU (Off-peak) B
B3 .« TOU (Peak) . -

- 33 - TOU (Off-peak) -
} B34 - TOU (Peak) - .

134 - TOU (Otf-peak) .

Total Industrial - - - - - - - . N - .

Bulk
Cl1{a) Supply at 400 Vaoits - up to 5 kW -
C1{b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
‘Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use {(TOU) - Off-Peak -
C2 Supply at 11 KV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Tine of Usa (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C3 Supply above 11 kV . .
i of Use {TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - -
Agricuitural Tube-wells - Tariff D .
D1 Scarp -
D2 Aggicuitual Tube-walls
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2, -
Thne of Use (TOU) ~ Offi-Peak D2 -
Total Agricultural - - - - § - - - - - - b
{l Public Liphting G 1.2499 10.95 477 18.68 21.30 (2.6152)
24 Residential Colonies H - - - -
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Tirme of Use (‘TOU) - Off-Peak . -
Railway TractionTraction ~ 1 -
J Co-Cenration-]

Total 1.2499 16,95 477 - - - - - - - (2.6152)
Grand Total 11.4179 100.90 28,692 - - - - - - - (21,9352)




FORM - 26

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
o Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of March 2019

g6
(Rs/WAM) (RSAW/ND

Residential
Up to 50 Units - - - -
For peak load requirement up o 5 kW

01-100 Units 0.1564 - 172 3,701 5.79 6.60 .81
101-200 Units 0.3537 3.89 2,059 8.11 9.25 (1.14)
201-300 Units 0.3285 3.61 1,238 10.20 11.63 (1.43)
301-700Units 0.6035 6.63 1,261 17.60 20.06 (2.46)
Above 700 Units 0.2402 2.64 166 20.70 . 23.60 (2.90)
For peak load requirsment excecding 5 kW ) - -

Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.6656 7.32 10,928 2070 23.60

o Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 2.1114 23.21 - 14.38 16.39
Temporary E-1 (i) 0.5934 6.52 3,896 20.84 23.76 {2.923
Total Residential 5.0527 5353 23,249 - - - - - - - {11.65;

”CO!!II]I(‘.X'Ci‘:II - A2

Cenunercial - 3.1795 34.95 4,950 19.68 22.44 (2.76)

For peak load requirement up to § kW

Commercial (<100) - - -

Comuuercial (<20 KW)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) ~
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - . -

Total Connmercial 3.1795 34.95 4,950 - - - - - - - (2.76)

Industrial
Bl -
B2 ) -
B2 - TOU (Peak) -
82 -~ TOU (Olf-peak) -
B3 - TOU (Peak) -
B3 - TOU (Oll-peak) -
B4 - TOU (Peak) s
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - o

Bulk
Cl{a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 KW -
i 41.C1b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 KW )
b Time of Use {TOU) - Peak - e
L Time of Use (TOW) - Off-Peak - ) e
C2 Supply at 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
‘Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak ) -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - ~ - - - - - -

Agriculinrvai Tube-wells - Tariff D
D] Scarp -
D2 Agricnltual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 : : -

. Tie of Use (TOU) ~ Off-Peak D2 -
Total Agricultural - - -

Public Lighting G 0.8661 0.52 469 . 18.68 21,30
Residential Colonies H L. - -
Special Contracts - Tarff K (AIK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use {TOU) - Of-Peak -

]

Railway TractionTraction - 1 -
Co-~Genration-] c-
Total .8661 9.52 469 - - - - - - - (Z.62)

Grand Total 9.0983 100.00 28,668 - - - - - - - 17.62)

| _-




thiv ., Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

Balria Town (Private) Limited
BAJIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For dth Qtr. (April' 19 - June' 19)

28 = 233
(MEWh) (%age) (Rs/KW/M)| (Rs/kWh) |(Rs/KW/M) CWh)
esidential -
Jp to 50 Units - - - - . - - -
For peak load requirement up to 3 kW =
01-100 Units 0.4721 1.21 8,884 - - - 5.79 - 6.60 (0.8106)
101-200 Units 1.3383 3.43 5,677 811 9.25 (1.1354)
201-300 Units 1.5214 3.90 4,215 - - - 10.20 - 11.63 (1.4280)
301-700Units 3.1682 8.12 4,927 - - - 17.60 - 20.06 (2.4640)
Above 700 Unitg 1.8539 4.73 541 - - - 20.70 - 23.60 (2.8980%
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 KW o
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 2.3424 6.01 34,953
“|_Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 8.3103 21.31 .
‘emporary E-1 (i} 2.4468 6.27 12,034 20.84 23.76 (2.9176)
l Tota} Residential 21,4334 55.01 71,231 - - - - - - (11,6536)
I Commercial - A2
" Yommercial - 13.7199 35.18 14,995 - - - 15.68 - 22.44 {2.7552)
+ peak load requirement up fo S KW :
Commercial {<100) - - - - - - -
Comumnercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement excesding 5 kW
Regular - - - - - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - - R -
} Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - - N
Total Commercial 13.7199 35.18 14,995 - - - - - N (17552
Industrial o
1 - - - - - - .
3% - - - - - - .
1 B2 - TOU (Peak) - P . B B N ,
" 32 - TOU (ON-peak) N B . . . N .
B3 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - N
1 B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - .
| B4 -~ TOU (Peak) - - - - - - .
{ B4 - TOU (Otf-peak) - . . n B . V
! Total Industrial - - - ~ - - - - - N
Bullc
e 1{@) Supply at 4060 Volis - up fo 3 kW - B - - . - .
?_lj_b) Supply al 400 Volts ~excesding 5 kW
“1 Time of Use (TOU) ~ Peak - - - - - B _
- Tune of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - B - - - -
C2 Supply at 11 kV
Tirne of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - K
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - R
‘L‘3 Supply above 11 kV B
-J Time of Use (TOU) - Peak . _ . N N N .
Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - .
ericulfural Tuhe-wells - Tarift D
1 Scarp - - - . - - .
2 Agricullual Tube-wells
‘Time of Use (‘IOU) - Peak D-2 - - - . - - .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - - - - - - =
: Total Apricultural - - - - - - - - - -
ublic Lighting G 3.8225 9.80 1,313 - - - 18.68 - 21.30
.. Residential Colonies H - - - - - - N
| Special Contracts - Tarifl K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - . - - - -
Raitway Traction’Traction - 1 - - - - - - R
Lo-Genralion-J - - - - - - _ - -
Total 3.822% 9.80 1,313 - - - - - -
l Graund Total 389959 100.00 87,539 - - - - - -




IRORSN - 26

2 Bahria Town (Private) Limited

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

o Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of April 2019

(%age)

Residential
Up to 50 Units - - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-~100 Units 0.0952 0.97 - 2,934 5.79 6.60 811
le]vIZOO Unils 0.3005 3.05 1,876 8.11 9.25 {1.135)
201-300 Units 0.3614 3.67 1,394 10.20 11.63 (1.428)
_:30 1-700Units 0.7059 7.17 1,631 17.60 20.06 (2.464)
' Above 700 Units 0.2409 2.45 179 20.70 23.60 (2.898)
For peak load requirement exceeding § kW - : - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.5831 5.92 11,539 20.70 23.60 (2.898)
Time of Use (TOU;) - Off-Peak 2.3390 23.75 14.38 16.39 (2.013)

porary E-1 (i) 0.5997 6.09 3,966 - 20.84 23.76 (2.918)
Total Residential 5.2236 53.97 23,519 - - - - - - - (16.565)

Commercial - A2 R
Coruuercial - 3.5882 36.44 4,949 19.68 22.44 (2.755)
ror peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Commercial (<100) - - N
Commereial (<20 K'W)

For peak load requirement exceeding S kW
_ Regular -

i #_Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
i, 1 Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - .
f Total Comuiercial 3.3882 36.44 4,949 - - - - - - - (2,733
| Industrial
Bl -
B2 -

|_B2 - TOU (Peak) -
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -
83 - TOU {Peak) -
B2 - TOU (Off-pesk) -
B4 - TOU (Peak) -
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -
| Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - : M

Bulk
@:.gﬂl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW -
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volls ~exceeding 5 kW -
_Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Ofi-Peak -
C2 Supply at 11 kV
_Time of Use (TOU) - Peak ) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
’—’QJ Supply above 11 kV
J Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - M
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
D1 Searp -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 ) -

&

{ Total Agricultural - - - - - - - . - B R
L Public Lighting G 1.0328 10.49 433 | 18.68 21,30 (2.615)
L. Resideutial Colonies H - - - N
Special Contracts - Tarifl K (AJK)
__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
ilway TractionTraction - 1 -
Lo-Genration-} R
| Total 1.0328 10.49 433 - ~ B . . . ~
{ _____ - Grand Total 9.8465 106.00 28,961 - - - - - - -




FPORM - 26 i
Bahria Towm (Private) Linited ’
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
= Existing & Proposed Tariff Staternent For the month of May 2019
arterdy as well as Consolidared)

€
(Rs/kWh) | (Rs/kW/M)

(Yeage) (kW) (Rs/kWh)
Residential
Up to 30 Unils - - - : -
For peak load requiremont up to 5 kW
01-100 Units 0.1626 1.29 2,961 5.79 6.60 {0.8106)
101200 Units 0.4459 3.55 1,892 | 811 9.25 (1.1354)
201-300 Units 0,4956 3.95 1,405 10.20 11.63 (1.4280)
301-700Units 1.0474 8.34 1,642 | 17.60 20.06 (2.4640)
Above 700 Units 0.6853 5.46 180 20.70 23.60 (2.8980)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW ) - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.7540 6.01 11650 20.70 23.60 (2.8980)
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 2.5595 20.39 i 14,38 16.39 (2.0132)
Temparary E-1 (i) 0.8063 6,42 4,011 20.84 23.76 (2.9176)
Total Residential 6.9565 5542 23,741 - - - - - - ~ (16.5648)

Commercial - A2
Commercial - 4,3745 3485 4,998 19.68 22.44 (2.7552)
For peak load requirement up to 5 kKW )
Commercial (<100) - -
Commercial (<20 KW)

Far peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -

Total Conumercial . 43745 3:4.85 4,998 - - - - - - - (275523

Industrial
B -
82 -

TOU (Peak) -

32 - TOU (Offpeak) -

B3 - TOU (Peak) . -

B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -

B4 - TOU (Peak) -

B4 - TOU (Off-peak)

Total Industrial - - - - - . . - - - .

Bulk
C1l(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW -
C1{b} Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C2 Supply at 11 kV
Time of Use {TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C3 Supply above 11 kY
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak ) ' -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - -

Agricuitural Tube-wells - Tariff I} ) )
D1 Scarp -
D2 Apricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
TYotal Agricultural - - - - - - - - -

Public Lighting G 1.2223 ' 974 438 18.68 21.30 {2.6152)
Residential Colonies H - -
Special Contracts - Tadlf K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak ) -
Railway TractionTraction - 1 -
Co-Genration-J -
Total 1.2223 9.774 438 - - - - - - - (2.6152)

Grand Total 12,5533 100.60 29,177 - - - - - - - (21,9352

r,_

|

]
|
|
i



FORM - 26

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of June 2019

Bahria Tewn (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

(MKWh) (Rs/KWh) ( (Rs/kwh)
Residential
Up ta 30 Units - - -
Far peak load requirement up to 5 kW
01-100 Units 0.2144 2,989 5.79 6.60 (0.81)
101-200 Units 0.5920 1,909 8.11 9.25 (1.14)
201-300 Units 0.6645 1,416 10.20 11.63 (1.43)
301-700Units 1.4149 1,654 17.60 20.06 {2.46)
_ Above 700 Units N 0.9278 182 20.70 23.60 (2.903
For peak load requirement exceading 5 kW - -
Tiue of Use (TOU) - Peak 1.0053 11,764 20.70 23.60 (2.90)
Time of Use (TOU) ~ Off-Peak 3.4118 14.38 16.39 (2.01)
Temporary E-1 (i) 1.0408 4,057 20.84 23.76 (2.923
Total Residential 9.2714 23,971 - - - - (16.56)
Commercial - A2
Commercial - 5.7573 5,048 19.68 22.44 (2.76)
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Commersial (<100) -
Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kw
Regular
Tie of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Tetmp)
Toial Commercial 37373 5,048 - - - - {2.76)
Industrial
Bl B
B2
B2 - TOU (Peak)
| B2 - T0OU (Off-peak)
B3 TOU (Peak)
133 - TOU (Off-peak)
B4 - TOU (Peak)
B4 - TOU (Off-peak)
Total Industrial - - - - - - -
Bulk
C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to § kW
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak
C2 Supply at 11kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak
Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak
C3 Supply above 11 kV
__Time of Use {TOU) - Peak
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - -

“[ LAgriewtura)l Tube-wells - Tariff D -
D1 Scarp o
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-7
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2
Total Agriculiurai - - - - - - -
Public Lighting G 1.5674 442 18.68 21.30 (2.62)
Residential Colonies H - - -
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)
| Tune of Use {TOU) - Peak
Time of Use (TOU) - Ofi-Peak |
Railway Tractionraction - 1 ]
1.Co-Genration-]
Total 1.5674 442 - . - - (2.62)
Grand Total 16.5961 29,461 -~ - - - (1.9




FORM - 26 (&)

i terly as well as Consolidated)

Babwia Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For 1st Qtr. (July' 18 - September’ 18)

THS

Slidn g

(MKWE)

(%age)

W) | (iage)

(Mln’Rs)

¢
(Min Rs)

(MIn Rs)

Residentinl

Up to 50 Units

For peak load requirernent up to S kW

01-100 Units

0.28.

5.48

1.60

1.82

022

101-200 Units

0.63

1.10

9,322 - -
3,934 )

5.10

582

(0.7

201-309 Units

1.09

1,92

4,094 - -

11.17

12.73

(1.56)

301-700Units

9.18

16.09

17,480 -

119.35

136.06

(16.71)

Above 700 Unifs

24.78

43.43

19,139 - -

371.67

423.70

(52.03)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

. Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak

Temparary E-1 (i)

3.59

6,29

11,261

64.61

73.66

Total Residential

39.55

69.31

65,230 - -

§73.50

653.79

(714.24)

Commercial - A2

Cemmercial -
For pesk load requirement up o S KW

26,53

13,637 -

31061

G815

Cowmmercial [<100)

Commereial (<20 KW)
For peak {oad requirement exceeding 5 kKW

Regular

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)

Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

Yofat Cornmercial

15.14

3190.61

[ndustrial

Bl

82

- TOU (Penk)

- TOU (Off-peak)

33 - TOU {Peak)

B3 - TOU (Off-peak)

B4 - TOU (Peak)

B4 - TOU (Ofl-peak)

Total Industriai

Bulk

Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volls - up to 5 kW

C1{b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

=9 | Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C2 Supply at 11 kY

Tume of Use (TOU) - Peak

Tinie of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak

C3 Supply above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Tine of Use

ingle Point Supply
D -

Agricullural Tubeyvells - Ts

D} Scarp

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2

Total Agriculiural

Public Lighting G

Residential Colonies H

Special Contracts - Tarit K (AJK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Timne of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Railway TractionTraction - 1

Co-Genration-{

Total

4.16

37.89

(4,63

Grand Tofal

100.00

1,002.29

(114.04)




FORM - 26 (A)

i

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of July 2018

as well as Consolidated)

(%age) h {Min Rsy R {Min Rs))

Residential
Up 1o 50 Units - . N - R N
For peak load requirement up to 5 kKW

01-100 Units 0.09 0.47 3,164 0.50 0.58 0.07
101-200 Units 0.20 1.06 1,265 1.60 1.83 (0.22)
201-300 Units 0.32 1.69 1,206 322 367 (0.45)
301-700Units 2.88 15.46 3,547 3744 42.68 (5.24)
Above 700 Units 8.57 46.01 | 6,655 128.55 146.55 (18.90)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use {TOU) - Peak - - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - OfY-Peak - . ~ - - - -

Temporary BE-1 () 1.21 6.49 3,788 2178 24.80 (3.05)

Total Residentinl 13.26 71.1% 21,625 - - - 193.06 - 220.09 - (27.83)

Commercial - A2
Commercial - 4.80 2578 4,487 . 86.43 98.53 (12.10
For peak load requirement up to S kW
Conunercial (<100) - - - -
Comunereial (<20 KW) -
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - :
Totat Commercial 4.80 28.78 4,487 - - - 86.43 - 98.53 - 1215

Industrial

)~ TOU (Peak) R

B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B3 - TOU (Peak) . -
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B4 - TOU {Peak) -
_B4-TOU (Off-peak) -
Total Industrial - - -~ - - - - - - - -

Bulk .
Cl{a) Supply al 400 Volts - up to S kW -
C1{b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak -
C2 Supply at 1 kV -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak B
Thne of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C3 Supply above 11 kv
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOY) - Off-Peak -

D1 Scarp -

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
| _Tune of Use {TOU) - Peak D2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -

Pubtic Lighting G 0.57 3.03 396 791
Residential Colonies H ) - - -
_Special Contracts - Tanff K (AJK)
Thne of Use (TOU) - Peak -
_ Time of Use (TOU) - OfF-Peak -
Raitway TractionTraction - 1 -
Co-Genration-] -
Total 0.57 3.03 396 - - - 7.91 - .02 - (1.10)
Grand Total 18.63 100.00 26,508 - - - 28741 - 327.64 - 40.24)

Ko

5.02 N




FORM - 26 (A) )
Balwria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
= Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of August 2018
(Monihly, Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

o
{Yeage) (Min Rs)

"C:
(MkWh) (MinRs) | (MIn Rs) {(Mln Rs) (MIn Rs)

Residential
Up to 30 Units - - - . B - .
For peak load requirement up to § KW

01-100 Units . 0.09 . 0.45 3,013 0.52 0.60 (0.07)
101-200 Units 0.21 1.04 1,283 1.67 £.90 (0.23)
201-300 Units 0.35 176 1,301 3.56 4.06 (0.50)
301-700Units 2.99 15.06 3618 3887 44.31 (5.44)
Above 700 Units 8.87 44.65 6,762 13298 151.59 (18.62)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - .

Temporary E-1 (i) 128 6.42 3,768 22.96 26.17 (3.21)

Total Residential 13.78 69.38 21,745 - - - 200.55 - 218.63 - (28.08)

Commercial - A2
Commercial - 523 26.36 4,554 94.21 107.39 (13.19)
For peak load requirement up to SKW
Cammercial (<100} - - - - b

Comimercial (<20 KW}

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -

- Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -

} Total Commercial 5,23 26.36 4,554 - - - 94.21 - 107.39 - (13.19)

&
[

Industrial
3 N
B2 -

87 - TOU (Peak) -

- TOU (Off-peak) -

- TOU (Peak) -

TOU {O-peak) -

i
B4 - TOU (Peak) -
B4 - TOU (Off-peak)

Total Industyial - - - - - - - - - - .

Bulk
C1{a) Supply ot 400 Volls - up to S KW -
Cib) Supply at 400 Volts -excoading 5 KW .
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Otf-Peak -
C?2 Supply at 11 KV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -’
C3 Supply above |1 kY
Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak ) -

41 Time of Use (TOU) - OF-Peak -

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D .
D1 Scarp -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
“Tine of Use (IOU) - Peak D-2 -
Tie of Use (T'OU) - Off-Peak D2 -
Total Agriculfural - - - - -
| Public Lighting G 085 426 414 1184 13.50 {1,663
5 ntial Colonies - - - - -
Special Contracts - Tanifl K (AJK)
Titme of Use (TOL) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Railway TractionTraction - 1 -
Co-Genration- ) .
I{ Total 0.85 426 414 - - - 11.84 - 13.50 -
{ Grand Total 19.85 109.60 26,713 - - - 386.60 - 349.52 -

i
£
i
ki

|



FORM - 26 (A)
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Existing & Proposed Tariif Statement For the month of September 2018
{Monthly,

wirierly as well as Consolidated)

(Min Rs)

Residential
Up ta 50 Units - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units 0.10 0.53 3,145 0.57 0.65 (0.08)
101-200 Units 0.23 1.21 1,386 1.83 2.09 (0.26}
201-300 Units . 0.43 232 1,587 4.39 5.00 0.61)
301-700Units 33} 17.82 6,315 43.04 49.07 603
Above 700 Units 7.34 3952 S22 110.14 125.56 (1540

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
“Time of Use (TOU) - Penk -
Time of Use (TOU] - Off-Peak - - -

Temporary E-1 (i) 111 5,95 3,705 19.90 22.69 {2.79)

Total Residential 12.5} 67.35 21,866 - - - " 179.88 - 205.06 - {(25.18)

Commercial - A2
Commercial - 510 27.46 4,596 91.83 104.69 (12.86)
Por peak foad sequirement up to 5 kW

Commercial (<100} - - -

Commereial (<20 KW)

Far peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular .
‘fime of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Tiswe of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -

Total Commercial 5.10 27.46 4,596 - -

- 91,83 - 104,69 - {12.86)

Industyial
Bi . .
B2
B2 - TOU {Peak) -
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B3 - TOU (Peak) -
B3 - TOU (Oft-peak) -
B4 - TOU (Peak) -
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -

Total Industrial - - - - -

Bulk
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW -
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding § kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C2 Supply at 11 kv ]
| Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - N
Time of Use {TOU} - Off-Peak - L
i C3 Supply above 11 kV i i 5
41 { _Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) ~ Off-Pek -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - -
Agricultural Tubewells - Tariff D ]
DI Scarp
D3 Agricultual Tube-wells . o
“Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - _
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2

Total Agricuttural ~ N -
Public Lighting G 0.96 S.19 421 13.49 . 1538 .89

Residential Colonies H - -

Spectal Contracts - Tarff K (AJK) .
Titue of Use (TOU) - Peak - .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - ]

Rallway TractionTraction - | -

Co-Genration-] -

gy

Total 0.96 5.19 421 - - - 1349 - 15.38 - {1.89)
Grand Total 18.58 100,00 26,877 - - - 285.28 - 325,13 - 38.8%




I
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FORM - 26 (A)

Consolidated)

Babria Town (Private) Limired
. BAHRIA CLECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For 2nd Qur. (October' 18 - December’ 18)

(Yeage)

(Min Rs)

(Min Rs)

(Min Rs)

(MIn Rs)

(Ml Rs)

Residential

Up to 30 Unils

For peak load vequirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units

065

16,080

375

4.28

(D)

101-200 Units

227

13,864

18.38

20.96

201-300 Units

2.85

10,573

29.11

3319

(4.09)]

301-700Units

609

12,712

7917

9025

(11.98)

Abovs 700 Units

2.88

2,317

43.18

4923

(6.05)

For peak load requitement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Otf-Peak

Temporary E-1 (i)

191

11,128

34.47

39.29

Total Residential

16.65

66,674

208.06

237.19

(21.73)

Commercial - A2

Corynereial -
For peak load requirement up 1o 5 kW

10.96

14,395

197.34

22497

(27.63)

Commercial (<100)

Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kKW

Regular

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)}

Tune of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

Total Commercial

(27.63)

Industrial

TOU (Peak)

B2 - TOU (Ott-peak)

B3 - TOU (Peak)

B3 - TOU (Otf-peak)

B4 - TOU (Peak)

Bd - TOU (OtT-peak)

Total Industyrial

Bulk

Cl(a) Supply at 400 Voits - up o SkW

C1b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 3 KW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

€2 Supply at 11 kY

Tiwe of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C3 Supply above 11KV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Total Single Yoint Supply

Agriculiural Tubeawells - Tariff D

D1 Scap

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

Time of Use (TOW) - Off-Peak D2

Yot

“Public Lighting G

Residential Colonies H

(65.43)

Speeial Contracts - Tanfl K (ATK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) « Off-Peak

Railway TractionTraction - {

Co-Genyation-{

Total

(643

Grang Yotal

(53,79




FORM - 26 (8)

Quarterly as well as Consolidaied,

Existing & Proposed Tarilf Statement For the month of October 2018

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

kW)

{Min Rs)

Residential

(MkWh) {Yoape)

_Up to 50 Units

For peak load requitement up (o 5 kW

| 01-100 Units

0.19

1.50

4,549

110

1.26

©.15)

101-200 Units

0.70

5.52

3,784

3.66

6.45

201-300 Units

1.07

8,:13

3,503

10.88

1241

(L5

301-700Units

2.94

23.21

5,423

38.16

43.51

Above 700 Units

1.42

11.24

1,077

2132

24.31

(3.34)1
(2.99)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (FOU) - Off-Peak

Temporary B-1 ()

8.71

359

3,696

12.72

14.50

(1.78)

Total R

1

fi)

702

53.48

22,072 - -

89.85

192.42

(11.7%)

Commercial - A2

Comimercial -
For peak load requirement up to S kw

4.39

3471

4,662

79.03

90.09

(11.08)

Commereial (<100)

Commereial (<20 KW)
For peak load requitement exceeding 5 kW

Regular

_ Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Tewup)

ﬁ | Time of Use {TOU) - Peak (A-2)

) Total Comuercial

4.39

4,662 - -

79.83

96.09

(11.86}

Industrial

Bl

_B2.TOU (Penk)

| B2 - TOU (Off-peak)

| B3-TOU (Peak)

B3 - TOU (Off-peak)

B4 - TOU (Ot-peak)

Total Industrial

Bulk

Cla) Supply af 400 Volts - up to 5 kW

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

- i | Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak
- C2 Supply at 11 kV

ne of Use (TOU) - Peak

ne of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C3 Supply above 11 kV

ime of Use (TOU) - Peak

]

Time of Use (TOU) - OR-Peak

‘Agriculiunxl Tubeswells - Tariff D

Tetal Singie Point Supply

D1 Searp

D2 Agricultual Tube-welis

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

3
i

__Time of Use (1TOU) - QIF-Peak D?

Total A,

qublic Lighting G

438

17.38

19.82

Residential Colonies H

_Special Contracts - Tarifl K (AJK)

|__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

| Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Railway TractionTraction - |

Co-Genration-J

Total

1.24

438 - -

17.38

19.82

Grand Total

12.65

27472 - -

186.26

212.33




= FORM - 26 (A) : .
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAMRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Tixisting & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of Noveniber 2018
(Monthly , Quarterly as well as Consoliduted)
(MEWh) (%age) (kW) (Yonge) (MinRs) | (MinRs) | (MinRs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) | (MInRs) |
Residential
Up to 50 Units - - - - - -
For paak load requirement up to S kW .
01-100 Units 0.24 . 2.60 3,767 1.38 1.58 .19
101-200 Units 0.84 9.17 5,027 6.83 7.78 |
201-300 Units 0.97 10.54 3611 9.88 11.26 (1.38)
301-700Units 1.60 17.37 3,545 20.74 2364 {2.90)
Above 700 Units 0.53 395 413 7.92 9.03 (1.1H
For peak loud requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time ol Use (TOU) - Oft-Peak - - - - -
_Temporary E-1 (1) 0.58 6.31 3,699 10.43 11.89 (1.46)
Total Residential 4.78 51.74 22,162 - - - 57.18 - 65.18 - (7.05)
Commercial - A2 i .
Commercial - 326 35.47 4,831 58.63 66.34 8.21)
For peak load requirement up to S KW
Commercial {<100) - - - N -
Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirernent exoeeding 5 KW i
Regular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peuk (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -
Total Conmmercial 3.26 35.47 4,831 - - - 58.63 - 66.84 - {8.21)
Industrial
Bi -
B2 -

B2 - TOU (Peak) .
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) B
83 - TOU (Pexk) -
B3 - TOU (Qft-peak) -
B4 - TOU (Peak)

B4 - TOU (OIE-peak)

Total Industrial - - - - - . . . - . .

Bulk
Cifay Supply ot 400 Volts -up to SKW -
| Cl(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 KW .
Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Supply at 11 kV
’ {Use (TOU) - Peak -
e of Use (TOU) ~ Off-Peak -
C2 Supply above 11 kV )
Time of Use {TOUY - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Pesk -
Total Singl

Agricuttural Tube-wells - Tariff D
DI Scaup -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
‘[ime of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
fime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
i Total Agricultural : - - - - - -
¢ Lighting G 118 12.80 434 16.45 18.76 (
Residential Colonies H - - - - -
Spectal Contracts - Tanff K (AJK)
Thme of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - OfI-Peak -
Railway TractionTraction - | -
Co-Genration-f -
Total 1,18 12.80 434 - - - 16.43 - 18.76 - {2.30)
Grand Total 9.18 106,00 27427 - - - 132.26 - 150.78 - (17.56)

int Supply - - - N - - - - - .




FORM - 26 (A)

s as well as Consolidated)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BANRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of December 201 8

(MkWh)

(MIn Rs)_| (MInRs)

(Min Rs)

(Mln Rs)

Residentinl

Up to 50 Units

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units

0.22

2.42

3,764

(0.18)

101-200 Units

0.73

8.03

4953

201-300 Units

0.82

9.04

3,419

17

301-700Units

1.56

1720

3,744

(2.84)

Above 700 Units

0.93

10.25

827

(1.95)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Tine of Use {TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

| Temporary E-1 ()

0.63

6.94

3,733

11.32

(1.58)

Total Residential

+.88

53.87

22,440

61.04

{7.72)

Commercial - A2

Commercial -
For peak load requirement up o $ kW

332

36.58

4,902

59.67

(8.35)

Cormmercial (<100)

Conmmercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirernent exceeding 5 kW

Regular

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

Total Commercial

3.32

4,902,

59.67

68.03

(8.35)

Industrind

Bl

B2

B2 TOU (Peak)

2 - TOU (Off-peak}

B3-TOU (Peak)

B3 - TOU (Off-peak)

| B4-TOU (Peak)

B4 - TOU (Off-peak)

Total [ndustrial

Bulk

Cl{a) Supply at 400 Vols - up ta 5 kW

_Ci(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exoeeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

| _Time of Use (TOU) - OlFPeak

C2 Supply at 11 kV

Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - OffPeak

€3 Supply above 11 kY

| Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU} - Off-Peak

Total Single Point Supply

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D

D1 Scarp

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

. Jime of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

Time of Use (TOY) - Of-Peak D?

Total Agricultural

Public Lighting G

431

12.12

Residential Colonies 1

13.81

(L0

Special Contracts - Tadlf K (AJK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Railway TractionTraction - 1

Co-Genration-}

Tota}

0.87

9.85

431

12.12

13.81

1.7

Grand Total

9.06

100.06

27773

132.83

151.43

a7.7h




FORM - 26 (A) v
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
- " Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For 3rd Qtr. (Tanuary' 19 - March' 19)

(Ml Rs)

Residential

Up to 30 Units - - - - - - B - - . R
For peak load requirement up fo KW
01-100 Units 0.44 1.38 3,701 - - - 2.53 - 2.89 - (0.35)
101-200 Units 1.16 3.68 2,059 9.44 10.76 (1.32)
201-300 Units 1.27 4.00 12380 . - - - 12.92 - 14.73 - (.81
304-700Units 275 8.69 1,261 - - - 48.40 - 55.17 - {6.78)
Above 700 Units 2.09 6.60 166 - - - 43.25 - 49.30 - (6.05)
For peak lood requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 1.88 593 26,342 - 33,83 - 44.27 - (;5.44)
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 599 18.94 i - 86.19 - 98.25 - (12.07)
Temporary E-1 (1) 2.11 6.66 3,896 43.90 30.05 (6.15)
Total Residential 17.68 55.89 38,663 - - - 285.45 - 32541 - (39.96}

Comercial - A2
Commercial - 10.87 34.37 4,950 - - - 214.01 - 24397 - (29.96)
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Commercial (<100) - . . . N . - . N . .
Commercial (<20 KW) ’ )
For peak load reguirement exceeding 3 kW

Regular - - - - . . - R . - B

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - - - . R - . R

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Terap) - - - - . -
Total Conunercial 10,87 34.37 4,950 - - - 214.01 - 243.97 - (29.96)

_industrial
Bl . - - - - - - . . . .
B2 - - - - - - - - . . .
B2-TOU (Peak) - B - - - B - R . . -

32 - TOU (Of-peaky B . . . A . . . N .

B3 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - B - R - N

- TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - - . . R

- TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - - - R .

B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - R - . . - R -

Total Industrinl - - - - - - - - - - -

Bulk . o
Clfa) Supply at 400 Volts - up to S kW - - - - B - . . . R -
Ci{D) Supply at 400 Valts -exceeding 5 kW
‘Tioe of Use (TOU) - Peak . - - - - . - - - - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - . - . . N
C2 Supply at 11 kY ) -
Tiwe of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - . N . R . . - -
“Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - . R . .
£3 Supply above 1{ kV
Time of Use (TOW) - Peak - - . - . - . . - . _
: of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - R R

Agricuttural Tube.wells - Tariff 1)

DI Scarp - - - - B . - . . - -

D2 Agricultual Tube-welis
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - - - . R . - - N -
Tinke of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - - - - . . - . N -

Public Lighting G 3.08 29.14 1,412 - - - 5755 - 65.61 - (8.06)

Residential Colonies 1 - -

Special Contracts - Tanff K {AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - . - . . R
Time of Use (TOU) - Oft-Peak - - B - . - . - R B -

Raihway TractionTraction - 1 - - - - . . - . - R .

Co-Genration-] - . . - . . - . R

Total 3.08 29.14 1412 - - - 57.55 - 65,61 - {8.96)
Grand Total 3164 119.40 45,028 - - - 557.01 - 634.99 - (77.98)




FORM - 26 (A)

(Monthiv, O

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of January 2019

(Min Rs)

Residential

Up to 50 Units

For peak load yequirement up @g\'

01-100 Units

(©.12)]

101200

(0.57)

(0.83)

301-700Units

320,

Above 700 Units

(.57

requirement exceeding S kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

_Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

a9

Q.48)

Temporary E-1 (i)

(2.2%3

Total Residential

(14.19

Commercinl - A2

Cormmerelal -
For peak load reguirement up to 5 kW

(10.98)

Commercial (<100)

Comumercial (<20 KW)
\For peak load requirement excesding 5 kW

Regular

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)

Tiue of Use (TOU) - O-Peak (Ternp)

Yotal Commercial

(10,98

Indusiial

TOU (O peak)

- TOU {Peak)

| B3- TOU (Oll-peak)

TOU (Peak) _

TOU (Off-peak)

Total Industrial

C1(a) Supply al 400 Volts - up to 5 kW

(b) Supply at 400 Vot ceeding S kW

ime of Use (TOU) - Peak

__Time ofUse (TOU) - Off-Peak

[ C2 Supply at 11 kv

Time of Use (TQU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peuk

= Total Single Point Supply

| Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D

| DI Scarp

D2 Agricultua} Tube-wells

| _Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

e o Use (TOU) - Off-Poak, 17

Public L

Residen
[Special Conlrasts - Tarff K (AIK)
__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

| Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

_Railway TractionTraction - |

_Co-Genration-]

Total

Grand Total




FORM - 26 (A) 4
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY & DISTRIBUTION WING
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of February 2019

{2

(Yoage) (%age) (MinRs) | (MInRs) | (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) | (Mln R,
Residential _

Up to 50 Units - - - - . - -

_For peak load vequirement up to S kW
01-100 Units . 0.13 S LIz 3,466 0.74 0.84 ©.10)
101-200 Units 031 2.71 1,806 2.51 2.86 .35
201-300 Units 036 314 1,271 3.66 417 (0.51)
__301-700Units 0.84 737 1,695 . 14.81 16.89 (2.07)
Above 700 Units 0.62 3.41 451 12.79 14.58 (1.79)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.80 7.00 10,562 16.55 18.87 .32
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 2.65 23.20 38.10 43.43 (5.33)
Temporary E-1 (i) 078 6.60 3,949 15.70 17.90 (2.20)
Total Residential 6.46 36,36 23,200 - - - 104.86 - 119.534 - (14.68)

Commercinl - A2 -
Commercial - 3 32.50 5015 73.02 83.24 (1029
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
_Comnnercial (<100 - - - - -
Commereial (<20 KW}
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kKW
Regular -
3|__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -
Total Commercial 3N 32.50 5,015 - - - 73.02 - 83.24 - (10.22)

Industrial

B2 - TOU (Peak) -
2 - TOU (Off-peak) .
“TOU (Peak) _
- TOU (Off-peak) -
B4~ TOU (Peak) -
B4 - TOU (Off-peak)

L]

Balk
Cl{a) Supply at 400 Volts - up ta S KW -
C1Lb) Supply at 400 Volts -exeeeding 5 kW :
= Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
FI Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
LG Supply at HLEV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak ~
Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU; - Peak -
Tirne of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Yoinf Supply - - - - - - - - - -
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tarill D .
D1 Searp -
D Agrionltual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
Total Agricaliural - -
Public Lighting G 1.25 10,95 477 23.35 26.62
Residential Colonies H - - - - -
Special Contraets - Taniff K {AJK)
“Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak -
Raihway TractionTraction - 1
Co-Genration-J -
Total 1.28 10.95 477 - - - 23.38 - 26.62 - (3.273
Grand Total 1142 100,90 28,692 - - - 201.22 - 229,39 - (2817




PORM - 26 (A)

(Monthly, Quarterly as well as Conso o)

Babrin Town (Private) Limited
BANRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of March 2019

(MIn Rs)

Residential

Up to 50 Units

For peak load requirement up to S kW

{ 01-100 Units

0.16

3,701

091

1.03

©.13

| _101-200 Units

0.35

2,059

2.87

327

(0.40)

201-300 Units

0.33

1,238

3.35

382

(0.473

301-700Units

0.60

1,261

10.62

12.11

(1.4%

Above 700 Units

0.24

166

497

5.67

0.70)

For peak load requirement exceeding $ kW

Time of Use {TOU) - Peak

0.67

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

2.11

10,928

13.78

1571

30.36

3461

Temporary E-1 (i)

0.59

3,896

1237

14.10

)

Total Residential

5.08

23,249

79.23

90.32

(11.09)

k,‘ommorcial - A2

Commereial -
| For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

318

4,950

62.57

71.33

(8.776)

ommercial (<100)

Commereial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Regular

Time of Use (FOU) - Peak (A-2)

Time of Use (TOU) - OfF-Peak (Temp)

Total Compuercinl

3.18

62.57

7133

(8.76)

Industrial

Bl

B2

B2 - TOU (Peak)

B2 - TQU (Off-peak)

|__B3-TOU (Peak)

TOU (Off-peak)

| B4-TOU (Peak)

B4 - TOU (Off-peak)

Total Industrial

Bulik

Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

| C2 Supply at 11 kY

ne of Use (FOLD - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C3 Supply above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Oft-Peak

Total Single Point Supply

‘Agricul(uml Tubesvells - Tariff D ;

D1 Scarp

D2 Ag.n’cnl(l'l:d Tube-wells

Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

Time of Use (TOU) - OfE-Peak D2

Total Agricultural

Public Lighting G

0.87

469

16.18

18.44

sidential Colonies H

soial Contracts - TadfT K (AJK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Railway TractionTraction - |

Co-Genration-J

Total

0.87

9.52

469

16.18

18.44

.27

Grand Total

9.30

100.09

28,668

157.98

180.09

(22.12)]




. FORM - 26 () . . -
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAMIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY & DISTRIBUTION WING
Existing & Proposed Tarifl Statement For 4th Qtr. (April' 19 - June' 19)

(Monthly, Quarierly as well ¢

3
(MEkWh) {Souge) (Youge) (Mint Rs) (MIn Rs)
Residential N
Up to 50 Units - . - N R . . . - B o
For peak load requirement up to S kW
01-100 Units 0.47 1.21 2,989 - - - 2.73 - 3.12 - (0.383
101-200 Units 1.34. 343 1,909 10.85 ) 12.37 1.5
| _201-300 Units 1.52 390 1,416 - - - 15.52 - 17.69 - [VRY))
301-700Units 317 8.12 1,654 - - - 55.76 - 63.57 - (71.81)
Above 700 Units 1.85 475 182 - - - 38.38 - 43.75 - (5.37)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 2.34 6.01 34,953 - 48.49 55.28 (6.79)
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 831 2131 > - 119.50 136.23 (16.73)
Temporary E-1 () 2.45 6.27 4,057 50.99 58.13
Total Residential 2143 55.01 47,160 - - - 342,22 - 390.13 - . (4077

Commercial - A2
Comumereial - 13.72 35.18 5,048 - - - 270.01 - 307.81 - {37.80)
For peak load requirement up to SKW
Commercial (<100} - - - . - - - . . . .

Comumereial (<20 KW)

For peak load requirement exceeding § kW
Regular - . N N R - R N . N .
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - . . . .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - . -

Total Commercial 13.72 35.18 5,048 - - - 270.01 - 307.81 - {37.60)

Indusirial

B2 -TOU (Peak) - - N . N - - . . . R
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) B Lo . . - . . . . N .
B3 - TOU (Peak) - - - - R - . N B .
B3~ TOU (Off-pek) : : . : ‘ : : : - _
B4 - TOU (Peak) - - . - . B - - - -
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - . - - . R -

Total Industrisl - - - . - - - . . -

J

Bulk
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - e - - - . R -
C1{b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 KW
Tiwe of Use (TOU) - Peak - . - B . - . . . N .
Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak ) - - - . - . - B . - -
C2 Supply at 11 kY
Tine of Use (TOU) - Peck - - - . - . . - - - R
Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - . . - R - N
C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOL - Peak - - - . - . - . _ _
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - . - . - - R . .
Total Single Point Snupply - - - . - . . - . -
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
DI Scarp | - ! - - - - - - - - -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Tite of Use (YOU) - Peak D-2 - - - - . . . - N . .
Tiue of Use (TOU) - Otf-Peak D2 - - - - - ; - . - . . .
Tota) Agricultural - - - . - - . - - . .
onny | Puiblic Lighling G 3.82 29.67 442 - - - 71.40 - 81,40 - (10.003
Residential Colonies H - - B
Special Contracts - Tanil K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - B N R . - N R . R N
Time of Use (FOU) - Off-Peak - - - - . - R -
Railway TractionTraction - 1 - - - - . - . . - N
Co-Genration-J - - - - . . - . - B .
Total 3.82 29.67 442 - - - T1.40 - 81.40 - 16,08
Grand Total 39.00 119.87 52,650 - - - 683.64 - 719,34 - (88.57)




|
J
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FORM - 26 (A)

as yeell as Consolidaled)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of April 2019

(MkWh)

(%eage)

(%age)

(Min Rs)

Regidential

Up to 50 Units

Far peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units

0.10

0.97

2,934

0.55

0.08)

101-200 Units

0.30

3.05

1,876

2.44

0.34)

201-300 Units

0.36

3.67

1,394

369

(0.52)

301-700Units

0.71

717

1,631

12.42

(174

Above 700 Units

0.24

2.435

179

4.99

©0.70)

For peak load requirement excesding $ kW

__Time ot Use (TOU) - Peak

0.58

592

Time of Use (TOW) - Off-Peak

2.34

2375

11,539

12.07

{1.6%)

33.63

(.70

Temporary E-1 ()

0.60

6.09

3,966

12.50

(1.75)

Total Residential

5.23

53.07

23,519

82.29

(11.5%)

Commercial - A2

Commercial -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

3.59

36.44

4,949

70.62

(9.89)]

_Commercial (<100)

Commercial (<20 KW}
For peak load requirement exceeding § kW

Regular

Time of Use (TOL) - Peak (A-2)

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

Total Commercial

4,949

70.62

9.8%

Industria}

Bi

B2

B2 - TOU (Peak)

B2 - TOU (Off-peak)

B3-TOU (Peak

83 - TOU (Off-peak)

" B4-TOU (Peak)

B4- TOU(OfEpesk)

Total Industrial

Bulk

Cl(2) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C2 Supply at 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

| _Time of Use (TOU) - OffPeak

C3 Supply above 11 kV

Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Total Single Point Supply

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D

D1 Scaip

D7 Agricultual Tube-wells

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak D2

Total Agricultural

Public Lighting G

1.03

433

19.29

2199

Residential Colonies H

Special Contracts - Tarift K (AJK)

Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Radlway TractionTraction - |

Co-Genyation-J

Total

1.03

433

19.29

2199

(2,70

Grand Total

9.85

28,901

172.19

196.30

(24.11)




FORM - 26 (A)

Consolidated)

Bahyria Town {Private) Limited

BAMRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of May 2019

(MKWh)

(%eage)

(kW)

(Yeage)

(MIn Rs) | (Min

N

(MIn Rs)

(Min Rs)

Residential

Up to 50 Units

For peak load requirement up to S kW

01-100 Units

0.16

129

2,961

0.94

1.07

©.13)

101-200 Units

0.45

. 358

1,892

3.62

4.12

(051

201-300 Units

0.50

3.95

1,405

5.05

5.6

0.71)

301-700Units

1.05

8.34

1,642

18.43

21.02

(2.58)

Above 700 Units

0.69

5.46

180

14.18

1617

(1.99)

For peak load requirement exceeding S kW

Tirwe of Use (TOU) - Peak

0.75

6.01

Tiune of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

2.56

2039

11,650

15.61

17.79

219

3681

4186

(3:15)

Temporary E-1 (i}

0.81

6.42

4011

16.80

19.16

(2.35)

Total Residential

6.96

35,42

23,741

11145 -

127,05

. (15.68)

“Commercial- A2

Commercial -
For peak load reguirement up to 5 kW

437

3485

4,998

86.09

98.14

(12.05)

Comimercial {(<100)

Commercial (<20 KW}
For peak load requirement excesding 5 kW

Regular

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

Yotal Commercial

4.37

4,998

86.09 -

98,14

- (12.95)

Industrial

Bi

B2

B2 - TOU (Peak)

B2 - TOU (Off-peak)

33 - TOU (Peak}

33 - TOU (Off-peak)

B4 - TOU (Peok)

Bd - TOU {Off-peak)

Total Indusirial

Bulk

Clay Supply at 400 Velts - up to KW

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 KW

Time of Uss (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TCU) - Off-Peak

Ll

C2 Supply at 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C3 Supply above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Total Single Point Supply

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D

D1 Scarp

D2 Agrieultual Tube-wells

Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

|

Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak D2

Total Agricultural

Public Lighting G

122

438

22.83

Residential Colonies H

Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

_Railway TractionTraction - |

Co-Genration-J

Total

438

22.83 -

26,03

- (3.20)

29,177

220.37 -

251,22

- (30.85)

Grand Total




2]
FORM - 26 (A)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
. BAYIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
e Existing & Proposed Tarifl Statement For the month of June 2019

ATEe A

(Yage) &W) (Yoaze) (Min Rs)

{MInRs)

{MinRs) {Min Rs) (MinRs) | (Min R;
Residential
Up to 30 Units - - - - - -
For peak load requirement up to S kW
01-100 Units 0.2} 1.29 2,989 | 1.24 1.41 0.17)
101-200 Units 0.59 3.57 1,909 4.80 5.47 (0.67)
201-300 Units 0.66 4.00 1,416 6.78 7.73 (0.93)
[ 301-700Units 1.4] 8.53 1,654 24.90 28.39 (3.49)
Above 700 Units 0.93 5.59 182 19.21 21.89 (2.69)
Far peak Joad requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 1.0l 6.06 11,764 20.81 23.72 (2.91)
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 341 20.56 - 49.06 55.93 (6.87)
Temporary E-1 (i) : 1.04 627 4,057 21.69 24.73 (3.04)
Total Residential 9.27 35.86 23,971 - - - 148,49 - 169,28 - (2079

Comumercial - A2
Commerctal - 576 34.69 5,048 ! 113.30 128.17 (13.86)
For peak load requirement up to § kW . i
Commersial (<100) - -
Comivereial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding 3 kW
[__Regutar -
Time of Use (TOU) - Paak (A-2) - .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -

Total Commercial 576 3469 3,048 - - - 113.30 - 129.17 - (15,86)

{ndustrial
Bl .
B2 . .

B2 - TOU (Peak) .
B2 - TOU (Oft-peak) .
B3 -TOU {(Peak) -
B3 -TOU (Off-peak) -
B4 - TOU (Peak) -
B4 - TOU {Off-peak) -
Total Industrial - - - - -

Bulk
' Cl(a) Supply at 400 Yolis - up fo 5 kW -
- Cl{b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding S KW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak . -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
| C2 Supply at 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak : o
Time of Use (TOU) - Qff-Peak -
C3 Supply above 11 kV
— Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOL) - Off-Peak ' -

Agricaltural Tube-ells - Tariff D

DI Seaip -
D2 Agricullual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOL)) - Peak D-2 .-
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peqk D2 -

Total Agricultural - - M
__. | Public Lighting G 1.57 9.44 442 29.28 33.38

1 | Residential Colonies H - -
Special Contracts - Tauiff K (AJK) :
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Oif-Peak
Railway TractionTraction - | -
Co-Genration-§ -
Total 1.57 9.44 442 - - - 29.28 - 33.38 - .10
Grand Total 16,60 100.00 29,461 - -~ - 291.07 - 33182 - {40.75)




P RM - 27
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING . .
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For FY 2017 - 18 Consolidated (NEPRA & GOP rates)

onthly , Quarte 5 Cquﬁdalm‘/}

e irg i ¢
(MEWh) (%age) kW) (%age) | (Rs/KWIM) (Re/KW/M)| (RVKWh) |(ReAWAM) (Re/kWh)

Residential
Jp-to 50 Units - - - - - - - - - - -
" peak load requirement up to 5 kW )

1-100 Units 1.7042 1.19 11,445 - - - 5.79 - - - -

01-200 Units 5.4081 3.78 7,060 |- - - - 8.11 - - - -
_201-300 Units 7.4720 5.23 7,298 - - - 10.20 - - - -
301-700Units 25.5707 17.89 16,371 - - - 13.00 - - - -
_Ibove 700 Units 37.6634 26.34 10,233 - - - 15.00 - - - -

peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -
mporary -1 (i) 8.2116 5.74 11,099 - - - 18.00 - - - =

Total Residential 86.03 60.17 63,506 - - - - - - - -

4

mmercial - A2 :
“ommercial - ‘ 45.6450 31.93 13,276 - B - 18.00 - - - -
“or peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Tmercial (<100) -
}nnmrcinl (<20 KWy
Y peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular -
w of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temmp) - .
} Total Commercial 43,6450 31.93 13,276 - - - - - - -
ndustrial
Bl -
2
2 - TOU (Peak) : -
42 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B3 - TOU (Peak) -
w3~ TOU (Off-peak) -
- TOU (Peak) -
4 - TOU (Off-peak) -
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - -

3ubk
) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW -
—1b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Jime of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) ~ Qff-Peak -
72 Supply at 11 KV ' ]
ime of Use (TOU) - Peak -
ine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Supply above 11 kV .
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
~me of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
: Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - -
. jiculiural Tube-wells - Tariff D
21 Scarp -
2 Agricultual Tube-wells
ne of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
lime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
o Total Agricultural - -
ublic Lighting G 11.2942 7.90 1,207 - - - 14.00 - - -
?~sidential Colonies H - :
cial Contracts - Taff K (AJK)
ime of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Raitway TractionTraction - | -
Genration-J -
Total 11.2942 7.90 1,207 - - - - - - - -
Grand Total 142,9691 100,00 77,989 - - - - - - - -

bR

]
!
|
J



o

RM - 27 (A)
Baliria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For FY 2014 - 15 Consolidated (NEPRA & GOP rates)

o pnthty , Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

tE 5 rge: g
(MKWh) (%age) kW) (%age) | (MInRs) | (MinRs) | (MinRs) | (MinRs) | (MinRs) | (Min Rs)

xesidential
Jp 1o 50 Units - - . N . -
-1 peak load requirement up to 5 kW

1-100 Units 1.7042 L19 11,445 - - - 1334 - - - -
01-200 Uniits 5.4081 3.78 7,060 - - - 48.12 - - - -
201-300 Units 7.4720 5.3 7,298 - - - 85.74 - - - -
~301-700Units 255707 | 17.89 16,371 - < - 380.19 - - - -
" Tbove 700 Units 37.6634 | 2634 10,233 - - - 687.30 - - - -

| peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
_time of Use (TOU) - Peak

_Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - -~ 1 - - - - - - - -
Amporary fi-1 (i) 8.2116 5.74 11,099 - - - 196,75 - - - -
Total Residential 86,0299 60,17 63,506 - - - 1,411.45 - - - -

5]

wmercial - A2
Commercial - 45.6450 31.93 13,276 - - - 923.25 - - - -
Tor peak load requirement up to 5 kW
nmercial (<100) - - - - - -
L nmercial (<20 KW)

w? peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular -
me of Use (TOU) - Peak (4-2) : C-
me of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -

- Total Commercial 45,6456 3193 13,276 - - - 923.23 - - - -
{ndustirial )
_Bl -

> -

2 - TOU (Peak) -
42 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B3 - TOU (Peak) -
23 - TOU (Off-peak) -
|14 -TOU (Peak) -
14 - TOU (Off-peak) -
e Total Industrial - - - - - -

Butk
fi#4a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW -
—{b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

Jime of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) ~ Off-Peak -
22 Supply at 11 kV
ime of Use (TOU) - Peak -
ime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
s Supply above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
whime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

Total Single Point Supply - s - - - -

icultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
1 Scarp -
02 Agricultual Tube-wells .
me of Use {TOU) - Peak D-2 -
e of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
ok Total Agricultural - -
Public Lighting G 11.2942 7.90 1,207 - - - 211.9618 - - - -
Residential Colonies H -
cial Contracts - Tartff K (AJK) - -
~ame of Use (TOU) - Peak - - -
_Thime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Railway TractionTraction - 1 . -
. Genration-J -
) Total 11,2942 7.90 1,207 |- - - - 211.96 -
) Grand Total 142.9691 100,00 77,989 - - - 2,546.66 - -

i
i
i
]
&




FORM - 27

Moo

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAITRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
FE Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 1st Qtr. (July' 17 - September' 18) (NEPRA & GOP rates)
(Monthly, Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

(VIeWh) | (s, (Rs/kWh) (Re/kW/M)

Residential
Up to 30 Units . . - . . . B} P - .
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units 0.2426 0.51 8,975 - - 5.79 - - - -
101-200 Units 0.5669 1.19 3,641 - - - 8.11 - - - -
201-300 Units 1.0003 2,10 3,825 1. - - - 10.20 - - - -
301-700Units 77728 16.35 15,274 - - - 13.00 - - - T
Above 700 Units 19.710 41,46 15,856 - - - 15.00 - - -

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

_Temporary B-1 (i) 27178 5,72 9,424 18.00

Total Residential | 32.0102 67.34 56,995 - - - - - - - -

Commerciol - A2

Commercial - 13.5360 2848 12,331 - - 18.00 - - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kKW ]
Commercial (<100) - - - - - - - - - -
- Commercial (<20 KW)
| Tor peak load requirement exceeding § kW
¢ Repular - - . . R B . R N N
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - - - - - - -
E@ Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - - - - - :
- Total Commercinl | 13.5360 28.48 12,331 - - - - - - - -
} Industrinl
Bl - B - - - - - - -
B2 - - - - - - - - -

B2 - TOU (OfF-peak) - - . . . . R . . .
B3 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - . . .
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - R . . . R R N
B4 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - - . - .
B4 - TOU (Ofipeak) - - - - - . - } B -

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - -

: { B2 TOU (Peak) . - ; . - . 4 , . .

Bulk
CI(a) Supply at 400 Volts -up to 5 kW - - - - - . R . R
Ci{b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - R
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - . - - -
C2 Supply at 11 kY
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - . - - . .
I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak . B .- - - - . . - - .

C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - . . -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - . . . . B - . )

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - . - -

ﬁj} Agricultural Tube-wells - Tari{f D

D1 Searp - - - B . - R . - .

i . |.D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - - - - - R . . .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - - - - - B - . -

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - N - - -
‘ Public Lighting G 1.9891 4.18 1,018 - - - 14.00 - - - -
’ Residential Colonies H - - - - - . R . R -
Special Contracts - Tanfi K (AJK) ) R
} Time of Use (TCOU} - Peak - - - - - . . R R -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - ) - - . R - R R
Railway TractionTraction - 1 - - - - - . - . Co. .
Co-Genration-J - - - - - - - - - -

Total 1.9891 4,18 1,018 - - - - - - - -
] Grand Total | 47.5353 100.00 70,344 - - - - - - - -




FORM - 27

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of July 2017 (NEPRA & GOP rates)
wsolideated)

(Rs/kWAMD| (Rs/kWh) [(Rs/kKW/MD| (Rs/kWh) [(Rs/kW/M)
Residential . '
Up to 50 Units - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01100 Units 0.0796 0.52 3,004 5.79
101-200 Units 0.1751 1.14 1,151 8.11
201-300 Units 0.3008 1.96 1,174 10.20
301-700Units 2.3959 15.58 4,795 13.00
Above 700 Units 6.6969 4355 5,440 15.00

- For peak load requirement exceeding S kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak . -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak ) -

Temporary E-1 (i) 0.8755 5.69 3,186, 18.00

Total Residential | 10.5237 68.44 18,840 - - - - - - -

Commercial - A2
Commercial - 43796 28.48 4,046
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Commercial (<100}
Commercial (<20 KW) -
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Regular

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-D)

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -
Total Commercial 4.3796 28.48 4,846 - - - - - - - -

; Industrial
Bl .
132 . -

I B2 - TOU (Peak) -

B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B3 - TOU (Peak) -
B3 - TOU (Offpeak) -
B4 - TOU (Peak) -
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - -

L3

Bulk
Cl{a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to S kW : -
C1{b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Ofi-Peak -
C2 Supply at 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use {(TOU) - Off-Peak -
C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Tire of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - -

—'—! Agricultoral Tube-wells - Tariff D

|8

D1 Scarp . -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - -

l Public Lighting G 0.4733 3.08 312 14.00
o Residential Colonies H -
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - OA-Peak -
Railway TractionTraction - 1 -

Co-Genration-J b
Total 0.4733 3.08 312 - - - - - - “ -
Grand Total | 153766 100.00 23,198 - - - - - - - -
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FORM - 27

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of August 2017 (NEPRA & GOP rates)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

(Monthl 7!
L S Charger :
(MkWh) | (%bage) (%age) HRs/AW/M) (Rs/AKW/M)! (Rs/kWh)
Residentinl
Up to 50 Units - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
01-100 Units 0.0729 0.44 2,760 5.79
101-200 Units 01770 1.07 1,157 8.11
201-300 Units 0.3006 1.32 1,156 10.20
301-700Units 251587 15.19 4910 13.00
Above 700 Units 7.4162 78 5,888 15.00
Tor peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Temporary E-1 () 1.0357 6.25 3,146 18.00
Total Residential 11.5182 69.55 19,617 - - - - -
Commercial - A2
Cormnmercial - 4.5917 2772 4,121 18.00
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW )
Commercial (<100) -
Comimercial (<20 KW)
For peak Joad requirement excesding 5 kW
Regular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -
Total Commercial 4.5917 27,72 4,121 - - - - -
Industrial
Bl -
B2 -
B2 - TOU (Peak) -
B2 - TOU (Of-peak) -
B3 - TOU (Peak) -
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) .
B4 - TOU (Peak) -
Bd - TOU (Ofl-peak) -
Tetal Industrial - - - - - - - -
Bulk i
CHa) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - .
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - ]
C2 Supply at 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU; - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -
C3 Supply above 11kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - -
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
D1 Scarp -
D2 Agriculiual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - N
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - -
Public Lighting G 0.4519 2.73 316 14.00
Residential Colonies H -
Special Contracts - Tarifl K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Railway TractionTraction - 1 -
Co-Genration-J R
Total 0.4519 2.73 316 - - - - -
Grand Total | 16.5618 100.00 23,454 - - - - -




|

" FORM - 27

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of September 2017 (NEPRA & GOP rates)

as well Consolidated

ThrgE s Hroe - IArge
(MkWh) (Yage) |(Rs/AWMY (Rs/kWh) [(Rs/AW/M) (RsAWh) [(Rs/KW/M))
Residential
Up to 50 Units - - -
For peak load requirement up to $ kW
01-100 Units 0.0901 0.58 3,121 5.79
| 101-200 Units 0.2148 138 1,333 8.11
201-300 Units 0.3989 2.56 1,495 10.20
301-700Units 2.8612 18.34 5,569 13.00
Abave 700 Units 5.5566 35.88 4,528 15.00
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Ofl-Peak -
Temporary E-1 (i} 0.8067 5.17 3,092 18.00 R
Total Residential 9.9683 63.91 19,138’ - - - - - - -
_Commercial - A2
Commercial - 4.5647 29.27 4,164 18.00
For peak load requirement up to $ kW
Commercial (<100) -
Commercial (<20 KW}
|For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW .
Regular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -
Total Commercial 4.5647 2927 4,164 - - - - - - - -~
Industeial ) i
B1 -
B2 -
B2 - TOU (Peak) -
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - 5
| __B3-TOU (Peak) - B
B3 - TOU {Offipeak) - o
B4 - TOU (Peak) - o
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - -
Bulk -
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volis - up to 5 kW - ]
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts ~exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C2 Supply at 11 kv .
| Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - o
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
@ Supplysbove lLkV. | N . T T B
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - ~
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - -
| Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
DI Scarp - R
D2 Agriculual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak [D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - ~ - -
Public Lighting G 1.0639 390 396 14.00
Residential Colonies H - i
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) )
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Ofi-Peak - R
| Railway TractionTraction - | -
Co-Genration-] -
Total 1.0639 '390.00 390 - - - - -~ - - -
Grand Total | 15,5969 483.18 23,692 - - - - - - - -




- FORM -27
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Actual Reverue & Subsidy Statement For 2nd Qtr. (October' 17 - December' 17) (NEPRA & GOP rates)

(Monthly . Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

(MkWh) K (Yoage) s/k B s/k 3 (Rs/kWh)

Residential
Up to 30 Units - - - - - - - - - - ~
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW ) -

01-100 Units 0.5344 1.69 13,838 - - - 5.79 - - - -
107-200 Units 1.7399 5.49 10,453 1 - - - 811 - - - -
201-300 Units 2.2909 123 8,344 - - - 10.20 - - - -
301-700Units 6.3713 20.1] 12,780 - - - 13.00 - - - -
Above 700 Units 4.6789 14.77 3,679 - - - 15.00 - - : -

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - e
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -

| Temporary E-1 (i) 17413 17 9,672 18.00
| Total Residential | 17,3567 65.87 58,766 - - - - - - -
i Commercial - A2 -
Commercial - : 11.2568 35.54 12,615 - - - 18.00 - - - -

For peak Joad requirement up to 5 kW
Commercial (<100) - - - - - . . . . .
Commereial (<20 KW) ) ’ -
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular - - - . . . . . B . B
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - - - - . - - .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - . - - - B .
Total Commercial 11.2568 35.54 12,615 - - - - - - - -

Industrial -
B1 - - . . . R - R - R -
B2 - - - - - - - - - - -

] B2 - TOU (Peak) - - - . - N - R . R B

B2 - TOU (Off-peak) . . . - - N R . R . .
B3 - TOU (Peak) - - . . . - - . . R .
B3 - TOU (Oft-peak) - - - . . . . . . - .
o B4 - TOU (Peak) - . - R p R R . R y .
7 B4 - TOU (Offpeak) : : ; : : : : : : : -
' i Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - -
=7 Bulk -
C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - - - - - - . - .
C1{b) Supply at 400 Yolts -exceeding S kW -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - . - - R R R _
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - - .
C2 Supply at 11 kV .
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak ) - e - - - . . . - . R
] Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - . B . . . . . R .

C3 Supply above 11 kV .
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -~ - - - - R - . - . B
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - . P . . B

Total Single Poiut Supply - - - - - - - N . . .

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tarifl D R

D1 Scarp - - - - - - - - - -

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells : .

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - - - - - - B R - .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off*Peak D2, - - - - - . - . . . B
ﬂ] Tolal Agricultural - - - - - - - - .

Public Lighting G 3.0620 9.67 1,249 - - - 14.00 - - -
Residential Colonies H - - - - - . . . P P
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) - L -
} Time of Use (TOU]) - Peak - - B B - - - . . .

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - . R - . - - -
Railway TractionTraction - 1 - - - - - - - - . - R

Co-Genration-J - - - - - - - - - - -
Total 3.0620 9.67 1,249 - - - - - - - .
i Grand Total | 31.6755 111.07 72,630 - - - - - - - R




FORM -27

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of October 2017 (NEPRA & GOP rates)
Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

: e
} (MkWh) | (%age) (kW) (Yeage) |(Rs/KW/M) (Rs/kWh) [(Rs/AW/M)| (Rs/kWh) [(Rs/AW/M)| (Rs/kWh)
Residential
Up to SO Units - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units 0.1104 Q.80 3,362 5.79
- 101-200 Units 0.3171 2.30 1,865 811
201-300 Unils 0.6168 4.47 2178 10.20
301-700Units 3.2726 23.76 6,156 13.00
Above 700 Units 3.3680 24,39 2,657 15.00

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - :

Temporary E-1 (1) 0.7416 5.37 3,226 18.00
Total Residential 8.4264 61.03 19,444 - - - - - - - -

Commercial - A2
Commercial - 4.3631 31.60 4,200 18.00
For peak load requirement up to § kW
Commercial (<100) -

Commercial (<20 KW)

For peak load requirement exceeding § kW
Repular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) . - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -

Total Commercial 4.3631 31.60 4,200 - ~ - - - - - -

{ Industrial
B1 ’ .
B2 -
‘ BZ - TOU (Peak) -

B2 - TOU (Of-peak) R
B3 - TOU (Peak) -
B3 - TOU (Ofi-peak) -
B4- TOU (Peak) N
“’? B4 - TOU (Off-peak) :
B j Total Industrial - - - - - - - -

Bulk
_Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to S kW -
C1(b) Supply at 400 Yolts -exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C2 Supply at 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
[ Time of Use (TOU) - Off:Peak -

C3 Supply above 11 kV
| Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - B R
{3 Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
f D1 Scarp - -
L D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - OfFf Peak D2 -

Total Agricultural - - - - - -

} Public Lighting G 1.0183 7.38 406 14.00

’ Residential Colonies H -
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) .
l Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Railway TractionTraction - 1 -
Co-Genration-] -

Total 1.0185 7.38 406 - - - - - - .
} Grand Total | 13.8080 100.00 24,050 - - - - - . .
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FPORM -27

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of November 2017 (NEPRA & GOP rates)

(Monthly, Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

A irEE i i Choige e & gt
(MkWh) | (%%ape) (kW) (%age) {(Rs/AWM) (Rs/kWh) [(Rs/AWMD| (Rs/kWh) [(Rs/kWiM) (Rs/kWh)
Residential
Up 10 30 Units - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
01-100 Units 0.2175 2.28 5,042 - 579 - - - -
101-200 Units 0.7594 7.96 4,183 811
201-300 Units 0.9503 9.96 3,208 10.20
301-700Units 1.7775 18.63 3,533 - - 13.00 - - - -
Abaove 700 Units 0.5203 5.45 393 - - 15.00 - - - -
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Temporary E-1 () 0.5288 5.54 3,159 18.00
Total Residential 4.7538 49.83 19,518 - - - - - - -
Commercial - A2
Commercial - 3.9208 41.10 4,208 18.00
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW )
Commercial (<100) -
Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -
Total Commercial 3.9208 41.10 4,208 - - - - - - -
Industrial
Bl -
B2 -
B2 - TOU (Peak) -
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B3 - TOU (Peak) -
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B4 - TOU (Peak) -
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - -
Bulk
Cli{a) Supply at 400 Volts - up 1o 5 kW -
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volis -exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C2 Supply at 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - -
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
D1 Scarp -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
Total Agricultural - - - ~ - - - - - -
Public Lighting G 0.8662 9.08 414 14.00
Residential Colonies H
Special Contracts - Tarift K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Railway TractionTraction - | -
Co-Genration-] -
Total 0.8662 9.08 414 - - - - - - -
Grand Total 9.5408 100,00 24,140 - - - - - - -




FORM - 27

Babria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of December 2017 (NEPRA & GOP rates)
(Monthly, Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

1 ;!mrgL e Shirge Taree harg 5
(MkWh) | (%bage) - (kW) (Yage) [(Rs/AW/MD| (Re/kWh) {RsAW/M)| (Re/kWh) HRsAWM) (RefkWh)
Residential
Up to 50 Units - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
01-100 Units 0.2063 2.48 5,434 5.79
101-200 Units 0.6634 7.97 4,405 8.11
201.300 Units 0.7238 8.69 2,958 10.20
301-700Units 1.3212 15.87 3,091 13.00
Above 700 Units 0.7905 9.49 629 15.00

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak . -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

Temporary E-1 (1) 04710 5.66 3,287 18.00

Total Residential 4.1764 30.16 19,804 - - - - - - - - -

Commercial - A2

Commercial - 2.9729 35.70 4,207 18.00

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

Commercial (<100) -

Commercial (<20 KW)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -

Total Commercial 2.9729 35,70 4,267 - - - - - - - -

Industrial
Bl -
B2 .

B2 - TOU (Peak) -

B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -

B3 - TOU (Peak) -

B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -

B4 - TOU (Peak) -

’m; BA- 10U (Off-peak) :
j

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - -

Bulk
Cl{a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW -
C1{b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Time of Uss (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C2 Supply at 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C3 Supply abave 11 kV
Time of Use (TQU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Olt-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - -

| Agricultural Tube-wells - Taviff D
D1 Scarp -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells )
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peck D2 -
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - -

Public Lighting G 1.1774 14.14 429 14.00
Residential Colonies H -
Special Contracts - Tariff K (ATK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Railway TractionTraction - | -
Co-Genration-J -
Total 1.1774 14.14 429 - - - - - - - -

Grand Total 83267 160,00 24,440 - - - - - - - -

|

e

Y




TORM - 27

Actual Revenue & Subsid

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

v Statement For 3rd Qtr. (January' 18 - March' 18) (NEPRA & GOP rales)

1
|
j

(Monthly , Quarterly as well as Consolidated
arge 2 Chirg, hiarge: iarg i
(MkWh) | (Y%age) (kW) (%age) HRsAWAMD| (Rs/kWh) H(Rs/AW/MD (Rs/kWh) |(Re/AWM)| (Rs/kWh)
Residential )
Up to 50 Unitsy - - . . . N R . B R
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW z

01-100 Units 0.5997 2.18 15,457 - - 5.79 - - - -

101-200 Units 2.0541 743 12,902 - - - 811 - - - -

201-300 Units 2.4164 8.77 9,363 - - - 10.20 - - - -

301-700Units 4.3829 15.90 9,841 |- - - - 13.00 - - - o]

Above 700 Units 2.5104 9.11 1,999 - - - 15.00 - - - -
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW -

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - .

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - .

Temporary E-1 (1) 1.3986 5.67 9,165 18.00

Total Residential | 13,3623 48.48 38,727 - - - - - - - -

Commercial - A2 -

Commercial - 10.10 36.65 15,384 - - - 18.00 - - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

Commercial (<100) - . - R R . R - . R .
Commercial (<20 KW) R
FFor peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Regular - - - - - - - - - -

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - - - - - - - .

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - P . - . - .

Total Commercial | 10,1014 36.65 15,384 - - - - - - - -
Industrial -

B1 - . B R B . . . . . -

B2 - - - . - - - - . - -

B2 - TOU (Peak) - - - . - N - - - - -

132 - TOU (Otf-peak) - - - . . N - R B R

3 - TOU (Peak) - - . . . R B R R R .

B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - . - - -

B4 - TOU (Peak) . . . . . - N N _ . N

B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - . . - - - - A

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - -
Bulk -
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to § kW - - - - - - - . - - .
Ci{b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - . . - B
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - B - - R . - . - .
C2 Supplyat 11kV -

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - . . . . B - B

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - . - P R
3 Supply above 11 kV -

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - - .

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - . . . - }

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - -
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tarifl I .
D1 Scarp - - - - - - - - - . -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells R
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - - - R . - B . -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - - - - - . . . - R
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - . . -
Public Lighting G 4.0971 14.37 1,226 - - - 14.00 - - - -
Residential Colonies H - - - . - - . . . R
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) - R

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - . . - .

Time of Use (TOU) - Oft-Peak - - - - - - . - - - .
Railway TractionTraction - | - - - - - . - . . . -
Co-Genration-J - - - - . . . - . R .

Total 4.0971 14.87 1,226 - - - - - - - -
Grand Total | 27.5608 100.00 75,337 - ~ - - ~ - - -




e FORM-27
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of January 2018 (NEPRA & GOP rates)
Consolidated)

arterly as well ¢

o8 i

‘ 5
(MkWh) ‘ (%age) |(Rs/KWM)| (Rs/kWh) |(Rs/kW/M)

(Rs/kWh)

(Rs/kWM)

(Rs/KWh)

Residential

Up to 50 Units - -

For peak load requirement up to § kW

01-100 Units 0.1576 1.58 4,389 5.79

101200 Units 0.5413 5.41 3,395 8.11

201-300 Units 0.7237 724 2,770 10.20 B
__301-700Units 1.5710 15.71 3,430 13.00

Above 700 Units 1.1851 11.85 931 15.00

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Temporary E-1 (i) 0.4669 4.67 2,772 18.00

Total Residential 4.6457 46.46 17’687 - - - - -

Conmercial - A2

Commercial - 3.6709 218.10 6,719 18.00
For peak load requirement up to § kW

Commercial (<100) -

Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding § kW

Regular -

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -

7 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak {Temp) -

Total Commercial 3.6769 218.10 6,719 - - - - -

Industria}

B1 .

B2 ] -

1 [ B2 TOU (P . )
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -

B3 - TOU (Peak) -

B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -

B4 - TOU (Peak) -

B4 - TOU (Oflpeak) =

i}

Total Industriai - - - - - - -

Milulk

Ci{a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW -

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

| _Time of Use {TQU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

C2 Supply at 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak .

23 Supply above 11 kV

I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

Tims of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

Total Single Point Supply - - - . . - -

) Agricultural Tube-wells - Taritf D
D1 Scarp . -

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

| Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -

Total Agricultural - - - - - .- -

Public Lighting G 1.6831 16,83 423 14.00

Residential Colonies H -

Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

Railway TractionTraction - 1 5

Co-Genration-J -

Total 1.6831 16.83 423 - - - - -

Grand Total 9.9998 281.39 24,829 - - - -

|




|
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of February 2018 (NEPRA & GOP rates)

(Monthly, Ouarterly as well as Consolidated)

(MkWh)

(Yoage)

(Yoage)

(Re/W/MD) (Rs/KWh)

RIKWA

Residential

Up to 50 Units

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units 0.2253 2.35 5,364 579
101-200 Units 0.7867 8.19 4,633 8.11
201-300 Units 0.8816 9.18 3,230 10.20
301-700Units 1.6496 1718 3,517 13.00
Above 700 Units 0.9491 9.89 739 15.00
For peak load requirement exceading 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Temporary E-1 (i) 0.4929 5.13 2,860 18.00
Total Residential 4,9833 51.93 20,343 - - - - - -
Commercial - A2 .
Comumercial - 3.3145 34.52 4,294 18.00
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Commercial (<100) -
Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -
Total Commercial 3.31458 3452 4,294 - ~ - - -
Industrial
Bi -
B2 -
B2 . TOU (Peak) -
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B3 - TOU (Peak) -
B3 . TOU (Off-peak) -
B4 - TOU (Peak) -
B4 - TOU (Off-paak) -
. Total Industyial - - - - - - - -
Bulk
C1{a) Supply al 400 Volts - up to S KW -
C1ib) Supply at 400 Volts ~exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak
Time of Use (TOU) - Otf-Peak -
C2 Supply at 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - -
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
D1 Scarp -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
Total Agricultural ~ - - - - - - - -
Public Lighting G 1.3008 13.55 395 14.00
Residential Colonies H -
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Raibway TractionTraction - 1 -
Co-Genration-] .
Total 1.3008 13.55 395 - - - - - -
Grand Total 100.00 25,032 - - - - - -

9.6006




" FORM -27

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of March 2018 (NEPRA & GOP rates)
slidated)

i fre

28 1 . 4
AWM (Re/AWh)

- S rge: St LIILE; :
(MEWE) | (%age) W) (Y%age) |(Re/AWAMD| (Rs/kWh) [(Re/AWAM) (Re/KWh) [(Rs

Residential
Up 10 50 Units - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

| 01-100 Units 0.2168 272 5,704 5.79
| 101-200 Units 0.7261 9.12 4,874 811
201-300 Units 08110 10.19 3,363 10.20
- 301-700Units 1.1624 14.60 2,894 13.00
Above 700 Units 0.3762 4.73 329 15.00

For peak load requirement exceeding § kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
| Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

Temporary E-1 (i) 0.4388 5.51 3,533 18.00
Totul Residential 3.7313 | . 4687 20,697 - - - - - - - -

Commercial - A2
Commercial - 3.1160 39.14 4,371 18.00
Tor peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Commercial (<100) ' -
Commercial (<20 KW)

For peak load requirement exceeding § kW
Regular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -
Total Commercial 3.1160 39.14 4,371 - - ~ - - - - -

f “Ivndustrix\l
Bl -
B2 : -
B2 - TOU (Peak) R

] B2 - TOU (Off-peak) R
_ B3 TOU (Peak) -

B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B4 - TOU (Peak) -

B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - -
h Bulk
_Cl1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW -
C1(b) Supply al 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
- __Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - _
} Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -

C2 Supply at 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - -

Agricultural Tube-wells - Torif( D .

D1 Scarp -

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - u
Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - .

Total Agricultural N - - - - - -

f Public Lighting G 1.1132 13.98 408 14.00

Residential Colonies H - )

Special Contracts - Tarifl K (AJK)

I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

e

s

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
| Railway TractionTraction - 1 -
Co-Genration-J -

Total 1.1132 13.98 408 - - - - - -
f L Grand Total 7.9604 160.00 25,476 - - - - - -

|
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 4th Qtr. (April' 18 - June' 18) (NEPRA & GOP rates)

uarterly as well as Consolidated)

TRsWVD| (RefWh)

Residential

Up to 50 Units

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units

0.3275

0.90

11,445 - -

101-200 Units

1.0472

2.89

7,060 - -

1.7643

4.87

7,298 - -

301.-700Units

7.0436

19.46

16,371 - -

Above 700 Units

10.76

29.74

10,233 - -

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use {TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Temporary E-1 ()

2.3539

6.50

11,099

Total Residential

23.3008

64,37

63,506 - -

Commercial - A2

Commercial -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

10.75

29.70

13,276.00 - -

Commercial (<100)

Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Regular

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

Total Commercial

10.7508

13,276 - -

Industrial

Bl

B2

B2 - TOU (Peak)

B2 - TOU (Off-peak)

B3 . TOU (Peak)

B3 - TOU (Off-peak)

B - TOU (Peak)

B4 - TOU (Of-peak)

Total Industrial

Bulk

Cl{a) Supply at 400 Volts -up to S kW

Cl{b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (FOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off Peak

C2 Supply at 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

23 Supply above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Total Single Point Supply

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D

D1 Scarp

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2

Total Agricultural

Public Lighting G

2.1459

Residential Colonies H

Special Contracts - Tariff K (ATK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Railway TractionTraction - |

Co-Genration-J

Total

2.1459

Grand Total

36,1975




FORM -27
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA BLECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For'the month of April 2018 (NEPRA & GOP rates)

(Monthly, Consolidated)

Duartery as well

(Mkwh)

Residential
Up to 50 Units N -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kKW

01-100 Units : 0.1499 '1.52 4,364 5.79
101-200 Units 0.5164 5.24 3,331 8.11
| 201-300 Units 0.8398 8.53 3,341 10.20
| 301-700Units 2.3284 23.64 5,323 ) 13.00
Above 700 Units 1.0785 10.95 973 15.00

| For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Temporary E-1 (1) 0.6188 6.28 3,663 18.00
Total Residentinl 5.5318 56.16 20,995 - - - - - - -

Commercial - A2
Commercial - 3.4402 34.93 4,388 18.00
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Commercial (<100) -
Commercial (<20 KW)

§ For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
N Regular R
__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -
Total Comruercial 3.4402 34.93 4,388 - - - - -

J Industriai
Bi -
B2 -
] B2 - TOU (Peak) -

B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B3 - TOU (Peak) ) -
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -
- B4 - TOU (Peak) -
7 B4 - TOU (Off-peak) . -

}

Total Industrial - - - - -

Bulk
_C1a) Supply at 400 Volls - up to 5 kW -
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Paak -
__Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

C2 Supplyat 11 kY
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
g Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak . -

C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

Total Single Point Supply - - - - -

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D

D1 Scarp -

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -

Total Agricultural - - - - - -

Public Lighting G 0.8783 3.92 414 14.00

Residential Colonies H -

Special Contracts - Tariif K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

Railway fractionTraction - 1 ! -

g
i

Co-Genration-] -
Total 0.8783 8.92 414 - - - -
Grand Total 9.8503 100.60 25,797 - - - -
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FORM -27

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of May 2018 (NEPRA & GOP rates)

(Monthly , Quarterly as well onsolidated)

¥ FEET b 1% iy
(MkWh) | (%bage) (kW) (%age) |(Rs/AWM) (Rs/kWh) [RsAWM)| (Rs/kWh) [(Rs/kKW/M) (Rs/kWh)
Residential .
Up io 50 Units - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
01-100 Units 0.1112, 1.02 3,823 579
101-200 Units 0.3914 3.59 2,575 811
201-300 Units 0.7099 6.51 2,904 10.20
301-700Unns 2.8106 25.76 $,398 13.00
Above 700 Unils 1.8406 16.87 1,763 15.00
For peak load requiremnent exceading 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Temporary E-1 (i) 0.6831 6.26 3,687 18.00
Total Residential 6.5470 60.00 21,152 - - - - - - -
Commercial - A2
Commercial - 3.6496 33.4S 4,436 18.00
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Commercial (<100) -
Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirctnent exceeding 5 kW
Regular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -
Total Commercial 3.6496 33.45 4,436 - - - - - - -
Industrial )
Bl -
B2 -
B2 - TOU (Peak) -
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B3 - TOU (Peak) -
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B4 - TOU (Peak) -
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - -
Buik
C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to § kW -
C1D) Supply at 400 Valts -exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak -
C2 Supply at 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOUD) - Off-Paak -
C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - -
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
D1 Scarp -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - -
| Public Lighting G 0.7142 6.55 399 14.00
Residential Colonies H -
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Railway TractionTraction - 1 -
Co-Genration-J -
Total 0.7142 6.535 399 - - - - - - -
Grand Total | 10,9108 100.00 25,987 - - - - - - -




"FORM - 27

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
) Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of June 2018 (NEPRA. & GOP rates)
(Monthly, Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

MKWR) | (%age) (kW) (Rs/lkWh) |3

(Shage) {RsAKW/M)

Residential
Up to 50 Units R - _
For peak load requirement up to § kW

01-100 Units 0.0664 0.43 3,258 579
101-200 Units 0.1393 0.90 1,154 8.11
201-300 Units 0.2146 1.39 1,053 10.20
301-700Units 1.9046 12.34 4,650 13.00
Above 700 Unlts 7.8452 50.82 7,495 15.00

For peak load requirement exceeding § kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

Temporary B-1 (i) 1.0519 6.81 3,749 18.00

Total Residential | 11.2220 72.70 21,359 - - - - - - - -

Commercial - A2
Commercial - 3.6609 23.72 4,452 18.00
For peak Joad requirement up to S kW
Commercial (<100) -
Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding, 5 kW

Regular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Eggg Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - : :
= Total Commercial | 3.6609 23.72 | 4452 - - - - - - - -
' Industrial
B1 .
B2 - o
B2 - TOU (Peak) - 1
] B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - B
B3 - TOU (Peak) -
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -
. B4 - TOU (Peak) -
i B4 - TOU (Off-peak) ) -
o ’ Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - -
ot Bulk
C1fa) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - -
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW o
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C2 Supply at 11 kV
Time of Use (TQU) - Peak -
} Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
j C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - o
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - : -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - -
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D .
D1 Scarp - ) )
_D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - -
Public Liphting G 0.5534 -3.59 394 14.00

Residential Colonies H -
Special Contracts - TarifT K (ATK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
! Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - N
| Railway TractionTraction - 1 -
Co-Genration-] -
Total 0.5534 3.59 394 - - B B - - - -
J Grand Total | 15.4364 100.00 26,205 - - - - - - - -
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FORM -27 (&)

Bahrin Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For Ist Qtr. (July' 17 - September’ 17) (NEPRA & GOP rates)

(Monthly , Quarteriyv as well as Consolidated

(MkWh) (Yeage) (kW) (Yage) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) | MiInRs) | (MInRs) | (Mln Rs)
“Residential
Up to 50 Units - - - - - R - R - .
For peak oad requirement up to 5 kW
01-100 Units 0.2426 0.51 8,975 - - 1.88 - - - -
101-200 Units 0.5669 1.19 3,640 | - - 4.98 - - - -
~201-300 Units 1.0003 2.10 3,825 - - 1144 - - - -
301-700Units 7.7728 16,35 15,274 - - 11733 - - - -
Above 700 Units 19.7097 41.46 15,856 - - 363.65 - - - -
For peak foad requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Temporary E-1 (1) 2.7178 5.72 9,424 65.82
Total Residential 32.0102 67.34 56,995 - - 565.11 - - - -
Comunercial - A2
Commercial - 13.5360 28.48 12,331 - - 27421 - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
' Commercial (<100) - B . B . R . - - -
Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular - - - - - - - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - - . - - - R
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - - . . .
Total Commercial 13.5360 28.48 12,331 - - 27421 - - - -
Industrial
Bl - - . f R . - . R .
B2 - - . - - - - - - -
B2« TOU (Peak) - - - . . - - B B -
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - . R - B - B
B3 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - . - .
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - . - R . - R B .
B4 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - R . B R -
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - . - N - -
\ Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - -
Bulk
Cl(a) Supply al 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - - - - - R - B
CHb) Supply at 400 Volis -axceeding 5 kKW
Time of Use {(TOU) - Peak - - - . . - . . -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - -
C2 Supply at 11 kV
Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - . . R . R
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - B - - - B . -
C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - R B . . N . R
Time of Use (TOU) - Ofl-Peak - - - - - - - - R
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - . - . - -
Agricultural Tube-sells - Tariff D -
D1 Scarp - - - - - - - - - -
D7 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - . - - - . . N
_Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - - - - - - - . B
Total Agricultural - - - - - - . - . .
Public Lighting G 1.9891 418 1,018 - - 37.4687 - - - -
Residential Colonies H - - - - - - - R . -
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak . - . - . . . . R .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - B - - . . .
Railway TractionTraction - 1 - - - . - - B . .
Co-Genration-J - - - - . - - - - B
Total 1.9891 4.18 1,018 - - 37.47 - - - -
Grand Total 47.5353 100.00 70,344 - - 876.78 -~ - - -




SHORM - 27 (A)
=y Bahria Towh (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of July 2017 (NEPRA & GOP rates)
vell as Consolidated)
¥4 £ £
(Yoage) (kW) (Y%oage) (Min Rs) (MInRs) | (Min Rs)
0.0796 0.52 3,094 0.60
‘ 0.1751 1.14 1,151 1.50
| - .0.3008 1.96 1,174 ) 336 L
) 2.3959 15.58 4,795 35.38 _
6.6969 4335 5,440 12096
: ing S kW -
R Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
___Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak g L. - N
Temporary E-1 (i) 0.8755 5.69 3,186 20.70
_________ Total Residential 10.5237 68.44 18,840 - - - 182.52 - - - -

' | Commercial - A2 -
‘ Commercial - 4.3796 28.48 4,046 86,73

Commercial (<20 KW) B - 7
[FFor peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

| Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A2) .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - R
Total Commercial 4.3796 28.48 4,046 - - - 86.73

‘i:x(ltxstx'izx)

Peak D? - 3 B

A vy N =t N S S A S S SO B
o Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - T
B | PublicLightingG 04733 | 308 312 ~ 8.72

_Residential Colonies H 3 B R i ' T

(TOU) - Off-Peak
TractionTraction - 1

Total 0.4733 3.08 312 - - - 8.72 7
i Grand Total 153766 | 100.00 | 23,198 - - - 277.97

|



FORM -27 (&)
&2 Babria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of August 2017 (NEPRA & GOP rates)
(Monthly, Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

,,W.wﬁ

Chiarg i e
(MkWh) | (%age) kw) (Yeage) | (MInRs) | (MinRs) | (MInRs) | (MinRs)
Residential
Up to 50 Units - - - -
For peak load requirement up to S kW
01-100 Units 0.0729 0.44 2,760 0.58
101-200 Units 0.1770 1.07 1,157 1.59
201-300 Units 0.3006 182 1,156 3.53
301-700Units 2.5157 15.19 4,910 39,08
___Above 700 Units 74162 44,78 5,888 140.40
_For peak Ioad requirement exceeding 5 kW )
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Temporary E-1 (i) 1.0357 6.25 3,146 25.74
Total Residential | 11.5182 69,55 19,017 - - - 216.93 - - - -

Conwnercial - A2
Commercial - 4.5917 27.72 4,121 95.58
FFor peak load requirement up 10 5 kW
Commercial (<100) - -
Commercial (<20 KW) - -
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) . -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -
Total Commercial 4.5917 27.72 4,121 | - - - 95.58 -

_Industrial
B 1 S SN N AU RS U S N S -
B2 -

B2 - TOU (Peak) -
] B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -

B3 - TOU (Peak) -
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B4 - TOU (Peak) -
B4 - TOU (OfY-peak) -
e Total Industrial - - - - - - -
g Bulk
C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts -up to 5 kW -
Clth) Supply at 400 Volts ~exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak : -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
- ] C2 Supplyat 11 kV
: Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
__Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

| C3 Supply above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - -

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D

D1 Scarp

D2 Agriculiual Tube-wells

] Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -

Total Agricultural - - - - -

] Public Lighting G 04519 2.73 316 8.77

Residential Colonies H - - -

|_Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

__Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

Raitway TractionTraction - 1 -

Co-Genration-J . . -

Total 0.4519 273 | HHHSHE - - - 8.77 -

Grand Tetal 16.5618 100.00 | st - - - 315,28




. FORM - 27 (&)

=) Bahria Town (Private) Limited !
BAFRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
- Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of September 2017 (NEPRA & GOP rates)
:  Quarterly as well as Consolidated)
|
L

VKW | (Yhage) (W) | (%age) | (MinRs) (MInRs) (MinRs) | (Min

Residential
_Up to 50 Units - R .

| For peak load requiremnent up to § kW
01-100 Units 0.0901 0.58 3,121 . 0.70
101-200 Units 0.2148 1.38 1,333 1.88
201-300 Units 0.3989 2.56 1,495 4.54
301-700Units 2.8612 1834 5,569 42.87
_.Above 700 Units 5.5966 35.88 4,528 102.29
_For peak load requirement exceeding S kW

__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
__Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Temporary E-1 (1) 0.8067 5.17 3,092 19.38

Total Residential 9.9683 63.91 19,138 - - - 171.66 - - - -

Commercial - A2 L
Commercial - 4.5647 29.27 4,164 91.90
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
[ Commercial (<100) - - - . . .
Commercial (<20 KW) S -

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
. Regular -
__ Time of Use (TQU) - Peak (A-2) - -
__Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak {Temp) - :
Total Commercial 4.5647 29.27 4,164 - - - 91.90

j_;_w;i-ustx'iul
} Bl -
B2 -
B2 - TOU (Peak) 1 - - ] : .
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B3 - TOU (Peak) -
| B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - ]
B4 TOU (Peak) ] :
B4 - TOU (Off-pesk) -
= Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - -
ﬁ Bulk
xj _Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW -
C1(b) Supply al 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -1

i

i

Time of

Time of Use (TOU) - Poak - B
_ Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
} _C3 Supply above 11kv

Total Single Point Supply - - - . .
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff Iy
] D1 Scarp -

D2 Agricultual Tube-weils

Time of Use (TOU) - OfPeak D2 -
Total Agricultural - - - - ~ -

Public Lighting G 1.0639 6.82 390 19.9%
Residential Colonies H - -
_Specia _
__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
|___Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
| Railway TractionTraction - 1 o - ]
Co-Genralion-] -

Total 1.0639 6.82 390 - - - 19.9783 -
Grand Total | 13,5969 100.00 23,692 - - ~ 283.5385 -




== TORM-27(a)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited

e BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 2nd Qtr. (October' 17 - December' 17) (NEPRA & GOP rates)
lidated)

¢
(MInRs)

(MkWh) (Yoage) (Yoage) | (MlInRs) (MlIn Rs)

Residential
Up to 50 Units - - - - - - B - . - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW )

01-100 Units 0.5344 1.69 13,838 - - - 4.46 - - - -
101-200 Units 1.7399 56.82 10,453 - - - 16.54 - - - -
201-300 Units 2.2909 74.82 8,344 - - - 28.06 - - - -
301-700Units 6.3713 20.11 12,780 - - - 99.76 - - - N
Above 700 Units 4.6789 14.77 3,679 - - - 88.70 - - - -

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

Temporary E-1 (1) 1.7413 5.50 9,672 44.59

Total Residential 17.3567 173.71 58,766 - - - 282.12 - - - -

Commercial - A2 .
Commercial - 11.2568 35.54 12,615 - - - 242.47 - - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Commercial (<100) - - - - - - - - - - -
Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular - - - - - - - - - - -
- Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - - - - - - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - - - : - - - -
Total Commercinl 11.2568 35.54 12,615 - - - 242,47 - - - -

Industrial
Bl - - - - . - - - - . -
B2 . R
B2 - TOU (Peak) - . . p - - R - R . .
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - R - B R R B
B3 - TOU (Peak) - . . R - . - R . P .
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - . - - . - R
B4 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - . P . B R N

- B4 - TOU (Off-peak) 2 - - R . . - - R - R

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - -

! Buik

C1(a) Supply at 400 Yolts - up to S kW - - - - - - . R - - R

CH{b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - R - - . R . .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - . R B - .

C2 Supply at 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak B . . - R - B - . R B
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - . . . . R .

C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - . - - - - - - - .

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak . - . . B - - . - N R . .
Tetal Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - -

o Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D

: 7 D1 Scarp - - . R B - B : R . . .

wod 1 D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - - - - - - N - . N

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - - - - - - - . . -

Total Agricultural - - - - - B

Public Lighting G 3.0620 30.59 1,249 - - - 61.42 - - -
Residential Colonies H - - - . . - . - . - .
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)

__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - B - . B . . B - .

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - . . . - - - B
Railway TractionTraction - 1 B . . R - . . . B . .
Co-Genration-J - . . - . - R f . - R

Total 3.0620 30.59 1,249 ) - - - 61.42 - - - -
Grand Total 31.6755 239.84 72,630 - - - 586.00 - -~ - -

g
!
}
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FORM - 27 (A)

v, Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For tl

ie month of October 2017 (NEPRA & GOP rates)

(MKWh)

kW)

(Yoage)

(Min Rs)

(Min Rs)

(Min Rs)

“(MinRs)

Residential

(%age)

Up to 50 Units

_For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units

0.1104 0.80 3,362

0.87

101-200 Units

03171 230 1,865

2.83

201-300 Units

0.6168 447 2,178

7.14

__301-700Units

3.2726 2370 6,156

49438

 Above 700 Units

3.3680 24.39 2,657

61.93

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

“ime of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

 Temporary E-1 (D)

0.7416 5.37 3,226

18.29

Total Residential

8.4264 61.03 19,444

140.55

Commercinl - A2

Commercial -

4.3631 31.60 4,200

§9.82

_Commercial (<100)

Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak foad requirement exceeding 5 kW

Regular

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

Total Conmmercial

4.3631 31,60 4,200

89.82

| Industrial

Bl

B2

" B2-TOU (Peak)

| B2- TOU (Off-peak)

B3 - TOU (Peak)

B3 - TOU (Off-peak)

B4 - TOU (Peak)

B4 - TOU (Off-peak)

Total Industr

inl - - -

Cl{a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW

_C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C2 Supply at 11 kV

| Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

__Time of Use (TOU) - Ofi-Peak

23 Supply above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Total Single Point Supply - - -

| Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D

D1 Scarp

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2

Total Agricultural - ) N B

Public Lighting G

1.0185 7.38 406

19.71

Residential Colonies H

_Special Contracts - TarifT K (ATK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Railway TractionTraction - 1

Co-Genration-]

Total 1.0185

- 7.38 406

19.71

Grand Total

13.8080 24,050

250.08
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FORM -27 (A)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of November 2017 (NEPRA & GOP rates)

. Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

4] ; :
(Ybage) (kW) (Yoage) | MInRs) | MInRs) | (MInRs) | (MinRs) | (MinRs) | (Min Rs)
Residential
Up to 50 Units - - - -
For peak load requirement up to $ kW -
01-100 Units 0.2175 2.28 5,042 1.84
101200 Units 0.7594 7.96 4,183 7.31
201-300 Units 0.9503 9.96 3,208 11.84
301-700Units 17775 18.63 3,533 28.64
Above 700 Units 0.5203 5.45 393 10.47 .
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Temporary £-1 (i) 0.5288 5.54 3,159 13.9]
Total Residential 4.7538 49.83 19,518 - - 74.01 - - - -
Conmmercial - A2 -
Commercial - 3.9208 41.10 4,208 86.57
TFor peak load requirement up to S kW
Commercial (<100) - - - -
Commercial (<20 KW) . -
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -
Total Commercial 3.9208 41.10 4,208 - - 86.57 - - - -
Industrial
Bl -
B2 -
| _B2-TOU (Peak) -
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B3 . TOU (Peak) -
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - -
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to S kW -
_Cl(b) Supply at 400 Voits -exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C2 Supply at 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Poiut Supply - - - - - - - - - -
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
D1 Scarp .
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - -
Public Lighting G 0.8662 9.08 414 17.71
Residential Colonies H - - -
Special Contracts - Tariil K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Railway TractionTraction - | -
Co-Genration-J -
Total 0.8662 9.08 | FHHHIHHE - - 17.71 - - - -
Grand Total 9.5408 100.00 | #HHiHIHE - - 178.30 - - - -




peiss FTORM -27 (a)
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
- BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

| Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of December 2017 (NEPRA & GOP rates)
i (Monthly, Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

i3 o
(MKWh) | (%age) kW) (Yeage) | (MinRs) (MinRs) MinRs) | (MiInRs) | (MInRs) | (MinRs)
Residential .
Up to 50 Units - - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
01-100 Units 0.2065 248 5,434 ) 1.76
101-200 Units 0.6634 797 4,403 6.40
201-300 Units 0.7238 8.69 2,938 9.08
361-700Units 1.3212 1587 3,091 21.64
Above 700 Units 0.7905 9.49 629 16.29 |
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kKW ]
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Temporary B-1 (i) 0.4710 5.66 3,287 12.39
Total Residential 4.1764 50.16 19,804 - - - 67.5601 - - - -

Commercial - A2

Commercial - 2.9729 35.70 4,207 66.08

For peak load requirement up to § kW

Commercial (<]100) - _

Commercial (<20 KW) -

For peak load requirement exceeding § kW e
Regutlar .
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -
Total Commercial 2.9729 35.70 4,207 - - - 66.0757

Ex)dustrinl
B1
B2 .
B2 - TOU (Peak) -
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B3 - TOU (Peak) -
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B4 - TOU (Peak)
57 B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -

|

Tatal Industrial - - - -

Bulk
C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW -
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
%3'31 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - ORPeak -
_C2 Supplyat 11 kv ]
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - - -
”‘i Agriculiural Tube-wells - Tariff
!
|

P

D1 Scarp .
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
2 Total Agricultural - - _ - - - - - R R
Public Lighting G 1.1774 14.14 429 24.00
Residential Colonies H - - - : ]
Special Contracts - Tarift K (AIK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

| Time of Use (TOU) - Qff-Peak -
Railway TractionTraction - 1 -

Co-Genration-J

Total 1.1774 14.14 | it - - - 23.9950
I Grand Total 8.3267 100.00 24,440 - - - 157.6308

|
|



TORM - 27 (A)
= Bahria Town (Private) Limited

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 3rd Qtr. (January' 18 - March’ 18) (NEPRA & GOP rates)
v, Quarterly as well as Consolideted

e 8 FEE
(Mln Rs) (Mln Rg) ] (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs)

Residential
i Up 1o 50 Units - - - - - - - - - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
01-100 Units 0.5997 218 15,457 - - - 4.60 - - - -
101-200 Units 2.0341 745 12,902 - - - 17.90 - - - -
_201-300 Units 24164 877 9,363 - - - 2727 - - - -
301-700Units 4.3829 1590 9,841 - - - 63.84 - - - -
Above 700 Units 2.5104 911 1,999 - - - 45.41 - - - -

For peak joad requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

Temporary E-1 (1) 1.3986 5.07 3,533 33.20
Tetal Residentinl 13.3623 48.48 53,095 - - - 192.23 - - - -
Commercial - A2
Commercial - 10,1014 36.65 15,384 - - - 201.88 - - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW |
Commercial (<100) - - - - - - - - - - -

Commercial (<20 KW)

) |For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Regular - R . - . . N . - N -

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - . - . . . . . - - R

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - - - - - - -
Total Conunercial 10.1014 36.65 15,384 - - - 201.88 - - - -

Industrial .
Bl - - - - - - -
B2 . R - R . . . - . . .
B2 - TOU (Peak) . - - - - B - . B - .

} B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - . - R - B .

B3 - TOU {(Peak) - - . - - - .

B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - . - . R . . - .

B4 - TOU (Peak) . R - . - . . N - .

B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - . . . - R B R

@’? Total Industrial - - - . - - . - . - R
3

Bulk
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - - - B - - - .
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5§ kW
__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - . . . . R - R .
B Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak - - - . . . R -
"""" l C2 Supplyat 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - N . - - - B R . .

Time of Use (TOU) - OftPeak - - - - . . - . - . .

C3 Supply above 11 kV

' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - B . B B B B B B N
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - B . - . B . . R
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - . - . -

Agricultural Tube-wells - TariffD
= D1 Scarp - - - . - - - - - N -
j D2 Agricultual Tube-wells ) ]

il Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 o R . B . R - . - R -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - . P - - . . . - -

Total Agriculiural - - - - - . . R . . .

R | Public Lighting G 4.0971 | 443649 1,226 - - - 7543 - - - -
] Residential Colonies F _ - : - . : - 3 - - ;

Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) )

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - . . . R - R .

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - . . . f R B

Railway TractionTraction - 1 - - - - - - - - - - .

Co-Genration-J - - - - . . - - R R .

Total 4.0971 44.36 1,226 - - - 75.43 - - - -
Grand Total 27,5608 129.50 69,705 . - - - 469.54 - - -




FORM - 27 (A) ]
42 Bahvia Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of January 2018 (NEPRA & GOP rates)
lidated)

(MKWH)

(Ybage) (%age) | (MInRs) | (MinRs) (Min Rs)

peak load requirement up to 5 kW

_ 01-100 Units. 1 0.1576 1.58 4,389 1.18
) i 0.5413 5.41 3,395 _ 4.60
0.7237 7.24 2,770 7.96
15710 1571 3,43 22.43 N
1.1851 11.85 93 2116 n
Temporary E-1 (i) 0.4669 4.67 2,772 10.93
Total Residentia) 4.6457 46.46 17,687 - - - 6825 - - - -
Commercial - A2
Comnercial - 3.6709 218.10 6,719 72.08
For peak load requirement yj pto 5 kW
| Cominercial (<100) - - - -
Commercial (<20 KW) - -
For peak load requirement exceeding § kW
| Regular | - . ]
_Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) . -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak ( Temp) -
Total Commercial 3.6709 218.10 6,719 - - - 72.08 - - - -

Industrial

3 - TOU (OfY-peak)
B4 - TOU (Peak) — -

B4~ TOU (Oll-poak) ; )
'ﬁij Total Industrial - - - - - - -

. j Cl_(i\‘)'?l}iéZv_at 400 V, olts - upto s k\Vw : - T

| C1(b) Supply at 406 Volts -excoeding 5 kW T - .
| Time of Use (TOU) - Peals . - N
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak N - ] o
C2 Supplyat 11 kv o "

Timeof Use (TOU) Peak | T ~ i B .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

ly above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Ofi-Peak - ]
Total Single Point Supply - - - -

C
} me of Use (TOU) - Peak -

™ | Bl Scarp - B ] n"
"; _D2 Agricultual Tube-wells e

se (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - -
Total Agricultural - - - -

1.6831 16.53 423 307
! AAAAAAAAAA Total 1.6831 16.83 | I - - - 30.74 - - - -
Grand Total 9.9998 | 281.39 | 24,829 . - . 171,07 - - - -

| | |
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FORM - 27 (A)

Monthly , Quarterly as well

Consolidated)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of February 2018 (NEPRA & GOP rates)

o CHAPRY: & e £ SLERLLR
(MkWh) | (%age) (kW) (Yeage) | MInRs) { (MInRs) | MInRs) | (MInRs) | MinRs) | (MinRs)
Residential
Up to 50 Units - - - -
For peak [oad requirsment up to 5 kW
01-100 Unitsg 0.2253 2.35 5,364 1.67
101-200 Units 0.7867 8.19 4,633 6.64
| _201-300 Units 0.8816 9.18 3,230 9.63
301-700Units 1.6496 17.18 3,517 23.38 |
Above 700 Units . 0.9491 9.89 739 16.87
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU] - Oif-Peak - -
Temporary E-1 (i) 0.4929 13 2,860 11.35
Total Residential 4.9853 51.93 20,343 - - - 69.54 - - - -
Commercinl - A2 .
Commercial - 33145 34.52 4,294 64.25
For peak load requirerent up to § kKW
Commercial (<100) - . N R
Commercial (<20 KW) - -
For peak Joad requirement exceeding 5 kKW
Regular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -
Total Commercial 3.3145 34.52 4294 - - - 0425 - ~ - -
Industrial
Bl R
B2 -
- B?-TOU (Peak) -
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) B
B3 - TOU (Peak) -
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B4 - TOU (Peak) -
Bd - TOU (Off-peak) -
. Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - -
Bulk
Cl(a) Supply al 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - —
C1(b) Supply al 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C2 Supplyat 11 kY
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
__Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - ;
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - -
_Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D )
D1 Scarp -
D2 Agriculiual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Ofl-Peak D2 -
Total Agricuitural - - - - - - - - - - -
Public Lighting G 1.3008 13.55 395 23.24
Residential Colonies H - - - -
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AIK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Railway TractionTraction - -
Co-Genration-J .
Total 1.3008 13.55 | iHIHHI - - - 23.24 - - - -
Grand Total 9.6006 100.60 | #HHHHT - - - 157.04 - - - -




TORM -27 (&)

(Monthly, Quarterly as well as Consolidatecd)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of March 2018 (NEPRA & GOP rates)

(MkWh) | (%age) (%age) | (Min Rs) (MinRs) (MInRs) | (MlInRs)
Residential
Up to 50 Unitg - - - -
For peak load requirement up to § kW
01-100 Units 0.2168 2.72 5,704 1.75
101200 Units 0.7261 Q.12 4,874 6.66
201-300 Units 08110 10.19 3,363 9.69
301-700Unus 1.1624 14.60 2,894 18.03
Above 700 Units 0.3762 4.73 329 7.38 .
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -
Temporary E-1 (i) 0.4388 5.51 3,533 10.93
Total Residential 3.7313 46.87 20,697 - - 54.4344 - - -
Comuercial - A2 .
Commercial - 3.1160 39.14 4,371 65.55
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Commercial (<100) - - -
Commercial (<20 KW) - -
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
_ Regpular . -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Oif-Peak (Temp) -
Total Commercial 3.1160 39.14 4,371 - - 635473 - - -
Industrial
| Bl -
B2 - _ -
| B2-TOU (Peak) -
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B3 - TOU (Peak) -
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -
| B4 - TOU (Peak) -
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - -
TPy S N U S N R A R D R
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - N
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - .
 C2 Supplyat 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - ]
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
| C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - _
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - -
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff e
D1 Scarp -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
| Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 % - o
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - ~
Total Apricultural - - - - - - - -
| Public Lighting G 1.1132 13.98 408 2145
| Residential Colonies H - - - - N
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) ]
___Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
__Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Railway TractionTraction - 1 -
Co-Gienration-] -
Total 1.1132 13.98 | JUHIHHG - - 21.4502 - -
L Grand Total 7.9604 100.00 25476 - - 141.4319 - -~




FORM - 27 (A)

s Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
oz Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 4th Qtr. (April' 18 - June' 18) (NEPRA & GOP rates)

| (Monthly, Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

e BE
(MKWH) | (%age) (kW) (%age) | MInRs) | (MInRs) | (MinRs) | (MIinRs) | (MinRs) | (MlnRs)

Residential
Up to 30 Units - . - - R - B - - - R
_For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units 0.3275 090 | 11,445 - . - 2.39 - - - -
o 101-200 Units 1.0472 "2.89 7,060 B - B 8.70 - - - -
201-300 Units 1.7643 4.87 7,298 - - - 18.97 - - - -
301-700Units 7.0436 1946 | 16371 B . - 9924 - - - -
Above 700 Units 10.7643 2074 | 10,233 - . . 189.54 - - - -

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - :

Temporary E-1 (i) 2.3539 6.50 11,099 53.13

Total Residential 23.3008 64.37 63,506 - - - 371.99 - - - -
Commercial - A2
Commercial - 10.7508 29.76 13,276 - - - 204.70 - - - -
For peak load roquirement up to 5 kW
Commercial (<100) - - - - - - - - B - -

Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular - . . R . - - . . R B
| Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) . - . - - . - - - . - .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Ternp) - - - - - - -
Total Commercial 10.7508 29.70 13276 - - - 204,70 - - - -

Industyial - :
Bl T . R R R . - . . R R
B2 . . . - - . . - R - .
B2 - TOU (Peak) - - - . . R . . R R .

: } B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - . . - . R . - R . .

B3 - TOU (Peak) - . R R . .
B3 TOU (Off-peak) . - . - . - B R .
B4 - TOU (Peak) - . . . . . R . .
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - . - - - . -
= 1 Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - .

Bulk
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - - N - - - - - -
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding § kW )
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - B B R B
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - . - . R R .
"J 22 Supply at 11 kV
___Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - . . - - R

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - . - R . R

] C3 Supply above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - B . . R R R . R
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - . - - .
- Total Single Point Supply - - - - - . . - . -
_Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D )
D21 Scarp - - - - . . . - .
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -2 .- . . B - -
Time of Use (TOU) - O -Peak D2 - . - . - R . . - .
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - .

f8 | Public Lihting G 21459 | 19.0474 1,207 . - - 37.65 - - - -
| Residential Colonies H - - - . . B
| Special Contracts - Tarifl K (AJK) .
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - B . R
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - . - - - R B . B
Railway TractionTraction - i - - - - - - . - R
_Co-Genration-J - - - - - - - -
Total 2.1459 15.05 1,207 - - - 37.65 - - - -

Grand Total 36.1975 113.12 77,989 - - - 614.34 - - - -
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SFORM - 27 (A)
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of April 2018 QNEPRA & GOP rates)

Monthly | Quarterty as well as Consolidated)

(MEWh) (MinRs) | (MinRs) (MIn Rs)

(voage)

Residentinl

 Up o350 Units - - . R

For peak Ioad requirement up to 5 kW .

01-100 Units 01459 1.52

4,364 1.11

101-200 Units ) 0.5164 5.24 3,331 4.35

| 201-300 Units 0.8398 8.53 3,34 9.16

301-700Units 2.3284 23.64 5,323 33.01

__Above 700 Units 1.0783 10.95 973 18.96
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW -

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -

Temporary B-1 (1) 0.6188 6.28 3,663 14.19

Total Residential 35.5318 56.16 20,993 - - - 80.77 - - - -

Commercial - A2 -

Commercial - 3.4402 3493 4,388 66.39
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW )

Commercial (<100) - . - .
Commercial (<20 KW) . . '
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Regular -

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -

Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak (Temp) -

Total Commerciai 3.4402 34.93 4,388 - - - 66.39 - - - -

Industrial

B1 .

B2 -

B2 - TOU (Peak) -

B2 TOU (Of-peak) : e

B3 - TOU (Peak) .

B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -

B4 - TOU (Peak) ) ~
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - -

Bulk

Cl{a) Supply at 400 Vols - up to 5 kW -

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

_Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C2 Supply ar 11 kY

__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak ) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak -

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - . . - .

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D

D1 Scarp -
2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Ofi-Peak D2 -
- Total Apricaliural - - - - - - - - - - -
Public Lighting G 0.8783 8,92 414 15.64
Residential Colonies H ‘ - - - -

_Special Contracts - TarifT K (AJK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak .

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak : -

Railway TractionTraction - 1 -

Co-Genration-I -

Total 0.8783 8.92 | iHHHHING - - - 15.64 - - -

Grand Total 9.8503 100.00 25,7197 - - - 162.81 - - - -




I FORM - 28

=y (Monthly , Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For FY 2018 - 19 Consolidated (NEPRA & GOP rates)

(MEWh)

(%bage)

(RekW

Rs/lkW /M|

(Rs/kWh)

Re/kW/M

R L
(Rs/kWh)

Residential

(%oage) IRs/KW/M|

Up to 30 Units

For peak load requirement up to § KW

01-100 Units

1.8331

116

42,870

- 579

081

101-200 Units

53976

3.40

28,023

- 8.11

(1.14)

201-300 Units

67369

4.23

30,883

- 1020

(1.43)

3061-700Units

21.1890

13.36

29,109

- 15.14

(4.93)

Above 700 Units

31.5998

19.93

11,153

- 17.85

(5.75)

For peak load requirement exceeding $ kW

Time of Use {TOU) - Peak

4.2182

2.66

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

14,3039

9.02

61,295

- 20.70

(2.90)

14.38

(2.01)

| Temporary E-1 ()

10.0576

6.34

46,204

- 19.42

(4.34)

Tolal Residential

95.3362

60.11

239,537

. - 112

—1Commercial - A2

Cammereial -
1For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

50.6946

31.97

57,969

- 18.84

(3.60)

Commercial (<100)

Comntercial (<20 KW}
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Regular

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

Total Conmercial

50,6946

$57,969

4 - TOU {Peak)

84 - 70U (Off-peald)

Total Industrial

Bulk

C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts ~ up to 5 kW

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts ~exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Thne of Use (T'OU) - Qff-Peak

C2 Supply at 1 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

i

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

<C3 Supply above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOL) - Peak

=% Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Total Single Point Supply

ricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D

I Scarp

2 Agricultual Tube-wells

| Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2

Total Agriculiural

-LPublic Lighting G

12.5600

5,259

21.30

Residential Colonies H

(4>.96)

Special Contracts - Tadfl K (AJK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Raibway TractionTraction - 1

Co-Genration-J

Total

12.5600

792

5,259

- - 16.34

21.30

(4.96)

Grand Total

138.5908

100.00

302,765

- - 146,77

21.30

(4.96)




FORM- 28 (4)

as well as Consolidated)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For FY 2018 - 19 Consolidated (NEPRA & GOP rates)

(MKkWh)

(%bage)

(%eage) | (Min Rs) (MIn R

(Mln Rs)

(Min Rs

(Min Rs)

(Min Rs)

| Residential

Up to 50 Units

For peak load requirernent np to § kW

01-100 Units

1.8331

116

43,883 - - 19.15

19.15 -

12.10

12.10

7.05

705

[ 101-200 Units_

3.3976

3.40

30,692 - - 30.18

30.18 -

49.90

4990

(19.73)

(19.73)

201-300 Units

6.7369

4.25

23,774 - - 61.24

61.24 -

78.34

78:34

(17.09)

(17.09)

|_301-700Units

21,1890

13.36

41,042 - - 262.01

262.01 -

345.05

345.08

(83.05)

(53.05)

_Above 700 Units

31.5998

19.93

23,637 - - 494.19

494.19 -

565,98

563.98

(71.78)

(71.78)

| For peak load requirement exceeding, 5 kW

Time of Use (1OU) - Peak

42182

2.66

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Penk

14.3039

61,295 - - 92.81

92.81 -

99.54

99.54

©6.73)

(6.73)

- 218.67

218.67 -

23449

234.49

(15.3%)

(1552)

10.0576

6.34

46204 . B 20797

207.97 -

22112

22112

(13.16)

(13.16)

Temporary B-1 ()

Total Residential

95.3362

60.11

272,524 - - 1,386.21

1,386.21 -

1,606.53

1,606.53

(220.31)

(220.31)

~—31Commercial - A2

Commercial -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

50.6946

31.97

53373 - - 921.50

921.50 -

1,087.36

1,087.36

(165.56)

(165.86)

(Commerctal (<100)

_JCommercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

_ Regnlar

_Time of Use (TQU) - Peak (A~2)

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

Totai Conunercial

50,6946

33373 - - 921.50

1,087.36

(165.86)

(165.56)

Industrial

921.50 -

1,087.36

Bi

32

TOU (Peak)

TOU (Off-peak)

3 - TOU (Peak

33 - TOU (Off-peak)

34 - TOU (Peak)

| B - TOU (Ofi-peak),

Total Industrial

Bulk

Cl(a) Supply at 400 Yolts - up to 5 kW

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

| Time of Lse (TOU) - Peak

e of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C2 Supply at 11 kv

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

mxyTime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C3 Supply above 11 kV

¢ of Use (TOU) - Peak

F Use (TOW) - Oft-Peak

Total Single Point Supply

Agricnltural Tube-wells - Tariff D

ctit;z; 1 Tube-wells

‘ime of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

“Time ef Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2

Total Agricult

ural

Public Lighting G

12.5600

5,259 - B

222.07 -

237.29

(1522)]

Residential Colonies H

222.07

23729

Special Contracts - Tanfl K (ATK)

! Time of Use (TOY) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Railway TractionTraction - |

Tro-Cenration-J

Total

12.5600

3,259 -~ - 222.07

222.07 -

23729

23729

(1322

Grand Total

158.5908

331,156 - - 2,530

2,530 -

2,931

2,931

(401)




M
. ‘ FORM -28
= Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Propesed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For Ist Qir. (July' 18 - September 18)
Monthly, Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

(Mkwh) 1 (Rs/kWh) Rs/kWh)

Residential
Up to 50 Units - - - . - - N -
_For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units 0.2756 0.48 6,309 - 5.79 - 6.60 - - - -
101-200 Units . 0.6290 1.10 1,265 - 8.11 - 9.25 - - - -
201-300 Units 1.0948 1.92 1,206 - 10.20 - 11.63 - - - -
:, 301-700Units 91810 16.09 5,547 - 13.00 - 14.82 - - - -
Above 700 Units 24.7780 43.43 6,655 - 15.00 - 1710 - - - -

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
 Thme of Use (TQU) - Peak - - - -
Thue of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak -
Temporary E-1 (1) 3.5895 6.29 11,261 - 18.00 20.52 -
Total Residentinl 39.5479 69.31 32,243 - - - - - -

Commerein} - A2
Commercial - 15.1370 26.53 13,637 - - 18.00 - 20.52 - - - -
For peak Joad requirement up to 5 kW
Comumereial (<100) - - - - - - - -

Commercial (<20 KW)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Repular - - - - - - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - - - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Ofl-Peak (Temp) - - - - - - - -

Total Commercial 15.1370 | 26.53 13,637 - - -

Indusirial

% Bl R - o~ N R R . -

B2 - - - - - . - -
B2 - TOU (Peak) . . . - . - - -
B2 - TOU (Otf-peak) - - . - . - N -
B3 -TOU (Peak) . . R . . N . -
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - R - N -
B4 - TOU (Peak) - - . - - - - -
B4 - TOU (Off-peak - - . - . - -

Total Industria) - - - - - . . - N - -

mm | Bulk
Cla) Supply at 400 Volts ~ up to § kW - - - - - - - -
| C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW )
' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - R - R - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - . - -
C2 Supply at 11 kV ) ’
_Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - N N -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - . B - -
C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - . . - - B - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Qff-Peak - - - N R - -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - . - -
Agriculinral Tubewells - Tavilf D
D1 Scaip - - - - - - R
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells ]
ﬁi\ __Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -t - - - - . - -
i

Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - - . - N - -
Total Agricaltural - - . - . - .

| Public Lighting G 2.3742 4.16 1,231 - - 14,00 - 15.96 - - - -
Residential Colonies H - - - - - - - -
Special Contracts « Tariff K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - R - N - . N - .
Time of Use (TQU) - Olf-Peak - - - - - N R - - -
Railway TractionTraction - | - - R - - - - - - N

Co-Genration-J - - - N - - - - -
) Total 2.3742 4.16 1,231 - - -
Grand Total £7.0591 100.00 47,111 - - - - - - - -

;
J



J FORN - 28
= Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAMRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING .
oy ’ Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of July 2018
5 (Monthly, Ouarterly as well as Consolidated)

laves :
Rs/kW/M)! (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kWh)

: 8 P
[ (MkWh) | (Yage) (Re/KW/MD! (Rs/kWh)
1 Residential
 Up to 50 Units R . B
For peak load requirement up to § kW

01-100 Units 0.0871 0.47 3,164 579 6.60 -

101-200 Unity 0.1977 1.06 1,265 8.11 9.25 -
201-300 Units 0.3154 1.69 1,206 ) 10.20 11.63 -
C_301-700Unis 2.8798 15.46 5,547 13.00 14.82 -
__Above 700 Units 8.5700 | 4601 6,655 15.00 17.10 -
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW -

_|_Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - -
|_Time of Use (TOU) - Ofi-Peak - - -
Temporary E-1 (i) 1.2085 6.49 3,788 18.00 20.52 -
Total Residential 13.258% 71.19 21,625 - - - - - - :

A Commercial - A2
Comimercial - 4.8015 2578 4,487 18.00 20.52 -
[For peak load requirement up to 5 kW .
 Comumercial (<100) - -
Commercial (<20 KW) ' -
For peak load requirement exceeding § kW . .
Regufar : -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
:'t_‘ Time of Use (TOU) - OfF-Peak {Temp) - ~

i Total Commercial 4.8015 25.78 4,487 - - ) - -
Industrial
- [)J — - -
B2 TOU (Peaky - =
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - -
4y B3 - TOU (Peak) - -
[OU (Off-peak) . -
B "OU (Peak) - - i
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - : R
- Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - -

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
‘7 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
_Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
2 Supplyat 11 kv
me of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak -
upply above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
1. Tune of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

Total Single Point Supply - - - ~ - -
&g}jcultuml Tube-wells - Tariff 1)
D1 Scaip -

2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) ~ Peak D-2 -
4 Lime of Use (TOU) - O[f-Peak D2 -
Total Agricultural - . -
["Public Lighting G 0.5652 3.03 396 14.00 15.96 -
Residential Colonies H - -
ppecial Contracts - Tarifl K (AJK) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - . e
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - )}

i
]

“Railway Traction Traction - 1 - - —
_Co-Genration-J - . R

1 Total 0.5652 3.03 396 - -

!_“ Grand Total | 18.6252 | 100.00 26,508 - B - N B . . - ;

|
|



FORM -28

Baliria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Staternent For the month of August 2018
(Monthly . Quarterly as well as Consolid.

RS : Chiige yarge: ) harge Y hiprge
(MKWDL) | (%age) (Re/KW/MD! (RsikWhy) (Re/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kWh)

Residential

Up to 30 Units - . N

For peak load requirement up to S kW

01-100 Units 0.0902 0.45 3,013 5.79 6.60 -
101-200 Units 0.2057 1.04 .1,283 8.11 9.25 -
201-300 Units 0.3490 1.76 1,301 10.20 11.63 -
301-700Units 2.9901 15.06 5,618 13.00 14.82 -
Above 700 Units 8.8651 44.65 6,762 15.00 1710 -

For peak Joad requirement exceeding 5 kW -

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -

Tune of Use (TOU) -~ Off-Peak -

Temporary E-1 (i) 1.2754 6.42 3,768 § 18.00 20.52

Total Residential | 13,7754 69.38 21,745 - - - - - - -

Commercial - A2

Conunercial ~ 5.2336 26.36 4,554 18.00 20.52 -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

Comrnercial (<100) - - .

Comumercial (<20 KW)
kFor peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
% Regular - N

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - e

Total Commercial | 5.2336 26.36 {4,554 - - -

Industrial

Bl -

B2 T

B2 - TOU (Peak) -

2 - TOU (Qff-peak) - -

| B3 TOU (Peak) : -

|53 710U (Oli-peak) : :

{84 10U (Poak) - -

B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -

Total Indusirial - - - - . . - - - R

s Bulk

. Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - -
1 C1(b) Supply at 400 Volis -exceeding 5 kW :

""" Time of Uss (TOU) - Peak -

Tune of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - . -
2 Supply at 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - B

Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -

“1.C3 Supply above 11 kv

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - B

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - . -

] ?{priculiur:\l Tube-wells - Tariff D
1 D1 Searp -

D2 Agricuitual Tube-wells .
77y Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 : - . N
Time of Use (YOU) - Off-Peak D2 - -

. Total Agricultural - - - - -
Public Lighting G 0.8456 4.26 414 14.00 i 15.96 -

Residential Colonies 1 - R
£ Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - .

‘L Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Railway TractionTraction - 1 -
Co-Genration-] R
Total 0.8456 4.26 414 - - -
Grand Total | 19.8546 100.00 26,713 - - - - - - - -

|




FORM - 28

Balria Town @Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of September 2018

(Monthly Quarterly as well as Consolidat

CChiwge GTgE o CHrEs g
L (MkWh) (Yoage) (L{S/LW/I\/I) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/KW/MY (Rs/KWh) (Re/kWh) /KW/M)

{esydentml - B

%_))_19“50 Units e - - -

1 requi

0.0983 0.53 3,145 5.79 6.60 -
] 0.2256 1.21 1,386 - 8.11 9.25 - ]
04304 ] 237 1567 10.20 11.63 - _

33111 | 1782 6,315 13.00 ' 14.82 -

73430 | 3957 5722 £5.00 17.10 -

[meomrvr 1@ 1.1057 B 5.95 3,705 18.00 20.52 -

Pw 12,5140 67.35 21,860 - - - . - - .

Commercial - A2

Fommercinl - T s1018 27.46 4,596 12.00 20.52 -
or peak load requirement up to 5 kW
c

_Commercial (<100) - L - -
Commercial (<20 KW)

r peak load requirement excesding 5 kW

Regular . - "
Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) i - N
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak {Temp) -

Total Commercial 5.1018 27.46 4,596 - -

- (IOU il - - B B T SR NN B S B, —

14.00 15.96 -

}*_N_ Total 0.9634 5.19 421 - - - -
{ Graud Total 18,5792 | 100.00 26,877 - - - -

|
]



§
|

FORM - 128

(Monthiv, Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 2nd Qtr. (October' 18 - December’ 18)

ClHarge:

b4

Hharge

(MIWh)

(Yeage)

Rs/kW/M

rge

Rege
(Rs/kWh)

Rs/KW/M|

(Rs/kWh

Residential

Up to 50 Unils

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units

0.6480

2.10

16,080

579

6.60

101-200 Units

2.2669

7.34

13,864

8.11

9.25

101-300 Units

2.8540

9.24

10,573

10.20

11,63

301-700Unils

6.0898

19,71

12,712

13.00

14.82

Above 700 Units

2.8787

9.32

2,317

15.00

17.10

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Temporary B-1 (i)

1.9148

6.20

11,128

18.00

20.52

Total Residential

16,6522

53.89

66,674

Commercial - A2

Commercial -
For peak load reguirement up to § kW

10,9632

35.48

14,395

18.00

2052

Commercial (<100)

Commercial (<20 KW)
Tor peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Regular

Tuue of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)

Time of Use (TOU) - Otf-Peak (Temp)

Total Commercial

10,9632

14,398

Industrial

Bl

B2

B2 - TOU (Peak)

B2 - TOU (Off-peak)

B3 - TOU (Peak)

B3 - TOU (Off-peak)

B4 - TOU (Peak)

B4 - TOU (Off-peak)

Total Industrial

Bulk

Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volis ~exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak .

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C2 Supply at 11 kY

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Oft-Peak

C3 Supply above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Uss (TOU) - Ofl-Peak

Tolal Single Point Supply

Agricultural Tube-wells - TariflT D

D1 Scarp
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Tune of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

Time of Use (TOU) - O-Peak D2

Total Agriculinral

Public Lighting G

1,303

Residential Colonies H

Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)

Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Railway TractionTraction - 1

Co-Genration-J

Total

3.2823

1,303

Grand Total

30,8978

82,372

3
|




s well as Consolidated)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAYIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of October 2018

555 & faige s ; )
(MkWl1) {%age) (R‘%/]\\(\//I\/I )| (Rs/kWh) (Rs/‘k\W\[) (Rs/kWh) (Re/kKW/MD)
0.1902 1.50 4,549 5.79 6.60 -
0.6977 5.52 3,784 8.11 - 9.25
L 201-300 Units 1.0669 85.93 3,543 10.20 11.63
301 ZOOUmis 2.9356 23.21 $,423 13.00 14.82
1.4215 11.24 1,077 15.00 17.10
0.7066 5.59 3,696 18.00 20.52
7.0184 132.98 22,072 - - - :
3005 3471 4,662 18.00 20,52
(’omm:;m (:I OO) e - -
Commarcial (<20 KW)
for peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW |
Rwulax - _
4.3905 34.71 4,662 -
OU(Peaky B - )
- TOU (Off-peak) -
- TOU (Peak) e -
- TOU (Off-peak) -
Total Industrial - - - - - -
Cl{a) bnpply at 400 Volts - up to S W - - b N ’
_lLb) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW .
*Eme of Use (TOU) - Peak - S D | . .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - o b -
2 Su Jply atl B - o
Supplyabove 1KV ] _ - _
Time of Use (TOU) - bk . - ) ]
] Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
{ Total Single Point Supply - - - - - -
Pericultural Tube-wells - -Tariffd B —
D1 Scarp i B
| D2 Apricultual Tube-wells ] ]
?Tum of Use (1OU) - Off-Peak D2 - N 1 N B
B L Total Agricultuyal - - - - -
_Public Lighting G - AN_I'?_QI G 981 4384 _14.00 15.96 A ]
Reﬁi( ential (‘olonid H - - o N
)_ Total 1.2416 9.81 438 -
f Grand Total 12.6505 177.50 27,172 - - - - -

|
i
|




FORM - 28

solidated)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of November 2018

i : “hiivoR bas i A arge:
(MKWh) | (%age) (Rs/kW/M)| (Rs/kWh) (Rs/KW/M)| (Rs/kWh) Rs/kWh) |(Rs/kW/M)
Residential ’
Up to 50 Units - - - b
For peak load requirement up Lo § kW
01-100 Units 0.2387 2.60 5,767 5.79 6.60 -
101-200 Units 0.8419 9.17 5,127 811 9.25 -
201-300 Units 0.9683 10.54 3,611 10.20 11.63 -
30) -700Units 1.5952 17.37 13,545 13.00 14.82 -
Above 700 Units 0.,5283 5.75 413 15.00 17.10 N
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
_Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -
Temporary B-1 (i) 0.5793 6.31 3,699 18.00 20.52 -
Total Residential 4.7516 51.74 22,162 - - - - - -
Commercial - A2
Commercial - 3.2575 35.47 4,831 18.00 20.52 -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Commercial (<100) - - -
Conmercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
+ Regular - -
| "1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - -
“__Time ot Use (TOL)) - Off-Peak (Temp) - -
Total Conmumercial 3.2575 35.47 4,831 - - -
Industrial
B - -
= - -
B2 - TOU (Peak) - - -
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - -
3 - TOU (Peak) - -
B3 - TOU (Qff-peak) -
B4 - TOU (Peak) - -
B4 - TOU (Offpeak) - -
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - -
e Bulk
| +1.C1() Supply al 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - -
C 3 G Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding S kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
__Time of Use (TOL) - Ofl-Peak - -
_C2 Supply at 11 kV
Tune of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
Time of Use (TOU} - Off-Peak - -
‘_CIS Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
Tirse of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - ~ - - - -
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tavilf D
T D1 Searp - N
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
% Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - -
; Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - -
l Total Agriculiural - - - - - - - - -
Public Lighting G 1.1753 12.80 434 14.00 1596 -
Residential Colonies H - - -
3 Special Contracts - Tarifl K (AJK)
Eq Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak - -
Railway TractionTraction - | - -
Co-Genration-] - -
Total 1.1753 12.80 - 434 - -
Grand Total 9.1844 100.00 27427 - - - - - - -

|
J
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(hMonihly Quarterly as well as

Babia Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of Decernber 2018

2e LR ALS
(MkWh) {%age) RsAWMY (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) [(Rs/kW/M)
Residentinl -~ —
_Up to 50 Units . - . - -
L 0 peak load re Uplo3 kW : -
its 0.2191 5,764 5.79 6.60 -
200Units 0.7274 4,953 | 8.11 9.25 -
___ 0.8189 3,419 1020 11.63 -
1.5590 | 3,744 B 13.00 14.82 -
09290 | © 827 15.00 17.10 - _
oeding 5 W - —
) 06289 6.94 3,733 18.00 20,52
Total Residential 4,8822 53.87 22,440 - - - - - b
33153 3658 4,902 18.00 20.52 .
or peak load requirement up to $ SkwW - e
) T T I R - ‘
!qummucml (<20 KW)
ot peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW L
5¢ (TOU) « Poak (A2) e - |
Time of Use (TOL)) - Off-Peak {Temp) - -
Total Commercial 331583 36.58 4,902 - - - -
%l(w) Supply at 400 Volts - LTL)TO_ST&\T “M-:f o - B - )
11¢b) Supply at 400 Volts ding 5 kW
_Time of Use (FOU) Pmk - i .
) B Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - .
gn xcullux nral Tube-wells - Tari(f D . . b
OU) Off- Peak D2 B - B B T 7”:_‘
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - S
0.8654 9551 431 14.00 15,96 -
Total 0.8654 9.55 431 - - .
AAAAAA o Grand Total 9.0629 100.00 21,773 - - - - - - - - j




@
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solidated)

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 3rd Qtr. (January' 19 - March' 19)

Babiria Town (Private) Limited
BAIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

hprge fifirge

aAxg

(%age)

Re/kW/M (Rs/kWh

(Rs/kWh)

Residential

Up to 50 Units

For peak load requirement up to S kW

01-100 Units

0.4374

1.38

11,597 - - 579

6.60

101-200 Units

1.1634

3.68

7,217 - 8.11

9.25

201-300 Units

1.2667

4.00

4,889 - - 10.20

11,63

301-700Units

2.7499

8.69

5,923 - - 17.60

20.06

Above 700 Units

2.0891

6.60

1,640 - - 2070

23.60

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

1.8759

5.93

Tune of Use (TOU) - Otf-Peak

5.9936

18.94

26,342 - 20.70

23.60

- 14,38

1639

Temporary E-1 (1)

21068

6.66

11,781 - 20.84

23.76

Total Residential

17.6826

55.89

69,389 - -

Commercial - A2

Conunercial ~
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

10,8744

3437

14,942 - - 19.68

22.44

Commercial (<100)

Commercial (<20 KW)

For peak load requireent exceeding 5 kW

Regular

Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)

Thue of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Tewp)

Total Commercial

10.8744

14,942 - -

 Industrial

Bl

= TOU (Peak)

B2 - TOU (Off-peak)

B3 - TOU (Peak)

B3 - TOU (Oft-peak)

B4 - TOU (Peak)

B4 - TOU (Of-peak)

Total Indnsiriat

Bulk

Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW

LB

C1{b) Supply at 400 Volis -exceeding S kW

Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak

| Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C2 Supply at 11 kV

FE Time of Use (TOUD - Peak
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C3 Supply above 11 kV

Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Total Single Point Supply

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tarilf D

D1 Scarp

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Time of Use {TOU) - Peak D-2

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2

LN

Total Agricultural

Public Lighting G

1,412 - - 18.68

Residential Colonies H

Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)

__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Thme of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

| Railway TractionTraction - |

Co-Gernation-]

Total

1,412 - -

Grand Total

85,743 - - -




I FORM - 28

: (Monthly, Quarterly as well as Consolidated,

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of J anuary 2019

AL A it

(Yeage)

Rs/kWly)

{(Rs/lcWh)

Residential

Up to 30 Units

_For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units

0.1530

1.38

4,430

101-200 Units

0.5002

4.50

3,352

5.79

6.60

811

9.25

201-300 Units

0.5795

S22

2,380

1020

11.63

301-700Units

1.3048

11.73

2,967

17.60

20.06

| Above 700 Units

1.2312

11.07

1,023

20.70

23.60

-, For peak load requirement excoeding 5 kKW

Tine of Use (TOU) « Peak

0.4107

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Poal

1.2330

4,852

20,70

23.60

14.38

16.39

Yemporary B-1 (1)

0.7598

3,936

20.84

23.76

Total Residentinl

6.1722

22,940

Commercial - A2

Commercial -
“or peak toad requirement up to 5 kW

3.9845

4,977

19.68

22.44

Commercial (<20 KW)

IfC‘onunercial (<100)
= ot peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

=4 Regular
- ? Time of Use (TOU) - Poak (A-2)

Total Commercial

3.9845

4,977

dustria}

'OU (Poak)

TOU (Off-peak)

OU (Peak)

B3 - TOU (Cff-peak)

}:le - TOU (Peak)

B4 - TOU (Off-peak)

Total Industrial

=baBulk

#{21(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW
1 (b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (10U} - Peak

me of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

2 Supplyat 11 kv

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

ne of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

;T}upp]y above 11 kV

e of Use (TOU) - Peak

ne of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Total Single Poinl Supply

}i‘icultuml Tube-wells - Taritlt D

DY Scarp

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

LA Tiwe of Use (TO1) - Of-Peak D2

Total Agricultural

b L)’:Ublic Lighting G

0.9651

466

1868

21.30

b ential Colonies H

==$pecial Contracts - Tanfl K (AIK) o

| Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

& Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

way TractionTraction - |

Co-Genration-J

Total

0.9651

8,68

466

Grand Total

100.00

28,383

11,1218
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(Monthly , Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

Bahria Towsn (Private) Limited
BAMRIA ELECTRIC 8UPPLY WING

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of February 2019

H

RLTE

4

iarge

(MkWh)

(Yeage)

(ReICWNVD| (Re7kWH) |

(Re/KWAM)

(Rs/KWh)

(Re/kWh)

Residential

Up to 50 Units

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units

0.1280

112

3,466

5.79

6.60

101-200 Units

0.3095

1,806

811

925

2 0 Units

0.3587

3.14

1,271

10.20

11.63

301-700Units

0.8417

7.37

1,695

17.60

20.06

Above 700 Units

0.6177

5.41

451

20.70

23.60

For peak load requirement excesding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

0.7996

7.00

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

2.6493

23.20

10,562

20.70

23.60

14,38

16.39

Temporary B-1 (i)

0.7533

.6.60

3,949

20.84

23.76

Total Residential

6.4577

56.56

23,200

Commercial - A2

Conunercial -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

37104

32.50

5,015

19.68

22.44

" Commercial (<100)

Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Regular

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Termp)

Tatal Commercial

3.7104

5,015

Hudustriﬂl

Bl

B2

B2 - TOU (Peak)

32 - TOU (Off-peak)

B3 - TOU (Peak)

B3 - TOU (Off-peak)

B4 - TOU (Peak)

B4 - TOU (Ofl-peak)

Total Industrial

eany

 Bulk

Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to S kW

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

Tiwe of Use (TOU) - Peak

Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C2 Supplyat 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C3 Supply above 11 kV

Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Total Single Yoint Supply

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D

1 DI Scarp

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

Time of Use (TOU} - Off-Peak D2

Toial Agricultural

| Public Lighting G

1.2499

477

18,68

21.30

Residential Colonies H

pecial Contracts - Tariff K (ATK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

‘ '\ Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Railway TractionTraction - 1

Co-Genration-!

1 Total
[ Graund Total

1.2499

477

11,4179

28,692
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Babria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of March 2019

(Rs/kWih)

MRV | (age) (RAKWAD ReAWAD] (

Residential
Up to 30 Units - - - -
’ For peak load reguirement up to § kW

-y 01100 Units 0.1564 1.72 3,701 579 6.60 -
00 Units 0.3537 3.89 2,059 8.11 9.25 -
201-300 Units 0.3285 3.61 1,238 10,20 11.63 -
301 -700Units 0.6035 6.63 1,261 17.60 20.06 -
t Above 700 Units 0.2402 2.64 166 20.70 . 23.60 -
~For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW : -
-~ Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.6656 7.32 10,928 20.70 23.60
_Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 21114 2321 14.38 16.39
Temporary E-1 (i) 0.5934 6.52 3,896 20.84 23.76
o Total Residential 5.0827 85,53 23,249 - - - - - - -
Commercial « A2 -

ormunercial - 3.1795 34.95 4,950 19.68 22.44
or peak foad requirement up to 5 kW
tommercia[ (<100) - - -
Commercial (<20 KW)

s=or peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

_Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - ) -
1__Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - =
Total Commercial 3.1795 34,95 4,950 - - -

B2 TOU (Peak) B
82 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B3-TOU(Peaky -
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) ] -
B4 - TOU (Peak) o -

B4-TOU (Oﬁ—peak) - -
Total Industrial - - - . -

&

ulk
1(a) Supply al 400 Volts - up to 5 kW : -
:1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -cxceeding 5 kW

_Time of Use (TOU) - OIL-Poak X -

Supply at 11 kV . : .
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - _
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - . -
_C3 Supply above 11 kV

__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Total Single Point Supply - - - - -
gricultural Tube-wells - Taxilf D _
D1 Scarp - :

122 Agricultual Tube-wells |
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 : -

Total Apricultural -
| Public Lighting G 0.8661 9.52 469 18.68 21.30 -
Residential Colonies H - e il USRS NN WU N T D R —
pecial Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) i
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 5 - - .
Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak -

Railway TractionTraction - | o -
Co-Genration-J -
1 Total 0.8661 9.52 469 - -
| Grand Total 9.0983 | 100,00 28,668 - - - - - - - -

J :
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Propased Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 4th Qtr. (April' 19 - June' 19)

; Clinige S s I} Hrireg by
(MkWh) (Rs/kWh) Rs/kW/M_(Ra/kWh) (Rs/kWh| (Rs/kKW/M)
Residential
Up to 50 Units - - - - - - - - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
01-100 Units 0.4721 1.21 8,884 - - 5.79 - 6.60 - - - -
101-200 Units 1.3383 3.43 5,677 - 8.11 9.25 -
| 201-300 Units 1.5214 3.90 4,215 - - 10.20 - 11.63 - - - -
__301-700Units 3.1682 812 4,927 - - 17.60 - 20.06 - - - -
__Above 700 Uwils 1.8539 4.75 541 - - 20.70 - 23.60 - - - -
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 2.3424 6.01 34,953 - 20.70 23.60 ]
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak . 8.3103 21.31 - 14.38 16.39
_Temporary E-1 (i) 2.4468 6.27 12,034 - 20.84 2376 -
Tota] Residential 21.4534 55.01 71,231 - - - - - -

Commercinl - AZ - .

Conunercial - 13.7199 35.18 14,995 - - 19.68 - 22.44 - ~ - -

For peak load requirement up to S kW

Commercial (<100) - - - - - - - -
Commercial (<20 KW)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular . - - . - - . -
Thne of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - - - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - - - -

‘Total Commercial 13.7199 35.18 14,995 - - -
_Induastrial §
Bl - - . - - - N -
B2 - N . - - - -

B2 - TOU (Peak) - - N - N - -
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - N - -
B3 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - N
B3 - TOU (Off-peal) - - - . - - N
B4 - TOU (Peak) - . R N - - -
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - R N

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - . . -

|
|

Bulk
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - - - . R
CHb) Supply at 400 Volis -exceeding § kW
Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - . . - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak - - R - - N -
C2 Supply at 11 kV
_Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - ] - ] - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - N . - . B
C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak B - - - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - N -
Total Siugle Point Supply - - - - - . - - . -
Agriceltural Tube-wells - Tariff .
D1 Scarp . - - - - - . -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
s { Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - . - - - . .

o

Thue of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak D2 - - - . N - .

Total Agricultural - 0 - . - . . - - - . .
| Public Lighting G 3.8225 9.80 1,313 - - 18.68 - 21.30 - - - -
Residential Colonies H - B . - - . - -
13| _Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)
Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - N - - - -
l Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - N R - - R - -

Railway TractionTraction - 1 - - - - . - - -
Co-Genration-I - - - - - - R -
Total 3.82258 9.80 1,313 - - - -

Graund Total 38.9929 100.00 87,539 - - - - - - - - .
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Babria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Staternent For the month of April 2019

Quarterly gs well as Consolidated)

Cliaee

(MkWh) Yoage) (Rs/kWh)

(ReAWAD] (ReAWh)

Residential 6,001

Up to SO Units - N

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units 0.0952 Q.97 2,934 5.79

101-200 Units 0.3005 3.05 1,876 §.11
1“ 201-300 Units 0.3614 3.67 1,394 10.20 11.63
301-700Units 0.7059 7.17 1,631 i 17.60 20.06
Above 700 Units 0.2409 2.45 179 20,70 23.60
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
—i__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.5831 5.92 11,539 20.70 23.60
Time of Use (TOTJ) - Off-Peak 2.3390 23.75 14.38 16,39

1

porary B-1 (i) 0.5997 6.09 3,966 20.84 23.76

Total Residential $.2256 53,07 23,519 - - -

Commercial - A2

For peak load requirernent up to 5 kW

Conunercial - 3.5882 36.44 4,949 19.68 22.44

Commerciat (<100) - N

T

Commercial (<20 KW)
bt OF poak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

=f __Regular z

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) . -

" Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -

Total Commercial 3.5882 36.44 4,949 - -

U (Off-peak) -

L B3-TOU (Peak) -

["B3-ToU (Offpeak) -

L B4 TOU (Peak) .

B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -

Total Industrial - - - . - - -

ehBulk

1) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

f Time of Use (TOU) ~ Peak K

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak B -

C2 Supply at 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

_Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak -

E C3*Supply above 11 kv

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TQU) - OflPeak ) -

Total Single Point Suppiy - - - - - -

Agricultural Tube-wells ~ Tavifl D

D1 Scarp -
h)l Agricultual Tube-wells

Tinw of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -

Total Agricultural

7y N T
“Public Lighting G —_—

1.0328 10.49 433 18.68 21.30

Residential Colonies H - -

]

Spacial Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)

Tune of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

“Railway TractionTraction ~ 1 ‘-

‘»_gg-Gem'atiou-J -

- Total 1.0328 16.49 433 - . -

| Grand Total 9.8465 | 100.90 28,901 - - - -

B
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Bahvia Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of May 2019

onthiy , Quarterly as well as Consolidated)
: : Chinig b
(MkWh) | (Yage) (Re/kWM)! (Rs/kWlh) (Rs/kW/M)| (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kWh) | (Rs/kW/M)
Residential i .
Up to 50 Units - . - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW -
01-100 Units 0.1626 1.29 2,961 ) 5.79 6.60 -
101-200 Units 0.4459 3.55 1,892 3.11 9.25 -
) 0.4956 398 1,405 10.20 11.63 -
301-700Units 1.0474 8.34 1,642 17.60 20.06 -
Above 700 Unils 0.6353 5.46 180 20.70 23.60 -
For peak load requirement sxceeding § kW -
__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.7540 6.01 11,650 { 20.70 23.60
Tune of Use (TOU) - OfF-Peak 2.5595 20.39 14.38 16.39
Temporary B-1 (i) 0.8063 '6.42 4,011 20.84 23.76
Total Residential 6.9565 55.42 23,741 - - - - - - -
Conunercial - A2 .
Coinmercial - 4.3745 34.85 4,998 19.68 22.44 -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Commercial (<100) - - -
Commereial (<20 KW)
gy For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - -
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Oft-Peak (Temp) - -
Total Commercial 43745 34.85 4,998 - - - -
Indusirial
‘% [ Bl ) - ) -
B2 - -
B2 - TOU (Peak) - -
B2 - TOU (Offpeak) N ] ) -

B3 - TOU (Peak) - hd
B3 - TOU (Olf-peak) - e
34 - TOU (Pealy - b
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - -

Total Industriai - - - - - - hd - - e -

=y Bulk
AC1() Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - -
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
Time of Use (TOU) - OtF-Peak - e
2 Bupply at 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - : -
Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -
1 €3 Supply above 11 kV
Timwe of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - o
Total Single Point Supply - - - - -~ - - - - ot

7t D1 Scarp -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - -
Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 ‘ - :
Total Agricoltiral - - ) - - - - -

| Public Lighting G 1.2223 9.74 438 18.68 21.30 -
| Residential Colonies 11 - -
% Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
| Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak - -
| Railway TractionTraction - 1 - -
Co-Genration-I - -

) Total 1.2223 9.74 438 - - -
I Grand Total 12.55833 100.00 29,177 - - - - - - - -
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of June 2019

{Yoage)

(Rs/k.(/\7h)

ReIWM)

(Rs/kWh)

(RsfkWh)

ReAWAD

'[Residontinl

~Up 1o 50 Units

|_For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

Q1-100 Units

0.2144

1.29

2,989

5.79

6.60

101-200 Units

0.5920

3.57

1,909

8.11

9.25

201-300 Units

0.6645

4.00

1,416

10.20

11.63

301 00Units

14149

8.53

1,654

17.60

20.06

Above 700 Units

0.9278

5.59

182

20.70

23.60

|

or peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

e of Use (TOU) - Peak

1.0053

6.06

11,764

me of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

34118

20.56

20,70

23.60

14.38

16.39

1.0408

6.27

4,057

20.84

23.76

_Empomx B-1 (1)
l Total Residential

9.2714

55.86

23,971

Commercial - A2

Commercial -
or peak load requirement up to 5 kW

57573

34.69

5,048

19.68

22.44

| Cormercial (<100)

Commercial (<20 KW)
ot peak foad requirement exceeding 5 kW

{ Regular

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)

_' Time of Use (TOU) « Off-Peak {Temp)

Total Commercial

S.7573

5,048

ndustrial

Bl

B2

- TOU (Peak)

B2 TOU (Ol-peal)

+ B3 - TOU (Peak)

B3 - TOU (Off-peak)

TOU (Peak)

TOU (Cfl-penk)

Total Indusirial

seijulk

-$1(2) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW

_E1(b) Supply at 400 Volis -exceeditg 5 kW

: of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOL) - Off-Peak

upply at 11 kv

"ime of Use (TOU) - Peak

i Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

3 Supply above 11 kV

Tune of Use (TOU) - Peak

y Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Total Single Point Supply

i\ggjg\illuml Tube-wells - Tariff D

D1 Scarp

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

1
=
T
2,
—
&
&

[~
—
le)
c

N

.

3
G
4
2

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, b-2

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 12

Total Agricultural

["Public Lighting G

1.5674

442

18.68

Residential Colonies H

pecial Contracts - Tanill K (AJK)

Tuue of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

""Railway TractionTraction - 1

Co-Genration-J

Total

1.5674

442

Grand Tolal

16,5961

29,461




FORM - 28 (A)

Baluia Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 1st Qir. (July’ 18 - September’ 18)

or
(MlIn Rs) ) (Mln Rs}

So
(Min Rs) (MInRs) | (MnRs)

- il
(MkWh) (Yoage) (Min Rs) {MinRs) | (MlaRs)

Residential
Up 1o 50 Units - - . - - - - . - - -
| For peak load requirement up to § kW

01-100 Units 0.2756 048 9,322 ~ 2.56 2.56 - 1.82 1.82 - 2.75 0.75
301-200 Units 0.6290 119 3,934 - 3.68 3.68 - 582 5.82 - (214} (2.14)
201-300 Units 1.0948 1.92 4,094 - 10.20 10,20 - 12,73 12.73 - (2.53) (2.53)
301-7000nits 9.1810 16.09 17430 - 113.15 113.15 - 136.06 136.06 - (22.91) (22.91)
b Above 700 Units 24.7780 43.43 19.1:@‘ - 373.74 373.74 - 423.70 423.70 - (49.97) (49.97)

For peak ioad requirement exceeding s kKW
“Time of Use (TGU) - Peak B N N T T T 3
Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-peak A - . ~
Temporwy E-1 (i) 35895 529 | 11,761 7055 70,35 7366 73,66 @Dl Gy
Total Residentiztl 39.5479 69.31 68,230 - 5§73.87 573,87 ~ 653.79 653.79 - 79.91) 7991y

Comuuerciad - A2

Conwercial - 151570 2653 9041 | - 24542 24542 p 30061 31061 B 6519y (65.19)

Far pea lond requirement up to 5 kW

Coumnercial (<100} 5 . T A . T ‘ T T . T T

Conunercial (<20 KW)

For peak fond requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular T . . . T s - N T . ; .
The of Use {LOU) - Peak (A7) . . B ‘ A . v 5 N 5 . ,
Time of Use (T0U) - OR-Peak (Temp) . - .

Totat Connnerckal 15,1370 26.53 3,041 ‘- 245.42 24542 - 316.61 310.61 - (65.19) {65.19)

Dudustrial
B1 5 . T . s . T T N . N N
B2 . 7 . . . N . s .
B2 - TOU (Peak) . . A B s . . T 5

| B2-TOU (Offpend) 5 . . . T . v 5 T

B3 - TOU (Peak) . 5 . . . N N A T

B3~ TOU (Ol-peak) . . . N . T T . .

B4~ TOU (Peak) B 5 B 5 5 . N N A

B TOU (O peak) . B 5 . . T 3 . s

Total Industrisd - . . f ~ 3 T T T B A .

| Bk
C1(a) Supply at 100 Volts - vy to 5 KW - < B . - . . Z B
_C1(b) Supply a1 400 Valts -exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak : - . - . N - . - -

& “Tinie of Use (TOU) - OR-Peak 5 . v . ‘ T 5 . T
| C2 Supply at 11 &V

“Fitne of Use (TOU) - Peak . - N N . B 3 4 N
“Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak B - - N N e . i ‘ v
€3 Supply above 11 kV )
__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - . - . . N B
Time of Use (TOU) - Ofi-Peak - - N - B . 5 B

J o Totad Single Point Supply - - - - - - . . N B - -
Aprienltnral Tabe-syells - Tarifi D
DI Searp . B . . ,
D2 Agricultunl Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - - N - . N N
Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak D2 - B 5 N N B V . _

Total Apicwtural - - - - - -

Public Lighting G 23742 4.16 1,231 - 36.38 36.38 - 37.89 3789 - (1.52) (1.52)
Residentinl Colonies H B B . s . p N

Specinl Contracts - Tarifl K (AJK) .

Time of Use (TOU) - ek . . . \ . . s p ; N N .

Time of Use (TOU) - Ofibeak - . B . , ) N T - .

Railway TructhionTraction « § B . . P . N

Co-Genration-T . 5

Total

Grang Totd

416 1,231 - 3638 3638 - 37.89 37.89 - (152 (.52
190,00 | 75,502 - 855.67 855,67 - 1,002.29 1,002.29 - (146.62)]_ (146.62)

=

1
i
1
i
!



Baduia Town (Private) Limited
BAYIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Prapused Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of July 2018
(Aorthly

v
Min Rs)

(MW

MiaRs) | (Min Rs) (i Rs) | (MlnRs) (vl Rs)

Residential
Up to 50 Units
For peak load vequirement up to § kKW

01-100 Units 0.0871 047 3,164 137 1.37 0.58 038 0.79 0.79

101-200 Units 0.1977 1.06 1,265 0.58 0.58 1.83 1.33 (1.25) (1.23)

201-360 Units 03134 .69 1,206 2.91 291 3.67 3.67 (0.76) £0.76)

301-700Units 2.8798 15.46 3,347 35.18 35.18 42.68 42.68 (7.50) (7.50)

Above 700 Units T 8.5700 46.01 6,655 128.13 128,13 146.55 148,35 (18.42) (18.42)
. For penk load requirement exceeding 5 kW

me of Use (TOU) - Peak .
Time of Use (TOU} - Off-Peak “ - - .
‘T&*mporm‘)' E-1{)) 1.2085 .49 3,788 23.57 23.57 24.80 24.50 {1.23) {123
Total Residential 13,2888 7119 21,625 - 18173 191.73 - 220,09 220.89 - {28,363 {28.36)

Conuercial - A2

Commercial - 4.5015 |, 2578 4,487 7731 7731 98.53 98.53 2127 (2122
“or peak lord requirement vp to 5 kW

ercial (<20 KW)
For peak Joad requirement exceeding S KW

B!
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)
Titme of Use (TOY) - Of-Peak (Temp) - . - - -
Total Conmnuercinl 48018 28,78 4487 - 7131 77.31 - 98.53 98.53 - (2122 2122

Industrial
B T
B2 .
B2 - TOU (Penk) T - -
B2 - TOU (Of-peak) - N
B3~ TOU (Peak) N
B3 - TOU (O peak) y )
B - TOU (Peak) T
B4 T0U (Of-peak) T

Total ndustrial - , B} . A

Bulk
C1(e) Supply of 408 Volis < up 1o 5 KW ?
C1(b) Supply al 400 Voils -exceeding 5 kW
“Tine of Use (10U} - Perk .
} “Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Penk -
C2 Supplyat 11KV ]
Titue of Use (TOU) - Peak . N
Time of Use (TOU) - Of-peak - ]
C3 Supply above 11 KV
Time of Use (FOU) - Peak .
“Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - . -
Aevicultural Tbe-welly - Taritf Iy -
DiGcap .
cultual Tube-wells - o
“Time of Use (TOU] - Peak D-2 B |
Time of Use (TOU) - ON-Peak D2 -
Totl Agvicnttunl - - - - - - - - - -
Public Lighting G 363 396 538 358 9.0 9.00 a4 a4y}
Resideatinl Colonies 1 - . - N
_Special Contracts - Twill K (AJK
¢ of Use (TOU) - P g
Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak . .
Railway TractionTraction - | - - -
Co-Genation-J 5

Toiad 0.5652 3.03 396 - 8.5% 8.58 - 9.02 2.02 - (0.44) {0.44)
Grand Total 18.6252 10096 26,508 - 277.62 277.62 - 327.64 32764 - (5002 (SD.DZU




Baluin Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the mouth of August 2018

(MkWhY

[

(MinRs) | (M Rs)

(MIn Rs)

(Mln Rs)

M Rs)

{Mln Rs)

(0l Rs)

{Mn Rs)

Residential

Up to 50 Units i

For peak load requirement up to 5 kKW

0L-100 Units

0.9902

0.45

3,013

0.57

0.57

0.60

0.60

(0.03)

(0.03)

101-200 Units

0.2057

1.04

1,283

147

147

1.90

1.9

{043y

(0.43)

281-300 Units

0.3490

1.76

1,301

324

3.24

4.96

4.06

{0.81)

{0.81)

301-700Units

2.9501

15.06

5,618

3583

36.83

44.31

44.31

(7.48)

(748}

Above 700 Units

8.8651

44.63

6,762

133.60

133.60

151.5%

151.58

(17.99)

(17.99)

For penk load requirement excecding 5 KW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Temporary E-1 (i)

1.2754

6,42

3,768

25.03

25.05

26.17

26.17

(112

(1.12)

Total Residential

13,7784

69.38

21,745

200.76

200.76 -

228.63

228.63

(27.88)

(27.85)

Counnercial - A2

Commercial -
For peak load vequirement up to § kW

52336

26.36

4,559

84.81

84.84

107.39

107.39

(22.58)

(22.58)

Commercial (<100)

Conunercial (<20 KW) .
For peak foad requirement exceeding 5 kW

Regular

| Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2}

Time of Use (TOY) - Of-Penk (Temp)

Total Connmercial

52336

4,584

5481

8481

167.39

(22.5%)

{22.5%)

Iuinstriat

B1

B2

B2 - TOU (Penk)

82 - TOU (Of-peak)

__B3-TOU (Peak)

B3 - TOU (Offpeak)

Bd « TOU (Peak)

B4 - TOU (OfEpeak)

Total Industrial

Bk

Cl(a) Supply at 400 Yolts - up lo 5 kW

C1(b) Supply af 400 Voils -exceeding 3 kW

Thne of Use {TOY) - Peak

Time of Use (TOD) + Of-Peak

€2 Supply at 11 kv

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TQU) - Off-Peak

C3 Bupply bove 11 KV

Time of Use (TOU) - Penk

“Time of Use {TOU) - Of-Peak

14
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

Time of Use (TOU) - OfF-Peak D2

Total Agticultural

Public Lighting G

0.3456

414

12.93

13.50

(057}

Residential Colonies H

1293

(0.5

| Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Tiwe of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak

Railway TractionTraclion - |

Co-Genraljon-1

Total

0.8:456

q14

- 12.93

12.83 -

13,50

13,50

©.57)

0.57)

Grand Total

19,8546

26,713

298.50

298,80 -

349.52

349,52

(51.0235)

(51.02)




(Monthly, uarter

Balsia Town (Privace) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of September 2018

SO Chiarg Tk Rlail g
(MIW) ) (fuRs) | (MnRs) | “(MinRs) | (MinRs) | (MinRs) | (MinRs) | (Min (MInRs) | (Min Rs)
Residential
[ Up o 50 Units P « N B . -
_For peak load requirament up fo 5 kW
1-100 Units 0.0983 0.53 3,143 563 0.63 .55 0.65 (007 (@©.00)
01200 Units 03256 121 1,386 1.63 163 2,09 7.09 (©a5)] _ (545)
201-300 Units 0.4304 231 1,567 4.05 4.05 5.00 5.00 (035)]  (0.35)
3617000 33111 1782 6313 a1 414 49.07 49.07 (7.93) (7533
Above 700 Taits 7.3430 39,52 5722 112.01 112.01 12556 | 125.56 (13.56)  (13.55)
| For peal: lond requirement expeeding § KW
Timg of Use (TOU) - Peak . - B -
__Time of Use (TOU) - OR-Peak ; . B - . -
Temporary E-1 (i) 1.1057 5.95 3,703 2193 2093 22.69 72.69 (€76 (0.78)
Total Residentind | 12.5140 67.35 | 21,860 151.39 181.39 - 205,06 | 20500 @387 (2367
Comercinl - A2
Conumercial - 51018 27.46 1,596 8330 $3.30 10469 | 104.69 (2139) (2139
For peak load requiretient up to 5 kW
Commercial (<100) - - - B - -
Connercial (<20 KW)
[For penk load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular ~ B 5
__Time of Use {TOU) - Beak (A-2) - -
_Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak (Temp) - M z .
Total Conumercil | 5.101% 27.46 1,596 8330 §3.30 - 10469 | 104,69 (2139 (2139
Tlustriat
Bt 5 N
B2 T B
[ B2-TOU (Beak) -
3 T
"OU (Ofi-peak)
TOU(Peak)
B4 -TOU (O peaky
Totad Industriat - - - B - . - N -
Bulk T
Ci{a) Supply 2t 408 Volis - up fo 5 kW - 1
_C1(b) Supply at 400 Volis -exceeding § kW
Ti z |
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-beak -
e Total Single Rolut Supply - B _ 5 N A A N i
| Aeriewital Tuhe-wells - Tadff D
D1 Scarp .
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Tune of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
Total Agsicultral - - . N N N N . N _ ,
| Public Lighting G 0.9634 5.19 421 14.87 14.67 15.38 1538 (0.51) (0.51)
Residential Colonies H B B ;A . . . T
Special Contracts - h_(’(AJK)
Tinig of Use (TOU) - Peak . N
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - . N .
| Railway TractionTraction - ¢ . . B
Co-Genration-J T - - N .
Total | 0.9634 5.19 21 - 14.87 14.87 - 1538 15.33 - @50 (051
Grand Totul | 185792 | 100.00 | 26877 - 279.5561 279.56 - 32513 | 32513 - L wssTil@ssn




FORM - 28 (A}

Badwia Town (Private} Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Slatement For 2nd Qu. (October’ 18 - December” 18)

(Monthiy as well as Con

(MkWh) . 2 i (Min Rs) (Min Rs) 5 (Mln Rs) R {Mln Rs)

Residentinl

Up ta 50 Units - - - - . . - . -

For peak lond requiremont up to 5 kW

61-100 Units 0.6480 210 156,080 - 4.02 4021 - - 428 : 4.28 - {0.25) (0.23)
101-200 Uniis 2.266% 134 13,864 - 13.94 15.94 - 20.96 20.96 - (5.02) {5.02)
201-360 Unils 2.8548 5.24 16,573 - 25.73 25.73 - 33.19 33.18 - {746} {246}
381-700Unis 60898 13,71 12,712 - 70.08 70.08 - 50.25 9023 - {20.18) (28.1%)
Above 700 Units 2.8787 232, 2317 - 41.01 41.01 - 49.23 49.23 - (8.21) (8.21)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW,

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Oi-Peak . By T T

Temporary E-1 (i} 1.9148 6.20 1,128 36.75 36.78 39.29 39.29 (2.55) (2.55)

Total Residential 16,6522 53.59 66,674 - 193,53 193.83 - 237.1% 237.39 - (13.66) (43.,66)

Corumercind - A2

Conuuercig} - 10,9632 35.48 14,395 - 17146 17146 - 224.97 224.97 - (53.50) (53.50)
For peak Joad requirement up to § KW

Commercial (<100) T N . 5 T . - 5 T T . .

Conunerciat (<20 Ki¥)
For penk toad requirement exceeding 5 KW

Regular 4 . T = T T N 5 T ] N T

Tisue of Use (TOU) - Peak (A2 - < N . N 5 N 3 N N .

Time of Use {TOU} - Oft-Peak {Temp) . - - - - - - . - - - - -
Total Commercial 10.9632 3548 14,395 - 171.48 17146 - 224.37 224.97 - {83.50) {53.50)

Industrial

81 - N - - - - - - - B . -

32 - - - - - . - - -

= B2 TOU (Peak) . - - . . . . - .

B2 TOU {Ofi-peak) N 5 . T 3y T N p !

B TOU (Peak) . . . . . . . T p
31 TOU (Oli-penk) . - . B B T , . 7
Totad stra - - - -~ - - - - - - - -

Bulk

€1z} Supply t 460 Volts - wp 1o 5 kKW N . . N 4 . A s p

C1{b) Supply at 400 Volis -exceeding 5 EW

Time of Use (TOU) - eak . V T ; . T .

Tinte of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak - - B . . L. - . - N
C2 Supply at 11 kV )
__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - . - - - - N
Time of Use (TOU) - OfFPeak - - - - - . . . -

Supply above L1 kY

(ime of Use {TOU) - Peak - - - - B . - - -
__Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Penk - - - - - - . .
Totat Single Point Supply B A . , B . . B . N N

| Awicultural Tubo-wells - Tawift D
DI Scup ; . . . N R T N
D2 Agricultoat Tube-wells
__ Time of Use (TOU) « Peak D-2 . B B ~ . T , . 5
o Time of Use {TOU) - O-Peak D2 - - - - - -

Total Apricuitnral - . . B
Public Lighting G 3.2323 16.62 1,303 - 49.04 49.04 - 52.39 5239 - (3.34) {3.34)
Residentinl Colonies H - - - - - .

| Special Contracts - Taiill & (AJK)
4} Time of Use (TOU) - Peak . 5 X ; . - . p B B .

Time of Use (TOD) ~ Off-Peak - - . . N . . - . . N -

Railway TracsionTraction - 1 - - - . N . - . B . N
Co-Genration-J - - - - - . N B B - - B
Total 1062 1,303 - A49.04 49,04 - 52.39 52.39 - 334 (3.34)

Grand Total

100,00 82,372 - 414.03 444,03 - 514.54 514,54 - (100.31)) (100,51




Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of October 2018

Babwia Town (Private} Linited
BANIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

i (MIWh) (onge) (M (Min Rs) (il Rs) inRs) | (MlaRs) | (Wi Rs) | (Ml Re)
| Restdentia
__01-100 Units e _0.1902 1.50 4,549 1.07 107 1.26 1.26 (0.18)
1017300 Units 06577 | 552 3,764 447 347 645 543 (158)
10563 543 3,543 851 581 1741 12.41 (3.59)
19336 752t 5,473 31,39 3139 4351 43,51 {iz1D)
14215 124 1,077 18.61 18.61 24.31 24.31 (3.70)

“Time of Use (TOU) - Peak . - - -
| Time of Use (TOU) - OfF-Perk . . . B . T
Temporary B1 (i) 67365 359 3696 1738 Tiise 14,56 14,50 @on (2.60)]

Total Restdential 70184 T 38,48 22,072 76.87 76.87 102,42 102.42 {25.56) {28.36)

ommersial - 43503 3571 4,667 63.10 63,15 5509 56.69 (2658} (26.99)]
Yor pen tond requirement up 10 3 kW
| Commercial (<100 - : ]

Comuercial (<20 KW}
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW - » |
 Time of Use (TOU) - OI-beak (Tenp). -
Totad Commiercial 4.3905 34,71 63.18 63.10 90,09 30.99 - {26.99) (26.99)
Industrial -
A TOU (O ped B B
Total Industiial ~ - - - - - - - -
Bulk
(TOU) - Peak - 3
Time of Use (TOU) - Gif-Peak: T
Supply above 11 kv
12416 981 | 8 1738 | [EA 557 1952 e Y
Resideriial Cofon T T . 2
Special Contracts ~
. Total L2416 2.81 438 17.48 171§ 19.82 19.82 -~ {2.63) {2.63)
Grand Totrl 12,6508 100.00 22,510 - 157.15 157,15 212.33 21233 - (55.18) {58.18)




Baluia Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of November 2018

solidated]

{MinRs}) {0Min Rs) {(MinRs) {MinRs) | (MInRs)

Residential
Up 1o 56 Units - - - N . . B .
For peak joad requirement up to 5 KW

01-100 Unils 0.2387 2.60 5,767 1.54 1.54 1.58 1.58 (0.04) 0.04)
101-208 Units 0.3419 9.17 5,127 6.15 6.15 7.78 778 {1.64) (1.64}|
201-300 Units 0.9683 19.54 3,611 9.16 9.16 11.28 11.26 (2.10) {2.10)
301-700Units 15932 17.37 3,545 1547 1947 23.64 23.64 (417 {4.17)
Abave 700 Units 0.5283 375 413 811 8.11 9.03 9.03 (0.92) {0.92)

For peak load requirenont exceeding 5 KW
‘Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - B . . . -
Time of Use (TOU) - OB-Peak - . N T 7

Temporary £-1 (i) 0.5793 631 3,699 11.62 1167 11.89 1189 (026)]  (0.26)
Total Residential | 47516 SLT4 | 22,162 56.05 56.05 - 65.15 65.18 - (9.13) (9.13)

Conunercial - A2
Commereial - 3.2575 3547 4,831 53.56 - §3.56 66.54 66.84 (13.28) {13.28)
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW .
Commercial (<100) . . . . . A
Consnercial (<20 KW)

For peak load requirement exceeding § kW
Regular - . . .
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A2} - ; _ .
Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak (Temp) H < -

Totat Comunercial 3.2575 35.47 4,831 53.56 $§3.56 - 66.84 66.8+4 - {13.28) £13.28)

Iniysizial

BN : - - —
i3} B
52 TT0U (Penk)

B2 - TOU (Ol-peak) i
B3 - TOU (Peak) "
B3 - TOU (OlF-penk) 3
B1 - TOU (Peak) .
14 - TOU (Off-peaky 5

Totut Industyis

Bulk
Ci{a) Supply of 400 Voils - up 10 3 kW -
" CL(by Supply a1 400 Voits -execeding 5 KW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Penk -
C2 Supply at 11 k¥
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Qff-Peak
€3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - - N - - - - - - -
guieuttral Tube-wells - TwilI D
- DI Scarp
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU - Peqk D-2
Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak D2
Total Apricntural : R - .
Public Lighting G 11753 12.80 434 1835 18.35 18.76 18,76 (041) (0.41)
Residential Colanies H - - - -
Special Contracts - Tarill K (AJK)
‘Tine of Use {TOU) - Peak 1 - - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - -
Railway TractionTraction - 1 - - - -
Co-Genration-J - - - M
Total 1.1783 12.80 434 - 18.35 18.35 - 16.76 18,76 - 0.4 0.41)
Grand Total 9.1844 100,00 27,427 - 127,56 127.96 - 180.75 150,78 - (22.8245) (22.82)




)

—

Baluia Town (Private) Limited
BAYIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of December 2018

(MMkWhy | (%bage) (Min 25 (MInRs) | (MinRs) | (MlnRs) | (MluRs) (Min Rs)
| Up to 50 Units - - - - -
For peak 1oad requirement up 1o 3 B
61100 Uniis 02191 2.42 5,764 141 ¥ 143 £45 (6.03) (0.03)
101-200 Units 07274 8.03 4,933 532 532 672 572 (L41) (141)

201.300 Units 0.8189 9.04 3419 7.76 7.76 9.52 952 (1.76) (176}
301-700Units 1,5596 1720 3,744 1921 19.2 23.10 23.10 (3.89) (3.89)]|
Above 700 Units 0.9290 1025 €27 14.29 1329 15.89 15.89 (1.60) (1.80)
| For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Tie of Use (TOUj - Peak B B B -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak . - . .
Temporacy E-1 (i) 0.6289 3,733 12.67 1262 1290 12.90 (0.28) (028)
Total Residential 4.8822 22,448 58.81 60,61 - 69.5% £9.59 = {837 8.973
| Commereial - A2
Commercial - 33153 36.58 4,902 5430 54.80 68.03 58.03 (13.23)]  (13.23)
For peak Joad requirement up 1o § kW
Commercial (<100) - -
Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak Joad requirement exceeding 5 kKW
Regular - - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - B - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - -
Total Commercint 3.3153 36.58 4,902 54.50 $4.50 - 65.03 65.03 - 323 {13.23)
Dudustyial i
|51 - . -
B2 -
B2 - TOU (Peak) -
B2 - TOU (Of-peak)
B3 - TOU (Peak) . 1
3 - TOU (Ofi-peak) .
4 - TOU (Peak) .
B4 - TOU {OfF-peak) -
Total Industrin} - - - - - - - - -
Bulkc R
| Ci{a) Supply at 400 Volis - up 0 5 kW N
C1(b) Supply st 400 Volfs -exceeding 5 KW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
| Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak -
2 Supply at 11 kV
e of Use (TOU) - Penk B
| Tinte of Use (TOU) - Oli-Peak -
| C3 Supply above 11 KV
_Time of Use (TOU) - Peak:
Time of Use (TOU) - O -Peak .
. Total Single Point Supply . - - - - p -
Agricultweal Tube-wells - Tarift D
| DI Scarp ) .
[ D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
|__Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2
Time of Use (TOU) - ff-Peak D2 -
Total Agrienttund - - - - - - - - - . -
Public Lighting G 0.8654 9.55 431 13.51 13.51 13.81 13.81 {0.303 {0.30)
| Residential Colonies H . . N . B 5 1
Special Contracts - Tarill K (AJK)
“Time of Use (TOU) - Peak . ;N s T
Thne of Us¢ (TOU) - Off-Penk — N s o
Railway TractionTraction - | B , . 5
Co-Genration-J - p _ 3 .
Total 0.8654 9.55 431 - 13.51 13.51 - 13.81 13.81 - 030 {0.30)
Grand Total 9.0629 100.00 27,773 - 125,93 128.93 - 15143 15143 - {22.50) {22,350y




FORM - 28 (A}

Baluia Town (Private) Liwited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 3rd Qtr. (Fanuary' 19 - March' 19)

(M (Ml Bs) ! Y ' (Min &s)

- Residentiai
Up 10 50 Units ~ . . . T . T T 5 T . 1
For penk load requirement up 16 5 kW

01100 Units 0.4374 138 | 11,597 P [t 318 B 289 2.89 - .29 129 |
101-200 Units 11634 3.68 7,217 . 5.68 5.68 C 16,75 10.76 - @on|_ @on
201300 Units 1.2667 4.00 4,853 - 1157 1152 : 1473 14.73 . @D @2
301-700Units 27459 8.69 5903 . 36.77 36.77 . 5517 5517 . (18.40)| _ (1840)
Above 700 Units 2.0591 6.60 1,640 - 4211 4211 . 4930 4930 - 75y (19)

Yor perk lond requirement exceeding 5 kW
Thne of Use [TOU] - Peak 1.8759 593 | 2634 4123 4123 44,27 [T Goay (3.64)
I Time of Use {1OU) - OF-Peak 5.9935 1394 5140 5140 9825 98.25 (653 (835
Temporary E-1 (1) 2.1065 6661 1781 1657 46,57 50.05 50.05 (35| (3.48)
Total Residential 17.6826 $5.89 59,389 - 280.46 250.46 - 325.41 325.41 - (44.95) (44.95)

Conunercial - A2

Commercial - 10.8744- 3437 1,942 - 222.90 222.90 - 243.97 243.97 - (21.07) (21.07)

For peak load requirement up o § KW

Commercial (<100} . T p ; . . . . 3 ) B s

Compmercial (<20 KW)

For peak load requirement exceeding § kW
Regular - - - - - - . . . . - .
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) . . B . N 5 . . . A .
Time of Use (TOU) - DE-Peak {Temp) B . B . N N n

Total Connunercial 10.8744 34.37 1,942 - 222,98 222.99 - 243.97 243.97 - {2187 {2107y

Industriat
Bl . - - - - - - - - - - -

B2 . - - - - . - - -
o B2 TOU (Peak) . ; . v . B N T T
B2 TOU (OlF-peak) : . B v . 5 3 N T
BITOU (Perk) . T , T T T N N "
B3 T00 (Off-peak) : 7 . T N N T . .
81 -TOU (Peak) - 5 . . . ! A A _
B4~ TOU (Oif-peak) : 4 = . B 5 . T . .

Total ludustyial R N . . . , . . , T N .

Bulk
Ci{n) Supply at 400 Volis - up o 5 kW - - . B . - . - -
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volls ~exceeding 5 kW ) )

“Time ol Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - . - - . N

Time ol Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - -
C2 Supply o LKV
| e of Use (TOU) - Peak B T T 7 N T N X N
1 Tine of Use (TOU) - OfF-Peak - - B . - - . . .

C3 Supply above 11KV
i Thme of Use (TOU) - Peak B B B . . 3 X .
e of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak - . N . . ‘ T .
Totw Single Point Suppl - - B . . N . A _ N B .

Aggieulural Yube-wolls - Tariff D

= 3 - . -
1 DI Scarp - - N B 4 B
: D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak -2 . - - - - - . . N
wiied ne of Use (TOU) » Off-Peak D2 - . - - - N ”

Yot Apricuitorad - - - -
Public Lighting G 3.0810 9.74 1412 - - 60.39 60.89 - 65.61 65,61 - @.72) (4.72)
Residential Colonies § - - - - -
Special Coutracts - Tarift K {AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - . - . - . . N
Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - . - - N - N - .
Railway TractionTraction - | - - . . . . . - B N - -
Co-Gewution-4

Total 3.0818 9.74 1,412 - 60.89 60.59 - 65.61 65,61 - (4.72) (4.72)
Grand Total 31.6350 109.00 835,743 - §64.25 564.25 - 634.99 634,99 - (70.74) (70.74)

]
|
|
.l

]
!
|
)



thly  Quarterly as well as Consolidats

Baliwia Town (Private) Limited
BAIRIA FLECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of January 2019

bzl (wiln Hs Ml R (MinRs) | (MinRs) | (MlaRs} (Min s} | (Min RS
For peak oad requirenent wp 1o 3 KW
61-150 Uniis 01530 1% 3430 G35 (X3 151 101 (6.06)]  (0.06)
101200 Units 0.5002 430 5,358 333 353 552 4567 (L9 (1.09)
264-300 Units 55793 331 2,350 531 33 574 574 aan] (@A
" 301-700Units 13048 .73 7,567 17.7 7,76 76,18 7518 @4 (4
Above 700 Units 12312 1167 1,023 2513 .05 29.05 2985 @57 (o
or peak toad requirement exceeting 3 KW
Tine of Use {TOU) - Peak 04167 369 e [XE] 3 9.6% 9.6 (0.52)] (052
‘Fime of Uss (TOU) - OFF-eak a0 | 11.09 19,14 19,14 7021 36,21 [ )
Tanporary i1 (5) 0.7598 .53 3.936 1703 17.03 605 18.05 (1o2)]  (L0z)
- Total Residential 61722 5550 22,910 95,03 93.03 - 11556 115,56 w7yl 7sn
Commercinl - A2
[ Commercial - 3.9845 35.83 4577 82.65 8565 8539 8939 (675} (6.75%
For peak toad requirement up 1o 5 kW
Commerciat (<100) : P -
Commercial (<30 KW)
peak lond requirement exceeding 5 kW |
_Regular : —
me of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) :
Time of Use (TOU) - OR-Peak (Temp) -
Totw Commercial 39848 3583 4977 8265 3265 v 5939 £9.39 6.79)] (6,15
Tadustyial
Bl
(B2 .
B2 - TOU (Peals) .
TOU (Off-poaky
“TOU (Peaky
“TOU (Ofi-perk)
“TOU (Fea) . i
B - TOU (Of-penk) P
“Total Ludastrial B - B - - - -
Bulk
CI{n) Supply ot 460 Volts - up to 5 bW .
CHb} Supply ot §68 Volis -exceeding 3 KW -
Fime of Use (TOU) ~ OR-Prak -
C3 Supply above 11§V -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peok ,
Time af Use (TOU) - Df-Peak 4
Total Single Point Supp} - - - - - - - - -
Amicnitaral Tube-wells - Taritl D
D1 Scary -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
“Time o Use (TOU) - Penk D-2
Time of Use (TOU) - Ofl-Peak B2
- Totul Agricultural - 4 B . A - . - i
{ Public Lighing G 5.9651 .68 385 15,38 1535 2033 2053 (O8] TN
| Residential Colonies & » - - h N
Special Contracts - Tarit K (AJK)
“Flme of Use (TOU) - Peak -
“Time of Use (10U} - Ol-Peak - N
iy TractonTraction - 1 .
jenration-J -
Total 0.9651 5.68 466 . 1938 19.38 - 2055 2058 ) aan
Graud Total 718 190.00 26,383 . 200.05 200.06 - 22551 22551 @A) gsad)




e

Chaarterly

Baluta Town (Private) Limited
BAIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of February 2019

AlnBs) | (MinRs) | (MlnRs) | (MlaRs) { (MinRs) | (Mln R {MinRs) | (MInRs) | (Mln
Residentinl
Up to 50 Units - 4 B B N B -
For peak load requirement up to S kW
01-100 Units 0.1280 1.12 3,466 2.7 8.7 0.84 8.84 {0.08) {0.08)
161-209 Units 83693 2.7 1,806 2.33 2.08 2.86 2.86 {0.78) {0.78)
201-308 Units 02.3387 3.14 1,271 3.13 3.13 4.17 4.17 (1.04) {1.04)
301-790Units 0.8417 137 1,695 10.89 10.83 16.89 16.89 {5.09) {6.09)
Above 700 Units 0.6177 541 451 11.98 11.9% 14.58 14.58 (2.59) {2.59)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 KW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.7996 7.00 10,562 16.99 16.99 18.87 18.87 (1.83) (1.88)
Time of Use (TOU) - OfF-Peak 2.6493 23.20 39.10 39.10 4343 43.43 (4.33) {4.33)
Temporary B-1 (1) 0.7533 6.60 3,949 16.11 16.11 17.90 17.90 {L.79) (1.79)
Total Residential 6.4377 $6.56 23,200 100.94 100,94 - 118.54 119,54 - (18.59) (18.39)
Conguercial - A2
Commercial - 3.7104 32.50 3,015 73.35 73.35 83.24 83.24 (9.89) (9.89)
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
| Comnereial (<109) - ) N -
Comymercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement excceding 3 kW
Reguir ‘ . . T
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak {A-2) - - - -
Time of Ust (TOU; - Of-Peak {Temp) - - - -
Total Commtercial 3.7104 32.50 5018 7335 73.35 - 83.24 83.24 - {9.89) {9.89)
Industrial
Bl - - .
32 -
57 - TOU (Pernk) N
B2« TOU (Offpeak) -
B3 - TOU (Peak) -
13 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B4 - TOU (Peak) -
B4 - TOU (Ofi-peak) -
Total ndustyial - - - - - - - - - - -
Budk
Ci{a) Sipply ot 400 Vouls - up to 3 kW -
C1{b) Supply af 400 Volfs -excroding 5 kW
Time of Use {TOU) - Peak N
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C2 Supply at 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - OfF-Peak -
€3 Supply above 11 kV
ime of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - OfF-Peak N
Agviculinad Tube-wells - Tariff D
Di Scarp
D2 Agricultunl Tube-wells
ime of Use {TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
Total Apienitnral - - - - - - - - - N
Public Lighting G 1.2499 10.95 477 23.96 23.96 2667 26.62 (2.66) (1.66)
Residential Colonies H ;A B . . = . -
Special Connracts - Tarifl K (AJK)
__Time of Use (TOU) - P - - . -
Time of Use (TOU) - OIF-Peak -
Raihway TractionTraction - } . - -
Co-Gearatjon-I - - . .
Totul 1.2499 10,98 477 - 23,9589 23.96 - 26.62 26.62 - (2.6572) {2.66)
Grand Tatal 114178 100,60 28,692 - 198.2858 198,26 - 229.39 229.39 - £31.1392) QL1



Bahuia Town (Private} Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of March 2019
{Monthiy :

]

(Mln Rs

{MkWh) (Min Rs) (MIn Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (Ml R}
Residential
Up to 50 Units - - - - . -
For peak load requirement up to § kW
01-100 Units 0.156d 172 3,701 247 2.47 1.03 1.03 143 143
101-200 Units___ 0.3537 3.89 2,059 107 1.07 3.27 3.27 {2.20) (2.20)
201-300 Units 0.3285 3.61 1,238 3.08 3.08 3.82 3.82 (0.74) {0.74)
301-700Units 0.6035 5.63 1,251 8.21 8.21 1211 1231 ) (3.90) (3.90)
Above 700 Units 0.2402 2.64 156 5.00 5.00 3.67 3.67 (0.67) (0.67)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.6656 732 16,928 . 15.06 15.06 1571 15.71 {0.64) {0.64)
| Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 21114 23.21 33.17 33.17 34.61 34.61 {145} {145}
Temporary E-1 (i) 0.3934 6.52 3,896 1343 13.43 14.10 jLNY .67 {0.67)

Total Residential 5.8527 3853 23,249 3148 8148 - 98.32 90.32 - {3.83) (8.8

Conupercial - A2
. Commercial < 3.1795 34.95 4,950 66.30 6.90 7133 7133 @an| (@)
For peals load requiremeat wp fo § kW
| Conmmercinl (<100) s . .

Commercial {<20 KW}y
For peak load requirement exceeding § KW
Regulor T ; 5
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-beak (Temp) - .
Total Commerciad | 3.1795 3495 4950 66.90 66.90 B 7133 7133 - (443) (443)

n2 ) B
B2 - TOU (Peatk) .
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) N
B3 - TOU (Peak) : B
13 - TOU (O8-peak)
B4 - TOU (Peak) p
B4 - TOU {Offpeak) v
Total Industrial - - - N B B

Bulk
CHx) Supply a1 408 Volts - ip 1o 5 kW -
L1{b) Supply at 400 Yolis ~exceeding 5 kW )
_Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
€2 Supply ot 11 kV
_ Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Penk -
3 Supply above 11 kV

Total Singlo Point Supply - - - - - - -
| Awdcultural Tubre-wolls - Tarits D
DI Seap N -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
_Time of Use (TOUY - Peak D-2 -
Yime of Use (TOUY - OF-boak D2 -
Totul Agrioultural - - - - . - - - - - -
Public Lighting G 08661 .52 969 17.56 17.36 1544 1844 089 {085
 Residential Colonies 1 : - -
_Special Conracs - Twill K (AJK)
| Time of Use {TOU - Penk -

Co-Genration-! -
Totd 08661 9.52 469 -
Grand Total $.0983 100.60 28,668 -

17,56 - 18,4439 1844 - (8.8856) (0.89)
16594 - 189.0934 150.09 - (14.1579) {14.16)




|

FORM - 28 (A}

fhdonthly | uarterly

well az Consolidats

Baluia Town (Private} Linited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 4th Qtr. (April' 19 - June' 19)

i)

(MIn Rs)

(Ml Rey

’ (MI|| Rs)

(Mln Rs)

i (Mln Rs)

Resileatial

Up to 50 Units

For peak foad requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units

04721

121

8,584

- 338

3.3

312

326

5.26

13383

343

5,577

- 3.88

3.8%

12.37

(3.50)

{8.350)

01200 Units

1.5214

3.90

4,215

- 13.30

13.50

17.6%

{3.89)

(3.89)

3.1682

312

4,327

- 42.01

42.91

63.57

{21.58)

(21.36)

Above 700 Units

1.8539

4.78

341

- 37.34

37.34

43.75

{641)

641y

For peak lond requirement excecding § kW

Time of Use (TOU} - Peak

2.3424

6.01

A

31.58

51.58

55.28

(3.69)

{3.69)

Time of Use (1OU) - Oil-Peak

§.3103

2131

127.26

127.26

136.23

(3.97)

(897

Temporary E-1 (i)

2.4468

6,27

12,034

54.11

S4.1

38.13

(4.03)

(4.03)

Total Resideniial

21,4534

$5.01

71,231

- 338,35

338,35

390,13

(51.78)

(51.78)

vebal - A2

E
Tor peak load cequirement up to 5 kW

reiol -

13.7199

35.18

14,995

- 281.71

281.71

307.81

(26.10)

(26.10)

Conunercial (<100)

Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding 3 kW

Regular

Time of Use (TQU] - Peak (A-2}

Tine of Use (TOU} - Of-Peak {Temp)

Total Conunereial

13,7199

14,995

307.81

D)

(26.10)

Dulustrial

Bl

B2

B2 - TOU (Peuk)

B2 - TOU (Off-peak)

83 - TOU (Peak)

83 . TOU (Ol peak)

B4 - TOU (Peak)

B4 - TOU (Of-peak)

Total ndustrial
Budk :

| Cl{a) Supply af 400 Volts - up o 5 kW

C1{b) Supply at 400 Volis -exceeding 5 KW

Time of Use (TOU] - Pes

Time of Use (TOU) - Ofi-Peak

C2 Swpply at 115V

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Tisme of Use (TOU) - Of-Penk

C3 Supply above L1 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Tine of Uge (TOU) - Of-Peak

Total Single Point Supply,

Aericultural Tube-wells - Tasiff )

DU Scup

D2 Agiculual Tube-wells

Time of Use {TOU) - Peak D-2

Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak D2

Total Agricultmal

Public Lighting G

{5.85)

Residentinl Colonies H

(5.65)

Special Conlracts - Tarifl K (AJK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Railway TractionTeaction - 1

Co-Genrution-J

Total

3.8228

1,313

8140

81,40

(5.65)

(5:65)

Grand Total

38,9959

87,538

779,34

779.34

(83.53)

(83.53)




Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Propesed Revenue & Subsidy Staterment For the month of April 2019

A
Min 2

Min Rs)

{Mln Rs)

) (NI Fhage) {in Rs) (Min s
Residentinl 6,001
Uy o 50 Unils . . 5 N

For peak Jond requirement up fo § KW

01-100 Units 0.0952 0.97 2,934 L85 1.85 0.63 0.63 122 122
101-200 Units 0.3005 3.05 1,876 .89 0.89 278 278 (1.88) {1.38)
201-300 Unils 0.3614 3.67 1,394 3.35 3.35 4.20 4.20 {0.85) {0.85})
301-700Uuits 8.705% 717 1,631 9.4% 3.49 14.16 14.16 {4.67) {4.67}
Above 700 Units 0.2409 245 179 501 3.01 5.68 3.68 (6.67) {0.67)
For peak loud requirement exceeding 5 kW’ j

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.5831 5.92 11,539 13.08 13.08 13.76 13.76 {0.68) (0.68)
Tine of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak 2.3390 23.78 3648 3648 38.34 38.34 {1.86) (1.86)1
Temporary E-1 (i} 0.5997 6.09 3,966 1343 13.48 14.25 14.25 {0.77) (8.77}
Totzd Residentiud 52256 53.07 23,519 53.65 " 53.65 - 93.81 93.31 - (1016 {10.16)

Comumercial - A7
Commercial - 3.5882 36.44 4,949 75.20 75.20 30.50 30.50 (5.30) (530
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Commercinl {<160} - - - -
Comumereiat (<20 KW)
For peak Jond requirement exeeeding 5 kW
. Regular B
i Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (4-2)

Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak (Temp) -
; Total Covnmercial 3.5482 36.44 4,949 7526 7520 - 8950 59.50 - (38 5.39)

leuxnixl
Bl -

(O (Peak) .
B2 - TOU {Offpeak) ~
| B3 - TOU (Peak) -

83 - TOU (OlFpeak) -
B4 - TOU (Penk) -
Ba - TOU (Off-peak) -
Totnl - - - - - - - - - -

Btk
Cl{) Supply at 400 Volts - up [0 5 KW . -
C1(b) Supply ol 400 Volts ~cxceeding 5§ kKW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
| Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Supply at 11 KV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak »
__Time of Use (TOU) - OfF-Peuk -
_C3 Supply above 11 kY
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - o
Time of Use (TOU) - OF-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - N - -
| Agricnitiral Tube-wells - Tariff D
D1 Searp -
D2 Agricultual Tubesvells i
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU} « OF-Peak D2 -
Totsl Agsicnltirad - - N - -
Public Lighting G 10328 10.49 433 20.78 20.78
Residential Colonjes H - -
| Special Comracts - Tl K (AJK)
ime of Use (TOU) - Peak -
__Time of Use (TOU) - Oit-Peak
Railway TractionTraction - 1
Co-Genratjon-J -
Total 1.0328 10,49 433 - 20.78 2078 - 2199 21.99 -~ {1.22) 1.22)
Grand Tetal 3.848% . 100.00 28,981 - 17962 17842 - 196,39 196.38 - {18.6%) {16.6%)

21.99 21.99 (1.22) (1.22)

s,
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FORM - 29

Baliria Town (Private) Limited
. BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 1st Qtr. (July' 19 - September’ 19)

(MWD

(RsKWM)| (RIKWI)

(RsAKWM)

(Re/kWh)

{Re/kWM)

Residential

Up to S0 Units

Fou peak load requirement up to S kW

£1-100 Units

0.8246

1.29

9,116 - - 3.79

101200 Units

2,2790

3.57

5,816 - - 8.11

201-300 Units

2.5608

4.01

4,312 - - 10.20

301-/00Units

54575

8.55

5,032 - - 17.60

Above 700 Units

3.5796

5.61

556 - - 20.70

Far peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

3.8718

6.06

36,063 20,70

Thine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

13.1401

20.58

Temporary E-1 (4)

3.9935

6.25

12,397 T 20.84

Total Reskdential

35,7069

55.92

73,292 - -

Comumerciat- A2

Conunercial -
For peak load requirement up to 3 kW

22.1410

34.67

15,367 - - 19.68

2244

Commercial (<100)

Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirenient exceeding, 5 kW

Regular

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)

Tiine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

Total Commercial

22.1410

34.67

15,367 R -

_Industrial

B1

B2

52~ TOU (Peak)

B2 - TOU (Off-peak)

33 - TOU (Peak)

B3 - TOU (Off-peak)

B4 - TOU {Peak}

B34 - TOU (Off-peak)

Total Industrial

DBuli

Cl(a) Supply a1 400 Volts - up 1o 5 kW

| C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C2 Supply at {1 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Tune of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

<3 Supply above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Titme of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak

‘Tetal Single Poiut Supply

Agricaltural Tube-wells - Tariif D

DI Scarp

D2 Agricultnal Tube-wells

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

‘Time of Use (TOY) - Off-Peak D2

Total Agricultural

Public Lighting G

1,385 - - 18.68

Residential Colonies H

Special Comtracts - Tariff K (AIK)

Titme of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Railway TractionTraction - 1

Co-Genration-J

Total

6.0096

9.4

1,385 - -

Grand Total

63.857%

100.00

90,044 - - -




FORM - 29

Bahria Town (Privale) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of July 2019
{Monthiy, Ouarserly as sell as Consolidated)

J

4 Xehargs AL T
(MKWh) (%ape) (Rs/kWh)y (RsAWM)| (RskWh) (Rs/KWh) | (Rs/kWiM)

Residential
| Up (o 50 Units - - -
For peak Joad requirement up to 5 kW .

01-100 Unilg 0.2637 1.29 3,019 5.79 6.60 -

101-200 Units 0.7428 3.57 1,925 8.11 . 9.25 -
201-300 Units 401 1,427 10,20 11.63 -
301-700Units 8.55 1,665 17.60 20,06 -
Above 700 Units 5.61 182 20.70 23.60 -
| For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 12622 §.07 11,883 0.7 23.60
Thne of Use {TOU) ~ Off-Peak 4.2833 20.58 14.38 16.39
Temporary E-1 (1) 1.3001 6.25 4,106 20.84 23.60 -
Totai Residential 11.6398 55,94 - - - 134.73 - - -

Commercial - A2
Conunercial - 7.2138 3H4.67 5,101 19.68 22.44 -
For peak load requirement up lo 5 kW
_Commercial (<100} - -
Conunercial (<20 KW) -
{For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Regular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peuk (Temp) - -
Tatal Commercial 7.2138 34,67 - - 22.4352 -
Industrial

TOU (Peak) B
TOU (Off-peak) -
< TOU (Pexk) N
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) .
B4 - TOU (Penk) -
B84 - TOU (Off-peak)

Total Industsial - - - N - N -

i

| Bulk
C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up (o 5 kW -
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volis -exceeding 5§ kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
| C2 Supply at 1] kv
ne of Use (TOU) - Peak -
ne of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

. = Supply above 11 kv
o ‘Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Qff-Peak - .
| Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - hd e h -

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
Dt Searp -
D2 Agricullual Tube-wells )
Time of Use (TOU - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) ~ Off-Peak D2 -
Total Agricultural - -
Public Lighting G 1.9559 9.40 447 18.68 21.30 -
Residential Colonies H - -
Speciat Coniracts - Tarifl K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
__Time of Use (TQU) - Off-Peak -
Railway TractionTraction - 1 -
Co-Genration-J -
Total 1.9539 9.40 - -
Grand Total 20,8095 100.00 - - - - 157.16 -




FORM -29

Dabria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of August 2019

o
(R9AWh) (Re/kWM)| (RSACWR)

(Ysage) {Rs/RW/M)

Residential
Up Lo 50 Units - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units 5 129 3,042 378 6.60 -
101-200 Units 0.7916 3.57 1,940 8.1 9.25 -
261-300 Units 0.8381 4.50 1,437 10.20 1163 -
301-700Units 1.8%03 8.52 1,677 17.60 20.06 -
Above 700 Units 1.2393 5.58 134 20.70 23.60 -
For peak load requirement exceeding 5§ kW -

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak ) 1.3440 605} . 11,976 20.70 23.60
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 4.5614 20.55 14.38 16:39

Temporary E-| (i} 1.3940 6.28 4,141 20.84 23.60

Total Residential | 12,3953 55.84 - - . - 13473 § . - - -

Commercial - A2 .
Comumercial - 7.7027 34.70 5,143 19.68 2244 -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Commercia (<100} - - - -

Comgmercial (<20 KW)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular - . -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - -

Totat Commercial 7.7027 34.70 - - 22,4352 -

Industvial
81 - . - ) z
83
B2 - TOU (Peak) - -
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - | hd
B3 - TOU (Peak) - -

- TOU (Off-peak) - -

B4 - TOU (Peak) - -

B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - -

; Tetal Industrial - - - - - - - h - - -

' Bulk

Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - d

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volis ~exceoding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -

€2 Supply at 11 kV )}

ime of Use (TOU) - Peak - . -
‘Fime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -
C3 Supply above 11 kV

i

L __Time of Use (TOU} - Peak - :

H Time of Use (TQU) ~ Off-Peak - . - -

i Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - -

Agricultural Tube-wells - Taritf D
D1 Scarp -
D2 Agricaltual Tube-wells
Tie of Use {TOU) - Peak D-2 - =
‘Time of Use (TOW) - Off-Peak D2 - o
Total Agricultural )

Public Lighting G

2.1002 9.46 451 18.68 21.30 -
Residentiat Colonies H - - - .
$pecial Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - .
Tise of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak . - -
Railway TractionTraction - 1 - B
Co-Genration-J - N
' Total | 2.1002 9.46 - - -

Grand Total | 22,1983 100.060 - - - - 157.16 - - - -




FORM - 29

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAYRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of September 2019

(MkWh) | (%age) (Ro/kWh)

Ecsi(lenn:yl ”
Up to 50 Units R - - N
| For peak load requirernent up to 5 kW

01-100 Units 0.2691 129 3,055 . 579 6.60 -
101-200 Units 0.7446 3.57 1,951 8.11 9.25 -
201-300 Units 0.8378 4.02 1,448 10.20 11.63 M
301-700Units 1.7873 8.57 1,690 17.60 20.06 -
|___Abave 700 Units 11726 5.62 190 20.70 23.60 -
For peak load requirement exceeding § kW b
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 1.2656 6.07 12,204 20.70 23.60
Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak 4.2952 2050 14.38 16.3%
Temporary B-1 (i) 1.29%4 623 4,130 20.84 23.60 -
Total Residential | 11,6716 35.98 24,688 - - - 134,73 - - b

Commercial - &2 -
Commercial - 7.2245 34.65 5123 19.68 22.44 -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Commercial (<100} : - . - -

Commercial (<20 KW)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regutar - ] .
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) . - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temip) - -

Total Commercial 72245 34.65 5,123 - - 22,4352 -

Industrial
Bt .
52 -
833 - TOU (Pesk) - .
B2 - TOU {Off-peak) - .
B3 - TOU (Peak) - .
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - .
B4 - TOU (Peak) - N
B4 - TOU (Off-peak -

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - -

Bulk
C1{a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to S kW -
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volls -exceeding, 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Supply at 11 kV
ime of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Tiime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - ~ - -

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
{ DI Scarp -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
___Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
Totat Agricultural - - - - - - - - -

Public Lighting G 1.9536 9.37 487 18.68 - 2130 -
Residential Colonies H - -
i Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)
1 Time of Use {TOU) - Peak B

J Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak .
Railway TractionTraction - 1 -

Co-Genration-J -
Total 1.9336 9.37 487 - - - - - - - - - -

Grand Tolal | 20.8497 100.00 30,298 - - - - - R - - - -

:
|
IS




FORM - 29
Bahria Tewn (Private)} Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Staternent For 2nd Qtr. {October' 19 - December' 19)
Monthly , Quarterly as well as C .

(MEWh) 62 (Re/KWM))
Residential
Up to 50 Units - - - - - - - - - -
For peak load requ uploSkw | -
__01-100 Units 0.4502 1.30 9,382 - - 5.79 - 6.60 - - - -
101-200 Units 1.2263 3.54 5971 - - 8.11 - 9.25 - - -
101-300 Units 1.3494 3.89 4413 - - 10.20 - 11.63 - - - -
30{-700Units 2.8299 8.16 5,141 - - 17.60 - 20.06 - - - -
Abuove 700 Units 1.8470. 5.33 564 - - 20.76 - 23.60 - - - -
For peak load requi ceeding S kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 2.0652 5.96 36,957 - 20.70 - 23.60
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 7.0118 20.22 - 14.38 - 16.39
Temporary E-1 (D) 2.2805 6.58 12,833 - 20.84 23.60 -

Total Residential 19,0603 54.96 75,261 - - - - - -

Counnmercial - A2
Commercial « 12,1393 35.01 15,880 - - 19.68 - 22.44 - - - -

For peak load requirement up to S kW
Commercial (<100) N - - - - - - -
Conunercial (<20 KW)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak {A-2) - - - - - - - N
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - . . R
Total Comumercial 12,1393 35.01 15,880 - - -

Industrial
B1 - - - - - - . -
B2 - - - - “ - - -
82 - TOU (Peak) - - - - i . ) - . .
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - « - - . .

_B3-TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - .
33 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - B - N N -
B4 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - . N N
34 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - N - R

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - B

Bulk
C1(a) Supply al 400 Volis - up to 5 kW - - - - - - - -
' C1(L) Supply at 400 Volts -excesding, S kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - . B
J Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - N . . .

C2 Supply af 11 &V
Time of Use {TOU) - Peak - - - - . - - -
s Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - .. - - . - .
J’ C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak. - - - - - N N .
Time of Use (TOY) - Off-Peak - - - - " - . B
Total Single Polnt Supply - - - - - - - - N . .

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
DI Scarp - - N . - . - N
D2 Agricultnal Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - - - - N - .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - - - - - - .
Total Agricnliuraj - - -

Public Lighting G 3.4789 10.03 1,395 - - 18.68 - 21.30 - - - -
Residential Colonies H - - - - B - . . -
Special Contracts - Tarlf K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - . - - . B
Time of Use (1OU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - . . - - -
|_Railway TractionTraction - | - - - - - ] - - | . - - .
Co-Genration-J .- - - - - - - - . - N
Tota} 3.4789 10.03 1,395 - - .

Grand Total 34,6785 100.00 92,336 - - - - - - - - N

M

i
i
i
i
i




a3 FORM - 29
Babria Town {Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of October 2019
(Monthly, Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

(kWi (Rs/RWAD] (RykWh) (RYKW/M
Residentia}
|_Up to 50 Units - - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW . -
01-100 Units 0.1838 1.30 3,096 5.79 6.60 -
1 101200 Units 0.5034 3.35 1,971 8.11 - 9.25 -
| 201-300 Units 0.5585 40.23 1,459 10.20 11.63 -
| 301-700Units 11789 8.3t 1,700 17.60 20.06 -
___Above 700 Units 0.7710 544 187 20.70 23.60 -
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 2.8507 6.00 12,193 .70 23.60
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 2.8877 20.36 14.38 16.39
Temporary E-1 (i) 0.2148 645 4,227 20.84 23.60

Total Residential 7.8488 91,63 24,833 - - - 134.73 - - -

Commercial - A2
Conunercial - 4.9466 34.87 5,239 19.68 22.44 ’ -
tFor peak Joad requirement ap to 5 kW
| Commercial (<100) - - - -
Commercial (<20 KW)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A1) - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temyp) - -

Total Commercial 4.9466 34.87 5,239 - 22,4352 -

Iudustrial
Bl -

- TOU (Peak) , _
2 - TOU (Off-poak) .
33 - TOU {Peak) i -
83 - TOU {Ofl-peak) . .
B4 - TOU (Peak) N N
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - N
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - B

Bulk
_Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volis - up to 5 kW ) -
C1(by Supply at 400 Volis -exceeding, 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C2 Supply at 11 kv
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
| C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Paint Supply - - - - - - - . - - -

Agricwitural Tube-wells - Taniff D .
D1 Scarp -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU} - Off-Peak D2 -
Total Agricultural - -
| Public Lighting G 1.3884 9.79 450 18.68 2130 -
| Residential Colonies H - .
Special Contracts - TarifT K (AJK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -
| Raibway TractionTraction - 1 - -
Co-Genration-J - -
b ’ Total 1.3884 979 460 - - g -

Grand Total 14.1837 136.29 30,532 - - - - 157.16 N N . N




]

-

]

FORM -29

Monthily, Ouarierly as well as Consolidated)

Bahria Town. (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of November 2019

(MEWH) (Re/KW/M| (Re/KWh) (Rs/kWh)
Residential
Up Lo 50 Units - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
01-100 Units 0.1342 1.30 3,130 5.79 6.60
101200 Units 0.3643 3.53 1,993 8.11 9.25
201-300 Units 0.3987 3.86 1,473 10.20 11.63
| 301-700Units 0.8324 3.06 1,718 17.60 20.06
Abave 700 Units 0.5426 5.25 183 20.70 23.60
For peak load requirement exceeding, 5§ kW -
Time of Use (TQU) - Peak 0.6121 5.93 12,326 20.70 23.60
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 2.0784 20.13 14.38 16.39
Temporary E-1 (i) 0.6876 6.66 4,276 20.84 23.60
Total Residential 5.6304 34,72 213,104 - - - 134.73 - -
Commercial- A2
Commercial - 3.6236 35.0¢ 5,295 19.68 22.44
For peak load requirenient up to SkW
Commercial (<100} - - -
Conunercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requiresnent exceeding, 5 KW
Repular -
Time of Use (FOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -
Total Commercial 3.6236 35.09 3,293 - - 22,4352
Industrial
B1 -
B2 -
12 - TOU (Peak) -
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B3 TOU (Peak) -
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -
|__B4- TOU (Peak) -
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -
Total Industrial ~ - - - - - - -
Bulk
©C1{a) Supply 2 400 Volis - up to S kW -
C1{b) Supply al 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Thine of Use {TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak -
C2 Supply at 11 kv
Time of Use {TOU) - Peal -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C3 Supply above 11 KV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - -
Agricuitural Tube-wells - Tayift D
D1 Scarp -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
__Time of Use {TOU) - Peak -2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
Total Agricuitural - - - - - - - - -
Public Lighting G 1.0524 10.19 463 18.68 21.30
Residenlial Colonies H - - -
Specinl Contracts - Tasiff K (AJK)
| Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
_Railway TractionTraction - | -
Co~Genration-} -
Totad 1.0324 i0.1% 463 - -
- Grand Total | 103263 100.00 36,864 - - - - 157.16 - -
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FORM - 29

donthly, Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of December 2019

Bahria Town (Private) Linited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

E
(ReRWM)

Residential

For peak load requirement up to S kW

01-100 Units

0.1322

130

3,156 5.79

6.60

[1” 701200 Units

0.3586

353

2,067 8.11

8.25

201-300 Units

0.3922

3.86

1481 10.20

11.63

301-7000nits

0.3185

3.05

1,723 17.60

20.06

Above 700 Units

0.5335

5.25

189 20.70

23.60

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

0.6024

5.92

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

2.0456

20.12

12,438 2.70

23.60

14.38

16.39

Temporary E-1 (i)

0.6781

6.67

4,330 20.84

23.60

Total Residential

5.5612

$4.69

25,324 - -

134.73

Commercial - A2

Commercial -

3.5691

35.10.

5,346 19.68

22.44

Commercial (<100}

Commereial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding S kW

Regular

Time of Use (TQOU) - Peak (A-2)

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

Tatal Commercial

3.5691

5346 - -

22.4352

‘ln(lus(rim

BI

B2

B2- TOU (Poak)

32 - TOU (Off-peak)

- TOU (Peak)

'OU (Off-peak)

4 - TOU (Peak)

54~ TOU (Off-peaky

Total Industrial

 Balk

CHa) Supply at 400 Volis - up to 5 kW

| Ci{b) Supply af 400 Volts -exceeding S kW

Time of Use {TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C2 Supply at 11 kV

Time of Use {TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C3 Supply above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Total Single Point Supply

Agricuitural Tube-wells - Tariff D -

D1 Scarp

[ D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

Thme of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2

Tolai Agricultural

Public Lighting G

1.0381

470 18.68

21.30

Residential Colonies H

Special Contracts - Tariff K (ANK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

" Time of Use (TOU) - OFf-Peak

_Railway TractionTraction - 1

Ca-Genration-I

Total

1.0381

470 - -

Grand Total

31,140 - - -

B

10.1684

oo

e
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FORM - 29

{Monthiy, Quarterly as well as Consoliduted)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Staternent For 3rd Qtr. (January' 20 - March' 20)

i iy

(MK Wh)

(%

(Rs/KWM)] (Re/kWh)

(RS/KWIM)

A
(Rs/KWh)

(S
(RYKWIM)

Residential

Up to 50 Units

For peak load requirement up Lo 5 k'W

01-100 Units

0.4354

1.3%

9,610 - - 5.79

6.60

101-200 Units

1.2849

3.67

6,105 8.11

201-300 Units

1.3895

3.97

e . - 10.20

11.63

301-700U0nits

3.6904

8.57

5,231 - - 17.60

20.06

Above 700 Units

2.2732.

6.50

575 - - 20.70

23.60

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

2.0581

5.88

37,890 20.70

23.60

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

6.5782

18.80

- ) 14.38

16.39

Temporary E-1 (i)

2.3687

6.77

13,215 - 20.84

23.60

Total Residential

19.4383

35,55

77,127 - -

Commercial - A2

Commerciat «
For peak load requirement up to SKW

12.0750

34.51

16,293 - - 19.68

2244

Comimercial (<100)

Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding S kW

Regular

Tisme of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

Totai Comunercial

12.0750

16,293 - -

Industrial

Bl

B2

B2- TOU (Peak)

B2 - TOU (Off-peak)

B3 - TOU (Peak)

B3 - TOU (Off-peak)

B4 - TOU (Peak)

14 - TOU (Off-peak)

Total Industrial

Bulk

Cl{a) Supply at 460 Volts - up to 5 kW

CHb) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C2 Supply at 11KV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak

C3 Supply above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Total Single Point Supply

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D

D1 Scarp

D2 Agricuitual Tube-wells

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2

Total Agricultural

| Pullic Lighting G

1434 ~ - 18.68

Residential Cotonies H

_Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)

ime of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Railway TractionTraction - |

Co-Genration-)

Total

3.4784

1,434 - .

Grand Total

34.9917

94,854 - -




S

FORM - 29

onthly , Quarter]y as well as Consolidared)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of January 2020

z & it i
i (MkWh) (%age) (Rs/kWh) (Re/KW/M)| (Rs/k'Wh) (Re/KWh) | (Rs/kW/M)
Residential
_Up to 50 Units - - . - N
For peuk load requirement up to 5 kW
| _01-100 Units 0.1706 1.39 3,183 5.7% 6.60 -
101-200 Units 0.5368 4.52 2,023 8.1t 9.25 -
201-300 Units 0.6416 5.21 1,492 10.20 11.63 -
301-700Units 1.4364 11.67 1,734 17.60 20.06 -
Above 700 Units 1.3500 10.97 190 20.70 23.60 -
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.4453 3.62 12,548 20.70 23.60 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 1.3368 10.86 1438 16.39
Temporary E-1 (1) 0.8537 6.94 4,374 20.84 23.60
Tota) Resid 6.7913 53.18 23,344 - 134,73 - -
Commiercial - A2
Conunercial - 4.4282 3598 5,395 19.68 2244 -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Comumercial (<100) - - - -
Commercial (<20 KW)
HFor peak load requirement exceeding § kKW
Regular - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - -
Total Conmnnercial 4.4282 35,98 3,395 22.4352
Industrial
_m - .
B2 N N
|__B2- TOU (Peak) - -
82 - TOU (Off-peak) - -
B33 - TOU (Peak) - -
83 - TOU (Off-peak) - -
B4 - TOU (Peak) - -
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - -
- Total Ingustrial - - - - - - -
- Bulk
| Ci(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to § kW - -
_C1(b} Supply at 400 Volts ~exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
__Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -
C2 Supply at 11 kV
___Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
| Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -
C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -
. Total Single Potnt Supply - - - - - - B
Agricutlural Tube-wells - Tariff D
D} Scarp B -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use {TOU) - Peak D.2 - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - -
Total Agricultura) - - - - - - -
| Public Lighting G 1.0888 8.85 475 18.68 21.30 -
_Residential Colonies H . B N A
_Special Contracls - Tariff K (ATK)
_Time of Use {TOU) - Peak - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -
Raibway TractionTraction - 1 ~ -
Co-Genration-J - .
o Total 1,0888 8,85 473
Grand Total 12.3082 100.00 31,414 - 157.16 - - -

s

WIT (R0
LR

g




FORM - 29

Babria Town {(Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of February 2020

Teree;

(652)

Rk WM)| (RekWh)

(Re/kWh)

(RykWh)

Residential

Up to 50 Units

For peak load requirement up o 5 kW

01-100 Units

0.1410

112

3,203 379

6.60

101-200 Units

0.3392

2.70

2,034 8.11

9.25

2D1-300 Units

0.3897

310

1,560 19.20

1163

301-700Units

£.8106

724

L743 17.60

20.06

Above 700 Units

0.6645

5.28

192 20.70

23.60

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

0.8784

6.98

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

2.9040

23.09

12,629 20.70

23.60

14.38

16.39

Temporary E~1 (1)

0.8434

671

4,403 20.84

23.60

Total Residential

7.0708

56,21

25,706 - -

134.73

Commercial - A2

Commercial -
For peak load requirement np to 5 kKW

4.1609

32.60

5,431 19.68

2.44

Commercial (<100)

Comumercial (<20 KW}
For peak load requiresnent exceeding 5 kW

Regniar

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

Total Commercial

4.1009

5,431 - -

22.4352

Industyial

B1

B2

B2 - TOU (Peak)

B2 - TOU (Off-peak)

B3 - TOU (Peak)

TTOU (Gif-peak)

< TOU (Peak)

84 - TOU (Off-peak)

Total industrial

Bulk

Cl{a} Supply at 400 Volts - up to SkW

C1() Supply al 406 Volis -exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C2 Supply at 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU} - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak

C3 Supply above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Total Single Poin{ Supply

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D

D1 Scap

D2 Agricultnal Fube-wwells

Thne of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2

Total Agricultural

Public Lighting G

14069

478 18.68

21.30

Residential Colonies H

Spectal Contracts - Tariff K (AIK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TQU) - Off-Peak

Railsvay Traction Traction - |

Co-Genration-J

Total

1.4069

478 . -

Grand Total

12,5786

31,615 - - -

157.16




FORM -29

fonilly, Quarterly as well as Consolidared)

Babhria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of March 2020

(MKW

{(Re/kWh)

(RCWAV)

Residential

Up to 50 Units

For peak load requivement up to SkW

01-10¢ Units 0.1738 172 3,224 3.79 6.60
| 101-200 Units 0.3839 3385 2,048 8.11 9.25
201-300 Units 0.3581 3.54 1,509 10.20 11.63
301-700Units 0.6533 6.47 1,754 17.60 20.06
"1 __Above 700 Units 0.2587 2.56 193 20.70 23.60
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 k'W -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.7344 7.27 12,713 20.70 23,60
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 23374 23.13 14.38 16.39
Temporary E-1 (i) 0.6716 6.65 4,436 20.84 23.60
N Total Residential 35762 55.18 235,871.00 - 134.73
Commercial - A2 .
Conunercial - 3.5459 35.09 5467 19.68 22.44
{For peak load requirement up 1o kW
Commercial (<100} - - -
Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding S kW
Regular -
Time of Use (TQU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) P
Total Commerciat 3.5459 35,09 5,467 22.4352
Industrial
31 -
32 -
B2 - TOU (Peak) -
B2- TOU {Of-peak) -
B3 - TOU (Peak) -
B3 - TOU (Cff-peak) -
B4 - TOU (Peak) -
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -
Total Industrial - - - -
Bulk
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volls - up to 5 kW -
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -excecding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C2 Supply at 11 kv
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak -
| C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Siugle Point Supply - - - - -
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tarilf D
D1 Scarp -
D2 Agricullual Tube-wells
‘Fime of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
Total Agriculturat - - - - ~
Public Liphting G 0.9828 973 481 18.68 2130
Residential Colonies § - - -
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)
ime of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Railway TractionTraction ~ 1 -
Co-Genration-J -
Total 0.9828 9.73 481.00
Grand Totad | 10,1049 100.00 31,825.00 - - Hitsn




FORM - 23

Bahria Town (Privale) Eimited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING .
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 4th Qtr. (Apnl’ 20 - June’ 20)

s 578
(MEWR) (Yoage) (R/AWAM)| (RekWh) (Re/AWH) [(RIKWM)
Residential
Up to 50 Unils - - - . . . - .
For peak load requirement up lo § kW
01-100 Units 0.5243 1.21 9,848 - - 5.7% - 6.60 - -
101200 Unils 14788 3.42 6,242 - 8.11 9.25 -
20(-300 Units 1.6634 3.86 4,394 - - 10.20 - 11.63 - -
301-700Units 3.4532 7.98 5,328 - - 17.60 - 20.06 - -
Above 700 Units 2.0175 4.66 583 - - 20.70 - 23.60 - -
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW .
Time of Use {TOU) - Peak 2.5869 598 38,841 - 20.7¢ 23.60
Time of Use (FOU) - Off-Peak 29,1762 21.20 - - 14.38 16.3%
Temporary E-1 (i) 2.7627 6.38 13,602 - 20.84 23,60 -
Total Residential 23.6681 54.69 79,038 - - - -
Commercial - A2
Commercial - 15,2683 35.28 16,712 - - 19.68 - 2244 - -
For peak load requirement up to 3 kW
Commercial (<100} . - - - N -
Conunercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular - - - - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - N .
Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - N
Totat Commeycial 15,2683 35.28 - -
Industrial
B1 - - - - - -
B2 - - - - - -
32 - TOU (Peak) . p B B ,
82 - TOU (Off-peak) - - N - . .
83 - TOU (Peak) . N N R R _
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - .
114 - TOU (Peak) » N . B ~ ;
B34 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - N
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - -
Bulk
[ Cl(a) Supply at 400 Valts - up to 5 kW - B - - N N
C1{b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - B
Time of Use (TQU) - Off-Peak - - - - - -
C2 Supply at 11KV
Time of Use (TOU] - Peak - - . - . -
Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - .
C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - B .
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - .
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - -
 Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
D1 Scarp - - - - - .
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) « Peak D-2 - - - - . -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - - - “ -
Total Agriculiural - - - - - - R - -
Publie Lighting G 4.3375 10.02 1,473 - - 18.68 - 2130 - -
sidential Colonies 1 - - - . - . -
Special Contracts - TarilT K (AIK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - . - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - . N B
Railway TractionTraction - { - - - - - - - . -
Co-Genration-J - - - - - - - . N
Tofal 4.3375 10.02 1,473 - - =
Grand Total 43.2739 100.00 80,511 - - - - - - -~
176.80
176.80 '




FORM .29

Babria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of April 2020
(Monthi

uarierly as well as Conselidaied)

%]
Rs/kWh)

(MkWh) .
Residential 6,001
Up to 50 Units - -
For peak load requirement up to § kW
01-100 Units 0.1057 0.96 3,256 5.79 6.60 -
101-200 Units 0.3319 3.03 2,066 8.11 9.25 -
201-360 Units 0.3957 3.61 1,522 10.20 11.63 -
301-700Units 0.7665 6.99 1,766 17.60 20.06 -
Above 700 Units 0.2604 2.38 193 20.70 23.60 -
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW -
{__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.6486 3.92 12,840 20.70 23.60
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 2.5962 23.69 14.38 16.39
Temporary B-1 {i 0.6791 520 4,488 20.84 23.60
Total Residential 3.7839 32,78 { 26,131,080 - - - 134,73

(Re/EWAM)

(RyKWAM)| (RekWh)

_Connmercial - A2
Commercia - 3.9990 36.4% 5,523 19.68 22.44 -
[For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Conunercial (<100) - -
Comunercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding, 5 kW
Regular -
{ _Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak {Temp) -
Total Commercial 3.9990 36,49 3,523.00 - - 22,4332

_Industrial

- TOU (Peak) -
2 - TOU (Off-peak) -
TOU (Peak} . .
33 - TOU (Off-peak) -
84 - TOU (Peak) .
B4 - TOU {Off-peak} -
Yotal Industrial .- - - R

Bulk
Cli(a) Supply at 400 Volis - up to § kW -
| C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding S kW
i Time of Use (TOU) ~ Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - N
} C2 Supply at 11 kv .

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
e C3 Supply above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

‘? Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
o Total Single Point Supply - - - -
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D
DY Scarp -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - -
-] Tine of Use (TOU) - OFf-Peak D2 -

i Total Agricujiural -
Public Lighting G 1.1756 10.73 487 18.68 21.30
Residential Colonies H - -
Special Contracts - Tariff K (ATK) =
| Thme of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - Olf-Peak -
Railway TractionTraction - | -
Co-Genration-] -

Total 1.1736 10.73 487.00 - -
Grand Total 10,9585 100.00 32,141 - - - - 137,16




FORM - 29

donthly, Quarterly as well us Consolidate,

Bahria Towa (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of May 2020

: fiiige: Ee) ¢
(MkWh) | (Yeage) (AWM (Rs/kWh) (Re/kW/M))| (Rs/kWh) {Re/KWh) | (Rs/k WM)
Residential
| Up to 50 Units - - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW -
01-108 Units 0.1319 1.30 3,287 579 6.60 -
161-200 Units 0.4939 3.54 2,084 8.11 9.25 -
201300 Units 4.3430 391 1,534 10,20 11.63 -
301-700Units 1.1432 3.21 1,779 17.60 20.06 -
Abave 700 Units 0.7479 5.36 195 20.70 23.60 -
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kw -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.3328 597 12,969 20.70 23.60
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peuk 2.3273 20.26 14.38 16.39
Temporary E-1 (1) 0.912] 6.54 4,342 20.34 23.60
Totai Residential 7.6852 35.08 26,390 - - - 134.73 -
Conmmercial - A2
Commercial - 4.8786 34.96 5,380 19.68 22.44 -
For peak load requirement up to S kW
Conunercial (<100} - - - -
Conunercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requivement exceeding S kW
Regutar - -
| __Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2} - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - -
Tolal Commercial 4.8786 34.96 8,380 - - 22,4352
Industrial ’
31 - -
B2 - N
B2 - TOU (Peak) - -
B2~ TOU (Off-peak) - -
B3 - TOU (Peak) - -
83 - TOU (Off-peak) - -
- TOU (Peak) - -
B4 - TOU (Olf-peak) - -
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - -
Butk
Cifa) Supply 9t 400 Volis - up to S kW - -
(b} Supply at 400 Volts ~exceeding S kW
___Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
‘Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -
CZ Supply al 11kY
Time of Use {TOU) - Peak - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -
_C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
‘Time of Use (TOU) - OFf-Peak - -
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - -
Agriculturat Tube-wells - Tariff 1D
D1 Scarp - -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - -
Total Agricuttural - - - - - - - - -
Public Lighting G 1.3892 9.96 492 18.68 21.30 -
Residential Colonies H - - - -
Special Contracts - Tariff I (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - M
Railway TractionTraction - | - =
Co-Genration-J - .
Total 1.3892 .96 492 - -
Grand Total | 13.9529 160.00 32,462 - - - - 157,16 - -




FORM - 29

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of June 2020

By
(Re/kWh)

RraE
(Ry/RW/AM)| (Re/kWh)

D3 IEITN AVEL
(RyAWM)| (RyRWH)

Residential
[ Up to 50 Units - - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units 0.2376 129 3,305 579 6.60 -
101-200 Units 0.6530 3.56 2,092 8.1 9.25 -
201-300 Units 0.7273 3.96 1,538 10.20 11.63 -
. 301-700Units : 1.5415 3.40 1,783 17.60 20.06 -

Abave 700 Units 1.0092 5.50 195 20.70 23.60 -

For poak load requirement exceeding 5 kW -
Time of Use (TOU} - Peak 11056 6.02 13,032 20.70 . 2360 1
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 39527, 20.44 14.38 16.39

Temporary E-1 (i) 11716 5,38 4,372 20.84 23,60

Total Residential | 10,1990 33.54 26,517.00 - - - 134.73 - - -

- Commercial - 42
Commercial - 6.3907 34.80 5,609 19.68 22.44 -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
| Commercial (<100) - - - - -
Camimercial (<20 KW}
[FFor peak load requirement exceeding § kW
Regutar - bt
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - N -
Total Commercial 6.3907 34,80 5,609.00 - - 22.4352

Industriai
8l - - -
B2 .
| B2-TOU (Peak) N N
_B2- TOU (Off-peak) B B
B3 - TOU (Peak) N ”
| _83-TOU (Off-peak) - .
- TOU (Peak) - -
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) . :
Total Industrial - - - - - . - - - - -

Bulk
| C1(a) Supply at 460 Volis - up to 5 kW - -
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Qff-Peak - -
C2 Supply al 11kV
__Time of Use (TQU) - Peak - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - . i -

| C3 Supply above 11 kV )
Time of Use (TOUY) - Peak - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - -
N Tolal Siugle Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - -
| Agricuttural Tube-wells - Taritf D
D1 Searp - -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells .
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - -
Total Agriculturai

£

Public Lighting G L7728 9.65 494 18.68 21.30 . - |
Residential Colonies H - - - -

|_Special Contraets - Tariff K (AJR)

__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - ) -

| Railway TractionTraction - 1 - -
Co-Genration-J - -

. Total 177028 9.65 494 - - -

! Grand Total { 18,3625 100.00 32,620 - - - - 157.1604 - - - ~
i :




ORM - 29 (4)

warterly as well as Consolidated)

Bahria Tewn (Private} Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For st Qtr. (July' 19 - September' 19)

(MkWh)

(Mln Rs)

(Min Rs)

(Min Rs

Lesidentinl

p to 30 Units

For peak load requirement up to 3 kKW
01-100 Units

0.8246

6,074

- - 8.08 8.08 -

544

S.44

263

2.63

101-200 Units

2.2790

3876

- - 12.82 12.82 -

21.07

21.07

8.25)

(©.25)

201-300 Units

2.5608

2,875

- 23.03 23.08 -

29.78

29,78

(6.69)

(6.69)

301-700tnits

5.4575

3,355

- - 7213 72.13 -

109.50

109.50

(3747

(37.37)

Above 700 Units

3.5796

372

- - 71.78 71.78 -

84,47

84.47

(12.69

(12.69)

| For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

38718

24,087

84.82 84.82 -

91.37

91.37

6.54)

(6.54)

| Time of Use (TOU) - OFF-Peak

13.1401

199.98 199.98 -

215.41

215.41

(15.43)

(15.43)

3.9935

8,256

- 88.02 88.02

94.24

. 9424

6.22)

(6.22)

‘enporary B-4 (i)
i Total Residential

35.7069

48,895

- - 560.70 560.70 -

631.27

651.27

(90.57)

(90.57)

Comumercial - A2

AComimercial -
br peak load requirement up to SkW

22.1410

10,224

496.74

496.74

(44.78)

(44.78)

Commercial (<100}

"ommereial (<20 KWy
IFor peak load requirement exceeding S kW

Regular

!
258 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)
f Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

22,1410

10,224

- - 451,96 451,96 -

496.74

(44,78)

{44.78)

Total Connmercial
Industrial

B1

B2

TOU (Peak)

TOU (Off-pesk)

B3 - TOU (Peak)

B3 - TOU (Off-peaky

B4 - TOU (Peak)

B4 - TOU (Off-peak)

“Cotal Industrial

dulk

i) Supply at 400 Volts - up to SkW

1) Supply at 400 Volis -excesding 5 kW

Time af Use {TOU) - Peak

i Time of Uss (TOU) - Off-Peak

32 Supply at 11 kV

Time of Use {TOU) - Peak

Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Paak

T3 Supply above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

{Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Total Single Point Supply

Agricuttural Tube-wells - Tariff 1)

M Searp

2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

~Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak )2

Total Agricultural

| Public Lighting G

934

- 1187 118.70 -

“fesidential Colonies H

pecial Contiaets - Tadlt K (AJIO

w5 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Railway TractionTraction - 1
slio-Genration-]

Total

6.0096

941

234

- - 118,70 118.70 -

127.98

127.98

027

{827}

Grand Total

63.8575

100.00

60,053

1,275.99

1,275.99

- - 1,131.37 1,131.37 -

(144.62)

{144,620



Babria Town (Private) Lunited
BAHRIA ELEC}‘RIC SUPPLY WING

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of July 2019

l

(MkWh)

(Yeage)

(Mln Rs)

(MIn Rs)

Ml Rs)

[L\sidenh’nl

Jpto S0 Units

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units

0.2687

1.29

3.019 4.67

4.67

177

177

2.90

2.90

71101200 Units

0.7428

3.57

1,925 214

2.14

6.87

6.87

@713

4.73)

201-300 Unts

0.8350

4.0t

1,427 7.53

7.53

9.7

9.71

(2.18)

@.18)

301-700Units

1.7800

8.55

1,665 23.53

23,53

3571

3574

(12.18)

(12.18)

Above 700 Units

11676

3.61

i82 2342

23.42

27.55

2755

4.13)

(4.13)

- For peak load requirement exceading S kW

e of Use {TOU) - Peak

12622

.07

11,883 27.67

27.67

2978

2978

2.12)

212

e of Use {TOLD) - Off-Peak

4.2833

20.58

R 6323

63523

70.22

70.22

(4.99)

(4.99)

muporary E-1 (i)

1.3001

625

4,106 2870

28,70

30.68

30.68

(1.58)

(1.98)

Total Residential

11.6398

55.94

24,207 - - 182.90

182,99

212.30

212,30

- (29.40)

(29.40)

Commercial - A2

JCommercial -

o peak load requirement up to 3 kW

7.2138

34.67

5,101 147.40

147.40

161.84

161.84

(14.44)

(14.44)

ormercial (<100}

ommersial (<20 KW)
Far peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Regular

=qlime of Use {TOU) - Peak (A-2)

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

Total Connmercial

7.2138

5,101 - - 147.40

147,49

161.84

. (14.44)

(1444

industrial

Bi

2 - TOU (Peak)

~ TOU {Off-peak)

| _B3-TOU (Peak)

83 - TOU (Off-peak)

B4 - TOU (Peak)

34 - TOU (Off-peak)

4

Total Industrial

wsulk

C1{a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to S kW

C1(0) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

“JTime of Use (TOLD - Off-Peak

Supply at 11 kV

Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak

‘e of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Supply above {1 kV

we of Use (TOU) - Peak

1 Seary
2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -2

““Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2

Total Agricultural

Public Lighting G

1.9559

447 38.70

41.65

sidential Colonies H

41.65

(2.95)

" becial Contracts - Tanitt K (AJK)

T

time of Use (TOU) ~ Peak

Tine of Use (TOY) - OF-Peak

Ratlway TractionTraction - |

-Genration-f

i Total

1.9859

447 - - 38,70

41.65

41.63

- (2.95)

} Grand Total

20,8095

415,86

413.80

- (46.79)

28,755 - - 369.08




?@
L

FORM - 29 (A)
Babria Town {Private) Limited
BAHRIA BELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of August 2019

Monihly, fidated}

(Min Rs)y

(MkWhy (Yeage) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) | (Min Rs)

(Min Rs)

(Miln Rs)

Residentinl

Up to 50 Units - . - . N

For peak Joad requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units 0.2868 1.29 1.76 176 1.89

0.14)

(0.14)

101-200 Units 0.7916 357 5.50 5.50 7.32

(182)

(1.82)

201-300 Units 0.8881 4.00 8.00 8.00 10.33

(2.33)

(2.33)

301-700Units 1.8903 8.52 2497 2497 37.93

(12.96)

(12.96)

Above 700 Units 1.2393 5.58 24.84 24.84 29.25

(@.41)

(4.41)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW -

Thme of Use (TOU) - Peak 1.3440 6.05 29.43 29.43 372

(2.29)

(2.29)

Time of Use (TOU) - OfF-Peak 4.5614 20.55 3, 69.38 69.38 74.78

(5.39)

(5.39)

Temporary E-1 (i) 1.3940 6.28 30.71 307 3290

(2.19)

2.19)

Total Residentinl | 12.3933 55.84 - - 194.59 194.39 - 226.19

(31.51)

(31.51)

Commercial - A2

Commerciad - 77027 §. 3470 157.16 is7.i6 172.81
For peak load reguirement up to 5 kW

(1565

(15.65)

Commercial (<100) - - . -

Commercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding S kW

Regular

Tire of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) . ) -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

Total Commercial 77027 34.70 - - 157.16 157.16 - 172.81

172.81 -

(15.,65)

(15.65)

Indusirial

Bl .

B2 -

B2 - TOU (Peak) -

B2 - TOU (Cff-peak) -

B3 - TOU (Peak) -

B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -

B4 -TOU (Peak) -

34 - TOU (Off-peak)

Total Industrial - - - - - - - -

Buik

C1{a) Supply at 400 Volls - up to SkW

C1{b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

C2 Supply at {] kY

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use {TOU) - OfF-Peak

C3 Supply above 11 kV

‘Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

“Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -

gle Point Supply - - - - - - - .

gyicull

ariff D

D1 Scarp

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

“Time of Use (TOW) - Off-Peak D2

Total Agricuitural

Public Lighting G 2.1002 9.46 41.47 4147 44.72

(326

Residential Colonies H - e . -

Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - B

Tiue of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak .

Railway TractionTraction - 1 - R

Co-Genration-J -

Total 2.1002 9.46 - - 41.47 41.47 - 44,72

(3.26)

(3.26)

Grand Yotal | 72,1983 100.00 - - 393.21 393.21 - 443.63

(56.4189)

(80.42)




‘i

FORM - 29 (8)

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of Septeﬁlbcr 2019

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

(MEWR)

{Yhage)

(MinRs) | (MInRs)

(Min Rs)

{Min Rs)

{MinRs)

{Min Rs)

{MInRs)

{Miln Rs)

Residential

| Up to 50 Units

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units

0.2691

L2

3,055 1.65

1.65

178

178

0.13)

(013)

101-200 Units

0.7446

3.57

1,951 547

517

6.83

6.88

(17D

(L71)

201-300 Units

0.8378

4.02

1,448 7.55

7.55

9.74

9.74

(2.19)

219

301-700Units

1.7873

8.57

1,690 23.63

23.63

35.86

3586

(12.23)

(12.23)

{__Above 700 Units

11726

5.62

190 23.52

23.52

27.67

2767

(4.15)

(415

For peak load requirement exceeding $ kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

1.2656

6.07

Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak

4.2952

20.60

12,204 N

27.72

29.87

2987

(2.14)

2.14)]

65.36

65.36

7041

70.41

.05

(5.05)

Temporary L-1 (i)

1.2994

6.23

4,150 28.61

28.61

30.66

30.66

(2.06)

(2.06)

Total Residential

11.6716

55.98

24,688 - - 183.22

183.22

21288

212.88

(29.66)

(29.65)

Commercial - A2

Cormmercial -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

7.2245

34.65

5123 147.40

147.40

162.08

162.08

(14.69)

(14.69;

| Commereiat (<100)

Comimercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requitement exceeding 5 kW

Regular

| _Tire of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)

Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

Total Commercial

7.2243

5,123 - - 147,40

162,08

{14.69)

(14.,69)

Industrial

Bt

B2

B2 - TOU (Peak)

B2 - TOU (Off-peak)

B3 - TOU (Peak)

B3 -TOU (Off-peak)

B4-TOU (Peak)

B4 - TOU (Offpeak)

Total Indusirial

Bulk

Cl=) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW

C1{b) Supply at 400 Volts -excesding 3 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

_Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C2 Supply at 11 kv

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C3 Supply above 11 kV

__Time of Use (TOU} - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Total Single Point Supply

"Xgricul(uml Tulie-wells - Tariff D

DI Scarp

D2 Agticultual Tube-wells

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

Time of Use (TQU) - Off-Peak D2

Total Agricultural

| Public Lighting G

1.9536

487 38.54

41.60

(.07

| Residential Colones H

)

Special Contracts - Tadfl K (AIK)

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Raihway TractionTraction - 1

Co-Genration-J

Total

1,9536

487 - - 38.54

41.60

{3.67)

(3073

Grand Tetal

20.8497

30,298 - - 369.1494

416,56

(47.4184)

4740




Fhorm - 29 (&

Bahiria Town (Private) Limited

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 2nd Qtr, (October’ 19 - December’ 19)

warterly as sell as

harge it CRETE g
(MkWh) (Yonpe) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) | (MInRs) | {in Rs)
lesidential
Up to 30 Units - - - B R N R . R R - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
") 01-100 Units 0.4502 1.30 9,382 - - 177 777 - 297 2.97 - 480 4,80
101-200 Units 1.2263 3.54 5,971 - - 3.52 3.52 - i1.34 11.34 - (7.81) (7.81)
201-300 Units 1.3494 3.89 4,413 - - 12.18 12.18 - 15.69 15.69 - (3.5 (3.5D)]
301-700Units 2.8299 8.16 5,141 - - 37.46 37.46 - 56.78 56.78 - (19.32) (19.32)
Above 700 Units 1.8470 3.33 564 - - 37.08 37.08 - 43.59 43.59 - ©50)] . (6.350)
~Hor penk load requirement exceeding S kW )
-1 Time of Use {TOU) - Peak 2.0632 596 36,957 45.31 43.31 4873 48.73 - (3.43) 5.43)
“Tirue of Use (TOU] - Off-Peak 70118 20.22 - . 106.87 106.87 11495 11495 - (8.08) {8.08)
‘emporary E-1 (i) 2.2805 §.58 12,833 - 50.31 50.31 53.82 5332 3.3 3.3
Total Residentia] 15.6683 54.96 75,261 - - 300,58 360.50 - 347.86 347.86 - (47.36) (47.3%)
Commercial - A2

onunercial - 12.1393 35.01 15,880 - - 248.10 248.10 - 27235 27235 - (24.25) {24.25)
1 peak load requirement up to 5 kKW
Comimercial (<100) - - - - - - - - - - -
sommercial (<20 KW) ’
1 peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

=54 Regular - - - . - . - . R N N R
{71 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - . B . . N B ‘ N -
| Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - . - - - . . . - . .
Total Commercial 12,1393 3501 | 153880 . - 248.10 - 248.10 - 27235 272.35 - (24.25)  (24,25)
Industrial : )

Bl - . - . - . - - .

2 - - . - - . B B B

[ B2 - TOU (Peak) - . ] ~ . . . ; ; _

| TOU (Off-peak) - - - - . R R -

B3-TOU (Peak) R . . . A 4 . ‘
U B3- TOU (Off-peak) , B ‘ . . A 4 X _
B4 - TOU (Peak) . . N . . N N _ N
34 - TOU (Off-peak) . . . N . . . . N
Total Industrial - - . . - - - - - . - - -

Bulk
C1(a) Supply at 400 Volls -~ up to SkW - - - N . - . .
T L1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 KW
-4 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - . . R - .
< Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - . - . N
C2 Supply at 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - . - . - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - . . . - .
3 Supply abave 11 kV
{ Time of Use (TOU) - Peak . . . B . . . A N
Time of Use (TOU) - Oft-Peak - - - . - - . B .
gle Poiut Supply - - - - - - - - - . -
g i)
1 Scarp - - - . . B - . N
72 Apricultual Tube-wells
T Pime of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - - - - - . . .

Tine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - . N . . N N N H
e Total Agricultural - - . _ - _ . - - . _ . ’
ublic Lighting G ) 3.4789 10.03 ) - - 68.77 68.77 - 74.08 74.08 - (331

esidential Colonies H - - - - . R - . . - - -
dpecial Contracts - Tadff K (AJK)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - . . - R - - B R N .
ime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - . R B -
ailway TractionTraction - 1 - - - - - - N . - -
to«Genrmion-J - . R .
Total 3.4789 10.63 - - 68.77 68,77 - 7408

! Grand Total 34.6785 100.00 - - 617.37 617.37 - 694.29




ORM - 29 (A}

donthly , Quarterly as well as Consolidated)

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of October 2019

Bahria Toyn (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

R : harae: e i
(MkWh) (%age) (MIn Rs) | (MIn Rs) (Min {Min Rs) (MInRs) | (MlnRs) | (MlnRs)
lesidential
( Up to 30 Units - - - - -
For peak load requirerent up to 5 kW
’ {01-100 Units 0.1838 1.30 3,096 316 3.16 121 1.21 1.95 1.95
(101-200 Units 0.5034 355 1,971 {.44 1.44 4.65 4.65 321 (321
20 0.5585 394 1,459 5.01 5.01 6.49 6.49 {1.49) {1.49)
| 301-700Units 1.1789 831 1,700 15.49 15.49 23.65 23.65 (8.16) (8.16)
f Above 700 Units 0.7710 3.44 187 1537 1537 i8.19 1819 {(2.82) 28y
" or peak load requirement exceeding 5 KW
—{Time of Use [TOU) - Peak 0.8507 £.00 12,193 18.54 18.54 20.07 20.07 (1.53) [¢L)]
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 2.8877 2036 - 43.73 4373 47.34 4734 (3.6 3.81)
‘emporary E-| (i} 0.9148 6.45 4,227 20.08 20.08 21.59 21.59 (1.51) .5h
o Total Residential 7.8488 53.34 24,833 - - 122.83 122.83 143.21 143.21 - (20.38) (20.38)
f;gnmcrcinl - A2
ommercial - 4.9466 34.87 5,239 100.51 100.51 110.98 110.98 (10.47) (1047
r peak load requirement up to 5 kW
swommercial (<100) - -
Commereial (<20 KW)
Por peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
SFiRegular
pesd Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)
,w;'l‘ims of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) -
Total Commercial 4.9466 34.87 35,239 - 100.51 1060.51 11698 11098 - (1647 0470
[ Industrial
T .
32 -
E'}, - TOU (Peak) -
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) -
_B3-TOU (Peak) 8
B2 - TOU (Off-peak)
1B4 - TOU (Peak) -
{B4 - TOU (Ott-peak) .
’ Yotal Industrial - - - - - - - - - -
Bulk
(3) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW
{10 Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 3 kW N
“{Time of Use (TOU] - Peak
#3Time of Use (TOU) - Ol-Peak 3
upply at 1 kV 7
fime of Use (TOU) - Peak N
Fiwe of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak -
3 Supply above 11 kV
__{Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Total Single Poiut Supply - - - N - - - . . -
gricuttural Tebe-wells - Tariff b
i Scarp -
12 Agrieultual Tube-wells
““Time of Use (1 TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - . . -
wlic Lighting G 1.3884 9.79 460 2732 27.32 29.57 29.57 (2.25)
esidential Colonies H - - - -
“wpecial Confracts - Tanff K (AJK)
| Time of Use (FOU) - Peak -
1e of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
vay Traction Traction - | -
io»Genration'J -
. Total 1.3884 9.79 460 - - 27.32 27.32 29.57 29.57 - {2.258)
l Grand Total 14,1837 1060.08 30,532 - - 230.65 230,65 28373 283.75 - (33.10)




FORM-29 (&)
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
e BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of November 2019

Libarge 555 ge 3 - B 3
(MWh) | (%age) (MinRs) | (MInRs) Rs) | (Min Rs) Rs) | (MinRs)

Up to 50 Units - - - - . - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units 01342 1.30 3,130 231 231 0.89 0.89 143 143
101-200 Units 0.3643 353 1,993 1.05 1.05 337 3.37 2.3 (2.32)
201-300 Units 0.3987 3.86 1,473 3.60 3.60 4.64 4.64 (1.03) (1.03)
301-700Units 0.8324 8.06 1,718 11.03 11.03 16.70 16.70 (5.67) (5.67
Above 700 Units 0.5426 525 188 1091 1091 12.80 12.80 (1.90) (1.50)
Far peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW .
Tirae of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.6121 593 12,326 13.44 13.44 14.44 14.44 (1.0 (1.01)
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak . 20784 2013 | - 3170 3170 34.07 34.07 (2.38) (2.38)
Terporary E-1 (i) 0.6876 6.66 4276 15.16 1515 16.23 1623 (.07 (1.07
Total Residential 5.6504 54,72 25,104 - - 89.19 89.19 - 103.14 103,14 - {1393 {13.9%)
Conunercial - A2 - .
Conmercial - 36236 ° 3509 5,298 74.06 74.06 81.30 81.30 (123 {7.23)
For peak load requirement up to SkW
Commercial (<100) - - - - - - -

Commercial (<20 KW)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kKW

Regular - ; - e

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - -
Total Commercial 3.6236 35.409 - - 74.06 74.06 “ 81.30 81.30 - (7.23) (7.29)

Tadustrial i
Bl - . - -
32 -

| B2-TOU (Peak) -

B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -

B3 - TOU (Peak) -

B3 - TOU (Otf-peak) -

Bd - TOU (Peak) -

B4 - TOU (Oft-peak) -

Total Indusirial - - - - - - - - “ - - -

Bulk

s Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW -
w] C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kKW
4

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak
‘Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak
C2 Supply at 11 kV

Tine of Use (TOU} - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak ] -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
single Point Supply - - - - - - - - E - - :
] Agricultural Tube-wells - Tarifl D

1] Scarp -
D2 Agricuttual Tube-wells

Thne of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
-i Total Agricultural

Public Lighting G 1.0524 10.19 465 20.78 2078 22.41 22.41 {1.63) {1.63}
i Residential Colonies H - . - - - . .
& Special Contracts - Tanff K (AJK)
Tite of Use (TOU) - Peak - . - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - . - -
5 "1 Railway TractionTraction - 1 - - - .
Co-Genration-J - - - -
} Total 1.1 10.2 465 - - 20.78 20.78 - 22.41 22.41 - (1.63) (163
Grand Total 10.3 108.0 25,569 - - 184.03 184.03 - 206.84 206.84 - (22.8113) (22,813




)
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FORM - 29 (A)

welt as Consolidated)

Bahiria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of December 2019

5 (MKW s) | (MinRs) (Min Rs) | (Min Rs)
| Residential
Up te 30 Units - - - - -
For peak load requirement up 10 5 kW
01-100 Units 0.1322 130 3,156 230 2.30 0.87 0.87 142 142
101-200 Units 0.3586 1353 2,007 1.04 1.04 332 © 332 (2.28) (2.28)
201-300 Units 0.3922 3.86 1,481 357 357 4.56 4.56 (0.99 .99
301-700Units 0.8186 8.05 1,723 10.93 10.93 16.42 16.42 (5.49) (5.49)
Abave 700 Units 0.5335 525 189 10.81 10.81 12,59 12.59 (1.78) (1.78)
For peak load requirement exceeding S kw -
___Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.6024 5.92 12,438 1333 13.33 14.22 14.22 ©.89) (0.8%
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 2.0456 20.12 - 31.44 31.44 33.53 33.53 (2.09 (2.09)
Temporary E-1 (i) 0.6781 6.67 4,330 15.07 15.07 16.00 16.00 (0.93) (0.93)
Total Residential 3.5612 34.69 23,324 88.49 88.49 - 101,51 101.51 - (13.03 (13,03
Conmmnercial - A2
Comumneroial ~ 3.5691 35.10 5,346 73.53 73.53 80.07 §0.07 (6.54) (6.34)
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
| Commercial (<100) - - -
Conumereial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding S kW
__Regular - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - -
_Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Terup) - - - -
Total Conunercial 3.5691 RERT 3,346 73.53 73.53 - 80.07 80.07 - {6.54) {6.54)
Industrial
31 - - - -
22 R
| B2-T0U (Peak) -
- TOU (Off-peak) -
- TOU (Peak) -
33 - TOU {Off-peak)
B4 - TOU (Peak) .
34 - TOU (Off-peaky -
Total fndustrial - - - - . . - . -
Bulk
Cl{a) Supply at 400 Voits - up to 5 kW -
_C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Tirve of Use (TOU) - Peak
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak
C2 Supply at 11 kV o
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Thne of Use (TOU) - OfEPeak
C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
| DI Searp .
| D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
| Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - -
_Public Lighting G 1.0381 10.21 470 20.67 20.67 22.11 22.11 (.44 (1.44)
idential Colonies H - - - - - - -
Contracts - Tariff K (AJIO
__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
_Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - -
_Railway TractionTraction - | - -
Co-Genrabion-§ - - - -
Total 10381 10,21 476 20.67 20.67 - 22.11 22.11 - (1.44) {1.44)
100.00 182.68 182.68 - 203.69 203.69 - (2160 (21050

Grand Total | 10.1684




ORM - 29 (A)

Monthly

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 3rd Qtr. (January' 20 - March' 20)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA BLECTRIC SUPPLY WING

1

(MkWh)

(Yoage)

(Min Rs)

(Min Rs)

{MIn Rs)

(Mln Rs)

(MIn Rs}

:Charge

(Min Rs)

esidential

Up to 50 Units

For peak load requirement up to S kW

0L-100 Units

0.4854

1.39

9,610

835 8.35

320

320

5.5

515

101-200 Units

1.2849

3.67

6,105

373 373

11.88

11.88

(8.13)

315

201-300 Units

1.3895

397

4501

12.70 12.70

16.16

16.16

(3.45)

(3.453

301-700Units

3.0004

8.57

3,231

- 4037 40.37

60,20

60.20

(19.83)

(19.83)

Abeve 700 Units

22732

6.50

575

4605 46.05

53.64

53.64

(7.59)

(7.59)

Tor peak load requirement exceeding S kW

+ Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

2.0581

588

37,890

45.74 45.74

48.57

48.57

(2.83)

(2.83)

-] Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

6.5782

18.80

101.51 101.51

107.84

107.84

(6.32)

{6.32)

2.3687

6.17

13215

- 52.80 52.80

55.90

15590

(3.,09)

(3.09)

emporary E-1 (@)
: Total Residential

19,4383

55.55

77,127

311.26 311.26

357,38

357.38

(46.13)

(46.13

Commercial - A2

Commercial -
or peak load requirement up to S kW

12.0750

34.5¢

16,293

- - 249.45 249.45

270.94

270.91

(21.4%)

(21.45)

“ommercial (<100)

Lommereial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding S kKW

Regular

== Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)

i 4 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)
| Total Comunercial

12,0750

249.45

27091

(21.45)

(21.45)

industrial

81

Bz

B B2 - TOU (Peak)

{32 - TOU (Off-peak)

"B3-TOU (Peak)

B3 - TOU (Off-peak)

B4 - TOU (Peak)

| B4 - TOU (Off-peak)

1 Total Industrial

Aulk

Cl{a) Supply at 400 Voits - up to S kW

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volis -exceeding 5 kKW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

A Time of Use (TOL) - Off-Peak

12 Supply al 11 kV

Time of Use (TQU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

ﬁg} Supply above 11 kV

ime of Use (TOU) - Peak
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Total Single Point Sapply

Agricultural Tube-vwells - Tariff D

1 Searp

P2 Agricultual Tube-wells

| Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -2

= Tire of Use (TOU) - OIF-Peak D2

Total Agricultural

L Public Lighting G

1,434

69.44

74.07

tesidential Colonies H

pecial Conligets - Tanff K (AIK)

Timne of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

ilway TractionTraction - |

-Genralion-

Total

3.4784

9.94

1434

69,44 69.44

7407

Grand Total

100,00

78,561

630,15 630.15

34,9917

702,36




ORM - 29 (A)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of January 2020

as well as Consolidated)

@

i gige - Arge. Jik
. (MkWh) (Yage) (Min Rs) (MIn Rs) | {(Min Rs) (MIn Rs) (MIn Rs) (Mln Rs) | (MinRs { Rs)
esidential . =
Jp to 30 Units - - - - - - - -
For peak load requirement up to 5 kw
01-106 Units 0.1706 139 3,183 3.36 336 113 1.13 2.23 2.23
1101200 Units ) 0.5568 4521 2,023 1.6t 1.61 3.15 S.15 (3.54) (3.5
201-300 Units 0.6416 521 1,492 5.84 5.84 7.46 7.46 (1.62) (1.62)
301-700Units 1.4364 11.67 1,734 19.43 19.43 28.82 2882 (9.39) (9.39)
| Above 700 Units 1,3500 10.97 190 27.36 27.36 31.86 31,86 (4.50) (4.50)
_For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW )
e of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.4453 3.62 12,548 9.88 9.88 10.51 10.51 0.63) (0.63)
-—{Time of Use (TOU) - OFf-Peak 1.3368 10.86 - 20.60 20.60 2191 2191 (.32 (1.3
mporary E-1 (0) 0.8537 6.94 4,374 19.03 19.03 20.15 20.15 .12 (1.1
. Total Residential 6.7913 55,18 25,544 - - 107.09 107.09 - 126.98 126,98 - (19.89) (19.89)

_Commercial - A2 .
Commercial - 4.4282 35.98 5,395 91.28 91.28 99.35 99.35 (8.07) 8.07
v peak load requirerient up to S kW
ommercial (<100} - - - -
wommereial (<20 KW)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular -
Tirue of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) -
Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak (Temp) -
Total Commercial 4.4282 35,98 - - 91.28 91.28 - 99,35 99.35 - 3.07) 807

;[_mlux(ri:il
Bl .

-TOU (Peak)
- TOU (Off-peak)
[OU (Peak) -
= TOU (Qff-peak) -
84 - TOU (Peak) .
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) .
Total Industrial | - - ) - . - - - - - . - -

| sl
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW -
G (1) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
(lime of Use (TOU) - Peak -
* {Tie of Use (TOU) - Otf-Peak -
w2 Supply ot H kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Of-Peak -
% Supply above 1L kY
itue of Use (TOU) - Peak -
lime of Use (TOUT) - Off-Peak -

Agriculn;ml T\‘lio-wells - Tariff D T )
T Searp -
2 Agricultual Tube-wells
lime of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2
~Time of Use (TOU) - Qff-Peak D2

Total Agricultural - - - - -

blic Lighting G 1.0888 8.85 475 21.74 2174 23.19 2319
ssidential Colonies H - - -
becial Contracts - Tanff K (AJK)
“Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
__Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
Raitway TractionTraction - | -
-Genration-J -
{ Total 1.0888 885 - - 21.74 21.74 - 23.19 23.19 - (1.44) {1443
. . Grand Total 12.3082 100.00 - - 220.1125 220.11 - 249.51 249.81 - (29.40) {2849

(.44 {144y




- FORM - 29 (&)
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAIHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
& Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of February 2020
| (Monthly, Quarterly as well as Consolidated)
|
; 4 harfe
(MkWh) (Yoage) (MInRs) | (MiInRs) Rs (MinRs) | (MInRs) | (MInRs) | (MinRs)
Residential : o
Up to 30 Units - - N . . N N
For peak load requi ap to SkW
01-100 Units 0.1410 112 3,203 227 227 0.93 0.93 1.33 1.33
101-200 Units 0.3392 2.70 2,034 .95 095 3.4 3.14 (2.19) (2.19)
201-300 Units 0.3897 3.10 1,500 351 3.51 4.53 4.53 (1.02) (1.02)
301-700Units 0.9106 7.24 1,743 12.06 12.06 18.27 18.27 (6.21) 62D
Above 700 Units 0.6645 328 192 13.31 13.31 15.68 15.68 (.37 (2.37)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0.8784 6.98 12,629 19.25 19.25 20.73 2073 (1.48) (1.48)
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 2.5040 23.09 - 44.21 44.23 47.61 4761 (3.39) 339
Teraporary E-1 (1) 0.8434 671 4,405 18.58 18.58 19,90 19.90 (1.32) (1.32)
Total Residential 76708 56.21 25,706 - - 114,14 114,14 - 130,79 130.79 - (16,63) (16.63)
Conunercial - A2
Commercial - 4.1009 32.60 5,431 83.59 83.59 92.01 92.01 (841 .41
For peak Joad requirement up to SkKW X } )
Comimereial (<100) - - - - - -
Comimereial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceading 5 kW
Regular . N N N
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - -
kvf Tiwe of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - -
4 Total Commercial 4,1009 32,60 - - 83.59 83.59 - 92.01 92.01 - (8.41) 841
Industyial
81 - - - -
B2 - TOU (Peak) I
132 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B3 - TOU (Peak) -
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B4 - TOU (Peak) -
B4 - TOU (Otf-peak) -
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - -

Bulk
Cl{a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to SkW
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak
__Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak
2 Supply at 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak . -
Time of Use {TOU) - Off-Peak -
C3 Supply above 11 kY
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak . -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

12 Agricultual Tube-wells
‘Time of Use {TOU) - Peak D-2 -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 -

Total Agricalfural - - -

~ Public Lighting G 1.4069 1118 478 27.78 27.78
—3 Rasidential Colonies H -

i

] DI Seap -

29.96 2996 .18 Q.18

Special Contraets - Tariff K (AJK .
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - e hd
Time of Use (TOU} - Off-Peak - . N N

Railway TractionTraction - 1 - . - . .

Co-Genration-J

Total 1.4069 11.18 478 - ~ 277772 27.78 - 29,96 29.96 - (2.1820) (2.18)
Grand Total | 12.5786 100.00 26,184 - - 225.51 22551 - 252.75 252,75 - (27.2421) (27.24)

|
|
}
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FORM - 29 (A)

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of March 2020

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

hngge:

(Min Rs)

{Min Rs)

(Min Rs)

Residential

Up te 50 Units

For peak load requirement up to S kW

G1-100 Units

0.1738

1.72

3,224 272

2.72

L1S

115

1.58

158

101-200 Units

0.3839

- 385

2,048 - 117

117

3.60

3.60

(2.42)

(2.42)

201-300 Units

0.3581

3.54

1,509 335

335

4.16

4.16

.81

©8H

301-700Units

0.6533

6.47

1,754 i 8.83

8.88

13.11

1311

(4.22)

(429)

Above 700 Units

0.2587

2.56

193 533

5.38

6.10

6.10

©.72)

(0.72)]

For peak load requireinent exceeding 5 kW

Tie of Use (TOU) - Peak

0.7344

727

12,713 16.62

16.62

17.33

1733

0.72)

©.72)

Thne of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

2.3374

23.13

. 36.70

36.70

3832

3832

(161)

(1.61)

Temporary E-1 ()

0.6716

6.65

4,436 15.19

15.19

15.85

1585

(0.65)

(0.65)

Total Residential

5.5762

55.18

25877 - - 90.03

90,03

99.62

99.62

(9.59)

(9.59)

Commercial - A2

Comumercial -
[For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

3.5459

35.09

5,467 74.58

74.58

79.55

79.55

(4.97)

(497)

Comimereial (<100)

Commeretal (<20 KW)
| For peak load requirement exceeding S kW

Regular

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

3.5439

35.09

74.58

79.55

79.55

(4.97)

(4.97)

Industrial

81

Bl

B2 -TOU (Peak)

32 - TOU (Off-peak)

83-TOU (Peak)

B3 - TOU (Off-peak)

B4 - TOU (Peak)

B4 - TOU (Off-peak)

Total Industrial

Bulk

L C1{a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C2 Supply at 11 kV

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

“Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

C3 Supply above 11 kV

Time of Use (TOY) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Yotal Single Point Supply

Agricaltural Tube.wells - Tarill 1)

D1 Scarp

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2

Totat Agyicultural

Public Lighting G

481 19.92

20.93

(X—.Ol)

Residential Colonies H

0.9828

s - Tanft K (AJK)

OU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - OfF-Peak

Railway TractionTraction - 1

Co-Geryation-J

Total

0.9828

973

481 - - 19.9161

20.9279

{1.0118)

(1.nn

Grand Total

10.1049

100.00

26,358 -~ -

200.0971

{15,5760)

(18.57)

184.5271




YORM - 29 (&)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAYRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 4th Qtr. (April’ 20 - June’ 20)

r\(onl/zl)g Quarier

Char

Tinyge

Hree

Harge

(MEWh)

(Yoag

(Mln Rs) (i Rs)

{Min Rs)

(Min Rs)

(Min Rs}

(Mln Rs)

(MInRs)

(Mln Rs)

(Nﬂn Rs)

esidential

ip to 30 Units

For peak load requirement up 1o SkW

0.5243

121

9,348

9.28

9.28

3.46

3.46

581

581

01-100 Units
1101200 Units

1.4788

342

6,242

4.28

4.28 -

13.67

13.67

(9.39

(9.39)

201-300 Units

1.6684

3.86

4,594

- 15.13

1513 -

19.40

19.40

4.27)

.27

301-700Units

3.4532

7.98

5,328

R - 45.78

4578 -

69.28

69.28

(23.50)

(23.50)

Above 700 Units

2.0175

4.66

583

- 40.61

40.61 -

47.61

47.61

(6.99)

(6.99)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

2.5869

5.98

38,841

36.96

56,96

61.05

61.05

(4.08)

(4.08)

4 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

9.1762

21.20

140.51

140.51

150.43

- 15043

(9.92)

(9.92)

eryporary B-1 (1)

27627

6.38

13,602

61.09

61.09

65.19

65.19

@1

@.1)

Total Residential

236681

54,69

79,038

373.64

373.64 -

430.09

430.09

(56.46)

(56,46)

Commercial - A2

L Commercial -

br peak load requireent up to SkW

15.2683

3528

16,712

313.47

313.47 -

342.55

34255

(29.08)

(2908

Commercial (<100)

Lammercial (<20 KW)
For peak load requirement exceeding 3 kW

Regular

ES Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2)

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

Total Commerciaf

15.2683

342,55

342,53

(29.08}

| Industrial

Bl

B2

B2 - TOU (Peak)

| B2 - TOU (Off-peak)

33 - TOU (Peak)

B3 - TOU (Off-peak)

-1 B4 - TOU (Peak)

Bd - TOU (Off-peak)

Total Industrial

“Bulk

Cl{a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW

CL{0) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

<1 Tiune of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

02 Supply at 1 kV

ime of Use {TOU) - Peak

ime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Supply above 11 kV

- Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

| Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak
{

ngle Point Supply

Tariff D

‘P Scarp

2 Agricultual Tube-wells

Tire of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2

Total Apricultural

L Public Lighting G

esidential Colonies H

1,473

9237

S,

pecial Contracts - Tanft K (AJK)

+#Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Railway TractionTraction - |

-Genration-J

Total

16.02

1,473

85.96

85.96 -

92.37

(6.41)

Grand Yoial

100.00

80,511

773.06

71306 -

865.01

(91,95)

!
I
|
]

3,152

3,152

3,538

(386)

(336)




ORM - 29 ()

Balria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of April 2020

l

(MKW

(%age)

{Min Rg)

(MII_IHRS)

“viin Rs)

(MIn Rs)

lesidential

7ﬁp to 50 Units

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

0.1057

3,256

2.05

205

0.70

1.35

1.35

| 01-100 Units
771101200 Units

0.3319

2,066

0.99

0.99

3.07

(2.08)

(2.08)

201-300 Units

0.3957

1,522

3.67

3.67

4.60

0.93)

(0.93)

| 301-700Units

0.7665

1,766

1030

10.30

15.38

(5.08)

(5.08)

| Above 700 Units

0.2604

193

.41

5.41

6.14

©.73)

(0.73)

| For peak load requirement exceeding 3 kW

-~y Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

0.6486

592

12,840

14.55

14,55

1530

(6.76)

.76

_{Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

2.5962

23.69

40.48

40.48

42.56

(2.08)

(2.08)

ruporary E-1 (i)

0.6791

6.20

4,488

15.26

15.26

16.02

(0.76)

£6.76)

Total Residentinl

57839

5278

26,131

9271

92.71

103.78

(11.07)

(11.07y

j Conumercial - A2

| Commmercial -
1 peak load requiraiment up to 5 kW

3.9990

36.49

5,523

83.78

83.78

89.72

(5.94)

(5.94)

fornmercial (<100)

Jommercial (<20 KW}
“or peak loud requirement exceading 5 kW

Reglar

}f

ATime of Use (10U) - Perk (A-2)

- 1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)

Total Commercial

3.9996

$,523

83,78

83.78

89.72

89.72

(53.94)

{3.94}

Tudustrial

31

32 - TOU (Peak)

|82 - TOU (Off-peak)

| B3 - TOU (Peak)

__B3-TOU (Offpeak)

- Bd - TOU (Peak)

B4 - TOU (Off-peak)

Total Industrial

Sulk

Cl() Supply at 400 Yolts - up to 3 kW

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW

- {Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

2§ Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

2232 Supply at 11 kV

Time ol Use (TOU) - Peak

ime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

@3 Supply above 11 kV

“Time of Use (TOU) - Peak
j’ﬁmc of Use {TOU) - Off-Pegk

1 Scarp

12 Agricultual Tube-welis

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2,

7 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2

Total Apricultural

Lublic Lighting G

1.1756

487

23.65

23.65

25.03

25.03

(1.39)

esidential Colonies H

pecial Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)

Tims of Use (TOU) - Peak

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

Railway TractionTraction - |

-Genration-J

I Total

1.173¢

487

23.63

23,65

25.03

25.03

{1.3%

| Grand Teral

10,9585

32,141

280.14

200.14

218.33

218,53

(18,39




FORM - 29 (A)

Bahria Town {(Private} Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
. Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of May 2020

pea3 : SUER : ‘ IRERE 4 AL
(MKWh) (Min Rs) (MIn Rs) (Mln Rs) i (Min Rs) (Mln Rs)

Residential
Up to 50 Units - - - - . -
For peak load requiremnent up to SkW

01-100 Units 0.1810 1.30 3287 315 315 1.19 1.19 1.95 1.95
101-200 Units 0.4939 3.54 2,084 143 143 4.57 4.57 (3.14) (3.14
201-300 Units 0.5430 391 1,534 4.95 495 6.34 6.34 (1.39) (1.39)
301-700Units 1.1452 8.21 1,779 15.27 15.27 22.98 22.98 (7.71) (1.71)
Abaove 700 Units 0.7479 5,36 195 15.12 15.12 1765 17.65 (2.52) (2.52)
For peak load requiretnent exceeding 5 kW

Titre of Use (TOWD - Peak 0.8328 597 12,969 18.39 18.39 19.65 19.65 (1.27) (1.27)
Thne of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 28273 20.26 - 43.36 4336 46.35 46.35 (299 (2.99)
Temporary E-1 () ) 09121 6541 4542 20.21 20.21 2152 21.52 (139 (1.3
Totul Residential 7.6852 55.08 26,390 - - 121.88 121.88 - 140.25 140.25 - (18.37) (18.37)

Commercial- A2
Commercial - 48786 34.96 3,580 100.26 100.26 109.43 109.43 9.19) [CA)]
For peak load requirement up to S KW )
Commercial (<100} - - - - - - -

Commercial (<20 KW)

For peak load yequirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular - - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - : - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - OfF-Peak (Temp) - - - -

Total Conmmercial 4.878¢ 34.96 5,580 - - 100.26 100.26 - 109.45 109.45 - (9.19) (9.19

Industrinl
Bl - R - -
82 -
82 - TOU (Peak) -

22 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B3 -TOU (Peak) R
33 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B4 - TOU {Peak) -
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) -
Totad Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - -

“
J
!

Bulk
Ci{a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to S kW -
C1{b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding § kW

ém% Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
o Thue of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak
e C2 Supply at 11 kY

Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Time of Use (TOU) - Ot-Peak
C3 Supply above 11 KV o
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak
T Single Point Supply - - - - N . - - - - .
Agricultural Tuhewells
Dt Scarp -
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2
Total Agricultural - - . N ,
Public Lighting G 1.3892 9.96 492 2758 27.58 29.58 29.58 2.0 2.0
Residential Colonies H - - - - - - -
Special Conlracts - Tantf K (AIK) )
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - . - - -
Railway TractionTraction - | - - - -
Co-Genration-J . - - - -
Total 1.3892 9.96 492 - - 27.58 27.58 - 29.58 29.58 - (2.0059) .00
Graud Total 13.9529 100,00 32,462 - - 24972 249.72 - 279.28 279.28 - (29.5658) (29.5”/71

s

1
N




FORM - 29 (A)

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING
- ) Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of June 2020

: SChhcge: i Charge R
(MKWh) | (%age) ! Rs) (Min Rs) | (MIn Rs) s) | MInRs) | (MInRs) | (MInRs) | (MInRs) | (Min Rs)
Residential
Up to 30 Units - - - - - -
| For peak load requirement up to S kW
01-100 Uniits 0.2376 1.29 3,305 4.08 4.08 1.57 1.57 2,51 2.51
101-200 Units 0.6530 © 336 2,092 1.86 1.86 6.04 6.04 [CR 1)) 41D
201-300 Units 0.7278 396 1,538 6.51 6.5t 8.46 8.46 (1.95) (1.95)
301-700Units 1.5415 840 1,783 1 20.21 20.21 30.93 36.93 (0.7 (10.72
Above 700 Units 1.0092 5.50 193 20.08 20.08 2382 23.82 Q74 (3.74)
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 1.1056 6.02 13,032 24.03 24.03 26.09 26.09 2.06) (2.06)
1 Thme of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 3.7527 20.44 - 56.66 56.66 61,52 61.52 {4.86} (4.88)
 Temporary E-1 () 11716 6.38 4,572 25,61 25,61 2765 27.65 (2.03) (2.03)
Total Residential 10.1999 53.54 26,517 - - 159.05 159.05 - 186.07 186.07 - (27.02) (27.92)

Conunercial - A2

Commercial - 6.3907 34.80 5,609 129.42 129.42 143.38 143.38 (13.96) (13.96)

|For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

Commercial (<100} - - - - ]

Commercial (<20 KW) X .

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Repular - .
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - -]
Time of Use (TOU) - OfF-Peak (Temp) . - -

Total Commercial 6.3907 34.80 3,609 ~ - 129,42 129,42 - 143.38 143.38 - (13.96) (13.96)

Industrial
Bi -
32 -
32 - TOU (Peak) -
32 - TOU (Off-peak) -
B2 - TOU (Peak) -
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) -

. 84 - TOU (Peak) -

B4 - TQU (Off-peak) -
Total Industrial - - - - -

Bulk
Cl{a) Supply at 400 Voits - up to 5 kW -
- C1(b} Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW
Eg ‘Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak
C2 Supply at 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
Thue of Use (TOU) - OfF-Peak -
C3 Supply above 11 kV
-.-4} Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
51 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -
. Total Single Point Supply - - - - -
| Agricultural Tube-wells - Tarift
DI Scarp -
D2 Agriewltual Tube-wells
__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2
__Time of Use (TOL)) - Off-Peak D2
Total Agricultural - - - - :
— Public Lighting G 1.7728 9.65 494 34.74 34,74 37.75 3775 G.02) (6K
Residential Colonies H - - i
Special Contracts - Tarfl K (AJK) L
__Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -
| Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak
Raitway TractionTraction - | -

7 -

Co-Genration-{ .

Toml 1.8 10 494 - - 34.7360 34.74 - 37.7517 3778 - (3.0157) (3.8%)
Grand Total 184 . 108 32,628 - - 323.2037 323.21 - 367.1967 367.28 - (43.9910) (43,923
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Bahria Town Electrie Supply Division
(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited)
Balance sheet as at June 30, 2018
B 2018 2017
Fquity and liabilities , Notes (Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '006")
Head Office Account 4 56,871 85,558
Current labilities
Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 5 7,358 7,125
Provision for taxation ‘ 28,214 20,046
35,573 27,171
Contingencies and commitments - N
92,444 112,730
Property and assets
Non - current assets
Property, plant and equipment 6 1,873 2,207
= Long term security deposit 7 64,100 64,100
Current assets )
e Accounts receivables 4,662 11,884
% Loan and advances 8 3,582 5,867
Cash and bank balances 9 18,226 28,673
26,470 46,423
] 92,444 112,730

The annexed notes 1 to 17 form an integral part of these accounts.

Chief Exec Director




Bahria Town Electric Supply Division
(A projeet of Bahria Town (Private) Limited)

Profit and loss account
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Sales

Cost of sales

Gross (loss)

Less: Operating expenses
General and administrative
Selling

Operating (loss)
Other income

(L.oss) before taxation
Taxation

(Loss) after taxation

Notes
10
11

12
13

2018 2017
(Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '000")
2,257,152 2,004,623
2,459,967 2,106,985
(202,815) (102,362)
22,942 19,077
3,279 3,001
26,221 22,078
(229,036) (124,440)
(229,036) (124,440)
28,214 20,046
(257,250) (144,486)

The annexed notes 1 to 17 form an integral part of these accounts.

Chief ' e

Director




Bahria Town Electric Supply Division

(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited)
Notes to the accounts

For the vear ended June 30, 2018

1. The Company and its operations:

Bahria Town (Private) Limited was incorporated on January 14, 1997 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 replaced with
the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017. The registered office of the company is situated at Customer Support Center,
Bahria Complex, Phase VIII, Bahria Town, Rawalpindi. The company is mainly engaged in development of land for housing
colonies, site for villas, construction of villas and houses, execution of projects through joint venture partners and providing
services as contractors.

The company is also engaged in purchase and sale of electricity to its dwellers of Rawalpindi/Islamabad. Necessary approvals
has been obtained by the company from National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA).

These financial statemnets only reflects only the financial affasirs of the Bahria Town Electricity Supply Division only.
2. Statement of compliance and significant accounting estimates
2.1y Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017, provision of and
directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the
Companies Act, 2017 shall prevail.
I 2.2) Basis of measurement
These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention, without any adjustments for the effects of
7 inflation or current values.
1 2.3) Functional and presentation carrency
These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is also the company's financial currency. Ali
financial information presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded to the nearest rupee.

'1} 2.4y Use of significant estimates and judgments

i The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires management o

make judgment, estimates and assumptions that effect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, income and expenses.

i

N 1
ot

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgment about
carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision effects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision effects both current and future periods.
Judgments made by management in the application of approved accounting standards that have significant effect on
the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are discussed in
the ensuing paragraphs,

3. Significant accounting policies

The principle accounting policies which have adopted in the preparation of these accounts are as follows:
3.1) Taxation

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into account
available tax rebates and credits. No provision for deferred taxation is required to be made in these accounts due ic
the fact that timing differences will not reverse within next three years.

|
J
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3.2)

Property, plant and equipment

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any except land;

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged to income on the reducing balance method to write off their costs over
remaining useful life;

A full month's depreciation is charged in the month of addition and no depreciation is in the month of disposal.

Major renewals and replacements are capitalized. Gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets are included in current
years' income;

The Company reviews the useful lives and residual value of its assets on regular basis. Any change in the estimates in
future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and equipment with a
corresponding effect on the depreciation charge;

3.3) Stores and spares
These have been valued at lower of net realizable value or average cost.
3.4) Receivable from customers
These are stated at book value. Debts considered bad are provided for or written off and no general provision for the
bad and doubtful debts is maintained.
3.5) Revenue recognition
Revenue from sale of electricity is recognized on accrual basis,
3.6) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, with banks on current-and savings accounts,
3.7y Workin progress . .
Work-in-process includes land related development cost and expenses directly allocatable to the project, at cost or net
realizable value, which ever is lower.
3.8) Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and de-recognized when the company loses control of the contractual rights
that comprise the financial assets and in case of financial liability when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The particular measurement methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy
statements associated with each item as shown below:
a) Trade and other payables
Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration
to be paid in the future for goods and services received.
b)  Provisions
Provisions are recognized when a company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event if it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
¢} Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables and other receivables are recognized and carried at original invoice amount/cost less an
allowance for any uncollectible amounts,
d)  Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand and at banks are carried at fair value. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents consists of cash in hand and balances in banks.
2018 2017
Head Office Account (Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '6007)
Balance as on July 01, 85,558 69,269
Add: receipts/adjustments during the year 228,563 160,775
314,122 230,044
Less: electricity charged to head office - -
314,122 230,044
(loss) for the year (257,250) (144,486)
Balance as at June 30, . 56,871 85,558
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14.

Risk management
Introduction and overview

The Company has exposure to the following risks from financial instruments:

- Market risk

- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

- Operational risk .

This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the above risks, Company's objectives, policies and

processes for measuring and managing risk, fair value of financial instruments and the Company's management of capital.
Financial risk factors and risk management framework
The Company’s overall risk management programme focuses on having cost effective funding as well as to manage financial
risk to minimize earnings volatility and provide maximum return to shareholders,
The Company's objective in managing risk is the creation and protection of shareholders' value. Risk is inherent in
Company's activities but it is managed through monitoring and controlling activities which are based on limits established by
the internal controls set on different activities of the Company by the board of directors. These controls and limits reflect the
business strategy and market environment of the Company as well as the level of the risk that the Company is willing to
accept. : '
The Company’s finance department oversee the management of the financial risk reflecting changes in the market conditions
and also the Company's risk taking activities providing assurance that these activities are governed by appropriate policies
and procedures and that the financial risk are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company policies
and risk appetite.
a)  Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest
rates, foreign exchange rates or the equity prices due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument,
change in market sentiments, speculative activities and liquidity in the market.
Under market risk the Company is exposed to currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk (equity price risk).

(i) Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign
exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions wiik
foreign buyers and suppliers. In case of the Company this risk mainly relates to outstanding import payments.
The Company is in the process of obtaining exchange risk coverage on these liabilities.
(i)  Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. ' ‘
(iif)  Equity price risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from currency risk or interest rate risk), whether
those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors
affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.
As at June 30, 2018, there are no equity investments of the Company measured at fair value, hence no equity
price risk exists, '
b) Credit risk ;
Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter parties failed
completely to perform as contracted. All financial assets except cash in hand, are subject to credit risk. The Company
believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk.
Settlement risk
Settlement risk is the risk of loss due to the failure of an entity to honor its obligations fo deliver cash or other assets
as contractually agreed on sale.
The risk is addressed more or less in accordance with the parameters set out in the credit risk management above.
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¢)  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk that the Company will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Prudent liquidity risk management
implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the availability of funding through an adequate amount
of committed credit facilities. Due to dynamic nature of the business the Company maintains flexibility in funding by
maintaining committed credit lines available. ' .

The Company’s liquidity management involves projecting cash flows and considering the level of liquid assets
necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios and maintaining debt financing plans.

1. Capital risk management

16.

17.

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in
order to provide adequate returns to shareholders, benefit other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure in
order to reduce the cost of capital. The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. To
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders or issue new shares.
Number of employees

The average number of employees for the year ended June 30, 2018 were 166 (2017: 166) and number of employees as at
June 30, 2018 were 166 (2017: 166).

Date of authorization for issue

These financial statements have been authorized for issue on by the board of directors he Company.

Chief Exeeutive




g_g Bahria Town Electric Supply Division . .
(A project of Bahyria Town (Private) Limited) (Unaudited)

]: Balance sheet as at June 30, 2019
i
- 2019 2018
Equity and liabilities Notes (Rs. in '0007) (Rs. in 0007
Head Office Account . 4 54,183 56,871
Current liabilities
Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 5 8,089 7,358
Provision for taxation 32,536 28,214
40,625 35,572
Contingencies and commitments - -
94,808 92,444
Property and assets
Non - current assets
Property, plant and equipment 6 - 1,591 1,873
Long term security deposit 7 64,100 64,100
Current assets
x Accounts receivables 5,128 4,662
% L.oan and advances 8 3,941 3,582
Cash and bank balances 9 20,048 18,226
29,117 26,470
] 94,808 92,444

]

The annexed notes 1 to 17 form an integral part of these accounts.

RN
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Bahria Town Electric Supply Division
(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited)

Profit and loss account
For the year ended June 30, 2019

Sales

Cost of sales

Gross (loss)

Less: Operating expenses
Gencral and administrative
Selling

Operating (loss)
Other income

(Lioss) before taxation
Taxation

(Loss) after taxation

Notes
10
11

12
13

(Unaudited)
2019 2018
(Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '000")
2,602,854 2,257,152
2,910,803 2,459,967
(307,949) (202,815)
26,280 22,942
3,607 3,279
29,887 26,221
(337,836) (229,036)
(337,836) (229,036)
32,536 28,214
(370,371) (257,250

The annexed notes 1 to 17 form an integral part of these accounts.




Bahria Town Electric Supply Division

(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited)
Notes to the accounts .

For the vear ended June 30, 2019

1. The Company and its operations:

Bahria Town (Private) Limited was incorporated on January 14, 1997 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 replaced with
the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017, The registered office of the company is situated at Customer Support Center,
Bahria Complex, Phase VIII, Bahria Town, Rawalpindi. The company is mainly engaged in development of land for housing
colonies, site for villas, construction of villas and houses, execution of projects through joint venture partners and providing
services as contractors,

The company is also engaged in purchase and sale of electricity to its dwellers of Rawalpindi/Islamabad. Necessary approvals
has been obtained by the company from National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA).

These financial statemnets only reflects only the financial affasirs of the Bahria Town Electricity Supply Division only.
2. Statement of compliance and significant accounting estimates

2.1) Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017, provision of and
directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the
Companies Act, 2017 shall prevail.

2.2) Basis of measurement
These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention, without any adjustments for the effects of
inflation or current values.

’ 2.3) Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is also the company's financial currency. All
financial information presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded to the nearest rupee.
i 2.4y Use of significant estimates and judgments
j The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires management 1o

make judgment, estimates and assumptions that effect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, income and expenses.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgment about
carrying value of assets and liabilitics that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
' these estimates.

i The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision effects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision effects both current and future periods.

Judgments made by management in the application of approved accounting standards that have significant effect on
the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are discussed in
,,, the ensuing paragraphs.
“‘1 3. Significant accounting policies
The principte accounting policies which have adopted in the preparation of these accounts are as follows:
3.1) Taxation
The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into account
available tax rebates and credits. No provision for deferred taxation is required to be made in these accounts due to
the fact that timing differences will not reverse within next three years.




3.2) Property, plant and equipment
These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any except land;
Depreciation on fixed assets is charged to income on the reducing balance method to write off their costs over
remaining useful life;
A full month's depreciation is charged in the month of addition and no depreciation is in the month of disposal,
Major renewals and replacements are capitalized. Gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets are included in current
years' income;
The Company reviews the useful lives and residual value of its assets on regular basis. Any change in the estimates in
future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and equipment with a
corresponding effect on the depreciation charge; ‘
3.3) Stores and spares
These have been valued at lower of net realizable value or average cost.
3.4) Receivable from customers
These are stated at book value, Debts considered bad are provided for or written off and no general provision for the
bad and doubtful debts is maintained.
3.5) Revenue recognition
Revenue from sale of electricity is recognized on accrual basis.
3.6) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and
- cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, with banks on current and savings accounts,
I 3.7) Work in progress '
Work-in-process includes land related development cost and expenses directly allocatable to the project, at cost or net
. realizable value, which ever is lower.
% 3.8) Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and de-recognized when the company loses control of the contractual rights
that comprise the financial assets and in case of financial liability when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The particular measurement methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy
statements associated with each item as shown below:
fJ a)  Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration
to be paid in the future for goods and services received.
b)  Provisions
Provisions are recognized when a company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event if it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
¢)  Trade and other receivables
] Trade receivables and other receivables are recognized and carried at original invoice amount/cost less an
allowance for any uncollectible amounts, '
d}  Cash and cash equivalents
} Cash in hand and at banks are carried at fair value. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash
‘ equivalents consists of cash in hand and balances in banks.

2019 2018
4. Head Office Account (Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '0007)
Balance as on July 01, 56,871 85,558
Add: receipts/adjustments during the year 367,683 228,563
424,554 314,121
Less: electricity charged to head office - -
424,554 314,121
(loss) for the year (370,371) (257,250)
Balance as at June 30, 54,183 56,871
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5.

7.

10.

Creditors, acerued and other liabilities

Accrued liabilities

2019
(Rs. in '000")

2018
(Rs. in "000")

Staff salaries 7,138 6,493
Other liabilities
Others 951 865
8,089 7,358
Property, plant and equipment {Rs, in '000") (Rs. in 000"
Property, plant and equipment 6.1) 1,591 1,873
Capital Work in progress (6.2) - -
1,591 1,873
6.1) Property, plant and equipment
Cost Depreciation.
i ‘ WD Vasat
Partenars Asaf Additions | Delfion during | Adjustuent]  Asaf ;ge Asat - Adjstoent | Asat Wil ; ;
0002008 | dwringtheyear | fheyear | DlCr) | 30062009 "o ’ DICY | Mean
Onned
Motor vehiles 6,55 6550} 13 4766 28 508 1317
Computers & aocessoris 19 VAR 18 } t) b
Offce equipments 9 LN (% il 1 )
Funitore and istue B B 18 l 19 b
Rupoes (2018) JA W 5164 il 51 159
Rupees (2015) W 1w 481 M 516 187
6.1.1) Depreciation has been allocated as follows:
Cost of sales (1) 268 315
Administrative and general (12) 15 18
283 334

6.2) Design, Supply, Installation , Testing & Commissioning of Extension Work with 63 MVA Power Transformer at
220/132 Kv Grid Station at Bahria Town Ph-VIII Rawalpindi.
Long term security deposit

Seourity - IESCO

Loan and advanees - (unsecured and considered good)
This represents the advances given:

To staff against expenses
To staff against salary

Cash and bank balances

Cash in hand
Cash at banks

- in current accounts

Sales

Revenue from sale of electricity-net

64,100 64,100
64,100 64,100
2,374 2,158
1,566 1,424
3,941 3,582
338 307
19,711 | 17,919 |
19,711 17,919
20,048 18,226
’ ¢
2,602,854 2,257,152
2,602,854 2,257,152
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Cost of sale

Electricity bill paid to IESCO
Distribution margin

Salary and wages

Repair and maintenance office
Rent, rates & taxes

Vehicle maintenance expenses
Fuel expenses

Printing & Stationery
Entertainment

Telephone and mobile expenses
Computer Expenses
Miscellaneous

Newspaper & periodicals
Depreciation

11.1)  Electricity bill paid to IESCO

Bills paid to IESCO-net

General and administrative expenses
Staff salaries and benefits

Vehicle running and maintenance
Telephone and internet

Travelling and conveyance

Electricity gas & water

Entertainment

News paper and periodicals
Depreciation

12.1) Staff salaries and benefits
Salaries
Bonus
Staff welfare and allowances
Uniform expenses
Over time
Medical expenses

Selling expenses

Billing and collection;

- Meter reading expenses
- Customer billing

- Supervision

- Collecting

(11.1)

(6.1.1)

(12.1)

6.1.1)

2019 2018
(Rs. in '000" (Rs. in '000")
2,740,089 2,295,866
136,574 134,334
29,511 25,488
2,369 2,154
487 443
486 442
347 315
387 352
134 122
77 70
44 40
26 24
3 2
268 315
2,910,803 2,459,967
2,740,089 2,295,866
2,740,089 2,295,866
2019 2018
(Rs. in '000Y (Rs. in '000")
23,172 20,105
2,497 2,270
234 219
151 137
144 131
49 45
19 17
15 18
26,280 22,942
21,652 18,783
648 563
647 562
138 120
86 75
2 2
23,172 20,105
1,751 1,591
849 771
739 672
269 244
3,607 3279
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Risk management

Iutroduction and overview

The Company has exposure to the following risks from financial instruments:

- Market risk

- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

- Operational risk

This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the above risks, Company's objectives, policies and

processes for measuring and managing risk, fair value of financial instruments and the Company's management of capital.
Finaneial risk factors and risk management framework
The Company’s overall risk management programme focuses on having cost effective funding as well as to manage financial
risk to minimize earnings volatility and provide maximum return to shareholders.
The Company's objective in managing risk is the creation and protection of shareholders' vatue. Risk is inherent in
Company's activities but it is managed through monitoring and controlling activities which are based on limits established by
the internal controls set on different activities of the Company by the board of directors. These controls and limits reflect the
business strategy and market environment of the Company as well as the level of the risk that the Company is willing to
accept.
The Company’s finance department oversee the management of the financial risk reflecting changes in the market conditions
and also the Company's risk taking activities providing assurance that these activities are governed by appropriate policies
and procedures and that the financial risk are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company policies
and risk appetite.
a) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest
rates, foreign exchange rates or the equity prices due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument,
change in market sentiments, speculative activities and liquidity in the market.
Under market risk the Company is exposed to currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk {equity price risk).

(1) Cuarrency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign
exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions with
foreign buyers and suppliers. In case of the Company this risk mainly relates to outstanding import payments.
The.Company is in the process of obtaining exchange risk coverage on these liabilities.

(i) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash.flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

(ili) Equity price risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from currency risk or interest rate risk), whether
those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors

affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market,
As at June 30, 2018, there are no equity investments of the Company measured at fair value, hence no equity
price risk exists.
b) Credit risk
Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter parties failed
completely to perform as contracted. All financial assets except cash in hand, are subject to credit risk. The Company
believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk.
Settlement risk
Settlement risk is the risk of loss due to the failure of an entity to honor its obligations to deliver cash or other assets
as contractually agreed on sale.
The risk is addressed more or less in accordance with the parameters set out in the credit risk management above.
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¢)  Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk represents the risk that the Company will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Prudent liquidity risk management
implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the availability of funding through an adequate amount
of committed credit facilities. Due to dynamic nature of the business the Company maintains flexibility in funding by
maintaining committed credit lines available.
The Company’s liquidity management involves projecting cash flows and considering the level of liquid assets
necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios and maintaining debt financing plans.
15. Capital risk management
The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in
order to provide adequate returns.to shareholders, benefit other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure in
order to reduce the cost of capital. The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.
The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. T'o
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders or issue new shares.
16. Nuwmber of employees
The average number of employees for the year ended June 30, 2019 were 166 (2018: 166) and number of employees as at
June 30, 2019 were 166 (2018: 166).
17.  Date of authorization for issue
These financial statements have been authorized for issue on

by the board of direcjors of the Company.

Director

-



Bahria Town Electric Supply Division

= (A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited) .
s Balance sheet as at June 30, 2020 (Projected)
| .
L 2020 2019
Equity and liabilities Notes (Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '000")
Head Office Account ' 4 49,187 54,182
Current liabilities
Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 5 8,894 8,089
Provision for taxation 39,399 32,536
‘ 48,293 40,625
Contingencies and commitments - -
97,480 94,808
Property and assets
MNon - current assets
Property, plant and equipment 6 1,351 1,591
Long term security deposit 7 64,100 64,100
} Current assets
Accounts receivables 5,641 5,128
e Loan and advances 8 4,335 3,941
1 Cash and bank balances 9 22,053 20,048
32,029 29,117
97,480 94,8068

The annexed notes 1 to 17 form an integral part of these accounts.

Chieizﬁgéé/ tive
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s Bahria Town Eleciric Supply Division

(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited) e

e Profit and loss account (PE‘Q}QMZ@d)

L For the year ended June 30, 2020

2020 2019
Notes (Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '000")
Sales _ © 10 3,151,939 2,602,854
Cost of sales 11 3,547,214 2,910,803
Gross (loss) (395,276) (307,949)
Less: Operating expenses
General and administrative 12 30,119 26,280
Selling ‘ ’ 13 3,968 3,607
34,087 29,887

Operating (loss) S ' (429,363) (337,836}
Other income - -
(Loss) before taxation (429,363) (337,836)
Taxation 39,399 32,536
(Loss) after taxation (468,762) (370,371

81 The annexed notes 1 to 17 form an integral part of these accounts.

]
AN

Director

Chi}}/ﬂ
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Bahria Town Electric Supply Division

(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited)

Notes to the accounts

For the year ended June 30, 2020

1. The Company and its operations:

Bahria Town (Private) Limited was incorporated on January 14, 1997 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 replaced with
the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017, The registered office of the company is situated at Customer Support Center,
Bahria Complex, Phase VIII, Bahria Town, Rawalpindi. The company is mainly engaged in development of land for housing
colonies, site for villas, construction of villas and houses, execution of projects through joint venture partners and providing
services as contractors.

The company is also engaged in purchase and sale of electricity to its dwellers of Rawalpindi/Islamabad. Necessary approvals
has been obtained by the company from National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA).

These financial statemnets only reflects only the financial affasirs of the Bahria Town Electricity Supply Division only.

2, Statement of compliance and significant accounting estimates

2.1)

2.2)

2.3)

2.4)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017, provision of and
directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the
Companies Act, 2017 shall prevail.

Basis of measurement

These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention, without any adjustments for the effects of
inflation or current values,

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is also the company's financial currency. All
financial information presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded to the nearest rupee.

Use of significant estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires management to
make judgment, estimates and assumptions that effect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, income and expenses. '

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgment about
carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates. . .

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision effects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision effects both current and future periods.

Judgments made by management. in the application of approved accounting standards that have significant effect on
the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are discussed in
the ensuing paragraphs.

3. Significant accounting policies

The principle accounting policies which have adopted in the preparation of these accounts are as follows:

3.1)

Taxation

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into account
available tax rebates and credits. No provision for deferred taxation is required to be made in these accounts due to
the fact that timing differences will not reverse within next three years.
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3.2)

3.3)

3.4)

3.5)

3.6)

3.7)

3.8)

Property, plant and equipment
These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any except land;
Depreciation on fixed assets is charged to income on the reducing balance method to write off their costs over
remaining useful life;
A full month's depreciation is charged in the month of addition and no depreciation is in the month of disposal.
Major renewals and replacements are capitalized. Gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets are included in current
years' income; ’
The Company reviews the useful lives and residual value of its assets on regular basis. Any change in the estimates in
future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and equipment with a
corresponding effect on the depreciation charge;
Stores and spares
These have been valued at lower of net realizable value or average cost.
Receivable from customers
These are stated at book value. Debts considered bad are provided for or written off and no general provision for the
bad and doubtful debts is maintained.
Revenue recognition _
Revenue from sale of electricity is recognized on accrual basis.
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, with banks on current and savings accounts.
Work in progress
Work-in-process includes land related development cost and expenses directly allocatable to the project, at cost or net
realizable value, which ever is lower. '
Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and de-recognized when the company loses control of the contractual rights
that comprise the financial assets and in case of financial liability when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The particular measurement methods adopted are disclosed in the individual po]i@y
statements associated with each item as shown below:
2)  Trade and other payables
Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideratiq\{x ’
to be paid in the future for goods and services received.
b) Provisions ‘ )
Provisions are recognized when a company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event if j¢
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
¢) Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables and other receivables are recognized and carried at original invoice amount/cost less an
allowance for any uncollectible amounts.
d)  Cash and cash equivalents ‘
Cash in hand and at banks are carried at fair value. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents consists of cash in hand and balances in banks.

Head Office Account

Balance as on July 01, . ' 54,182 56,871
Add: receipts/adjustments during the year 463,766 367,683
517,948 424,554
Less: electricity charged to head office - -
: 517,948 424,554
(loss) for the year ' (468,762) (370,371)
Balance as at June 30, 49,187 54,182
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5.

7.

10.

Creditors, acerued and other liabilities
Acerued liabilities

2020
(Rs. in '0060")

2019

(Rs. in '000%)

Staff salaries 7,847 7,138
Other liabilities
Others 1,047 951
8,894 8,089
Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment 6.1 1,351 1,591
Capital work in progress 6.2y - -
1,351 1,591
6.1) Property, plant and equipment
Cost Depreciation
Parfears Asaf Addifions | Deleion during | Adjustment] ~ Asat Xf;te Asal - Ajstment | Asal vﬁ;)%g\;ggat
A0 | dorigtheyear ) fheyear | DufCr) | 006200 "1 } MCH | oW |
Motor ehicks 655 65501 1§ 58 8 521 1%
Computers & acesors 1% %] % 189 ! i 4
Officseqiprcn if WS 05 f e 9
Fumites and e I\ AJN Y l 0 5
Rapees (2020 i i ST M 508 K3
Rupers (019) 181 {1t 5164 il SHT 13
6.1.1) Depreciation has been allocated as follows:
Cost of sales (11) 228 268
Administrative and general (12) 12 15
240 283

6.2 Design, Supply, instalation, testing and comissioning of extention work with 63 MVA power transformer at 220/132

KV grid station at Bahria Town Phase VIII Rawalpindi.

Long term security deposit
Security - IESCO

Loan and advances ~ (unsecured and considered good)
This represents the advances given:

To staff against expenses

To staff against salary

Cash and bank balances
Cash in hand
Cash at banks

- in current accounts

Sales
Revenue from sale of electricity-net

64,100 64,100
64,100 64,100
2,611 2,374
1,723 1,566
4,335 3,941
371 338

[ 21,682 || 19,711 |
21,682 19,711
22,053 20,048
3,151,939 2,602,854
3,151,939 2,602,854
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12.

13.

Cost of sale

Electricity bill paid to IESCO
Distribution margin

Salary and wages

Repair and maintenance office
Rent, rates & taxes

Vehicle maintenance expenses
Fuel expenses

Printing & Stationery
Entertainment

Telephone and mobile expenses
Computer Expenses
Miscellaneous

Newspaper & periodicals
Depreciation

11.1)  Electricity bill paid to IESCO

Bills paid to IESCO-net

General and administrative expenses
Staff salaries and benefits
Vehicle running and maintenance
Telephone and internet
Travelling and conveyance
Electricity gas & water
Entertainment
News paper and periodicals
Depreciation
12.1) Staff salaries and benefits
Salaries
Bonus
Staff welfare and allowances
Uniform expenses
Over time
Medical expenses

Selling expenses

Billing and collection;

- Meter reading expenses
- Customer billing

- Supervision

- Collecting

(1L.1)

6.1.1)

(12.1)

(6.1.1)

2020 2019
(Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '000")
3,368,466 2,740,089
139,786 136,574
33,938 29,511
2,606 2,369
536 487
535 486
382 347
426 387
148 134
85 77
49 44
29 26
3 3
228 268
3,547,214 2,910,803
3,368,466 2,740,089
3,368,466 2,740,089
26,705 23,172
2,746 2,497
257 234
166 151
158 144
54 49
21 19
12 15
30,119 26,280
24,956 21,652 -
745 648
744 647
158 138
99 86
3 2
26,705 23172
1,926 1,751
933 849
813 739
296 269
3,968 3,607
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14. Risk management

Introduction and overview

The Company has exposure to the following risks from financial instruments:

- Market risk

- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

- Operational risk

This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the above risks, Company's objectives, policies and

processes for measuring and managing risk, fair value of financial instruments and the Company's management of capital.
Financial risk factors and risk management framework
The Company’s overall risk management programme focuses on having cost effective funding as well as to manage financial
risk to minimize earnings volatility and provide maximum return to shareholders. :
The Company's objective in managing risk is the creation and protection of shareholders' value. Risk is inherent in
Company's activities but it is managed through monitoring and controlling activities which are based on limits established by
the internal controls set on different activities of the Company by the board of directors. These controls and limits reflect the
business strategy and market environment of the Company as well as the level of the risk that the Company is willing to
accept.
The Company’s finance department oversee the management of the financial risk reflecting changes in the market conditions
and also the Company's risk taking activities providing assurance that these activities are governed by appropriate policies
and procedures and that the financial risk are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company policies
and risk appetite.
a)  Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest
rates, foreign exchange rates or the equity prices due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument,
change in market sentiments, speculative activities and liquidity in the market.
Under market risk the Company is exposed to currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk (equity price risk).

(iy Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign
exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions with
foreign buyers and suppliers. In case of the Company this risk mainly relates to outstanding import payments.
The Company is in the process of obtaining exchange risk coverage on these fiabilities.
(ify Interest rate risk )
Interest rate risk is the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.
(ii) Equity price risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from currency risk or interest rate risk), whether
those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors
affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market,
As at June 30, 2018, there are no equity investments of the Company measured at fair value, hence no equity
price risk exists.
by Credit risk
Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter parties failed
completely to perform as contracted. All financial assets except cash in hand, are subject to credit risk. The Company
believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk.
Settlement risk
Settlement risk is the risk of loss due to the failure of an entity to honor its obligations to deliver cash or other assets
as contractually agreed on sale.
The risk is addressed more or less in accordance with the parameters set out in the credit risk management above.
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¢)  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk that the Company will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Prudent liquidity risk management
implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the availability of funding through an adequate amount
of committed credit facilities. Due to dynamic nature of the business the Company maintains flexibility in funding by
maintaining committed credit lines available.

The Company’s liquidity management involves projecting cash flows and considering the level of liquid assets
necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios and maintaining debt financing plans.

15. Capital risk management

16.

17.

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in
order to provide adequate returns to shareholders, benefit other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure in
order to reduce the cost of capital. The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. To
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders or issue new shares.
Number of emplovees

The average number of employees for the year ended June 30, 2020 were 166 (2019: 166) and number of employees as at
June 30, 2020 were 166 (2019: 166),
Date of authorization for issue
These financial statements have been authorized for issue on by the board of dirgctors of the Company.

Wil it

Director

Chief BXecytive
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M. A. CHAUDHRI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Auditor’s Report

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of Bahria Town Electric Supply & Distribution
Division (A division of Bahria Town (Private) Limited) as at June 30, 2018, and profit and loss
account together with the notes to the accounts for the year then ended, as per information and
explanations provided to us on the request of management for specific purpose of presentation to
National Electric Power Regulatory Authority.

Tt is the responsibility of the Management to establish and maintain system of internal control

and prepare and present the financial statements in conformity with approved accounting
standards. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan.
These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the above said statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis evidence supporting the amount and disclosures in the above said
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates
made by the management as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due
verification, we report that:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us,
the financial statement gives a true & fair view of financial position of Bahria Town Electric
Supply & Distribution Division (A division of Bahria Town (Private) Limited) and found in
accordance with International Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan.

M. A. CHAUDHRI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Engagement Partner: Mr. Karamat Ali, FCA

Place: Gujranwala
Date: October 23,2019

2/C Trust Plaza, G.T. Road, Gujranwala Off. 3259556-3822599 Fax. 3256258
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Bahria Town Electric Supply & Distribution Division

{A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited)

Balance sheet as at June 30, 2018

Equity and liabilities

Head Office Account

Current liabilities

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities
Provision for taxation

Contingencies and commitments

Property and assets

Non ~ current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Long term security deposit

Current assets

Store and Spares
Accounts receivables
Loan and advances
Cash and bank balances

The annexed notes 1 to 17 form an integral part of these accounts.

Chief Executive

Notes

2018
(Rs. in '000")

2017
(Rs. in '000")

2,357,893 2,471,528
7,358 7,125
28214 20,046
35,573 27.171
2,393,465 2,498,699
2,295,775 2,379,542
64,100 64,100
7,120 8,634 |
4,662 11,884
3,582 5,867
18,226 28,673
33,590 55,057
2,393,465 2,498,699

P 7
A

Director
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Bahria Town Electric Supply & Distribution Division

(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited)

Profit and loss account

For the vear ended June 30,2018

Sales

Cost of sales

Gross (loss)

Less: Operating expenses
General and administrative
Selling

Operating (loss)
Other income

{Loss) before taxation
Taxation

(Loss) after taxation

Notes
10
11

12
13

2018

2017
(Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '000")
2,257,152 2,004,623
2,451,290 2,099,145
(194,138) (94,522)
25,222 20,875
3,279 3,001
28,501 23,876
(222,639) (118,398)
(222,639) (118,398)
28,214 20,046
(250,854) (138,444)

The annexed notes 1 to 17 form an integral part of these accounts.




= Bahria Town Electric Supply & Distribution Division
- (A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited)

Notes to the accounts

For the year ended June 30,2018

1. The Company and its operations:
Babria Town (Private) Limited was incorporated on January 14, 1997 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 replaced with
the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017. The registered office of the company is situated at Customer Support Center,
Bahria Complex, Phase VIII, Bahria Town, Rawalpindi. The company is mainly engaged in development of land for housing
colonies, site for villas, construction of villas and houses, exccution of projects through joint venture partners and providing
services as contractors.
The company is also engaged in purchase and sale of electricity to its dwellers of Rawalpindi/Islamabad. Necessary approvals
has been obtained by the company from National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA).

These financial statemnets only reflects only the financial affasirs of the Bahria Town Electricity Supply & Distribution
Division only.
2. Statement of compliance and significant accounting estimates
2.1) Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017, provision of and
directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the
Companies Act, 2017 shall prevail.
2.2) Basis of measurement
i These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention, without any adjustments for the effects of
' inflation or current values.
2.3) Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is also the company's financial currency. All
financial information presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded to the nearest rupee.
2.4)  Use of significant estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires management to
make judgment, estimates and assumptions that effect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgment about
carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources, Actual results may differ from
these estimates.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
) recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision effects only that period, or in the period of the
7 1 revision and future periods if the revision effects both current and future periods.
Judgments made by management in the application of approved accounting standards that have significant effect on
the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are discussed in
ﬁ the ensuing paragraphs.
3. Significant accounting policies
The principle accounting policies which have adopted in the preparation of these accounts are as follows:
3.1) Taxation
The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into account
available tax rebates and credits, No provision for deferred taxation is required to be made in these accounts due to
the fact that timing differences will not reverse within next three years.




gl 3.2)

Property, plant and equipment

These are stated at cost fess accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any except land;

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged to income on the reducing balance method to write off their costs over
remaining useful life;

A full month's depreciation is charged in the month of addition and no depreciation is in the month of disposal.

Major renewals and replacements are capitalized. Gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets are included in current
years' income;

The Company reviews the useful lives and residual value of its assets on regular basis. Any change in the estimates in
future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and equipment with a
corresponding effect on the depreciation charge;

3.3) Stores and spares
These have been valued at lower of net realizable value or average cost.
3.4) Receivable from customers
These are stated at book value. Debts considered bad are provided for.or written off and no general provision for the
bad and doubtful debts is maintained.
3.5) Revenue recognition
Revenue from sale of electricity is recognized on accrual basis.
3.6) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and
- cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, with banks on current and savings accounts.
3.7y Work in progress
Work-in-process includes land related development cost and expenses directly allocatable to the project, at cost or net
m realizable value, which ever is lower.
l 3.8) Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and de-recognized when the company loses control of the contractual rights
that comprise the financial assets and in case of financial liability when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The particular measurement methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy
statements associated with each item as shown below:
h a) Trade and other payables
Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration
to be paid in the future for goods and services received.
- b} Provisions
= Provisions are recognized when a company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event if it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
¢) Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables and other receivables are recognized and carried at original invoice amount/cost less an
allowance for any uncollectible amounts. ' ‘
d) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand and at banks are carried at fair value. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents consists of cash in hand and balances in banks.
- 2018 2017
4. Head Office Account (Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '000")
Balance as on July 01, 2,471,528 2,548912
Add: receipts/adjustments during the year 137,219 61,060
2,608,746 2,609,972
Less: electricity charged to head office - -
’ 2,608,746 2,609,972
(loss) for the year ‘ (250,854) (138,444)

Balance as at June 30, 2,357,893 2,471,528




2 | 2018 2017

S. Creditors, accrued and other liabilities (Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '000")
Accrued labilities
Staff salaries 6,493 5,626
Other liabilities
Others 865 1,499
7,358 7,125
2018 2017
6. Property, plant and equipment (Rs. in '000%) (Rs. in '060")
Property, plant and equipment 6.1 2,295,775 2,379,542
2,295,775 2,379,542
6.1) Property, plant and equipment
Cost Depreciation
Particulars Asat Additions | Deletion during | Adjustment| ~ Asaf »I?;(e At Rorthevar Adjustmen Asat \zbg'ﬁ\;;jsgm
OLOTANT | dovingthe year | the year Dr(Cy) | 30062018 "L o ) DGy 30.06.2018 -
o Plant and machincry 3017818 - - - 308181 13 241 83,137 - AN T Y
Tools and equipment 250 . . - 2901 15 198 10 - Ry 79
Motor vehicles 940 9804115 6,861 41 113 18
= Compaters & accessories 1% By Y 4 18 §
1 Office equipments 1l w115 181 13 1% 3
Funiture and fixture A . - . IR 17 I - 1§ 1
Rupees (018) 3B - . - I 651486 83,768 - B BT
} Rupees (2017} 3B - - - 3L 564,59 86,306 - 05148 IS
6.1.1) Depreciation has been allocated as follows: :
! Cost of sales (i 83,749 86,873
n’“! Administrative and general (12) 18 237
83,768 86,896
m 7. Long term security deposit :
= Sccurity ~ IESCO 64,100 64,100
64,100 64,100
8. Loan and advances - (unsecured and considered good)
This represents the advances given:
To staff against expenses 2,158 4,380
To staff against salary 1,424 1,487
3,582 5,867
9. Cash and bank balances
- Cash in hand , 307 191
- Cash at banks
- in current accounts 17,919 H 28,482 }
17,919 28,482
18,226 28,673
10. Sales
Revenue from sale of electricity-net 2,257,152 2,004,623
2,257,152 2,004,623

|
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12,

13.

Cost of sale

Electricity bill paid to IESCO
Salary and wages

Electricity repair & maintenance
Salaries of generator room staff
Electrical meter

Repair and maintenance office
Rent, rates & taxes

Vehicle maintenance expenses
Fuel expenses

Printing & Stationery
Entertainment

Telephone and mobile expenses
Computer Expenses
Miscellaneous

Newspaper & periodicals
Depreciation

11.1)  Electricity bill paid to IESCQO

Bills paid to [ESCO-net

General and administrative expenses

Staff salaries and benefits
Vehicle running and maintenance
Fee & subscription

Telephone and internet
Travelling and conveyance
Electricity gas & water
Entertainment

News paper and periodicals
Depreciation

12.1) Staff salaries and benefits
Salaries
Bonus
Staff welfare and allowances
Uniform expenses
Over time
Medical expenses

Selling expenses
Billing and collection;

- Meter reading expenses
- Customer billing

- Supervision

- Collecting

(11.1)

(6.1.1)

(12.1

(6.1.1)

2018 2017
(Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '000")
2,295,866 1,961,847
38,349 22,272
22,429 19,391
3,756 4,174
2,541 1,033
2,154 1,411
598 622
597 752
426 295
475 164
165 115
95 110
55 35
32 45
2 5
83,749 86,873
2,451,290 2,099,145
2,295,866 1,961,847
2,295,866 1,961,847
21,137 18,010
3,016 1,828
340 322
316 302
185 103
131 118
61 151
17 17
18 23
25,222 20,875
19,815 16,188
563 993
562 620
120 204

75 -
2 4
21,137 18,010
1,591 1,447
771 714
672 616
244 223
3,279 3,001
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. Risk management

Introduction and overview

The Company has exposure to the following risks from financial instruments:

- Market risk

- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

- Operational risk

This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the above risks, Company's objectives, policies and

processes for measuring and managing risk, fair value of financial instruments and the Company's management of capital.
Financial risk factors and risk management framework '
The Company’s overall risk management programme focuses on having cost effective funding as well as to manage financial
risk to minimize earnings volatility and provide maximum return to sharcholders.
The Company's objective in managing risk is the creation and protection of shareholders' value. Risk is inherent in
Company's activities but it is managed through monitoring and controlling activities which are based on limits established by
the internal controls set on different activities of the Company by the board of directors. These controls and limits reflect the
business strategy and market environment of the Company as well as the level of the risk that the Company is willing to
accept. .
The Company’s finance department oversee the management of the financial risk reflecting changes in the market conditions
and also the Company's risk taking activities providing assurance that these activities are governed by appropriate policies
and procedures and that the financial risk are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company policies
and risk appetite.
a)  Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest
rates, foreign exchange rates or the equity prices due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument,
change in market sentiments, speculative activities and liquidity in the market.
Under market risk the Company is exposed to currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk {equity price risk).

(i)  Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign
exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions with
foreign buyers and suppliers. In case of the Company this risk mainly relates to outstanding import payments.
The Company is in the process of obtaining exchange risk coverage on these liabilities.
(ii)  Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.
(iify Equity price risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from currency risk or interest rate risk), whether
those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors
affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.
As at June 30, 2018, there are no equity investments of the Company measured at fair value, hence no equity
price risk exists,
b) Credit risk.
Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter parties failed
completely to perform as contracted, All financial assets except cash in hand, are subject to credit risk. The Company
believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk.
Settlement risk
Settlement risk is the risk of loss due to the failure of an entity to honor its obligations to deliver cash or other assets
as contractually agreed on sale.
The risk is addressed more or less in accordance with the parameters set out in the credit risk management above.
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¢) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk that the Company will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Prudent liquidity risk management
implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the availability of funding through an adequate amount
of committed credit facilities. Due to dynamic nature of the business the Company maintains flexibility in funding by
maintaining committed credit lines available.

The Company’s liquidity management involves projecting cash flows and considering the level of liquid asseis
necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios and maintaining debt financing plans.

15. Capital risk management

16.

17.

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in
order to provide adequate returns to shareholders, benefit other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure in
order to reduce the cost of capital. The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. To
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders or issue new shares.
Number of employees ‘

The average number of employees for the year ended June 30, 2018 were 213 (2017: 216) and number of employees as at
June 30, 2018 were 216 (2017: 216).

Date of authorization for issue

These financial statements have been authorized for issue on by the board of directors of the Company.

MW

Chiey tive . : Director
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Baliria Town Electric Supply & Distribution Division

(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited)

Balance sheet as at June 30, 2019

Equity and liabilities

Head Office Account

Current labilities

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Provision for taxation
Contingencies and commitments

Property and assets

Nou - current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Long term security deposit

Current assets

Store and Spares
Accounts receivables
Loan and advances
Cash and bank balances

The annexed notes 1 to 17 form an integral part of these accounts,

[

Chyt/

Notes

(Unaudited)

2019
(Rs. in '000")

2018

(Rs. in '000")

2,575,436 2,357,893
8,089 7,358
32,536 28,214
40,625 35,572
2,616,061 2,393,465
2,515,012 2,295,775
64,100 64,100
7,832 7,120
5,128 4,662
3,941 3,582
20,048 18,226
36,949 33,590

2,616,061 2,393,465

™

Director




- Bahria Town Electric Supply & Distribution Division
,5 (A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited) (Unaudited)

Profit and loss account

For the year ended June 30,2019
2019 2018
Notes (Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '000")
Sales 10 2,602,854 2,257,152
Cost of sales 11 2,901,784 2,451,290
Gross (loss) (298,930) (194,138)
Less: Operating expenses
General and administrative 12 28,795 25,222
Selling 13 3,607 3,279
32,402 28,501
Operating (loss) (331,332) (222,639)
Other income - -
(Loss) before taxation (331,332) (222,639)
Taxation 32,536 28,214
(L.oss) after taxation (363,868) (250,854)
The annexed notes 1 to 17 form an integral part of these accounts.
¥
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Bahria Town Electric Supply & Distribution Division
(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited)

Notes to the accounts

For the year ended June 30,2019

1. The Company and its operations:

Bahria Town (Private) Limited was incorporated on January 14, 1997 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 replaced with
the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017. The registered office of the company is situated at Customer Support Center,
Bahria Complex, Phase VIII, Bahria Town, Rawalpindi. The company is mainly engaged in development of land for housing
colonies, site for villas, construction of villas and houses, execution of projects through joint venture partners and providing
services as contractors.

The company is also engaged in purchase and sale of electricity to its dwellers of Rawalpindi/Tslamabad. Necessary approvals
has been obtained by the company from National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA).

These financial statemnets only reflects only the financial affasirs of the Bahria Town Electricity Supply & Distribution
Division only.
2, Statement of compliance and significant accounting estimates
2.1y Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017, provision of and
directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the
Companies Act, 2017 shall prevail.
2.2) DBasis of measurement
These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention, without any adjustments for the effects of
inflation or current values.
2.3) Functional and presentation currency )
These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is also the company's financial currency. All
financial information presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded to the nearest rupee.
2.4) Use of significant estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires management to
make judgment, estimates and assumptions that effect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that arc
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgment about
carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision effects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision effects both current and future periods.
Judgments made by management in the application of approved accounting standards that have significant effect on
the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are discussed in
the ensuing paragraphs.
3. Signifieant accounting policies
The principle accounting policies which have adopted in the preparation of these accounts are as follows:
3.1) Taxation
The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into account
available tax rebates and credits. No provision for deferred taxation is required to be made in these accounts due to
the fact that timing differences will not reverse within next three years,
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3.2)

Property, plant and equipment

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any except land;

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged to income on the reducing balance method to write off their costs over
remaining useful life;

A full month's depreciation is charged in the month of addition and no depreciation is in the month of disposal.

Major renewals and replacements are capitalized. Gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets are included in current
years' income;

The Company reviews the useful lives and residual value of its assets on regular basis. Any change in the estimates in
future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and equipment with a
corresponding effect on the depreciation charge;

3.3) Stores and spares
These have been valued at lower of net realizable value or average cost.
3.4) Receivable from customers
These are stated at book value. Debts considered bad are provided for or written off and no general provision for the
bad and doubtful debts is maintained. ‘
3.5) Revenue recognition
Revenue from sale of electricity is recognized on accrual basis.
3.6) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, with banks on current and savings accounts.
3.7) Work in progress
Work-in-process includes land related development cost and expenses directly allocatable to the project, at cost or net
realizable value, which ever is lower.
3.8) Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and de-recognized when the company loses control of the contractual rights
that comprise the financial assets and in case of financial liability when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The particular measurement methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy
statements associated with each item as shown below:
a)  Trade and other payables
Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration
to be paid in the future for goods and services received.
b) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when a company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event if it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
¢) Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables and other receivables are recognized and carried at original invoice amount/cost less an
allowance for any uncollectible amounts.
d) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand and at banks are carried at fair value. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents consists of cash in hand and balances in banks.
2019 2018
Head Office Account ' (Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '000")
Balance as on July 01, 2,357,893 2,471,528
Add: receipts/adjustments during the year 581,412 137,219
2,939,304 2,608,746
Less: electricity charged to head office - -
2,939,304 2,608,746
(loss) for the year (363,868) (250,854)
Balance as at June 30, ’ 2,575,436 2,357,893
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Creditors, acerued and other liabilities

Accrued labilities

2019
(Rs. in '000")

2018

(Rs. in 000"

Staff salaries 7,138 6,493
Other liabilities
Others 951 865
8,089 7,358
Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment (6.1) 2,215,012 2,295,775
Capital Work in progress 6.2) 300,000
2,515,012 2,295,775
6.1) Property, plant and equipment
Cost Depreciation
Particulars Asat Additions | Deletion during | Adjustent]  Asal R;:e Asat Bt Adjustment Asal \;}['),]élﬁ,\zl{)a;;t
OLOT2008 | dwringtheyear | theyear Bl | 3006.2009 61072018 Di(Cr) 30062018
Owned
Plant and mchinery J0T8I8 T 30178181 35 125.5% 80,228 05820 221199
Tools and equipment 250 RN 21U 14 24 676
Motor vehicles 6,804 98041 13 13 il 153 2201
Computers & accessores 185 %51 3 186 3 1% b
Office equipments 0 B85 1% 1 1 82
Fumitire and fixtune B A 1§ | 19 §
Rupeos (2019) DL 3L T4 80,763 §160i6  2Mp1
Rupess (2018) 3B 3L 851486 83,168 TSI LT
6.1.1) Depreciation has been allocated as follows:
Cost of sales (11 80,748 83,749
Administrative and general (12) 15 18
80,763 83,768

6.2) Design, Supply & Distribution, Installation , Testing & Commissioning of Extension Work with 63 MVA Power

Transformer at 220/132 Kv Grid Station at Bahiria Town Ph-V]II Rawalpindi.

Long term security deposit
Security ~ [ESCO

Loan and advances - (unsecured and considered good)

This represents the advances given:
To staff against expenses
To staff against salary

Cash and bank balances
Cash in hand
Cash at banks

- in current accourits

Sales

Revenue from sale of electricity-net
Distribution margin received

64,100 64,100

64,100 64,100
2,374 2,158
1,566 1,424
3,941 3,582
338 307

19,711 | 17,919 |
19,711 17,919
20,048 18,226
2,602,854 2,257,152
2,602,854 2,257,152
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13.

Cost of sale

Electricity bill paid to [ESCO
Salary and wages

Electricity repair & maintenance
Salaries of generator room staff
Electrical meter

Repair and maintenance office
Rent, rates & taxes

Vehicle maintenance expenses
Fuel expenses

Printing & Stationery
Entertainment

Telephone and mobile expenses
Computer Expenses
Miscellaneous

Newspaper & periodicals
Depreciation

11.1)  Electricity bill paid to IESCO

Bills paid to IESCO-net

General and administrative expenses

Staff salaries and benefits
Vehicle running and maintenance
Fee & subscription

Telephone and internet
Travelling and conveyance
Electricity gas & water
Entertainment

News paper and periodicals
Depreciation

12.1) Staff salaries and benefits
Salaries
Bonus
Staff welfare and allowances
Uniform expenses
Over time
Medical expenses

Selling expenses
Billing and collection;

- Meter reading expenses
- Customer billing

- Supervision

- Collecting

(11.1)

6.1.1)

(12.1)

(6.1.1)

2019 2018

(Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '000")
2,740,089 2,295,866
44,102 38,349
24,672 22,429
4,319 3,756
2,796 2,541
2,369 2,154
658 598

657 597

469 426

523 475

181 165

104 95

60 55

35 32

3 2

80,748 83,749
2,901,784 2,451,290
2,740,089 2,295,866
2,740,089 2,295,866

2019 2018

(Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '000")
24,308 21,137
3,317 3,016
374 340

348 316

204 185

144 131

67 61

19 17

15 18
28,795 25222
22,787 19,815
648 563

647 562

138 120

86 75

2 2
24,308 21,137
1,751 1,591
849 771

739 672

269 244
3,607 3,279
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14.

Risk management

Introduction and overview

The Company has exposure to the following risks from financial instruments:

- Market risk

- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

- Operational risk

This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the above risks, Company's objectives, policies and

processes for measuring and managing risk, fair value of financial instruments and the Company's management of capital.
Financial risk factors and risk management framework
The Company’s overall risk management programme focuses on having cost effective funding as well as to manage financial
risk to minimize earnings volatility and provide maximum return to shareholders.
The Company's objective in managing risk is the creation and protection of sharcholders' value. Risk is inherent in
Company's activities but it is managed through monitoring and controlling activities which are based on limits established by
the internal controls set on different activities of the Company by the board of directors. These controls and limits reflect the
business strategy and market environment of the Company as well as the level of the risk that the Company is willing to
accept,
The Company’s finance department oversee the management of the financial risk reflecting changes in the market conditions
and also the Company's risk taking activities providing assurance that these activities are governed by appropriate policies
and procedures and that the financial risk are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company policies
and risk appetite,
a)  Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest
rates, foreign exchange rates or the equity prices due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument,
change in market sentiments, speculative activities and liquidity in the market.
Under market risk the Company is exposed to currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk (equity price risk).

(1} Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign
exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions with
foreign buyers and suppliers. In case of the Company this risk mainly relates to outstanding import payments.
The Company is in the process of obtaining exchange risk coverage on these liabilities.

(i)  Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash-flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

(i) Equity price risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from currency risk or interest rate risk), whether
those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors

affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.
As at June 30, 2018, there are no equity investments of the Company measured at fair value, hence no equity
price risk exists.
by  Credit risk
Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter parties failed
completely to perform as contracted. All financial assets except cash in hand, are subject to credit risk. The Company
believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk.
Settlement risk
Settlement risk is the risk of loss due to the failure of an entity to honor its obligations to deliver cash or other assets
as coniractually agreed on sale.
The risk is addressed more or less in accordance with the parameters set out in the credit risk management above.
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¢) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk that the Company will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Prudent liquidity risk management
implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the availability of funding through an adequate amount
of committed credit facilities. Due to dynamic nature of the business the Company maintains flexibility in funding by
maintaining committed credit lines available.

The Company’s liquidity management involves projecting cash flows and considering the level of liquid assets
necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios and maintaining debt financing plans.

15. Capital risk management

16.

17.

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in
order to provide adequate returns to shareholders, benefit other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure in
order to reduce the cost of capital. The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. To
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders or issue new shares.
Number of employees

The average number of employees for the year ended June 30, 2019 were 216 (2018: 216) and number of employees as at
June 30, 2019 were 216 (2018: 216).

Date of authorization for issue

These financial statements have been authorized for issue on

by the board of directog of the Company.
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g},j Bahria Town Electric Supply & Distribution Division
(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited) (ijec‘ied)
fe Balance sheet as at June 30, 2020
{
- 2020 2019
Equity and liabilities Notes (Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '000")
Head Office Account 4 2,543,589 2,575,436
Current labilities
Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 5 8,894 8,089
Provision for taxation 39,399 32,536
48,293 40,625
Contingencies and commitments - -
2,591,882 2,616,061
Property and assets
Noun - current assets
Property, plant and equipment 6 2,487,138 2,515,012
F Long term security deposit 7 64,100 64,100
Current assets
Store and Spares 8,615 7,832
Accounts receivables : 5,641 5,128
- Loan and advances 8 4,335 3,941
Cash and bank balances -9 22,053 20,048
' ‘ 40,644 36,948
2,591,882 2,616,061

The annexed notes 1 to 17 form an integral part of these accounts.

Chiel Execttive Director
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Bahria Town Electric Supply & Distribution Division

(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited)

Profit and loss account

For the vear ended June 30, 2020

Sales

Cost of sales

Gross (loss)

Less: Operating expenses
General and administrative
Selling

Operating (loss)
Other income

(Lioss) before taxation
Taxation

(Loss) after taxation

Notes
10
11

12
- 13

(Projected)

2020 2019
(Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '000")
3,151,939 2,602,854
3,537,791 2,901,784
(385,852) (298,930)
32,886 28,795
3,968 3,607
36,854 32,402
(422,706) (331,332)
(422,706) (331,332)
39,399 32,536
(462,105) (363,868)

The annexed notes 1 to 17 form an integral part of these accounts.
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Bahria Town Electric Supply & Distribution Division
(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited)

Notes to the accounts

For the year ended June 30, 2020

The Company and its operations:

Bahria Town (Private) Limited was incorporated on January 14, 1997 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 replaced with
the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017. The registered office of the company is situated at Customer Support Center,
Bahria Complex, Phase VIII, Bahria Town, Rawalpindi. The company is mainly engaged in development of iand for housing
colonies, site for villas, construction of villas and houses, execution of projects through joint venture partners and providing
services as contractors.

The company is also engaged in purchase and sale of electricity to its dwellers of Rawalpindi/Islamabad. Necessary approvals
has been obtained by the company from National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA).

These financial statemnets only reflects only the financial affasirs of the Bahria Town Electricity Supply & Distribution
Division only.
Statement of compliance and significant accounting estimates

2,1) Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017, provision of and
directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the
Companies Act, 2017 shall prevail.

2.2) Basis of measurement
These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention, without any adjustments for the effects of
inflation or current values.

2.3) Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is also the company's financial currency. All
financial information presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded to the nearest rupee.

2.4) Use of significant estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires management {o
make judgiment, estimates and assumptions that effect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, income and expenses.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgment about
carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision effects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision effects both current and future periods. »

Judgments made by management in the application of approved accounting standards that have significant effect on
the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are discussed in
the ensuing paragraphé.

3. Significant accounting policies

The principle accounting policies which have adopted in the preparation of these accounts are as follows:
3.1) Taxation
The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into account
available tax rebates and credits. No provision for deferred taxation is required to be made in these accounts due to
the fact that timing differences will not reverse within next three years,
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3.2) Property, plant and equipment
These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any except land;
Depreciation on fixed assets is charged to income on the reducing balance method to write off their costs over
remaining useful life;
A full month's depreciation is charged in the month of addition and no depreciation is in the month of disposal.
Major renewals and replacements are capitalized. Gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets are included in current
years' income;
The Company reviews the useful lives and residual value of its assets on regular basis. Any change in the estimates in
future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and equipment with a
corresponding effect on the depreciation charge;
3.3) Stores and spares
These have been valued at lower of net realizable value or average cost.
3.4) Receivable from customers
These are stated at book value, Debts considered bad are provided for or written off and no general provision for the
bad and doubtful debts is maintained.
3.5) Revenue recognition
Revenue from sale of electricity is recognized on accrual basis.
3.6) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, with banks on current and savings accounts.
3.7) Waork in progress
Work-in-process includes land related development cost and expenses directly allocatable to the project, at cost or net
realizable value, which ever is lower. '
3.8) Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and de-recognized when the company loses control of the contractual rights
that comprise the financial assets and in case of financial liability when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The particular measurement methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy
statements associated with each item as shown below:
a) Trade and other payables
Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration
to be paid in the future for goods and services received.
b) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when a company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event if it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
¢) Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables and other receivables are recognized and carried at original invoice amount/cost less an
allowance for any uncollectible amounts.
d) Cash and cash equivalents _ ‘
Cash in hand and at banks are carried at fair value. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents consists of cash in hand and balances in banks.
2020 2019
Head Office Account (Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '000")
Balance as on July 01, 2,575,436 2,357,893
Add: receipts/adjustments during the vear 430,259 581,411
3,005,694 2,939,303
Less: electricity charged to head office - -
3,005,694 2,939,303
(loss) for the year (462,105) (363,868)

Balance as at June 30, 2,543,589 2,575,436
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2020 2019
Creditors, accrued and other liabilities (Rs. in '000") (Rs. in 000"
Accrued liabilities
Staff salaries 7,847 7,138
Other liabilities
Others 1,047 951
8,894 8,089
Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment (6.1) 2,137,138 2,215,012
Capital work in progress (6.2) 350,000 300,000
2,487,138 2,515,012
6.1) Property, plant and equipment
Cost Depreciation
/ /
Particulars Asat | Addifions | Delefion during | Adjustment;  Asat Ii;x)te Asat For e vear Adjustment Asat “3;).13.6.\2018931
0LOT2018 | duringthe year | theyear Dri(Cr) | 30062019 01072018 ’ Drl(Cr) 30.06.2019
Oimed
Plant and machinery 3007818 . . - 3018184 33 803,826 71400 883,46 L1457
Tools and equipment 290 - . - 19001 15 2,244 ] 2345 573
Motor veicles 9,504 - - - 9304 | 15 133 34 184 £330
Computers & accessories 195 - - - 1951 33 189 1 191 4
Offics equipments %7 - - - 87115 05 9 M 5
Fomiture and fixhure JA) - - . BB 19 ! i 3
Rupees (1019) 3031008 - - RN A1 818,016 81 8938% 313,138
Rupess (2019) 33100 - - - 331809 735,03 80,76 816,016 1501
6.1.1) Depreciation has been allocated as follows:
Cost of sales an 77,862 80,748
Administrative and general 12) 12 15
77,874 80,763

6.2 Design, Supply & Distribution, instalation, testing and comissioning of extention work with 63 MVA power

transformer at 220/132 KV grid station at Bahria Town Phase VIII Rawalpindi.
Long term security deposit

Security - [ESCO 64,100 64,100
64,100 64,100
Loap and advances - (unsecured and considered good)
This represents the advances given:
To staff against expenses 2,611 2,374
To staff against salary 1,723 1,566
4,335 3,941
Cash and bank balances
Cash in hand : ’ 371 338
Cash at banks
- in current accounts 21,682 I 19,711 |
21,682 19,711
22,053 20,048
Sales
Revenue from sale of electricity-net 3,151,939 2,602,854
Distribution margin received
3,151,939 2,602,854
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11. Cost of sale
Electricity bill paid to IESCO
Salary and wages
Electricity repair & maintenance
Salaries of generator room staff
Electrical meter
Repair and maintenance office
Rent, rates & taxes
Vehicle maintenance expenses
Fuel expenses
Printing & Stationery
Entertainment
Telephone and mobile expenses
Computer Expenses
Miscellaneous
Newspaper & periodicals
Depreciation

11.1)  Electricity bill paid to IESCO

Bills paid to IESCO-net

12, General and administrative expenses
Staff salaries and benefits
Vehicle running and maintenance
Fee & subscription
Telephone and internet
Travelling and conveyance
Electricity gas & water -
Entertainment
News paper and periodicals
Depreciation
12.1) Staff salaries and benefits
Salaries
Bonus
Staff welfare and allowances
Uniform expenses
Over time
Medical expenses

13. Selling expenses
Billing and collection;

- Meter reading expenses
- Customer billing

- Supervision

- Collecting

(11.1)

(6.1.1)

(12.1)

(6.1.1)

2020 2019
(Rs. in '000") (Rs. in '000")
3,368,466 2,740,089
50,717 44,102
27,139 24,672
4,967 4,319
3,075 2,796
2,606 2,369
724 658
723 657
516 469
575 523
199 181
114 104
66 60
39 33
3 3
77,862 80,748
3,537,791 2,901,784
3,368,466 2,740,089
3,368,466 2,740,089
27,954 24,308
3,649 3,317
412 374
383 3438
224 204
158 144
73 67
21 19
12 15
32,886 28,795
26,205 22,787
745 648
744 647
158 138
99 86
3 2
27,954 24,308
1,926 1,751
933 849
813 739
296 269
3,968 3,607
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14, Risk management

Introduction and overview

The Company has exposure to the following risks from financial instruments:

- Market risk

- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

- Operational risk

This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the above risks, Company's objectives, policies and

processes for measuring and managing risk, fair value of financial instruments and the Company's management of capital.
Financial risk factors and risk management framework
The Company’s overall risk management programme focuses on having cost effective funding as well as to manage financial
risk to minimize earnings volatility and provide maximum return to sharcholders.
The Company's objective in managing risk is the creation and protection of shareholders’ value. Risk is inherent in
Company's activities but it is managed through monitoring and controlling activities which are based on limits established by
the internal controls set on different activities of the Company by the board of directors. These controls and limits reflect the
business strategy and market environment of the Company as well as the level of the risk that the Company is willing fo
aceept, ’
The Company’s finance department oversee the management of the financial risk reflecting changes in the market conditions
and also the Company's risk taking activities providing assurance that these activities are governed by appropriate policies
and procedures and that the financial risk are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company policies
and risk appetite.
a)  Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest
rates, foreign exchange rates or the equity prices due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument,
change in market sentiments, speculative activities and liquidity in the market.
Under market risk the Company is exposed to currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk (equity price risk).

(i)  Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign
exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions with
foreign buyers and suppliers. In case of the Company this risk mainly relates to outstanding import payments.
The Company is in the process of obtaining exchange risk coverage on these liabilities.
(ii)  Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates,
(iif) Equity price risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from currency risk or interest rate risk), whether
those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors
affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.
As at June 30, 2018, there are no equity investments of the Company measured at fair value, hence no equity
price risk exists.
b)  Credit risk
Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter parties failed
completely to perform as contracted. All financial assets except cash in hand, are subject to credit risk. The Company
believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk
Settlement risk
Settlement risk is the risk of loss due to the failure of an entity to honor its obligations to deliver cash or other assets
as contractually agreed on sale. - »
The risk is addressed more or less in accordance with the parameters set out in the credit risk management above.
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¢} Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk represents the risk that the Company will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset, Prudent liguidity risk management
implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the availability of funding through an adequate amount
of committed credit facilities. Due to dynamic nature of the business the Company maintains flexibility in funding by
maintaining committed credit lines available.
The Company’s liquidity management involves projecting cash flows and considering the level of liquid asseis
necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios and maintaining debt financing plans.
15, Capital risk management
The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in
order to provide adequate returns to shareholders, benefit other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure in
order to reduce the cost of capital. The Company is not subject to aty externally imposed capital requirements.
The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it in the light of changes in sconomic conditions. To
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders or issue new shares.
16. Number of employees
The average number of employees for the year ended June 30, 2020 were 216 (2019: 216) and number of employees as at
June 30, 2020 were 216 (2019: 216).
17.  Date of authorization for issue
These financial statements have been authorized for issue on by the board of directors of the Company.
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